
Item 1
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 7, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Samuel Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Samuel Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FOR A 
RESOLUTION NOMINATING BAZAARVOICE, INC. AS AN 
ENTERPRISE ZONE PROGRAM PROJECT.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 2
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
14



RESOLUTION NO. #### 

 

 WHEREAS, Travis County (“County”) on May 26, 2009, passed Order 

No. 05262009 electing to participate in the Texas Enterprise Zone Program, and 

the local economic development incentives available in Travis County are the 

same on this date as were outlined in Order No. 05262009; and 

  

 WHEREAS, the Office of the Governor, Economic Development and 

Tourism through the Economic Development Bank will consider the project 

proposed by Bazaarvoice, Inc. (Bazaarvoice) as an enterprise project pursuant to 

a nomination and an application made by the County; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County desires to pursue the creation of the proper 

economic and social environment in order to induce the investment of private 

resources in productive business enterprises located in the County and to 

provide employment to residents of enterprise zones and to other economically 

disadvantaged individuals; and  

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Texas 

Enterprise Zone Act, Texas Government Code (Act), Bazaarvoice has applied to 

the County for designation as an enterprise project;  

 

 WHEREAS, Bazaarvoice meets the criteria for designation as an 

enterprise project under Chapter 2303, Subchapter F of the Act on the following 

grounds: 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



1. Bazaarvoice is a "qualified business" under Section 2303.402 of the 

Act since it will be engaged in the active conduct of a trade or 

business at a qualified business site within the governing body’s 

jurisdiction located outside an enterprise zone and at least thirty-

five percent (35%) of the business' new employees will be residents 

of an enterprise zone or economically disadvantaged individuals; 

and 

 

2. There has been and will continue to be a high level of cooperation 

between public, private, and neighborhood entities within the area; 

and 

 

3. The designation of Bazaarvoice as an enterprise project will 

contribute significantly to the achievement of the plans of the 

County for development and revitalization of the area. 

 

 WHEREAS, the County finds that Bazaarvoice meets the criteria for an 

enterprise zone project and wishes to nominate Bazaarvoice as an enterprise 

project on the grounds that it will be located at the qualified business site and 

will create a higher level of employment, economic activity and stability; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County Commisioners Court finds that it is in the best 

interest of the County to nominate Bazaarvoice as an enterprise project pursuant 

to the Act;  

 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT: 

 

1. The above recitals are adopted as findings of the Travis 

County Commissioners Court.   

 

 2. Bazaarvoice is a “qualified business”, as defined in Section 

2303.402 of the Act, and meets the criteria for designation as an 

enterprise project, as set forth in Section 2303, Subchapter F of the 

Act. 

 

 3. The Travis County Commissioners Court nominates Bazaarvoice to 

the Office of the Governor, Economic Development and Tourism, 

through the Economic Development Bank, as an enterprise project 

that shall take effect on the date of designation of the enterprise 

project by EDT and terminate five (5) years after the date of 

designation. 

 

 

ADOPTED: _______________, 2012      ATTEST:____________________ 

                        Samuel T. Biscoe  

              Travis County Judge 

                     

 

 

 
(SEAL) 
 

 

 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Request from the Community 
Action Network to Print 1000 Copies of their 2012 Community Dashboard 
Report. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Community Action Network's Community Dashboard provides an 
overview of social health and well-being of Austin and Travis County. In 
this year's report, the Community Action Network aims to identify areas 
where collaborative action is needed. The Community Dashboard is 
updated annually and the CAN Community Council holds televised public 
forums regarding the indicators, updates on current conditions, and 
identifying work to be done. A copy of the 2011 report is attached and the 
finalized version of 2012 report will be submitted in March 2012. 

Travis County has been a longstanding partner in the Community Action 
Network. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this request in keeping with the Court's 
commitment to the community and organizations that serve Travis County 
residents, as well as to minimizing duplication of effort in the area of social 
services and public health. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 3
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Item 4
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. H 
Executive, Planning and Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal 
Year 13 Budget Issues including the Fiscal Year 13 Budget Guidelines. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documentation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Please see attached documentation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Please see attached documentation. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Please see attached 
documentation. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office, (512) 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, (512) 854-9555 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 6
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman M 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $485,429.02, for the period of January 27 to February 2, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $485,429.02. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $485,429.02 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 7
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Item 8
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Change Order No. 4 to Contract No. 
11K00142JW, G. Creek, Inc. for TCCC Firing Range Lane Addition 
Expansion. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This project is for the civil and structural renovations to the TCCC Firing 
Range.  Subject IFB opened on April 13, 2011, with three (3) bids 
received in response to the solicitation, and on May 5, 2011 
11K00142JW was approved in the amount of $204,050.00. 

 This Change Order No. 4 is a correction for the wrong amount requested 
in Change Order No. 3.  The $11.972.00 quote for electrical work, as 
specified with Change Order No. 3, was not included, however the 
electrical work portion of Change Order No. 3 was performed.  Upon 
approval of this change order, the contract amount is increased from 
$278,413.69 to $290,385.69, and the aggregate change order amount 
results in a 42.31% increase of the original contract amount.    

 Change Order No. 3 was for the project’s Scope of Work to include work 
as defined in Owner Requested Change #7, where a pre-engineered 
steel building was to be constructed next to the TCCC Firing Range, 
exposed steel beams and angles were to be painted to protect them 
from rusting, and all wolmanized wood and visible conduit was to be 
painted.  This change order was in the amount of $57,232.15, and 
increased the contract amount from $221,181.54 to $278,413.69.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 9
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Change Order No. 2 was for the project’s Scope of Work to include work 
as defined by answers to Owner Requested Changes #2 and #4, for the 
connection of the end wall panel to the other corner panels, and for the 
addition of existing stiffeners on the ends of the beams.  This change 
order was in the amount of $2,131.54, and increased the contract 
amount from $219,050.00 to $221,181.54. 

 Change Order No. 1 was for the project’s Scope of Work to include work 
as defined in Owner Requested Change #5, for the storage barn 
foundation.  This change order was in the amount of $15,000.00, and 
increased the contract amount from $204,050.00 to $219, 050.00. 

 This project is for the civil and structural renovations to the TCCC Firing 
Range.  Subject IFB opened on April 13, 2011, with three (3) bids 
received in response to the solicitation, and on May 5, 2011 
11K00142JW was approved in the amount of $204,050.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  3  months $194,968.39 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $204,050.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through completion   

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $11,972.00   
Modification Type: Construction     
Modification Period: Through completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

  Comments:   
 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 551512 
  Funding Account(s): 652-3728-562-8122 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

SUBJECT: Request for Buyer Action on Change Order #4, 11KOO142JW

Square Feet
TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET:

Initial Contract Amount
Testing Contractor
Target Contractor

Col
C02
C03
C04

Current Sub-total
Possible unspent finds

Cost per square foot

14,000
$315,000.00
$204,050.00

$3,013.38
$17,405.04
$15,000.00
$2,131.54

$57,232.15
$11,972.00

$310,804.11
$4,195.89

$22.20

The TCSO fiscal office will load the requisition into HTE. Other pertinent data includes:
Current Purchase Order: 474921
Requisition Number

_ 2
Sheriff’s Office Work Order number: 194677
Account number: 65237285628122
Estimated schedule: 0 Additional Days
Liquidated Damage per day: fitA

Please contact me with any questions at 45321. Your assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Attach: Change Order #4 (Purchasing only)

CC: Sheriff’s Office Engineer’s File
Ron Rizzato
Major Long
Major Sawa

\\Tcso_dv\VOL1\Users\StefanMProja

JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DARREN LONG
Major - Corrections

PHYLLIS CLAIR
Major - Law Enforcement

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

Jason Walker, Purchasing

Mark Stefanov, P.E.

January 26, 2012

This is a request for a buyer action for the TCCC Firing Range Lane Addition Expansion at the Travis County
Correctional Complex. As the Change Order details, there is no change in work requested or previously specified.
This is a correction to the wrong amount being requested in Change Order #3. The quotes and information
supplied support the amount being requested. The quote for electrical work specified was not added to Change
Order #3.

Note that the previous CO took the contract above the
funding, so needs to be approved by mid February.

25% threshold. This is being paid by expiring grant

-q -H
L_

‘- :
—::u ;: -J.1

..
-ri( %J )

—1 cmTfl
t_

::s ..
_l J )

CD

It
Safety, Integrity, Tradition of Service

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO.4:

CONTRACTOR:
G. Creek, Inc.
P0 Box 163764
Austin, TX 7871 6-3764

DATE: January 26, 2012

PROJECT:
TCCC Firing Range Addition
Contract No. 11 KOOI42JW

Page 1 of 1

ISSUED BY: OWNER: Travis County
Travis County Purchasing Office Owner’s Representative: Travis County Sheriff’s Office
314 West 11th Street, Rm. 400 3614 Bill Price Road
Austin, TX 78701 Del Valle, Texas 78617
(512) 854-9700 I Fax (512) 854-9185 %- I j (512) 854-5321 I Fax (512) 854-4196

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Pursuantd Texas Local Government c4ie tion 262.031, the County and the
Contractor hereby modify the Construction Contract (including plans a tions), in accordance with the
changes as follows: 4 .4
1. The Engineer recommends and authorizes the following der - ntract dollar amount addition.

During the production of Change Order #3, $11,972.00 amount ws ded to Change Order #3. It was
quoted and covered work requested in Change Order #3 with the documentati 1provided at that time

2. The Engineer also agis to pay the total outstanding current amount of $8, upon invoicing. Since the
project is in Final Coipletion, the amount for this Change Order #4 will retainage that can be
invoiced upon the approval of this Change Order.

3. The revised Substantial Completion Date for this specific work has been et.

4. The total amount of theontract ii by this -

specified and

Except as provided
amended, remain
has been fully

RECOMMENDED BY: Travis County Purchasing Office AUTHORIZED BY: Travis County Commissioners Court

Signed:
By: Judge Sam Biscoe Date

Travis County Commissioners Court

The original
Net change by
The total contract
The total contract
The total contract
The Contract Tir

no changes to previously
di

contract as heretofore
this Change Order he

this Change Order.

AGREED TO . Creel

$204,050.00

CFI!
$74,363.69

$278,413.69
$1i,972OO
5.69

Contractor
Mark
Engineer

Date

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent

_________

Signed:
Date By:

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

walkerj
Draft



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       1/31/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  09:11:08   
   Account number . . . : 652-3728-562.81-22                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 652  COPS Technology Grant              Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  37  SHERIFF                                          
   Division . . . . . . :  28  GRANTS ADMINISTRATION                            
   Activity basic . . . :  56  PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENF)                          
   Sub activity . . . . :   2  SHERIFF'S SUPPORT                                
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  22  IMPROV OTHER THAN BLDG                           
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         104,512   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :             112.62                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :          19,896.50                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :          68,445.30                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :                .00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:          88,454.42    84.6%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :          16,057.58    15.4                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000551512

                                               STATUS:  INSUFFICIENT FUNDS
    REQUISITION BY: RON RIZZATO 512-854-5395   REASON: GRANT  FIRING RANGE  ATTN PATRICK   MARK 44192                 DATE:  1/27/12

  SHIP TO LOCATION: CORRECTION COMPLEX         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   79403 G CREEK INC                       DELIVER BY DATE:  1/31/12

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  ADD ELECTRICAL QUOTE MISSED IN CO #3                11972.00  DOL       1.0000    11972.00
       COMMODITY: IMPVMENT'S OTHER THAN BLD
       SUBCOMMOD: FIRING RANGE CONSTRUCTION

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:    11972.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     65237285628122    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M09652                     100.00                    11972.00
                           IMPROV OTHER THAN BLDG                2009 COPS Technology Grnt

                                                                                                                     11972.00

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date:  February 14, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Janitorial Services, TNR 
Locations, IFB NO. #B120071-LD, to the low bidder, Villeda Building 
Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract will provide janitorial services at TNR locations.

Bid #B12120071-LD was issued on 12/22/11 and 12 bids were received 
on 1/17/12.  The award recommendation is to award to the low bidder, 
Villeda Building Services

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $13,570.00 has 
been spent against this requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  $15,118.08
Contract Type:  Annual Contract
Contract Period: February 25, 2012 – February 24, 2013

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  62 Responses Received: 12
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 10
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisitions 551876, 551874, 551929 in H.T.E. 
 Funding Account(s):  099-4941-621-6099, 001-4945-631-6099, 038-

4909-629-6099
 Comments:

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

m
Februaryl,2012

•-- m
Th

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 0
a 4#- 7%-

FROM: Steven M. Manilla’P.., County Executive

SUBJECT: Award of Solicitation B120071-LD
Janitorial Services, TNR Satellites

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award to the overall low bidder, Villeda
Building Services.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for Janitorial Services is 9 10/039 and the budgeted line items are 099-
4941-621-6099, 001-4945-631-6099 and 038-4909-629-6099.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj
‘‘ Contract File

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/06/12
Purchase Requisition 09:04:01

Number : 0000551876
Type 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : DEPARTMENT APPROVAL
Reason : “PENDING CONTRACT AWARD”
By : LYNDA J LISCANO 854-4630
Date : 2/02/12
Vendor : 78990 VILLEDA BUILDING SERVICE LLC
Contract nbr . . .

Ship to Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . . : 2/02/12
Buyer
Fiscal year code . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 7.00 EA TNR EAST METRO PAVILION PROVIDE: BASIC CLEANING
— 2 7.00 EA TNR EAST METRO PAVILION: CLEAN INTERIOR WINDOWS
— 3 7.00 EA TNR EAST METRO PAVILION: CLEAN EXTERIOR WINDOWS +

COMMENTS EXIST Total: 1470.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
FlOApprovaJ. info F12=Cancel F20=Coniments

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS COUNTY 2/06/12
Purchase Requisition 08:55:05

Number . . 0000551874
Type . . 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status . . READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
Reason . . “PENDING CONTRACT AWARD”
By . . . . LYNDA J LISCANO 854-4630
Date . . . . . : 2/02/12
Vendor . . : 78990 VILLEDA BUILDING SERVICE LLC
Contract nbr . . .

Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . . . : 2/02/12
Buyer : LD LOREN BRELAND
Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 7.00 EA WEST SERVICE CENTER PROVIDE: BASIC CLEANING
— SERVICES AND RESTROOM CLEANING

2 1.00 EA WEST SERVICE CENTER: FLOOR MAINTENANCE-STRIP, +
COMNTS EXIST Total: 5096.10
F3Exit F7=AJ.ternate view F9=Print
FlOApproval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Purchase Requisition

: 0000551929

1

PURCHASE REQUISITION
: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS

PENDING

CONTRACT AWARD
: JON PEEPLES 854-9383
: 2/02/12
: 78990 VILLEDA BUILDING SERVICE LLC

Buyer : LD LOREN BRELAND
Fiscal year code . . : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

10 1.00 EA CLEAN EXTERIOR WINDOWS
— SNOWDEN HOUSE

11 1.00 EA CLEAN CARPETS
COENTS EXIST
F3=Exit F7=Aiternate view
F10Approval info F12=Cancei. F20=Comments

P1625102

Number
Type
Status
Reason
By .

Date
Vendor
Contract nbr .

Ship to Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date . . . : 2/02/12

2/06/12
08:55:22

+
Total: 2534.28

F9Print

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Declare List of Surplus Property And Authorize Same 
To Be Disposed Of Through Dell, Inc. Pursuant To Section 263.152 of the 
Texas Local Government Code. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

Under our previous agreement with Dell to recycle/dispose of our computer 
equipment, Purchasing recommends that the Court declare the attached 
list of computer related systems as surplus property and turn the equipment 
over to Dell for disposal.

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

 DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Type Year Tag Imp Description Serial

PRT 2007 131768 0

PRINTER, WASP WLP205 DT LABEL PRINTER 

W/PEELER D457300049

MON 2002 101197 0 MONITOR, 17 INCH BLACK 320-1325 MX08G1574760521HB8HH

MON 2002 102664 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX08G1574760524FBGN1

PRT 2002 102696 0 HP LASERJET CNDL042791

MON 2000 100330 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" H16U

PCM 2006 147639 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 60LWS91

PCM 2007 148070 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 3MDQKC1

PCM 2003 101259 0 DESKTOP COMPUTER PRECISION 360 3KBL231

PRT 2001 102408 0

PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 

LEXEXPRESS 41G3012

SRV 2003 105544 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 714NM21

MON 2002 106572 0 15" MONITOR, FLAT PANEL DELL CN03K64846633264111L

PCM 2002 113564 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 7FVHN11

PCM 2002 113585 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 3F7MN11

PCM 2002 113593 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 5F7MN11

MON 2000 114139 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" MX0957VU47801OB2H4OC

MON 2002 115240 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760321NB4JK

MON 2002 115257 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760321LB25W

MON 2003 116423 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G157476033ALB25R

MON 2005 116948 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHNP

PCM 2002 113431 0

DESKTOP COMPUTER PENTIUM IV 

1.7GHZ,2565K CACHE, 19MHF11

PCM 2003 109816 0

OPTIPLEX GX270T, 2.40GHZ, P4, 800 FSB, 

512K CACHE CH6Q931

PRT 1999 11424 0

PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 

INPUT/250 11DBX42

MON 2002 103824 0 15" MONITOR, DELL CCN095WUP46633271813

PRT 2004 101287 0 LASER PRINTER, DELL 3000CN HSBK751

PRT 2001 102220 0

PRINTER, OPTRA T614 #20T3200/1 YR 

LEXEXPRESS 41B4491

PCM 2007 148063 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 5MDQKC1

MON 2002 115087 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011BTB11U

MON 2003 115814 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332B09M4U

MON 2004 116653 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760548DAZGA

MON 2004 116656 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL NEED

MON 2004 116678 0 17" STD MONITOR W2K, DELL MY0X3782476034A6B77Z

PCM 2003 120158 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D 9GXWQ21

PCM 2003 120159 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D 9FXWQ21

PCM 2003 120160 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D HFXWQ21

PCM 2003 120165 0 DELL OPIPLEX, GX260D BGXWQ21

MON 2003 121118 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP 

FLATPANEL W/HEIGHT MX02Y311476053A9DPTA

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MON 2003 121216 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP 

FLATPANEL W/HEIGHT MX02Y311476053A9DQTZ

MON 2003 121217 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP 

FLATPANEL W/HEIGHT MX02Y311476053AADS6S

PRT 2003 121435 0 ZEBRA TLP2844 PRINTER 41A040301154

PRT 2004 123151 0

PRINTER, LEXMARK T632N QUOTE 

#141820934 99201P0

PRT 2004 123331 0

PRINTER, LEXMARK T632N QUOTE 

#141820934 S991VFVN

MON 2005 125118 0 17" MONITOR, DELL FLAT PANEL CN0U49314663351D2MRU

MON 2005 126109 0 MONITOR, DELL 15" FLAT PANEL CNOU49757161857FGBR4

MON 2005 126115 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD DELL CN0J6642716185AHAJ3W

LEF 2005 126420 0 TRIGGER PULL TEACHER, HP LAPTOP 54407TF

PRT 2006 126687 0

PRINTER, LASER DELL 1710 USB 5YR WTY 

#302518335 5GHD191

MON 2006 13033 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC352641806270SCL

PCM 2003 132305 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP CKJKN21

LPT 2003 132573 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE C640 WORKSTATION 

MDL W/CPORT2 6NR7531

PCM 2003 132809 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP 1JT5P31

LPT 2004 133188 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 

QUOTE#141818853 1387Q51

PCM 2005 133288 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 72GHP61

PCM 2005 133301 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FYFHP61

PCM 2005 133310 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 94GHP61

PCM 2005 133319 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4WSHP61

PCM 2005 133552 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1WZHL71

PCM 2005 133554 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 4VZHL71

PCM 2005 133658 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7F48M71

PCM 2005 133673 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP FD48M71

PCM 2005 133678 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HF48M71

PCM 2005 133689 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DH48M71

MON 2005 137351 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760966KF1WN

PRT 2009 139002 0 DELL 5200 DUPLEX ATTACHMENT CN0R02374873471T0YKZ

PCM 2005 147262 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 73YJK81

PCM 2005 147410 0

OPTIPLEX GX620 ULTRA SMALL FORM 

FACTOR,PENTIUM 4 7LQKS81

PCM 2005 147411 0

OPTIPLEX GX620 ULTRA SMALL FORM 

FACTOR,PENTIUM 4 JKQKS81

PCM 2005 147413 0

OPTIPLEX GX620 ULTRA SMALL FORM 

FACTOR,PENTIUM 4 4LQKS81

PCM 2006 147645 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 7B3CT91

PCM 2006 147646 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 9B3CT91

PCM 2006 147648 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL H93CT91

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PCM 2006 147649 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL CB3CT91

PCM 2006 147650 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 2T2CT91

PCM 2006 147651 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 3B3CT91

PCM 2006 147652 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6T2CT91

PCM 2006 147653 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 5T2CT91

PCM 2006 147654 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 8T2CT91

PCM 2006 147655 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 1B3CT91

PCM 2006 147656 0

OPTIPLEX GX620 MINITOWER PENTINUM 4 

521/2.8GHZ, 1M CP8CT91

PCM 2006 147657 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 4T2CT91

PCM 2006 147658 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 3L8CT91

PCM 2006 147659 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 1T2CT91

PCM 2006 147660 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL F3GCT91

PCM 2006 147661 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 54GCT91

PCM 2006 147662 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL C3GCT91

PCM 2006 147663 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6M8CT91

PCM 2006 147664 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 8P8CT91

PCM 2006 147665 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL BM8CT91

PCM 2006 147666 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 4M8CT91

PCM 2006 147667 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL DBGCT91

PCM 2006 147668 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 7BGCT91

PCM 2006 147670 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 24GCT91

LPT 2006 147765 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL 842N6B1

LPT 2006 147767 0

NOTEBOOK, LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR) D00N6B1

LPT 2006 147768 0

NOTEBOOK, LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR) HSYB6B1

LPT 2006 147769 0

NOTEBOOK, LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR) FWYM6B1

PCM 2006 147773 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL BF217B1

PCM 2006 147774 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 4F217B1

PCM 2006 147776 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 1F217B1

PCM 2006 147777 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6F217B1

PCM 2006 147779 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL F6VT7B1

PCM 2006 147780 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 67VT781

PCM 2006 147781 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 78VT7B1

PCM 2006 147782 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL D8VT7B1

PCM 2006 147783 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 39VT7B1

PCM 2006 147784 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 87VT7B1

PCM 2006 147785 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL J8VT7B1

PCM 2006 147786 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL H7VT7B1

PCM 2006 147787 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 38VT7B1

PCM 2006 147788 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL F7VT7B1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



LPT 2006 147877 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 358NLB1

PCM 2006 147883 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL JVMGMB1

PCM 2006 147891 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 9SMGMB1

LPT 2006 147902 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 96W4PB1

LPT 2006 147903 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 46W4PB1

PCM 2007 148183 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 87B5PC1

PCM 2007 148192 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 58B5PC1

PCM 2007 148194 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 4CB5PC1

PCM 2007 148196 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 8BB5PC1

PCM 2007 148197 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 79B5PC1

PCM 2007 148198 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 6QB5PC1

LPT 2007 148446 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 7R91YC1

MON 2005 149760 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447605578AS9H

MON 2005 149761 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447605578AS8S

MON 2006 150024 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M9133476095BCF3X0

MON 2006 150025 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M9133476095BCF3H6

MON 2006 150026 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M9133476095BCF3T8

MON 2006 150028 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CHAD9L

MON 2006 150135 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618627AFQ5

MON 2006 150146 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161861JALWM

MON 2006 150238 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618646CA6N

MON 2006 150245 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618646CA6V

MON 2006 150255 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHWB

MON 2006 150256 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHX2

MON 2006 150257 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHWD

MON 2006 150260 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHW7

MON 2006 150262 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHVP

MON 2006 150263 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161865KCHVT

MON 2006 150353 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161868PAD25

MON 2007 150625 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714C388

MON 2007 150640 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714C3G4

MON 2007 150652 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714C211

MON 2007 150655 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714CA59

MON 2007 150656 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714C236

MON 2007 150908 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161875HG907

MON 2007 150929 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161875HGA85

MON 2007 150940 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161875HC104

MON 2007 150941 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187PGH7K

MON 2007 150946 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618755AHXU

MON 2007 151044 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161877RCFK5

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MON 2007 151061 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161878RADFT

MON 2007 151064 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0XD042618073M3053

MON 2007 151065 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0XD042618076300Y1

MON 2007 151236 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187AGA025

MON 2008 151438 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187B3AD53

MON 2008 151796 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0FP8167426181L1VJL

MON 2008 151904 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0PM372728727CH156U

MON 2008 155057 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161885LG928

MON 2008 155059 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161885LG301

MON 2009 155430 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445939BA2V

MON 2009 155568 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444594OF4YS

MON 2009 155572 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444594OF5LS

MON 2009 155592 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444594OE4DS

MON 2009 155706 0 DELL 17" F/P MONITOR N0C182J74445696N234L

MON 2009 155712 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444596N230L

MON 2009 155717 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444596UANGS

MON 2009 155822 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444598L893U

LPT 2006 96342 0 LAPTOP, DELL 8QH8R

PRT 1999 97171 0

PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 

INPUT/250 11BVW11

PRT 1999 97422 0

PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 

INPUT/250 11CZA08

MON 2003 116298 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760337GBSEX

PCM 2003 132750 0 COMPUTER, DESKTOP DELL 2C31341

MON 2005 116848 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX0X37824760553JBUVV

SRV 1999 97227 0

COMPUTER, IBM NETFINITY 5500 PII400 

NO. HD 256MB 23K0292

MON 2003 116297 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760337GBSGR

MON 2011 166373 0 DELL F/P MONITOR CN0CC28071618627

MON 2004 122013 0 21" MONITOR, DELL MX06D251477413CH70D8

MON 2009 155661 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444595NDJNS

PRT 2006 130201 0 PRINTER, HP LASER JET 9050DN JPCL63N01V

PRT 2007 131706 0

PRINTER, WASP WLP205 DT LABEL PRINTER 

W/PEELER D457240120

PRT 1999 97346 0

PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 

INPUT/250 11CYN63

PRT 1999 97392 0

PRINTER, OPTRA S 1625 16PPM, 350 

INPUT/250 11DBD99

LPT 2000 99894 0

LATITUDE CPXH500GT , PENTINUM 

111/SEE ATTACHED D0BX101

PRT 1998 94321 0 PRINTER, OPTRA S 1650 CONFIGURATION 2 11BW453

MON 2000 97570 0 MONITOR, DELL 17" MX0957VU4780107KH2A2

PRT 1998 90727 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 5SE WITH CABLE JPKH030344

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



LPT 1998 95333 0 NOTEBOOK, TOSHIBA SATELLITE PRO 58740762A1

PRT 1998 87781 0 PRINTER, HP LASERJET 8000 USBB024267

PRT 2001 80270 0 PRINTER-DESKJET 960CXI MX1831Z0DG

LPT 1997 88814 0 NOTEBOOK,TOSHIBA 110CT, P100 86533791

PRT 1991 77052 0 PRINTER, TI 20269405209

MON 2009 155484 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445939BLLS

MON 2009 155485 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445939BLJS

MON 2009 155731 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J7444596UE8KS

MON 2009 155767 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445982C7WL

MON 2009 155774 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445982C83L

MON 2009 155776 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0C182J74445982C7YL

MON 2008 155069 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0C552H728728665KNL

LPT 2008 153014 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D630 

WORKSTATION MODEL 83X9TG1

MON 2007 151382 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187APAJ9M

MON 2008 151415 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU789716187B3AD5V

MON 2008 151718 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0FP8167426181L0PGL

MON 2007 150660 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618714CA4Z

MON 2007 150774 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161872DACVF

MON 2007 150855 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618759GFSM

MON 2007 150907 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161875HG899

MON 2007 151019 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618771CGSR

MON 2007 151024 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161877EBBP9

MON 2007 151090 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161878FCB18

MON 2007 151096 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618798GDDJ

MON 2007 151098 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618798GDET

MON 2007 151100 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0KU78971618798GDEU

MON 2007 151174 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CNOKU789716187AGAB6S

MON 2006 150160 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4QH

MON 2006 150162 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4QB

MON 2006 150163 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4X7

MON 2006 150173 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4X0

MON 2006 150185 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4EM

MON 2006 150188 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4ML

MON 2006 150190 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4GX

MON 2006 150192 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4AW

MON 2006 150196 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ5S

MON 2006 150197 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNB27G

MON 2006 150198 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNB288

MON 2006 150199 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ91

MON 2006 150201 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ7K

MON 2006 150202 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ6T

MON 2006 150203 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ8T

MON 2006 150204 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZ6U

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MON 2006 150214 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4H0

MON 2006 150215 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB44Y

MON 2006 150218 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL MY0M9133476035CNBZAF

MON 2006 150221 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4MT

MON 2006 150222 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL CN0M91334760963EB4E2

MON 2006 150225 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161862RAE4P

MON 2006 150294 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618642G949

MON 2006 150298 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618642G782

MON 2006 150313 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161866EALC9

MON 2006 150341 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618677ALBP

MON 2006 150342 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618673ABNX

MON 2007 150396 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186BKALFC

MON 2005 149728 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603562AQ21

MON 2005 149730 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL MY0H630447603562AQ17

LPT 2007 148580 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 W/2GB RAM 

MOBILE 3RH74D1

MON 2007 150550 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AFVK

MON 2007 150553 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AG3S

PCM 2007 148707 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 5J5P7D1

MON 2005 149808 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL MX0M91334760556NB6WL

MON 2005 149814 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0J66427161857MAMLP

MON 2005 149822 0 17" LCD WXP MONIROR, DELL CN0J66427161857TA565

PCM 2007 148821 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM, DELL H5QWRD1

PCM 2007 148822 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM, DELL G3QWRD1

MON 2005 149829 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0J66427161857TA546

MON 2005 149832 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL CN0J664271611857TA48

PCM 2007 149068 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM, DELL 8J6V5F1

PCM 2006 147715 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL JDGCT91

LPT 2006 147759 0

NOTEBOOK, LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR) JVZM6B1

LPT 2006 147803 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL 3G5VBB1

LPT 2006 147805 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL VF5VBB1

PCM 2006 147807 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 5F05CB1

PCM 2007 147812 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G4C0HB1

PCM 2006 147815 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL D4C0HB1

PCM 2006 147821 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL FP1YHB1

PCM 2006 147824 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL CP1YHB1

PCM 2006 147832 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 3M3YHB1

LPT 2006 147857 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 4Z7NLB1

LPT 2006 147858 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 608NLB1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



LPT 2006 147860 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL H08NLB1

LPT 2006 147864 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 978NLB1

LPT 2006 147868 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 3N8NLB1

LPT 2006 147869 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 7Y7NLB1

LPT 2006 147872 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 138NLB1

LPT 2006 147874 0

NOTEBOOK, LAT D620 DELL WORKSTATION 

MODEL 738NLB1

MON 2007 150570 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AFVU

MON 2007 150572 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AG3A

MON 2007 150574 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AG40

MON 2007 150576 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AFVZ

MON 2007 150577 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AFWD

MON 2007 150579 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CLAB3C

MON 2007 150581 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC280716186CLAB3J

MON 2007 150588 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618712AGQP

PCM 2006 147929 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM), DELL DZLCQB1

PCM 2006 147932 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL F5YYQB1

PCM 2006 147933 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL H5YYQB1

PCM 2006 147947 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL FVDH1C1

PCM 2006 147952 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6JCP2C1

LPT 2006 147955 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR C3D24C1

LPT 2006 147956 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 53D24C1

PCM 2007 147972 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL C43VBC1

PCM 2007 147976 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 953VBC1

PCM 2007 147979 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G43VBC1

PCM 2007 147984 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL J53VBC1

PCM 2007 147985 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL B63VBC1

PCM 2007 147987 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G63VBC1

LPT 2007 147994 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL 93TSCC1

LPT 2007 147995 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL 52TSCC1

LPT 2007 147996 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL 65TSCC1

LPT 2007 147997 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL D6TSCC1

LPT 2007 147998 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL 12TSCC1

LPT 2007 147999 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 DELL C2TSCC1

PCM 2005 147014 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9N90T71

PCM 2005 147015 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP BP90T71

PCM 2005 147021 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1P90T71

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PCM 2005 147098 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP D1WMW71

PCM 2007 148203 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 5BB5PC1

PCM 2007 148208 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 5RB5PC1

PCM 2007 148212 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 7RB59C1

PCM 2007 148220 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 8QB5PC1

PCM 2007 148221 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 88B5PC1

PCM 2005 147163 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 1CRF881

PCM 2005 147164 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6BRF881

PCM 2005 147222 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP F8PXJ81

PCM 2005 147223 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP G8PXJ81

PCM 2007 148270 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 37922216257

PCM 2007 148271 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL HH5WPC1

PCM 2007 148273 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL GG5WPC1

PCM 2007 148279 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL HJ5WPC1

PCM 2007 148290 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL 2G5WPC1

PCM 2007 148292 0 COMPUTER, GX745 DELL JF5WPC1

PCM 2006 147475 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL B72H391

PCM 2006 147476 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G72H391

PCM 2006 147477 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 282H391

LPT 2006 147479 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 1G0TB91

LPT 2006 147480 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D610 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR CG0TB91

PCM 2006 147487 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 60N7H91

LPT 2007 148358 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 2WL3XC1

LPT 2007 148363 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 MOBILE (NO 

PORT REPLTOR 9XL3XC1

LPT 2007 148368 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL 2JV8XC1

LPT 2007 148369 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL 7JV8XC1

LPT 2007 148373 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620 

WORKSTATION MODEL 68B9XC1

PCM 2006 147546 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 1GGWN91

PCM 2006 147586 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 4R34S91

PCM 2006 147608 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 11KNS91

PRT 2009 140301 0 WASP WLP205 DT LBL PRINTER/PEELER D458500018

PRT 2010 144534 0

PRINTER, HP PHOTOSMART C4680 ALL-IN-

ONE CN961HV0QR

PRT 2010 144978 0 WASP WPL205 DT BARCODE PRINTER D450510040

MON 2008 140710 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP1908 

WFP/LCD CN0G435H7287287G0FYS

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PCM 2006 140733 0

COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 690 MINI-

TOWER DUAL 1D671C1

PCM 2006 147671 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL BDGCT91

PCM 2006 147672 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL H3GCT91

PCM 2006 147673 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 64GCT91

PCM 2006 147674 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 9L8CT91

PCM 2006 147675 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 43GCT91

PCM 2006 147676 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL GK8CT91

PCM 2006 147677 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 4FGCT91

PCM 2006 147678 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 7L8CT91

PCM 2006 147679 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 5GGCT91

PCM 2006 147680 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL DL8CT91

PCM 2006 147681 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 33GCT91

PCM 2006 147682 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 1CGCT91

PCM 2006 147683 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL JL8CT91

PCM 2006 147685 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 7FGCT91

PCM 2006 147686 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 6BGCT91

PCM 2006 147687 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL BL8CT91

PCM 2006 147688 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 63GCT91

PCM 2006 147689 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL FFGCT91

PCM 2006 147690 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G9GCT91

PCM 2006 147691 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 1GGCT91

PCM 2006 147692 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL G2GCT91

PCM 2006 147693 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL GBGCT91

PCM 2006 147694 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 2BGCT91

PCM 2006 147695 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 9BGCT91

PCM 2006 147696 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL D9GCT91

PCM 2006 147697 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 1FGCT91

PCM 2006 147699 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL BBGCT91

PCM 2006 147700 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 633DT91

PCM 2006 147701 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL D33DT91

PCM 2006 147702 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 933DT91

PCM 2006 147703 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 833DT91

PCM 2006 147704 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL GDGCT91

PCM 2006 147705 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL 243DT91

PCM 2006 147706 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL BP8CT91

PCM 2006 147707 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL 7GGCT91

PCM 2006 147709 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL G33DT91

PCM 2006 147712 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL J33DT91

MON 2005 141109 0

MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN 

FLAT CN0T611671618554AB3H

PCM 2005 133723 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP F8W8M71

PCM 2005 133724 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7WW8M71

PCM 2005 133751 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 5H3BM71

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PCM 2005 133757 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9H3BM71

PCM 2005 133758 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CH3BM71

PCM 2005 133759 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 7H3BM71

PCM 2005 133778 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 6J3BM71

PCM 2005 133779 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JH3BM71

PCM 2005 133780 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP CS1BM71

PCM 2005 133782 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 3J3BM71

PCM 2005 133784 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP HZ1BM71

MON 2006 141299 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL CN0J6642716185CHAG5B

PCM 2004 133220 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL DB32461

PCM 2005 133273 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 2ZFHP61

PCM 2005 133276 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 9VFHP61

PCM 2005 133325 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 45THP61

PCM 2005 133329 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 84THP61

PCM 2005 133340 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP JNWHP61

PCM 2005 133345 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 95THP61

PCM 2005 133454 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 45F9971

PCM 2003 132747 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL 9FV9L31

PCM 2003 132752 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL GR9DL31

PCM 2005 133631 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP 8B48M71

LPT 2006 130946 0

TOUGHBOOK, PANASONIC 29, UPGRADE 3 

YR STANDARD 6EKSA35133

LPT 2004 133057 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 

QUOTE#141818853 HFKK251

LPT 2004 133058 0

NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D600 MOBILE 

QUOTE#141818853 6FKK251

PRT 2006 13062 0 CANON BJ-10 MOBILE PRINTER NEED

PRT 2006 129399 0

PRINTER, LASER DELL 1710 USB 5YR WTY 

#302518335 72CB4C2

MON 2007 129423 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL DELL MX0C95364663476E2FHS

PRT 2006 13071 0

PRINTER, DELL 1710 PERSONAL, USB 5YR 

WARANTY 57SC191

MON 2006 130734 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC3526418064S0121

MON 2007 128437 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0FP18271618741GBG9

PRT 2007 128872 0 PRINTER, DELL 1710 PERSONAL, USB 5YR BBWHTB1

PRT 2005 127365 0

PRINTER, LEXMARK T642N QUOTE 

#141820934 7900DWZ

MON 2009 127525 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRA SHARP 17' FLAT 

PANEL CN02Y31571618495AAAX

MON 2005 127600 0

19"IBM THINKVISION L 190 FLAT PANEL 

MONITOR VC02130

MON 2005 127604 0

19"IBM THINKVISION L 190 FLAT PANEL 

MONITOR VC01732

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MON 2005 127605 0

19"IBM THINKVISION L 190 FLAT PANEL 

MONITOR VC02084

MON 2005 127618 0

MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M 

MULTI-MEDIA VZBB655

MON 2005 127620 0

MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M 

MULTI-MEDIA VZAY573

MON 2005 127661 0

MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 

17"FLAT PANEL LCD CN0Y42997161858KAAXB

MON 2007 128965 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0KU7897161877HBAAR

MON 2006 127714 0

MONITOR, 17" LCD FP DELL QUOTE 

#:292407901 CN0CC3526418065P0T5C

MON 2007 127733 0 21"CRT MONITOR, DELL NEED

MON 2005 126483 0 19" MONITOR, DELL FLAT PANEL CN0449314663354504HM

PCM 2005 126510 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 670 MINITOWER 5GBTW71

PCM 2005 126511 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 670 MINITOWER 7GBTW71

PCM 2005 126513 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 670 MINITOWER 6GBTW71

MON 2006 126554 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161864DADGV

MON 2006 126555 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC2807161864DADH0

MON 2006 126664 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN0CC28071618635A12U

MON 2005 126007 0 17" MONITOR, FLAT PANEL DELL CN0D5428722014CI40WL

LPT 2005 126076 0 LAPTOP, LATITUDE D810 68T4871

MON 2004 125043 0 17" MONITOR, GATEWAY MUL7007G0027991

PRT 2005 125091 0 DESKJET 9650 PRINTER SG470610CV

PRT 2005 125516 0 PRINTER, HP 4250 CNBXC41189

PRT 2004 124184 0

PRINTER, DELL WORKGROUP W5300N 

QUOTE #141873500 6G2LG31

PRT 2005 127316 0 LASERJET, PRINTER 3380 CNBM135274

MON 2004 123278 0 MONITORS, IBM THINKVISION L190P - FLAT 5556449

MON 2002 122186 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760342KBY6L

PRT 2003 121246 0 PRINTER, DELL PERSONAL ALL IN ONE A920 CN0T05264873433S1VWD

PRT 2004 121524 0 HP DESKJET 5650 COLOR INKJET PRINTER MY39U4K1VW

PRT 2004 121554 0 PRINTER, CANON 960 PHOTO FBVB29474

LPT 2004 121859 0 NOTEBOOK, INSPIRON 5150, 15IN, DELL 1TD9Y41

MON 2003 121957 0

MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-X72/B 

17 INCH LCD 8202564

SRV 2004 122060 0 FILE SERVER, POWEREDGE, 2600 DELL GL7CG51

COP 2005 11968 0

MOTION LE1600 TABLET PC TO INCLUDE 

THE FOLLOWING 122922

MON 2003 116318 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL CN02Y3114760638PA79D

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MON 2004 116600 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL CN02Y3114760544DAJFA

MON 2001 114873 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C0514780119BB1ND

MON 2001 114932 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MX07C051478011ACB4FB

MON 2002 115418 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760327BB8U2

MON 2002 115231 0 17" MONITOR, DELL MY08G1574760324GBTZR

MON 2005 116942 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL MY0X378247603548BHEZ

PCM 2002 113276 0

PC, GX150 MINITOWER Q#46260536 W/O 

TOKEN RING 5VFH511

PCM 2002 113504 0 COMPUTER, GX240 DEKSTOP BZRZJ11

PCM 2002 113697 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP CFYT811

MON 2003 115858 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL CN03K648466332B09M9U

MON 2003 115865 0 17" MONITOR, DELL CN08G157476062BKB18P

PCM 2003 113929 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 58JF921

PCM 2003 113945 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP 2VHF921

PCM 2000 112326 0

PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #45539381/WIN 

95 DD81701

PCM 2000 112356 0

PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP #45539381/WIN 

95 GRJD701

MON 2003 116333 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760539NA72F

MON 2003 116335 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760539NA720

MON 2003 116339 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760539NA6KM

MON 2003 116345 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL MX02Y3114760539NA6KS

SRV 2003 109388 0

POWEREDGE 2600 SERVER, INTEL XEON 

2.4GHZ/512K DELL 9G9SB21

SRV 2004 105466 0 DELL POWEREDGE 2600 Q119232365 349XG41

COP 2001 103670 0 DELL, POWER VAULT 20XS SERVER H1K0H01

PRT 2001 101161 0

PRINTER, OPTRA T614NL #20T3240/1 YR 

LEXEXPRESS 41-D2938

MON 2000 100542 0

MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM 15.1" TFT, 

T56A #9493AG1 6630223

PRT 2008 131872 0 WASP WLP205 DT LBL PRINTER /PEELER D457370025

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cost Ins Dept Div PO Asset Loc Status

0 312 15 10 377404 85317 WH0100 W

0 265 15 10 226082 56751 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 231395 66262 WH0100 W

0 274.5 15 10 238847 60373 WH0100 W

0 284 15 10 184868 49594 WH0100 W

0 1069.6 15 10 334005 78747 WH0100 W

0 1069.6 15 10 358172 88241 WH0100 W

0 2029.6 15 10 261167 67480 WH0100 W

0 1067 15 10 202362 51716 WH0100 W

7412 0 15 10 253239 66612 WH0100 W

0 306.2 15 10 233592 57497 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 236067 60707 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 236186 60580 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 236186 60581 WH0100 W

0 187 15 10 197206 51294 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 230374 57557 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 230374 57570 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 272047 69569 WH0100 W

0 183.42 15 10 310566 74140 WH0100 W

0 1463.2 15 10 229933 57346 WH0100 W

0 1356.8 15 10 263929 69349 WH0100 W

0 1771 15 10 159648 47416 WH0100 W

0 290 15 10 238854 60801 WH0100 W

0 591 15 10 72655 WH0100 W

0 1067 15 10 201403 51704 WH0100 W

0 1069.6 15 10 358172 88234 WH0100 W

0 249.9 15 10 224709 56693 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 250297 70428 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 291441 72810 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 293139 93726 WH0100 W

0 183.42 15 10 297750 73791 WH0100 W

0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66059 WH0100 W

0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66060 WH0100 W

0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66061 WH0100 W

0 1687.75 15 10 253315 66066 WH0100 W

0 450 15 10 268060 69045 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 450 15 10 268060 69047 WH0100 W

0 450 15 10 268060 69048 WH0100 W

0 308.11 15 10 272775 69340 WH0100 W

0 1551 15 10 293441 72115 WH0100 W

0 1551 15 10 288712 70977 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 303578 73176 WH0100 W

0 248.31 15 10 319728 75907 WH0100 W

0 319.51 15 10 324475 77345 WH0100 W

0 2000 15 10 318667 77417 WH0100 W

0 286.85 15 10 341270 80214 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 332773 78725 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 255342 66244 WH0100 W

0 2108 15 10 259091 66637 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 269250 67937 WH0100 W

0 1724.1 15 50 293139 72758 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73527 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73540 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73549 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73558 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 310566 74181 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 310566 74169 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310472 74599 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310472 74611 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310472 74615 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310468 75287 WH0100 W

0 183.42 15 10 301757 86456 WH0100 W

0 277.99 15 10 416435 90684 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 319979 76025 WH0100 W

0 961.17 15 10 322938 77381 WH0100 W

0 961.17 15 10 322938 77383 WH0100 W

0 961.17 15 10 322938 77385 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78255 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78257 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78256 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 733.6 15 10 334746 78251 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78339 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78254 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78334 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78336 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78338 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78258 WH0100 W

0 857.16 15 10 334801 79114 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78337 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78383 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334752 78340 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78396 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78399 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78400 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78380 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 334746 78186 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78379 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78382 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78387 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78391 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78403 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 338925 82709 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 30 338905 80095 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 9 338905 80089 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 69 338905 80093 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 338926 79661 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 338927 79667 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 338927 79665 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 338926 79663 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79756 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79757 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79755 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79751 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79752 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79753 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79750 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79754 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79749 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 339126 79747 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 1640 15 10 342693 79921 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 342697 79986 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 342697 79970 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 344492 80179 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 344492 80180 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81778 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 91024 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81796 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81843 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 88024 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81845 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 363912 90392 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 313283 76287 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 313283 76288 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 326653 77357 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 326653 77356 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 326653 77353 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 329784 77713 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 334259 78442 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 334258 78189 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 337986 79316 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 337986 79310 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79758 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79759 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79760 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79761 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79764 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 339126 79762 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 350993 81648 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 81906 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 99345 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 81947 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 81992 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 81835 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 367840 82853 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 367838 82845 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 368199 84111 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 368199 84375 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 367839 91974 WH0100 W

0 203.28 15 10 374093 83957 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 230 15 10 375653 84674 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 376026 84424 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 376026 84425 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 381097 84762 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 384319 85639 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 389421 86899 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 389422 87044 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 396589 91961 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 396589 91971 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 418533 91561 WH0100 W

0 182.2 15 10 418513 93646 WH0100 W

0 182.2 15 10 418513 93650 WH0100 W

0 182.2 15 10 418513 93670 WH0100 W

0 307.5 15 10 424761 92241 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 424762 93888 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 424868 92769 WH0100 W

0 203.5 15 10 429450 94171 WH0100 W

0 2650 15 10 82238 WH0100 W

0 1771 15 10 157237 46910 WH0100 W

0 1771 15 10 157240 46924 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 267613 77566 WH0100 W

0 1128.8 15 10 267615 83982 WH0100 W

0 183.42 15 10 307211 102183 WH0100 W

16211.61 0 15 10 157236 47350 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 267613 77594 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 102184 WH0100 W

0 324.55 15 10 282228 71767 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 422948 92759 WH0100 W

0 3279.65 15 10 336146 79416 WH0100 W

0 312 15 10 377404 85255 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47124 WH0100 W

0 1502 15 10 157300 47170 WH0100 W

0 2980 15 10 192633 51074 WH0100 W

0 2079 15 10 138865 43832 WH0100 W

0 385 15 10 188640 49969 WH0100 W

0 996 15 10 129216 41705 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 4571 15 10 145580 45473 WH0100 W

5527 0 15 10 151111 45976 WH0100 W

0 182.44 15 10 215552 55460 WH0100 W

0 2562 15 10 112554 38137 WH0100 W

0 214 15 10 12423 212 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 419018 92357 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 419018 92358 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 425707 95111 WH0100 W

0 203.5 15 10 425838 92903 WH0100 W

0 203.5 15 10 425838 92933 WH0100 W

0 203.5 15 10 425838 92935 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 397526 88104 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 396589 91966 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 381620 85021 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 384319 85662 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 389423 87185 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 360046 81823 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 363793 82520 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 367367 91965 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 367840 83944 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 372209 83566 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 372209 83572 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 375952 84789 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 375952 85057 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 375952 85056 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 375952 85051 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 380937 90347 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334752 78335 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334752 78342 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334752 78343 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334750 78365 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334750 78376 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78275 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78274 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78277 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78283 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78285 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78282 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78279 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334751 78306 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334751 78301 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334751 78294 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334751 78303 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 183.4 15 10 334750 78356 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334750 78352 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78291 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78289 WH0100 W

0 183.4 15 10 334746 78290 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 334746 78187 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 342693 79907 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 342693 79904 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 342697 79989 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 345152 80291 WH0100 T

0 230 15 10 345152 80293 WH0100 T

0 205 15 10 355664 80756 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 313283 76250 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 313283 76264 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 367367 91963 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 83371 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 88025 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 369394 83340 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 316592 75759 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 316592 75763 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 319602 84102 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 376099 84206 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 375653 84676 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 319596 77247 WH0100 W

0 249.62 15 10 319695 82953 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 381097 84758 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78264 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 20 338905 80094 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 340743 81704 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 340743 81322 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 340742 80898 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88002 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 341266 81851 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 341732 80902 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 341732 80904 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 341733 80942 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79920 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79896 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 1640 15 10 342693 79927 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79917 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79925 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79931 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79919 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 342693 79922 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81751 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81755 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81775 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81757 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81777 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81848 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81846 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 359778 81844 WH0100 W

0 864 15 10 345118 80315 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 345152 80290 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 345152 80292 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 350332 80472 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 350993 81647 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 351817 81589 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 351817 81590 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88210 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88020 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88209 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88208 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 81717 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 353690 88207 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80751 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80746 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80748 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80752 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80749 WH0100 W

0 1845 15 10 355664 80750 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 311290 78694 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 311728 75188 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 311728 75183 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 314114 75350 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81786 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81776 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 83370 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81774 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 359778 81792 WH0100 W

0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75982 WH0100 W

0 1069.68 15 10 315994 75987 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 319604 76040 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 319604 76038 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 99344 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 81828 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 81926 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 81934 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 81830 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 360046 81832 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 326653 77354 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 326653 77355 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 326653 77352 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 329067 78683 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 329067 78684 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 329999 79659 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 363795 82568 WH0100 W

0 1600 15 10 363795 82572 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 363791 83372 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 363791 83376 WH0100 W

0 1640 15 10 363795 92061 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 332354 78130 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 334109 79043 WH0100 W

0 1069.6 15 10 334003 79554 WH0100 W

0 346.2 15 10 415044 90873 WH0100 W

0 94 15 10 462443 98619 WH0100 W

0 377.33 15 10 459611 98507 WH0100 W

0 207.93 15 10 400679 89989 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 3135.42 15 10 349417 90377 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78260 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78405 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78397 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78346 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78398 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78378 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78261 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78381 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334751 78296 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78384 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78402 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78394 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78377 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78265 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78390 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78385 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78404 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334751 78295 WH0100 T

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78386 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334751 78293 WH0100 T

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78401 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78388 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78395 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78389 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78392 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78262 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334750 78393 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78266 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78270 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78272 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78271 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78263 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78267 WH0100 W

0 920 15 10 334746 78184 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334751 78297 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78269 WH0100 W

0 733.6 15 10 334746 78268 WH0100 W

0 349 15 10 310642 75378 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310472 74631 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310471 74064 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74454 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 733.68 15 10 311022 74455 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74462 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74459 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74458 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74463 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311020 76672 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311022 74457 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 311020 76675 WH0100 W

0 230 15 10 329784 77709 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 294077 81855 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73432 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73515 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73564 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73568 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73579 WH0100 W

0 733.68 15 10 301757 73585 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 307698 73686 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 267613 77579 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 267613 77582 WH0100 W

0 998.48 15 10 310472 74508 WH0100 W

0 4695.43 15 50 336377 79223 WH0100 W

0 1717.61 15 10 285718 71607 WH0100 W

0 1717.61 15 10 285718 71608 WH0100 W

0 294.72 15 10 336054 78949 WH0100 W

0 286.85 15 10 341270 82389 WH0100 W

0 202.67 15 10 367843 92057 WH0100 W

0 286.85 15 10 337845 79152 WH0100 W

0 235.56 15 10 338319 81390 WH0100 W

0 223.21 15 10 364921 83146 WH0100 W

0 286.85 15 10 364081 83321 WH0100 W

0 1551 15 10 317281 76009 WH0100 W

0 449.1 15 10 93214 WH0100 T

0 350.7 15 10 321546 77143 WH0100 W

0 350.7 15 10 321546 77145 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 350.7 15 10 321546 77146 WH0100 W

0 290 15 10 321545 77141 WH0100 W

0 290 15 10 321545 77142 WH0100 W

0 286.71 15 10 320212 77241 WH0100 W

0 202.67 15 10 375383 89322 WH0100 W

0 230.2 15 10 341735 79769 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 87921 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 310566 74226 WH0100 W

0 1968.14 15 10 313334 74775 WH0100 W

0 1968.14 15 10 313334 74777 WH0100 W

0 1968.14 15 10 313334 74779 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 340743 81318 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 340743 81321 WH0100 W

0 205 15 10 338925 82711 WH0100 W

0 224.91 15 10 301982 73127 WH0100 W

0 2281.03 15 10 307335 74408 WH0100 W

0 160 15 10 293054 73111 WH0100 W

0 398.77 15 10 300275 73929 WH0100 W

0 0 15 10 310541 74671 WH0100 W

0 1338 15 10 285324 72399 WH0100 W

0 699.99 15 10 320373 75619 WH0100 W

0 684.16 15 10 290889 72880 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 237535 78012 WH0100 W

0 135 15 10 266763 68880 WH0100 W

0 149.26 15 10 276020 69397 WH0100 W

0 185 15 10 275369 69530 WH0100 W

0 1884.46 15 10 284556 71122 WH0100 W

0 484 15 10 270851 72920 WH0100 W

7668.96 0 15 10 289541 71417 WH0100 W

0 3882.89 15 10 317642 76384 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 267613 77564 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



0 249.62 15 10 286196 77650 WH0100 W

0 249.85 15 10 216024 55770 WH0100 W

0 284.63 15 10 218783 54644 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 238361 60525 WH0100 T

0 231.2 15 10 233412 59872 WH0100 W

0 183.42 15 10 310566 74146 WH0100 W

0 999.6 15 10 223334 56251 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 233412 59878 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 238359 61361 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 250298 63417 WH0100 W

0 231.2 15 10 251082 65847 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 249248 62873 WH0100 W

0 924.8 15 10 249248 62823 WH0100 W

0 999 15 10 197209 51266 WH0100 W

0 1176 15 10 197211 50910 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 267993 69729 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 267993 69718 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 267993 69709 WH0100 W

0 282.2 15 10 267993 69712 WH0100 W

9868 0 15 10 249777 63057 WH0100 W

6473.66 0 15 10 278952 70527 WH0100 W

5039.99 0 15 10 200012 52950 WH0100 W

0 1464 15 10 202873 52606 WH0100 W

0 1049 15 10 195111 51451 WH0100 W

0 312 15 10 381241 85118 WH0100 W

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number:
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve contract awards for Professional 
Mentoring Services, RFS No, S11042DW, to the three highest qualified 
respondents, Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (PS120113DW), 
South West Key Programs, Inc. (PS120112DW) and African American 
Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc. (PS120114DW).

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Juvenile Probation wishes to provide professional mentoring services to 
juveniles under their care.  In March 2011 a Request for Services (RFS) 
was issued to build a provider network of specialized providers for the 
provision of this service.  The RFS was closed on April 15, 2011.  
Delays in the negotiation of provider networking, training and in 
identifying funding for the number of contracts with not to exceed 
amounts resulted in the delay of the execution of these contracts.  

The Evaluation Committee based their recommendations on the 
following key areas:

* Comprehensive Treatment Plan (35%)

* Proposed Cost and Fees (25%)

* Qualifications and Experience (15%)

* Accessibility of the program (15%)

* Services Available for bilingual an Special Needs (10%)

The vendors selected will provide different levels of services dependent 
upon the needs of the individual child.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Individual contracts and amounts are recommended for award as listed 
below (see Contract-Related Information).

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: PS120112DW $130,540; PS120113DW $66,569.00 
& PS120114DW $174,150.00

Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement

Contract Period: February 1, 2012 to January 31, 2013

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: N/A Responses Received: 5

HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  551860, 551867, 551868

 Funding Account(s): 001-4530-593-6099

 Comments: Contract documents are being routed internally for 
signatures.

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

AGREEMENT/CONTRACT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

Southwest Key Programs, Inc. 

 
FOR 

 

PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

  
 

CONTRACT NO. PS120112DW 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travis County Purchasing Office 

 

PS120112DW

1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1.0 Definitions......................................................................................................3 

2.0 Term ...............................................................................................................4 

3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities  ........................................................................4 

4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment..............................................................7 

5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access .............................................................10 

6.0 Amendments/Modifications  ..........................................................................11 

7.0 Other Provisions.............................................................................................11 

            Approvals .......................................................................................................17 

 

 

Attachments 

 

Attachment A.1 – Scope of Services Mentor Services. . . . ..………………….….18 

Attachment A.2 – Scope of Services Mentor Training……………………………30 

Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Budget – Mentor Services………..…………..…..32 

Attachment B.2 – Initial Term Budget – Mentor Training………………………..34 

Attachment B.3 – Renewal Term Unit Rate/Fee Schedule………………………..36 

Attachment C – Insurance Requirements………………………………………….38 

Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: …………………………………........42 

 Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons………………………………..43 

 Attachment E – Conflict of Interest Questionnaire………………………………...45 

 Attachment F – Proposal……………………………………………………………47 

 
 

PS120112DW

2

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 FOR PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, 

Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Southwest Key Programs, Inc., (the “CONTRACTOR”). 

 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of qualified providers of mentoring service 

providers to develop, implement and expand neighborhood mentoring programs serving youth 

under the supervision of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department; 
 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary 

professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 

 
 In this Agreement, 
 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.  

 

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or 

her successor.  

  

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor. 

 

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Southwest Key Programs, Inc.  

 

 1.5   “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean: 

 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing 

which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services 

or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, 

either legal or equitable; or, 

 

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or 

having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in 

the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 

 1.5.3 but does not include  

PS120112DW

3

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the 

public, 

 

1.5.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 

for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 

guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 

determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and  

1.5.3.3  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 

behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 

corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor 

who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known 

about the Contract.  

 

1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the 

Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.  

 

1.7  “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County, 

represented herein as administering this Contract/Agreement, or his/her designee 

representative. 

 

2.0 TERM  

 
2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence on February 1, 

2012 and shall continue through January 31, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided 

herein.   

 

 2.2 Renewal Term(s).  Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this 

Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on February 1, 2013 through September 

30, 2013 and shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1st of each year for 

succeeding terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.  

 

 2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the 

other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective 

date of the termination. 

 

 

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 3.1 Scope of Services.  CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely and satisfactory 

manner, the services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as 

Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof.   

 

PS120112DW

4

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 3.2 Ethical Standards.  CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all 

discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics 

and his best professional judgment. 

  

3.3 Subcontracting.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to 

perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.    

 
 3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and 

activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 

provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].   

 

3.5  Legal Compliance.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, 

and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services 

described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is 

not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor 

Collector. 

 

3.7   Insurance Requirements  CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance 

requirements set out in Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements", which is incorporated 

herein by reference and made a part hereof. 

 

3.8  Federal Funds.  CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds 

have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 

of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 

Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 

grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 

and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 

contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

3.9  Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction 

and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the 

DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in 

response to these requests.   However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County 

or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than 

conveying factual information. 

 

3.10  CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, 

COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who 

will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except 

staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under 

PS120112DW

5

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the 

employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services 

in CONTRACTOR’S proposal. 

 

3.11  Professional Licensure/Certification.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all 

necessary licenses and certifications related to the professional services being provided 

hereunder, and shall perform all services under this Agreement according to the 

applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations. In the event licensure or 

certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR 

shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 

3.12 Standard of Care.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 

CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and responsibilities required of 

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a 

reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use in similar 

circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be 

performed in a good and workmanlike manner.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to relieve CONTRACTOR of this duty. 

 

3.13  Duty to Report.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of 

child abuse or exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are 

immediately reported to the Director and to the appropriate authorities as required by law 

and in conformity with the procedures detailed in Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.   

 

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information.  CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this 

Agreement to promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following 

information to Director: 

 

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and disciplinary sanctions issued by the 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists or by the Texas Council on Sex 

Offender Treatment. 

 

3.14.2 Any arrest of CONTRACTOR. 

 

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child 

abuse, neglect and exploitation investigation where CONTRACTOR was the 

alleged or designated perpetrator. 

 

3.15   CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the specified grant or payment under Section 

231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be 

terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate 

 

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary 

Exclusion from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00 

 

PS120112DW

6

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its 

principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, 

or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal 

department or agency.  The Contractor shall include this certification requirement 

in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00 

 

3.17  CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under 

Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may 

be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

 

3.18   CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services 

rendered to Travis County Juvenile Probation.  For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall 

account separately for the receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under 

this Agreement, and shall adhere to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 

in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such funds.  Contractor agrees to provide 

County an independent financial audit of all state funds received under this Contract at 

least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJPC. 

 

3.19 Monitoring.  COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and 

programmatic monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully 

with COUNTY’S monitoring activities. 

 

 

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT 

 

 4.1      Initial Term Line Item Budget Invoicing and Payment 

4.1.1  The Initial Term of this contract will be funded at a Not-To-Exceed 

amounts of: 

     Mentoring Services           $114,940.00 

    Mentor Training Services  $  15,600.00 

    Contract Total                   $130,540.00 

 

  4.1.2  Request for Payments. 

4.1.2.1    Monthly Request.  Each month during the Initial Term, 

Contractor shall file, within the time limits set forth in this Section, and 

pursuant to applicable requirements of this Contract, the complete and 

correct (as determined by County Department) Request for Payments and 

complete backup documentation.  Including a line item expenditure report 

reporting the portion of each line item included in the ATTACHMENT 

B.1.a Initial Term Program Budget Mentoring Services and 

ATTACHMENT B.1.b. Initial Term Program Budget Mentoring Training 

Services, being reimbursed for. Contractor agrees that additional 

documentation supporting Contract expenses, such as signed timesheets, 

invoices, receipts, purchase orders or other information, may be reviewed 

PS120112DW

7

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

by County during monitoring visit(s), and that additional reporting 

requirements may be implemented by County at any time that such 

monitoring or review reveals a need for such, as determined by County. 

 

4.1.2.2     Timely Filing of Request.  The Request for Payment shall be 

filed with the Department within fifteen (15) days of the end of the month 

for which services are provided.  Any delay by Contractor in the filing of 

the complete and correct Request for Payment may impact the ultimate 

receipt of payment by Contractor.  County shall pay Contractor for 

authorized expenditures, as determined and approved by the Department.  

 

4.1.2.3     Request Limitation. County shall not be liable to Contractor for 

any costs incurred and paid by Contractor in the performance of this 

Contract which are not billed to County under the applicable terms of the 

Contract within sixty (60) days following the provision of the service or 

sixty (60) days following the termination of this Initial Contract Term, 

whichever occurs first.  Cost billed by Contractor on or after the 61
st
 day 

following provision of services or the termination of the contract during 

the Initial Term shall be considered disallowed and may not be paid by the 

County. 

 

 4.2 Renewal Term – Fees and Invoicing.   

 

4.2.1  For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by 

CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A.1, Scope of 

Services, Mentoring Services and Attachment A.2 Mentor Training 

Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the terms and 

conditions of  this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR 

during all Renewal Terms in accordance with the Fee Schedule which is 

attached hereto as Attachment B.3 Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule and 

made a part hereof.   
 

 4.2.1.1    Not to exceed amount:  N/A - As needed Basis 

 4.2.1.2   Additional Fees:   None. 
 

4.2.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services.  COUNTY shall not be responsible 

for the costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to 

COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld.  COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to 

CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a 

timely, good and professional manner and at a standard acceptable in 

CONTRACTOR’S profession. 

 

  4.2.3 Timely Payment.  The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty 

(30) days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY 

Department.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be 

governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

PS120112DW

8

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



4.2.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly 

basis and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served by 

CONTRACTOR, the type of service provided to the client by CONTRACTOR, 

the total number of days in the program per month, the daily fee assessed for each 

client and the total amount of payment requested for each client.  Each invoice 

submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR 

 

4.3 Overpayment.  CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has 

been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in 

overpayment to CONTRACTOR.  Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to 

COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.  If 

COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and 

CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of 

request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment 

payable to CONTRACTOR 

 

 4.4 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an 

  Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 

  Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules 

  and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County 

  Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

 

 4.5 Delinquent Property Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if 

the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of 

invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services 

rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said 

delinquent taxes. 

 

4.6 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 

 

4.6.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if 

notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 

Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the 

COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in 

favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until: 

 

4.6.1.1   the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the 

debt is outstanding; and 

            4.6.1.2   the debt is paid. 
       

4.6.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 

from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
 

4.6.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding 

balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, 

PS120112DW

9

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to 

CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

 

4.7 Period of Services.  COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or 

performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this 

Agreement. 

 

 4.8 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE 

ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is 

exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a 

contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

 

4.9     Funding Out.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget 

planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract 

for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after 

giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the 

failure to fund it. 

 

 

5.0       RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS  

 

5.1 Confidentiality.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 

confidentiality of records and other information relating to Psychological / Psychiatric 

services in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and 

regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards.  This provision shall not be 

construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information.  Upon 

authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees 

to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S 

monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.   

 

 5.2 Records Maintenance.  CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and 

shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, 

information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services 

provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the 

provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been 

satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of 

such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually 

agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR  

 

 5. 3      Access to Records.  COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which 

are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 

purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR 

shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state 

and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives. 
 

PS120112DW

10

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 5.4 Right to Contractual Material.   All work products produced under this Agreement 

including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to 

any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by 

CONTRACTOR will become property of the COUNTY.  

 

 

6.0  AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS  

 

6.1    General.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by 

each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, 

AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY 

AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 

ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

6.2      Requests for Changes.   CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the 

Purchasing.   

 

6.3       Purchasing Agent Authority.  Contractor understands and agrees that the 

Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable 

law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, 

and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.  

Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this 

Contract.   The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon 

submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 

any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the 

Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

 

 

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS: 

 

7.1     INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL 

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 

EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 

DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF 

EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, 

AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH  OF ANY PERSON, FOR 

ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY 

PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE 

BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

 

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses.  CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) 

all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property 

rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) 

PS120112DW

11

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted 

to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  Consultant shall indemnify 

the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes 

of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and 

attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any 

alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to 

materials used in this Agreement. 

 

7.3 Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before 

an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other 

entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other 

action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name 

and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to 

make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; 

the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 

where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any 

person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be 

given in the manner provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR 

shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR 

with respect to these claims or actions. 

 

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, 

COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in 

whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until 

CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is 

terminated as provided herein. 

 

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default 

 

 7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed 

as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may 

subsequently exist. 

 

 7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 

any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 

COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 

exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 

shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 

of any other rights or remedies. 

  

7.6     Forfeiture of Contract   If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key 

Contracting Person during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution 

of this Agreement or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the 

date of execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement, 

CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all 

PS120112DW

12

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value of all 

consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this  Agreement, provided, however, 

that this section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the 

Travis County Ethics Policy. 

 

7.7 Entire Agreement 
 

7.7.1 Entire Agreement.  All written or oral agreements between the parties to 

this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made 

prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are 

contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by 

Commissioners Court for County.   Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, 

or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and 

effect. 
 

7.7.2 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are 

hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by 

CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

7.7.2.1            Attachment A.1 – Scope of Services Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.2  Attachment A.2 – Scope of Services Mentor Training 

7.7.2.3            Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Budget – Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.4  Attachment B.2 – Initial Term Budget – Mentor Training 

7.7.2.5  Attachment B.3 – Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule 

7.7.2.6  Attachment C – Insurance Requirements 

7.7.2.7  Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: 

  Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 

7.7.2.8 Attachment E –Certification Regarding Debarment, 

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for 

Covered Contracts  

 

7.8 Notices: 
 

7.8.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 

Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and 

deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 

forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 

following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by 

registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at 

the address herein specified. 

 

7.8.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this 

Agreement shall be: 
 

     Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 

     Travis County Purchasing Agent 

     P. O. Box 1748 

     Austin, Texas 78767 

PS120112DW

13

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not 

required): 

  

Estela Medina (or her successor) -Chief Juvenile 

Probation Officer 

      Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

      P.O. Box 1748 

      Austin, Texas 78767 

    

7.8.3 Contractor Address.  The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes 

under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

 

Southwest Key Programs, Inc. 

Rachel Luna, General Counsel 

6002 Jain Lane 

Austin, Texas 78721 

 

7.9 Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 

written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8.  Any change in the address 

shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change. 

 

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with 

respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement.  The DIRECTOR shall have 

complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions 

with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.  The DIRECTOR may designate 

representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

 

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent.   When the Contractor and/or 

County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, 

the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the 

Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute.  Such notice shall contain a specific written 

description of the issues involved as well as the Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute 

and any other relevant information which Contractor desires to include.  As of the receipt of such 

notice by the Purchasing Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in 

any further issuances and in the administration of this Contract in relation to the described 

dispute.  Unless otherwise stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in 

relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be 

considered void.  If the Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence 

relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the 

Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Executive 

Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, 

outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  The Purchasing Agent will issue a written 

notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of 

the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing 

PS120112DW

14

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

Agent.  If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's satisfaction, 

Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through 

the Purchasing Agent.  The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the 

Executive Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar 

days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution.  Contractor then has the right to 

be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the 

matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.  

 

7.12   Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate 

with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by 

the DIRECTOR. 

 

7.13 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that 

CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and 

assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent 

contractor.  CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain 

any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.   

 

7.14 Governing Law.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or 

provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by 

the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

 

 7.14.1 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 

Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 

ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 

but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph 

or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

  

7.14.2 Law and Venue.  All obligations under this Agreement shall be 

performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any litigation concerning this 

Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County. 

 

7.14.3 Assignment.  No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by 

this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party.  It is 

acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement 

unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

 

7.15  Binding Contract.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the 

CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.  

Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest 

in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party 

hereto. 

  

PS120112DW

15

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

7.16 Performance of Other Services.  As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that 

CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those 

times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY.  It is also understood that 

COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services 

included in this Agreement.  

 

7.17 Survival.  Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are 

performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such 

termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.  

 

7.18 Interpretational Guidelines 

 

7.18.1 Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 

Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the 

last day of the period.  If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 

a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be 

omitted from the computation. 

 

7.18.2 Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be 

construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be 

construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires 

otherwise. 

 

7.18.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 

Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 

covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 

Agreement. 

 

7.19 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 

Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest 

Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, 

Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each 

year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local 

Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes 

incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The 

Consultant should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed 

Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. 

 

7.20   The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or 

representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do 

hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by 

CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind 

CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this 

Agreement. 

 

 

PS120112DW

16

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

 

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS 

 

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed 

by both parties. 

 

Southwest Key Programs, Inc.    Travis County 

 

            

  

 

By: ________________________________  By:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

      Name and Title (Printed)                Travis County Judge 

 

Date:       Date:      

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _________________________________ 

                Assistant County Attorney 

 

  

 Funds Verified By:              _________________________________ 

                 County Auditor 

 

 

Approved by Purchasing:             _________________________________ 

                 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

PS120112DW

17

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT A.1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES MENTORING SERVICES 

 

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

PS120112DW

18

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



A.3.O Service Delivery Model

3.0.1 Availability of Mentors

A Program Director will be hired and will be responsible for identifying and recruiting appropriate
mentors for this program. The Program Director will conduct extensive outreach by posting
opportunities on our agency website as well as soliciting involvement through community-based
events and venues throughout Travis County including East Austin College Prep Academy, Austin
Can Academy, Munoz Family Health Clinic, NAMI (National Alliance on Mental illness) Texas,
Reflections of Christ’s Kingdom, and Communication by Hand. Mentors will be recruited from
local churches, colleges and universities, civic organizations, community agencies, local
businesses, and volunteer organizations. Whenever possible we will attempt to recruit leaders,
volunteers from the faith community, and professionals from neighborhoods where mentees reside.

Our extensive work in the Austin community and specifically in the East Austin community
through our multitude of partnerships and community outreach through the Children’s Promise
Initiative brings us in contact with many school, neighborhood and local leaders as well as with
many positive role models in the community that may not be the stereotypical leader but have
much to offer to a young person from this community. We will specifically target mentors that
match the linguistic and cultural background of the youth.

In addition, Southwest Key will use its extensive community networks in East Austin to recruit
“natural mentors” from different areas of the young person’s own life such as their extended
family, neighbors, teachers, coaches, religious leaders and employers. This evidence-based
approach shows significant results. Using data from the National Longitudinal Study of
Adolescent Health, researchers found that more than 70% of those in the study reported a
mentoring relationship with an adult. These relationships lasted an average of nine years. Mentors,
such as teachers, were often important figures in the day-to-day lives of youth, which may be a
factor in promoting positive outcomes, according to the researchers. The study found that having a
natural mentor was associated with:

• a greater likelihood of completing high school, attending college, and working at least 10 hours
per week;

• a decreased likelihood of being in a gang and having physically hurt someone in a fight in the
past year, as well as a lower level of risk taking;

• higher levels of self-esteem and life satisfaction;
• a greater level of physical activity, as well as regular use of birth control.’°

10
David L. DuBois, PhD, and Naida Silverthorn, PhD. Natural Mentoring Relationships and Adolescent Health:

Evidence From a Natio,wil Study. American Journal of Public Health. March 2005, Vol 95, No. 3

Southwest Key Programs page 15 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # 5110042-DW

PS120112DW

19

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Screening ofMentors
All volunteer mentors will be required to complete a written or online application, participate in an
in-person interview, and provide references and undergo extensive criminal background and
reference checks.

All mentors will be thoroughly screened and interviewed. Potential mentors will complete the
attached culturally responsive Mentor Matching Questionnaire which requests references, driver’s
license information, criminal background and much more. Staff will check references, complete a
criminal background check and verify that potential mentors have a current Texas driver’s license.
No mentor will be accepted with a disqualifying criminal history. No mentor will be accepted
without a thorough screening including reference checks. No child will be allowed in an
automobile unless the driver has a current Texas driver’s license

Southwest key will accept 100% of all appropriate referrals of youth for mentoring services.
Inappropriate referrals include actively psychotic children or actively suicidal children.

Mentees and their parents will be required to participate in Mentee/Parent Orientation to introduce
and orient them to the Mentoring Program as well as discuss commitment of both the mentor and
mentee. Orientation and expectations will include: Mentoring Program Overview, What is
Mentoring?, Roles and responsibility, Confidentiality, Communication with your mentor. Initial
orientation for all involved will result in increased commitment to the program and more
successful results.

Mentor Training
Mentor training will be a vital component to our mentoring program.1’Mentor training is
particularly important because it has documented implications for mentors’ perceptions about the
mentor-mentee relationship, including their feelings of closeness, support, satisfaction and
effectiveness as a mentor.12’13.14

Mentors will be required to complete 8 to 12 hours of training. According to recent research,
mentors who attended fewer than two hours of pre-match training reported less positive feelings of
closeness and support about the relationship with their mentee, spent less time with their mentee,
and are less likely to report an intention to stay in the mentoring relationship into a second year
than mentors who received more training.15”6

Miller, A. (2007). Best practices for formal youth mentoring. In T. D. Allen & L. T. Eby (Eds.), Th e Blackwell
handbook of mentoring: A multiple perspectives approach (pp. 307-324). MaIden, MA: Blackwell Publishing.
12 Herrera, C., Grossman, J.B., Kaugh, T.J., Feldman, A.F., McMaken, J., & Jucovy, L. Z. (2007). Making a difference
in schools: Th e Big Brothers Big Sisters school-based mentoring impact study. Philadelphia, PA: Public/Private
Ventures.
13 Herrera, C., Sipe, C. L., & McClanahan, W. S. (2000). Mentoring school-age children: Relationship development in
community-based and school based programs. Philadelphia, PA: Public/Private Ventures.
14 Parra, G. R., DuBois, D. L., Nevilie, H. A., Pugh-Lilly, A. 0., & Povinelli, N. (2002). Mentoring relationships for
youth: Investigation of a process-oriented model. Journal of Community Psychology, 30, 367—388.
15 Madia, B.P., & Lutz, C.J. (2004). Perceived similarity, expectation-reality discrepancies, and mentors’ expressed
intention to remain in Big Brothers Big Sisters programs. Journal ofApplied Social Psychology, 34, 598-632.

Southwest Key Programs page 16 of49
Travis County’s Request for Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

20

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Training will include a focus on mentor motivations, as well as on helping mentors to identify their
goals and modify unrealistic expectations. It will encourage mentors to compare their goals with
their mentees’ goals to identify and address discrepancies between the two. Research shows that
mentors and mentees may experience difficulties when their motivations and goals for the
mentoring relationship do not match. Mentors’ motivations are especially influential in the early
stages of the mentoring relationship.’718 Mentors who report a discrepancy between their initial
expectations of their relationship with their mentee and their actual post-match experiences with
their mentee are less likely to report an intention to stay in the mentoring relationship.19’2°

Training will emphasize building a trusting relationship with the youth and will provide the mentor
with general information about youth development. Training will also give the mentors strategies
for managing and working with this specific high risk population. To ensure that expectations are
realistic and to ensure a long-lasting relationship, training will address the needs of children in the
juvenile justice system and children affected by mental illness.21’22

Training will stress that positive mentoring relationships develop through demonstrating positive
relationship behaviors such as authenticity, empathy, collaboration and companionship.23Further,
training will include information on fostering a developmental (i.e., cooperative, mentor-driven
relationship designed to meet the needs of the mentee) versus prescriptive (i.e., mentor as authority
figure) mentoring relationship.24

16 Spencer, R. (2006). Understanding the mentoring process between adolescents and adults. Youth & Society, 37, 287-
315.
17 Karcher, M. 3., Nakkula, M. 3., & Harris, 3. (2005). Developmental mentoring characteristics: Correspondence
between mentors’ and mentee’s assessments of relationship quality. Journal ofPrimary Prevention, 26, 93-110.
18 Keller, T.E. (2005). Th e stages and development of mentoring relationships. In D.L. DuBois & M. Karcher (Eds.),
Handbook ofyouth mentoring (pp. 82—99). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.
19 Madia. op. cit.
20 Spencer. op. cit.
21 Madia, B.P., et al, 5 op. cit.
22 Spencer, R. op. cit.
23 Ibid.
24Morrow K.V., & Styles, M.B. (1995). Building relationships with youth in program settings: A study of Big
Brothers Big Sisters. Philadelphia, PA: Public/Private Ventures.

Southwest Key Programs page 17 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Core training components for mentors may include the following:25

Southwest Key Mentoring Program overview

Foundations ofMentoring
History
Why is it needed for youth on probation program?
What is a mentor?
What is a mentoring relationship?
Expectations of the mentor and mentee
Successful mentor strategies

About the Youth in the Southwest Key Youth Mentor Program
Youth on Probation
The Juvenile Justice System
Youth with Mental illness (taught by NAMI Texas)

Skill Development
Creating Realistic Expectations
Exploring Diversity and Communication
Dealing with Difficult Issues
Setting Boundaries
Going the Distance

Guidelines and Procedures
Crisis Management and Network support
Field Safety
Mentor Responsibilities
Mentor Code of Conduct

3.0.2 Matching Process

The success of the mentoring relationship can be increased through careful screening and matching
of the mentor and youth. Matching youths with natural mentors where possible is an evidence-
based positive practice and will be an ongoing practice for the project.

Where this is not possible, youth and mentor matching will rely more heavily on our Mentor
Matching Questionnaire (attached) as well as interviews by project staff to match participating
youth with the most beneficial and engaging mentoring relationship. The survey will collect
information on personal interests, skills, personality, ethnicity, background, and other areas of
interest. Matching on interests, skills and personality can lead to closer and longer lasting

25 Designing An Effective Training Program For Your Mentors. (2001). The EMT Group, Inc. A one day workshop
concentrating on the how to’s of developing a mentor training manual and program.
www.emt.org/userfiles/DesigningAnEffectiveMentorTraininn.PDF

Southwest Key Programs page 18 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

22

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



relationships. Matching by race, culture, and ethnicity can be helpful, but is not the only factor that
will make for a positive relationship.26 The matching process is informed by numerous factors
ranging from expertise, areas of interest, cultural background and knowledge and interest in
diverse cultures through education or personal experience. At Southwest Key Programs, we
understand that many factors can contribute to a tight bond between people, and that often there is
a strength both is similarities, and also differences. Therefore, our matching tool is based on best
practice in making appropriate cultural matches, and allows for the celebration of particular
cultural traditions, as well as the sharing of unique and different personal experiences that can be
exchanged and revealed.

In addition, the tool assesses for safety, duration of the anticipated commitment, and expectations
around the mentorship role. Potential mentors are asked to complete the questionnaire prior to
meeting with SWK personnel. This allows for the answers to be expanded and questions clarified
during the initial interview process, and also help to guide the initial matching process by like
answers and identified areas of interest.

After identifying potential matches, mentors and mentees are invited to participate in program
mixers before the matches are solidified. Both mentors and mentees can participate in a hosted
group activity in which mentors and mentees can meet each other informally through a structured
process. A format similar to “speed networking” allows for natural connections to be explored and
capitalized upon during the matching process. Often, what could be a potentially great match on
paper, does not translate into a lasting mentorship relationship, and conversely, unexpected
connections are sometimes made between surprising matches.

3.0.3 Matching Review Process

Research indicates that unsupported mentor/mentee matches often fail.27 To ensure the success of
our mentors, the Southwest Key Youth Mentoring Program has established procedures and
protocol to regularly monitor and supervise the mentor/mentee match. We will require that the
mentor and Program staff connect individually on a prescribed schedule. The Program Director
and Recruitment and Retention Specialist will be tasked with providing ongoing support to
Mentors to keep them motivated, offer answers to any questions they might have, and provide
crisis support.
Southwest Key staff will establish a training and support plan that will actively engage and retain
the mentor and mentee in the mentor relationship process.

For the first month, the Southwest Key staff will work closely with the mentor and mentee
establish a solid mentor and mentee relationship. The staff will meet with the mentor weekly via
phone to assess and support the process. The staff will also check in with the mentee and the
family to address any concerns and issues via phone or face to face. Our weekly contacts will be

26 Small, Stephen A. What research tells us about effective youth mentoring programs: A What Works Wisconsin Fact
Sheet. University of Wisconsin—Madison. January 2008.
27

Grossman, J. B., & Rhodes, J. E. (2002). The test of time: predictors and effects of duration in youth
mentoring relationships. American Journal of Community Psychology, 30, 199-219.

Southwest Key Programs page 19 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

23

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



an opportunity to track activities and provide regular supervision and support. Staff and mentors
will also meet twice per month during the first three months that the mentor is matched with a new
mentee, once a month thereafter up to one year via phone or face to face.

Unexpected Challenges

Due to the natural process of relationship building, tests and challenges can be expected along the
way. The more mentors can be prepared for these tests, the easier it can be to navigating through
challenges and bumps in the road.

Occasionally, problems can arise, either on the end of the mentor or mentee that will need a deeper
level of intervention, and the program is designed to explore and address each situation in the early
stages to steer the relationship back on track as quickly as possible.

Before prematurely terminating a mentoring relationship, both the mentor and mentee will have
confidential conferencing sessions with the Program Director or the Recruitment and Retention
Specialist to explore the issues at hand before meeting jointly to address concerns. Mentors agree
initially upon recruitment to participate in a mediation process should problems arise since
working through relationship pitfalls is a crucial part of the personal growth of the mentee in the
program.

Mentors agree to three mediation sessions following the initial conferences. In the first meeting, a
plan will be set to identify solutions to any identified issues. In the second meeting, the plan will
be checked for implementation and accuracy, and to identify if there are additional items that need
to be adjusted or included. The third meeting determines whether the match needs to be reassessed,
or if the relationship is steadily back on track and miscommunications cleared up sufficiently.

The mediation process will take place only in the event that there are not safety concerns of any
kind that have prompted the concern. In the event that there is a safety concern, the matter will be
assessed and handled individually by the Program Director, and the match immediately terminated
and reassigned if necessary. If appropriate, the concern may lead to a discharge or termination
from the program, however, this is an undesired result and will be prevented at all costs through
background checks, comprehensive training programs, extensive matching processes, and regular
check in and supervision.

3.0.4 Supervision and Mentor Support

Supervision and support of the mentor/mentee relationship is critical if the relationship is to be
successful. To that end, multiple and sustained forms of support will be provided to both the
mentor and mentee. Mandatory mentor training and support meetings will be held once a quarter,
and will incorporate one hour of training and one hour of support. The goal of these meetings will
be to provide mentors with updated training and information to work more effectively with the
target population.

Building a Solid Relationship

Southwest Key Programs page 20 of49
Travis County’s Request for Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

24

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Establishing a positive relation with youth who have often had relational challenges can be
difficult for volunteers especially those who are new to the social services field. For this reason,
mentors are required to go through training to understand the population and setting realistic
expectations is the cornerstone of the orientation training component for all mentors. Skills such as
rapport building and engagement, creating a trusting environment, boundary and limit setting, and
forming healthy attachments are introduced initially, and throughout the longevity of the
mentoring relationship.

Since all relationships naturally deepen in stages, mentors are trained to exercise patience and
consistency during the rapport building phase, set clear boundaries and expectations during testing
periods, and facilitates healthy closure during the time of transition. Since each phase comes with
its own set of considerations and potential pitfalls, mentors are taught to identify anticipated
reactions within themselves so that they can avoid potential pitfalls, miscommunication, and
disappointments.

A combination of knowledge, training, making the appropriate matches, and ongoing
communication and support are the tenants employed in ensuring that the relationship will start
with a solid foundation and continue with steady and lasting duration.

Prevention ofEarly Drop Outs

Early program drop outs can be attributed to several factors. Often mentors are unclear about the
needed commitment, whether relating to time, the emotional consistency needed, or the
environments to expect in which the mentees are often living. Sometimes mentees do not need the
level of intensive help that mentors are looking to give, so the matching process becomes essential
in making sure that the level of involvement, the frequency of the meeting, as well as the areas of
interest and familiarity of personal cultural are all incorporated.

Mentors will be checking in a minimum of monthly through a structured supervision process to
address any concerns, additional learning needs or resources required.

In addition, Southwest Key will hold optional monthly brown bag lunches for mentors to provide
support. During these lunches, mentors will exchange ideas related to activities, learn from one
another, and receive technical assistance from Southwest Key staff and receive additional training
they may be requesting. This brown bag lunch activity is also made available to mentors who
continue to have a mentor relationship with their mentee past the formal mentorship program to
continue to support that relationship as needed.

Support to the mentees will be provide in the form of weekly telephone contacts during the first
month to ensure that mentor/mentee activities are taking place and that those activities meet the
requirements of approved activities. Mentees and their parents are also encouraged to call the
Program Director and/or the Recruitment and Retention Specialists specialist if there are any
concerns or ideas to make their experience with the program a pleasant one and to ensure that a
good match has been made. In addition, confidential satisfaction questionnaires will be provided

Southwest Key Programs page 21 of49
Travis County’s Request for Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

25

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



to the clients to complete for purposes of program performance improvement

3.0.5 Service Location

If awarded the Mentoring Program, this program would have a very natural fit in with the current
existing programs we have with Travis County. There have been occasional situations where a
youth is receiving a couple of Southwest Key services at the same time or transferred from one
service to another which if done correctly and with communication, can be very positive
experience. Having the Mentor Program available as a service in our continuum of care, it can
serve as an addition to the current service plan or as a step down program which will help the
youth transition out of Probation service. Our Mentor service will be managed through our
Cameron County Road facility where we already, have a majority of our community based
juvenile probation programs which is located close to public transportation and in an area where
unusually high numbers of juveniles on probation reside. Our headquarters facilities would also be
available to serve as training center for the initial and ongoing training efforts.

Once a mentor/mentee match has been made, the Southwest Key Program Director or Mentor
Retention Specialist will be set up an introductory visit with the mentor, youth, and family at the
youth’s home or alternate location. Rules and expectations of the mentor/mentee relationship
(which will have been previously discussed during training sessions) will be reviewed.

3.0.6 Transportation

Mentors will be required to have a reliable vehicle, valid driver’s license and insurance on their
vehicle prior to transporting a mentee. Background checks will also be done on mentors to ensure
that they do not have any serious traffic violations that would prevent them from being ineligible
to transport a mentee. Lack of transportation on the part of the mentee and his or her family will
not prevent the youth from participating in the Youth Mentoring Program.

3.0.7 Hours of Service

Youth will meet with mentors in a community setting once a week for approximately one (1) to
three (3) hours per visit, depending upon the scheduled mentoring activity. Types of activities
undertaken during these structured visits will vary and will be determined by the mentor, youth,
and family. Social and academic activities, such as going to lunch, attending sporting events,
visiting parks and museums, and/or participating in cultural activities are some examples of
appropriate mentoring activities. Mentors will meet at days and times deemed appropriate and
accommodating to the youth and family’s personal schedule as well as that of the mentor. While
weekend visits are preferred, mentoring sessions may also take place during the week. Mentoring
activities will not interfere with school or other court ordered services and activities.

3.0.8 Type of Mentoring Activities

Recruiting and retaining volunteer mentors for high risk youth is an ongoing problem for Big

Southwest Key Programs page 22 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

26

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Brothers Big Sisters and every other traditional mentor program. To encourage mentors,
especially those without substantial financial resources, volunteer mentors will be offered a stipend
of $30 per month per youth mentored to cover activity expenses, including travel. Additionally,
Southwest Key will maintain an activity fund that will include donated tickets and gift cards to
local food establishments, recreational, arts and culture venues, and entertainment that mentors can
use on their weekly visits with mentees.

In addition to mentor-mentee initiated activities, Southwest Key staff will also provide monthly
calendars of free or low cost community activities, community service opportunities, and other
pro-social events that might be beneficial and of interest to our mentees and mentors. We will
especially target events that celebrate and honor a variety of cultural celebrations such as Cinco de
Mayo, Black History Month, MLK day, Juneteenth and such events. We will seek out and provide
additional supplemental activity schedule as needed during the summer break or weekends.

The nature of the mentoring sessions will be to provide general support to the youth. Mentors will
be encouraged to promote positive social behavior, provide constructive feedback and support, and
promote positive youth development. Whenever possible, the mentor will also discourage
delinquent and maladaptive behavior.

Research indicates that mentoring relationships one year or longer are most likely to lead to
positive outcomes in youth. Progressively fewer positive effects are found in mentoring
relationships that last between six and twelve months while negative effects in youth (e.g., drops in
self esteem and perceived school competence) have been found in relationships that ended within
six months28.Participating youth will be required to sustain a relationship with his/her mentor for a
minimum of one year. Similarly, volunteer mentors will be required to commit to a minimum of
one year of volunteer service to this program.

3.0.9 Program Requirements for Mentors

Many of the youth that we serve have had disruptions in their relationships and lives overall.
Research shows that youth that have experienced great amounts of instability and inconsistent
and/or severed relationships in their lives could affect their ability to create solid bonds with others
later in life.

Attachment is lasting psychological connectedness between two human beings which develops
through mutual care seeking and care giving interactions. Disruptions in attachment can manifest
later through trouble with law or incarceration, sexual deviance, violent and/or sadistic behaviors,
total absence of guilt or conscience after committing aberrant acts and a delay in motor, or
impairments in language and intellectual development. Many youth can end up feeling a sense of
loneliness and isolation, an inability to feel connected to others, and a hesitancy to open up and
trust others. With this in mind mentors will also be required to make a commitment to their

28 Small, Stephen A. What research tells us about effective youth mentoring programs: A What Works Wisconsin Fact
Sheet. University of Wisconsin—Madison. January 2008.

Southwest Key Programs page 23 of49
Travis Count-j’ ‘s Requestfor Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

27

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



mentee and the Youth Mentor Program for a minimum of one year (Mentor Job Description
attached). In addition, the mentor will

• Meet with youth weekly for 1-2 hours for 12 to 24 months,
• Serve as a role model,
• Provide support, encouragement and pro-social lifestyle development opportunities,
• Serve as a resource person and confidant when personal, job and education problems occur,
• Coordinate meetings and discussions with parents, guardians and other family members,
• Maintain regular contact with the Program Director or Retention and Training Specialist and

participate in required training,
• Document the weekly mentoring activities,
• Comply with training requirements regarding appropriate activities and locations,
• Participate in annual criminal background check and have an affirmative duty to disclose any

subsequent interaction with law enforcement, and
• Provide transportation for mentees to and from mentoring activities as needed.

Mentors are encouraged to maintain the mentor relationship post the formal Southwest Key
Mentor program with ongoing support via monthly brown bag luncheons (See A.5.O Operational
Plan). Mentors will be responsible for reporting any and all activities they engage in with their
mentee by phone or email. This information will be reported on the monthly report.

Tracking ofMentoring Activities

Southwest Key’s intent is to collect, evaluate, and use data and outcomes to guide decision
making, highlight strengths, and identify areas for improvement. We utilize Efforts to Outcome
(ETO®) Software as our tool for client data collection for our programs as well as a Quality
Assurance System to serve as the structure for the routine analysis of the data collected. Through
this process, we are able to continuously evaluate the effectiveness of our services with real-time
data which in turn informs our planning and continuously improves service delivery.

The Program Director and Recruitment and Retention Specialist will collect mentee and mentor
information for records beginning at intake and throughout their participation in this program. All
youth data will be maintained in a secure environment and access to records will be restricted only
to authorized direct care staff and/or program management. Data collected through client files,
self-reports, and/or staff ratings will used to analyze performance outcome and output measures
specifically for this program. All mentoring activities will be tracked weekly by the Recruitment
and Retention Specialist and Program Director including, but not limited to:

• Number of referrals from Travis County
• Basic mentor and mentee demographic information
• Type of mentoring activities
• Number and duration of mentoring contacts
• Method of contact
• Number and duration of group activities attended by mentors/mentees

Southwest Key Programs page 24 of49
Travis County’s Request for Services for Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # S110042-DW

PS120112DW

28

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• Training completed by mentors, mentees, and parents
• Number of potential mentors recruited
• Number of mentors assessed, trained, and matched
• Number of any new offenses committed by the mentee while on the program
• Number of mentee institutional placement while on the program
• Length of stay in the program
• Client satisfaction questionnaires results

We will use surveys to track mentor/mentee satisfaction with the relationship, training, and general
programming. In addition, we will conduct informal surveys of mentors and mentees to assess
whether the match is positive, and whether there are problems which need addressing. The
Recruitment and Retention Specialist and Program Director will use this information to make
decisions about adjusting the match and will provide technical advice/training as needed.

Southwest Key Programs page 25 of49
Travis County’s Requestfor Servicesfor Professional Mentoring Services
RFS # 5110042-DW

PS120112DW

29

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT A.2 

SCOPE OF SERVICES MENTOR TRAINING SERVICES 

 

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

PS120112DW

30

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Scope of Services 

Mentor Training 

 

The vendors contracted to provide Mentor Services for the Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Department must participate in a series of training activities that will allow them to be more 

prepared to adequately meet the mentoring needs of a youth.  While each vendor will provide 

training specific for their program each mentor from all vendors must participate in the Mentor 

Training Program for the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, implemented solely by 

Southwest Keys in conjunction with assigned Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

training staff.  Southwest Key must provide a curriculum outline and curriculum to the 

Department and coordinate trainings with assigned Department staff.  The initial training must be 

offered when there are an adequate number of mentors recruited.  Each vendor is expected to 

have a minimum of 5 mentor recruited within 30 days of startup.  Southwest Key will coordinate 

with each vendor and the Department representative when initiating each training session. 

 

The training program must provide mentors with the tools they need to successfully fulfill their 

role. Training should include, but not be limited to: 

 

 Culture of the Juvenile Justice System and Juvenile Offender 

 An overview of the learning and behavioral characteristics of the population of focus 

 Youth development  

 Linguistic and cultural competence  

 Crisis management  

 Communication skill development and  

 Limit-setting skills, 

 Tips on relationship building, and 

 Recommendations on the best way to interact with a young person.  

 Mentors should also be made aware by the program of the mandated reporting 

requirements related to suspicion of child abuse or neglect under that particular Texas 

State law.  

 Mentors should be provided with information on special education and how to 

address the specific learning and behavioral needs of their mentee within the context 

of the mentoring relationship. 

 

A certificate of training must be provided to all participants completing the Training.  Training 

should not be limited to the first month a mentor joins the program but training should continue 

regularly by each vendor, in order to provide support and guidance for mentors throughout their 

time in the program. Contact information for program professionals should be provided to 

facilitate easy access by mentors in times of crisis.   

 

The unique emotional, behavioral, and learning characteristics of juvenile offenders must be 

considered when designing a training program for this population. These youth often have 

multiple risk factors that make them more predisposed to delinquent behavior. Mentoring 

interventions must be suited to address multiple risk factors such as “alienation, academic 

failure, low commitment to school, and association with delinquent and violent peers . . .” 

(Catalano, Loeber, & McKinney, 1999, p. 1). 

PS120112DW

31

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT B.1 

INITIAL TERM BUDGET – MENTORING SERVICES  

 

 

PS120112DW

32

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  PROGRAM BUDGET Date prepared: 9/21/2011

                                    

Agency: Southwest Key Programs Program:  Travis County Mentoring Services

PERSONNEL
 Requested 

COUNTY Amount 

 Amount Funded 

by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  

Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

1 Salaries - Regular Time 53,300 0 53,300

2 Salaries - Overtime 0 0 0

3 Benefits 14,080                   0 14,080

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 67,380 0 67,380

4 General Operating Expenses 30,585 7,000 37,585

5 Insurance/Bonding 2,700 0 2,700

6
Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the 

Subcontracted Expenses form)
-                             0 0

7
Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line 

item in the Subcontracted Expenses form)
-                             0 0

8 Staff Travel - within Travis County 3,000 0 3,000

9 Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 3,375                     0 2,575

10  ** Staff Travel - out of County 700                        0 700

11  ** Conferences/Seminars - out of County -                             0 0

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 39,560 7,000 46,560

12

Food/Beverage for Clients -(NOTE: Alcoholic beverage 

expenditures are not eligible or allowable)- 0 800

13
Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities) -

0 0

14 Other (specify) -  Mentee Activity Fund  (eg. Sports/cultural events, bowling, skating, etc.)7,200 0 7,200

-                             0 0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 8,000 0 8,000

15  ** (specify equipment) -                             0 0

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 114,940 7,000 121,940

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 94.4% 5.6% 100.0%

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

Instructions:  Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item. IMPORTANT:  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval 

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Travis County Program Budget Form updated July 2011

PS120112DW

33

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT B.2 

INITIAL TERM BUDGET – MENTOR TRAINING SERVICES  

 

PS120112DW

34

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  PROGRAM BUDGET Date prepared: 9/21/2011

                                    

Agency: Southwest Key Programs Program:  Travis County Mentor Training Services

PERSONNEL
 Requested 

COUNTY Amount 

 Amount Funded 

by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  

Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

1 Salaries - Regular Time 7,200 0 7,200

2 Salaries - Overtime 0 0

3 Benefits 2,130                    2,130

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 9,330 0 9,330

4 General Operating Expenses 2,870 0 2,870

5 Insurance/Bonding -                            0

6
Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the 

Subcontracted Expenses form)
-                            0

7
Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line 

item in the Subcontracted Expenses form)
-                            0

8 Staff Travel - within Travis County -                            0

9 Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 3,400 3,400

10  ** Staff Travel - out of County 0 0

11  ** Conferences/Seminars - out of County -                            0

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 6,270 0 6,270

12
Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage 

expenditures are not eligible or allowable)
-                            0 0

13
Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities)

-                            0

14 Other (specify) training material and facility cost -                            0

-                            0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 0 0 0

15  ** (specify equipment) -                            0 0

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 15,600 0 15,600

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 100.0% 0.0% 100.0%

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

Instructions:  Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item. IMPORTANT:  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval 

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Travis County Program Budget Form updated July 2011

PS120112DW

35

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B.3 

RENEWAL TERM(S) -- FEE SCHEDULE  

 

PS120112DW

36

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 

 

Unit Cost for Renewal Terms 

 

Mentor Services 

Unit:  One Mentee slot for a One Month Period …………….. $319.28 per month/per slot 

Units will be billed in One (1) month increments.  If a client drops out during the month the next client 

referred will fill the vacant slot being purchased by Travis County.  The unit rate is for One Mentee slot 

for a one month.  Slots are reimbursed for the entire month and are not divisible.  

 

Mentor Training Services 

Unit:  One Mentor receiving training as described in Attachment A-2 of this Agreement at a rate of 

$104.00 per Mentor trained. 

 

PS120112DW

37

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract 

to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient 

to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted 

business standards.  Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), 

Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imposed as 

follows: 

 

I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   

 

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing 

services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees 

to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and  

subcontractor(s): 

 

 A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained 

throughout the duration of the Contract. 

 

 B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an 

A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. 

 

 C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in 

force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy 

of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this 

Contract. 

 

 D. Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall 

be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution 

of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The 

Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional 

Insured shall be considered primary for all claims. 

 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or 

structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary 

policy. 

 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified 

copies of policies and endorsements. 

 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the 

Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services 

has been expanded. 

PS120112DW

38

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during  any term 

of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or 

otherwise be reduced.  Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-

insured retention.  All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of 

Insurance. 

 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be 

interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 

 

II. Specific Requirements   
 

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and 

Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  

Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements 

applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s): 

 

     A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas 

Workers' Compensation Act. 

 

2. Employers' Liability limits are: 

 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 

   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  

   $500,000 policy limit 

 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the 

following endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 

 

 B. Commercial General Liability Insurance 

 

  1. Minimum limit: 

   $500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  

   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 

   a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 

   b. Independent Contractor Coverage 

 

3.  The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County 

 

PS120112DW

39

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

4.  a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 

c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 

*  Supplement Insurance Requirement  If child care, or housing arrangements for 

clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

 

   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 

   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

 C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 

 

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, 

non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of 

$300,000* per occurrence 

 2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County  

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 

   c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

 

†  Alternative Insurance Requirement 

 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly 

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with 

limits of  

   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

 

D.  Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 

 

 1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim 

/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of 

Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or 

omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract. 

 

 2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.  

Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this 

Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is 

claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended 

reporting dates. 

 

 3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability 

insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on 

the renewal date of their insurance policy. 

  

PS120112DW

40

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

 

1. If an advance against  Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount 

greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the  

Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

   

  2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this 

Contract, whichever comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended 

reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of 

Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive 

date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

PS120112DW

41

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT D 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 

 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

Date:          

Name of Affiant:         

Title of Affiant:          

Business Name of Proponent:        

County of Proponent:         

 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   

 

2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  

 

3. Affiant can read the English language.  

 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation 

which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "1".  

 

5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  

 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with whom 

Proponent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 

before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the solicitation.  

             

Signature of Affiant 

             

Address 

 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  

 

                                         

    

Notary Public, State of ____________ 

      

Typed or printed name of notary 

My commission expires:     

PS120112DW

42

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

EXHIBIT 1 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

December 21, 2011 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated  

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Cheryl Aker 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Loretta Farb 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Karen Huber 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Leonard Huber   Retired 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Garry Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Lori Duarte 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Jacob Cottingham* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Susan Spataro, CPA 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leroy Nellis, Interim 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR ............................................ Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ............................... Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer .......................................... Joe Harlow 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tamara Armstrong 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

PS120112DW

43

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Vacant 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Rosalinda Garcia 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... C.W. Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

   

 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 

   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of 

Expiration  

County Executive, TNR ...  .............  ............................ Joseph Gieselman .............  .............  ............. 01/31/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Oralia Jones, CPPB ...........  .............  ............. 07/31/12 

County Executive, Planning & Budget ........................ Rodney Rhoades  ..............  .............  ............. 08/19/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Diana Gonzalez ..  ..............  .............  ............. 12/16/12 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

PS120112DW

44

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

ATTACHMENT E 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 

VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 
 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has 

a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary 

exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

 

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was 

entered into.  If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition 

to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension 

and/or debarment. 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any 

time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason 

of changed circumstances. 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and 

"voluntarily excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage 

sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it 

shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 

excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis 

County, as applicable. 

 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?  ____YES   ____NO 

 

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled 

"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without 

modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A contractor must at a 

minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in 

good faith the certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not 

required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into 

a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may 

pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 

FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 

 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is 

presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation 

in this contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In this instance, 

the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make 

certification.  Attach the explanation(s) to this certification. 

 

Name of Contractor    Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 

 

       

 

PS120112DW

45

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative       Date  Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

PS120112DW

46

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHEMENT F 

Insert Contractor’s proposal here 

 

PS120112DW

47

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

AGREEMENT/CONTRACT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 

 
FOR 

 

PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

  
 

CONTRACT NO. PS120113DW 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travis County Purchasing Office 

 

PS120113DW

1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1.0 Definitions......................................................................................................3 

2.0 Term ...............................................................................................................4 

3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities  ........................................................................4 

4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment ..............................................................5 

5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access .............................................................7 

6.0 Amendments/Modifications  ..........................................................................7 

7.0 Other Provisions.............................................................................................8 

            Approvals .......................................................................................................13 

 

 
Attachments 

 

Attachment A – Scope of Services & Performance Measures…………………….14 

Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Line Item Budget………………………………….    

Attachment B.2 – Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule……….……………………..…16 

Attachment C – Insurance Requirements…………………………………………..17 

Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: ………………………………….........20 

 Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons………………………………..21 

 Attachment E – Conflict of Interest Questionnaire…………………………………24  

           Attachment F -- Original Proposal………………………………………………… 

 

PS120113DW

2

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 FOR PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, 

Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and Goodwill Industries of Central Texas, (the “CONTRACTOR”). 

 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of qualified providers of mentoring service 

providers to develop, implement and expand neighborhood mentoring programs serving youth 

under the supervision of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department; 
 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary 

professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 

 
 In this Agreement, 
 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.  

 

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or 

her successor.  

  

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor. 

 

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Goodwill Industries of Central Texas.  

 

 1.5   “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean: 

 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing 

which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services 

or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, 

either legal or equitable; or, 

 

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or 

having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in 

the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 

 

PS120113DW

3

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 1.5.3 but does not include  

 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the 

public, 

 

1.5.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 

for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 

guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 

determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and  

1.5.3.3  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 

behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 

corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor 

who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known 

about the Contract.  

 

1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the 

Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.  

 

1.7  “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County, 

represented herein as administering this Contract/Agreement, or his/her designee 

representative. 

 

2.0 TERM 

 
2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Agreement shall begin on February 1, 2012 

and shall continue through January 31, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided 

herein.   

 

 2.2 Renewal Term(s).  Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this 

Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on February 1, 2013 through September 

30, 2013 and shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1st of each year for 

succeeding terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.  

 

 2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the 

other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective 

date of the termination. 

 

 

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 3.1 Scope of Services.  CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely and satisfactory 

manner, the services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as 

Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof.   

 

PS120113DW

4

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 3.2 Ethical Standards.  CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all 

discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics 

and his best professional judgment. 

  

3.3 Subcontracting.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to 

perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.    

 
 3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and 

activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 

provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].   

 

3.5  Legal Compliance.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, 

and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services 

described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is 

not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor 

Collector. 

 

3.7   Insurance Requirements  CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance 

requirements set out in Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements", which is incorporated 

herein by reference and made a part hereof. 

 

3.8  Federal Funds.  CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds 

have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 

of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 

Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 

grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 

and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 

contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

3.9  Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction 

and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the 

DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in 

response to these requests.   However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County 

or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than 

conveying factual information. 

 

3.10  CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, 

COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who 

will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except 

staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under 

PS120113DW

5

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the 

employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services 

in CONTRACTOR’S proposal. 

 

3.11  Professional Licensure/Certification.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all 

necessary licenses and certifications related to the professional services being provided 

hereunder, and shall perform all services under this Agreement according to the 

applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations. In the event licensure or 

certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR 

shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 

3.12 Standard of Care.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 

CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and responsibilities required of 

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a 

reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use in similar 

circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be 

performed in a good and workmanlike manner.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to relieve CONTRACTOR of this duty. 

 

3.13  Duty to Report.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of 

child abuse or exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are 

immediately reported to the Director and to the appropriate authorities as required by law 

and in conformity with the procedures detailed in Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.   

 

3.14    Duty to Disclose Information.  CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this 

Agreement to promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following 

information to Director: 

 

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and disciplinary sanctions issued by the 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists or by the Texas Council on Sex 

Offender Treatment. 

 

3.14.2 Any arrest of CONTRACTOR. 

 

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child 

abuse, neglect and exploitation investigation where CONTRACTOR was the 

alleged or designated perpetrator. 

 

3.15   CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the specified grant or payment under Section 

231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be 

terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate 

 

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary 

Exclusion from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00 

 

PS120113DW

6

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its 

principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, 

or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal 

department or agency.  The Contractor shall include this certification requirement 

in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00 

 

3.17  CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under 

Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may 

be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

 

3.18   CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services 

rendered to Travis County Juvenile Probation.  For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall 

account separately for the receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under 

this Agreement, and shall adhere to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 

in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such funds.  Contractor agrees to provide 

County an independent financial audit of all state funds received under this Contract at 

least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJPC. 

 

3.19 Monitoring.  COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and 

programmatic monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully 

with COUNTY’S monitoring activities. 

 

 

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT 

 

 4.1      Initial Term Line Item Budget Invoicing and Payment 

 

4.1.1  The Initial Term of this contract will be funded at a Not-To-Exceed amount 

of: 

     Mentoring Services           $66,569.00 

     

 

  4.1.2  Request for Payments. 

4.1.2.1    Monthly Request.  Each month during the Initial Term, 

Contractor shall file, within the time limits set forth in this Section, and 

pursuant to applicable requirements of this Contract, the complete and 

correct (as determined by County Department) Request for Payments and 

complete backup documentation.  Including a line item expenditure report 

reporting the portion of each line item included in the ATTACHMENT 

B.1 Initial Term Program Budget: Mentoring Services, being reimbursed 

for. Contractor agrees that additional documentation supporting Contract 

expenses, such as signed timesheets, invoices, receipts, purchase orders or 

other information, may be reviewed by County during monitoring visit(s), 

and that additional reporting requirements may be implemented by County 

PS120113DW

7

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

at any time that such monitoring or review reveals a need for such, as 

determined by County. 

 

4.1.2.2     Timely Filing of Request.  The Request for Payment shall be 

filed with the Department within fifteen (15) days of the end of the month 

for which services are provided.  Any delay by Contractor in the filing of 

the complete and correct Request for Payment may impact the ultimate 

receipt of payment by Contractor.  County shall pay Contractor for 

authorized expenditures, as determined and approved by the Department.  

 

4.1.2.3     Request Limitation. County shall not be liable to Contractor for 

any costs incurred and paid by Contractor in the performance of this 

Contract which are not billed to County under the applicable terms of the 

Contract within sixty (60) days following the provision of the service or 

sixty (60) days following the termination of this Initial Contract Term, 

whichever occurs first.  Cost billed by Contractor on or after the 61
st
 day 

following provision of services or the termination of the contract during 

the Initial Term shall be considered disallowed and may not be paid by the 

County. 

 

 4.2 Renewal Term – Fees and Invoicing.   

 

4.2.1  For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by 

CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A, Scope of 

Services, Mentoring Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay 

CONTRACTOR during all Renewal Terms in accordance with the Fee 

Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B.2 Renewal Term(s) 

Fee Schedule and made a part hereof.   
 

 4.2.1.1    Not to exceed amount:  N/A - As needed Basis 

 4.2.1.2   Additional Fees:   None. 
 

4.2.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services.  COUNTY shall not be responsible 

for the costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to 

COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld.  COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to 

CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a 

timely, good and professional manner and at a standard acceptable in 

CONTRACTOR’S profession. 

 

  4.2.3 Timely Payment.  The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty 

(30) days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY 

Department.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be 

governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

PS120113DW

8

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 4.2.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a 

monthly basis and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served by 

CONTRACTOR, the type of service provided to the client by CONTRACTOR, 

the total number of days in the program per month, the fee assessed for each client 

and the total amount of payment requested for each client.  Each invoice 

submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. 

 

4.3 Overpayment.  CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has 

been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in 

overpayment to CONTRACTOR.  Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to 

COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.  If 

COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and 

CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of 

request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment 

payable to CONTRACTOR 

 

 4.4 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an 

  Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 

  Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules 

  and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County 

  Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

 

 4.5 Delinquent Property Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if 

the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of 

invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services 

rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said 

delinquent taxes. 

 

4.6 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 

 

4.6.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if 

notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 

Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the 

COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in 

favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until: 

 

4.6.1.1   the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the 

debt is outstanding; and 

            4.6.1.2   the debt is paid. 
       

4.6.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 

from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
 

4.6.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the 

outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, 

if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to 

CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

PS120113DW

9

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

4.7 Period of Services.  COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or 

performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this 

Agreement. 

 

 4.8 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE 

ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is 

exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a 

contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

 

4.9     Funding Out.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget 

planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this 

Contract for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this 

Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is 

terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

 

 

5.0       RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS  

 

5.1 Confidentiality.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 

confidentiality of records and other information relating to Psychological / Psychiatric 

services in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and 

regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards.  This provision shall not be 

construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information.  Upon 

authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees 

to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S 

monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.   

 

 5.2 Records Maintenance.  CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and 

shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, 

information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services 

provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the 

provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been 

satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of 

such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually 

agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR  

 

 5. 3      Access to Records.  COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which 

are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 

purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR 

shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state 

and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives. 
 

 5.4 Right to Contractual Material.   All work products produced under this Agreement 

including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to 

PS120113DW

10

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by 

CONTRACTOR will become property of the COUNTY.  

 

 

6.0  AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS  

 

6.1    General.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by 

each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, 

AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY 

AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 

ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

6.2      Requests for Changes.   CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the 

Purchasing.   

 

6.3       Purchasing Agent Authority.  Contractor understands and agrees that the 

Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable 

law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, 

and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.  

Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this 

Contract.   The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon 

submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 

any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the 

Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

 

 

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS: 

 

7.1     INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL 

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 

EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 

DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF 

EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, 

AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH  OF ANY PERSON, FOR 

ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY 

PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE 

BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

 

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses.  CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) 

all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property 

rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) 

the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted 

to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  Consultant shall indemnify 

PS120113DW

11

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes 

of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and 

attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any 

alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to 

materials used in this Agreement. 

 

7.3 Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before 

an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other 

entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other 

action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name 

and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to 

make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; 

the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 

where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any 

person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be 

given in the manner provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR 

shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR 

with respect to these claims or actions. 

 

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, 

COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in 

whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until 

CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is 

terminated as provided herein. 

 

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default 

 

 7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed 

as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may 

subsequently exist. 

 

 7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 

any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 

COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 

exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 

shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 

of any other rights or remedies. 

  

7.6     Forfeiture of Contract   If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key 

Contracting Person during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution 

of this Agreement or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the 

date of execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement, 

CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all 

performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value of all 

consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this  Agreement, provided, however, 

PS120113DW

12

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

that this section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the 

Travis County Ethics Policy. 

 

7.7 Entire Agreement 
 

7.7.1 Entire Agreement.  All written or oral agreements between the parties to 

this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made 

prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are 

contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by 

Commissioners Court for County.   Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, 

or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and 

effect. 
 

7.7.2 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are 

hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by 

CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

7.7.2.1            Attachment A.1 – Scope of Services Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.2  Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Budget –Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.3            Attachment B.2 – Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule 

7.7.2.4  Attachment C – Insurance Requirements 

7.7.2.5  Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: 

  Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 

7.7.2.6 Attachment E –Certification Regarding Debarment, 

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for 

Covered Contracts  

7.7.2.7 Attachment F – Original Proposal 

 

7.8 Notices: 
 

7.8.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 

Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and 

deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 

forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 

following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by 

registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at 

the address herein specified. 

 

7.8.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this 

Agreement shall be: 
 

     Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 

     Travis County Purchasing Agent 

     P. O. Box 1748 

     Austin, Texas 78767 

 

 

PS120113DW

13

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not 

required): 

  

Estela Medina (or her successor) -Chief Juvenile 

Probation Officer 

      Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

      P.O. Box 1748 

      Austin, Texas 78767 

 

    

7.8.3 Contractor Address.  The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes 

under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas  

1015 Norwood Park Blvd. 

Austin, Texas 78753 

 

7.9 Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 

written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8.  Any change in the address 

shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change. 

 

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with 

respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement.  The DIRECTOR shall have 

complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions 

with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.  The DIRECTOR may designate 

representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

 

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent.   When the Contractor 

and/or County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to 

this Contract, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing 

Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute.  Such notice 

shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the 

Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which 

Contractor desires to include.  As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, 

the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in 

the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute.  Unless otherwise 

stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes 

at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void.  If the 

Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the 

dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor 

must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Executive 

Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or 

correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  The Purchasing 

Agent will issue a written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor 

within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing 

Agent.  If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's satisfaction, 

PS120113DW

14

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through 

the Purchasing Agent.  The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the 

Executive Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar 

days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution.  Contractor then has the right to 

be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the 

matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.  

 

7.12   Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate 

with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by 

the DIRECTOR. 

 

7.13 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that 

CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and 

assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent 

contractor.  CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain 

any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.   

 

7.14 Governing Law.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or 

provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by 

the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

 7.14.1 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 

Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 

ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 

but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph 

or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

  

7.14.2 Law and Venue.  All obligations under this Agreement shall be 

performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any litigation concerning this 

Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County. 

 

7.14.3 Assignment.  No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by 

this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party.  It is 

acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement 

unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

 

7.15  Binding Contract.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the 

CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.  

Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest 

in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party 

hereto. 

  

7.16 Performance of Other Services.  As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that 

CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those 

PS120113DW

15

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY.  It is also understood that 

COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services 

included in this Agreement.  

 

7.17 Survival.  Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are 

performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such 

termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.  

 

7.18 Interpretational Guidelines 

 

7.18.1 Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 

Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the 

last day of the period.  If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 

a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be 

omitted from the computation. 

 

7.18.2 Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be 

construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be 

construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires 

otherwise. 

 

7.18.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 

Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 

covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 

Agreement. 

 

7.19 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 

Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest 

Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, 

Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each 

year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local 

Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes 

incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The 

Consultant should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed 

Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. 

 

7.20   The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or 

representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do 

hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by 

CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind 

CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this 

Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

PS120113DW

16

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

 

 

 

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS 

 

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed 

by both parties. 

 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas  Travis County 

 

 

            

  

 

By: ________________________________  By:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

      Name and Title (Printed)                Travis County Judge 

 

Date:       Date:      

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _________________________________ 

                Assistant County Attorney 

 

 

 Funds Verified By:              _________________________________ 

                 County Auditor 

 

 

Approved by Purchasing:             _________________________________ 

                 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

PS120113DW

17

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT A.1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES MENTORING SERVICES 

 

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

 

PS120113DW

18

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



mentors (so far, 112 matches have been completed, with a program end date of November 2011). 
GoodGuides has blended atraditional mentoring relationship focused on recreational activities with 
elements of job readiness and career preparation. The GoodGuides program offered to Travis County 
youth referred through the Juvenile Probation Department would continue to utilize the expertise, program 
knowledge, and connections of the endeavor. This experience with mentoring programs will also enable 
services provided to Travis County youth to operate in a very cost- effective and efficient manner, since the 
infrastructure and necessary program elements are already in place. 

Sustainability: Goodwill Industries of Central Texas's Workforce Development Programs rely on grant 
funding totaling over $3M annually from awide variety of sources, including Workforce Investment Act 
Youth, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the City of Austin, Travis Country, the Housing 
Authority of the City of Austin, U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Labor, the City of San 
Marcos, United Way Capital Area, and various private and corporate foundations. In addition, the 
organization received over $700,000 from individual and corporate donors in 2010. 

Retail revenue generated by the organization is poured back into Workforce Development programs at an 
average of $1 M/annually. A Development staff of four full-time employees is constantly seeking to increase 
funding for GICT's programs; in 2010, 38 funding proposals were submitted, with 18 funded and 3 still 
pending. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will explore every possible avenue to sustain the program, including 
through individual donations, retail revenue, private foundations, and government grants. 

3.0 Proposed Service Delivery Model 

GoodGuides was designed using evidence-based practices identified by MENTOR (The National Mentoring 
Partnership) in the analysis "Research in Action: Effectiveness in Mentoring Program Practices, 2006", 
including program elements identified as leading to stronger positive effects on youth outcomes, such as: 

• Systemic monitoring 
• Use of community settings (as opposed to school-only settings) for mentoring 
• Clearly established expectations for mentor/youth contact 
• Structured activities for mentors and youth 
• Ongoing mentor training 

Tonia Gooden, current GoodGuides, Program Coordinator, is proposed to be assigned to coordinate the 
program for Travis County youth referred through the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Ms. 
Gooden has been with Goodwill for 3 years. Ms. Gooden's responsibilities will include working with the 
Goodwill Volunteer Coordinator assigned at 10% to recruit and train mentors, completing assessments with 
both mentees and mentors, carefully selecting potential matches, reviewing those matches regularly, 
completing monthly reports, responding to grievances, scheduling incentives and transportation assistance 
provisions. Ms. Gooden would also be the point of contact for the Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 5 

PS120113DW

19

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Department. Additional duties will include case management when appropriate to connect the youth and 
family with needed community resources, and coordinating additional services available through Goodwill, 
such as GED training, WIA Youth Services, internships, etc. 

Goodwill anticipates serving 100% of referrals from the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. The 
only possible disqualifying offense might be one that involves violence again achild, since the program 
model involves interactions with peers. Those types of offenses would be considered on acase-by-case 
basis. 

GoodGuides Youth Mentoring is a program of GICT's Youth Services department, which is led by Laura 
Griebel, Youth Services Program Manager. The Youth Services Program operates as adepartment under 
Goodwill's Workforce Development Services, which is led by Interim Vice President of Workforce 
Development Mark Hiemstra. Mr. Hiemstra reports to Gerald L. Davis, the President and CEO of Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas. There are approximately 100 Workforce Development staff offering direct 
services to clients with barriers to employment in four different departments: Youth Services, Community 
Rehabilitation Programs, Job Source, and Goodwill Staffing Solutions. 

Mentor Recruitment: Mentors will be recruited from avariety of methods: 

• 	 Goodwill's current volunteer base will be contacted about the program and the need for mentors for 
youth specifically referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. 

• 	 Goodwill's Volunteer Coordinator conducts recruitment activities at local employers. Local 

employers in areas of career interests for the youth will be targeted. 


• 	 Outreach for volunteer engagement occurs through Goodwill's website, newsletters, email blasts, 
volunteer websites, and community events. 

Mentor Selection/Screening: Mentors will be selected considering the following: 

• 	 Only mentors who would be excellent role models for the youth will be considered for the program. 
Mentors will complete acomprehensive assessment detailing their personal attitudes towards 
working with youth, professional experience, strengths/weaknesses, and hobbies/recreational 
activities. Mentors must demonstrate an interest in working with youth and a desire to form a 
lasting relationship with an at-risk youth. Mentors will be asked to sign acommitment to at least a 
two-year relationship with the youth. 

• 	 Mentor with special expertise or experience working with youth with special needs may also be 
recruited for the program. This may include experience working with youth with hearing 
impairments/Deafness, visual impairments/blindness, developmental and cognitive disabilities, and 
learning disabilities. 

• 	 Bilingual mentors to work with youth who are Spanish-speaking only. 

• 	 American Sign Language skills for mentors who will be working with youth who are Deaf. Goodwill 
has a relationship with Texas School for the Deaf through a volunteer group from that institution, 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 6 

PS120113DW

20

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



and expects to recruit mentors through that source. Goodwill clients who are Deaf may also 
potentially be contacted for mentoring. 

• 	 Mentors must pass a criminal background check and driving record check. A "clean" driving record 
is considered to be one with no more than one preventable accident within the past three years or 
three moving violations within the past year. 

• 	 Mentors will be required to immediately report any offenses or actions that would render them 
ineligible for the program. Background and driving checks will be conducted at intake and at least 
annually thereafter. 

• 	 A mentor must have had aclean criminal background (no offenses) for at least five years. Any 
mentor who has committed an offense against a minor at any time, regardless of length of time 
prior, will not be eligible to participate. 

• 	 No illicit drug use 
• 	 No excessive alcohol use by mentor/no alcohol is permitted during mentor interactions 
• 	 Not currently in substance abuse treatment 
• 	 At least 21 years of age 

Mentor Training: Mentors will be required to first complete Goodwill's general Volunteer Orientation, which 
includes training in client confidentiality, safety, applicable Goodwill policies and procedures, attendance 
expectations, and organization information. Goodwill Volunteer Orientation will be completed by the 
Goodwill Volunteer Coordinator. This position is currently open; multiple applicants are currently engaged 
in the screening process and the position is expected to be filled by April 2011. 

After this Goodwill Volunteer Orientation is completed, the GoodGuides Program Coordinator will train each 
prospective mentor in: 

a) 	 Basic purpose of the program 
b) 	 Role of the volunteer mentor 
c) 	 Time and duration commitments expected from mentors 
d) 	 Options for mentoring (locations, times, etc.) 
e) 	 Mentor/mentee match process 
D 	Rewards of being a mentor 
g) 	 Reporting responsibilities 
h) 	 Support and ongoing training they will receive from the GoodGuides program 
i) 	 Safety issues (including mandatory child abuse and neglect reporting) 
j) 	 Working with at-risk and special needs youth, including youth with disabilities 
k) 	 Communication/relationship building skills 
I) 	 Positive youth development principles 
m) 	 Family strengthening principles 
n) 	 Promotion of personal responsibility 
0) 	 Strategies for providing youth with guidance, encouragement, and stability 
p) 	 Sexual abuse prevention 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 7 

PS120113DW

21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



q) Providing age-appropriate career awareness opportunities 
r) Providing Job Readiness Training, such as Resume Development and Application Training 

3.0.1. Availability of Mentors. Trained and screened mentors will be matched with all referred 
youth. Mentors will be recruited through Goodwill's established volunteer "Do Good" program, 
which is implemented by a full-time Volunteer Coordinator. The Volunteer Coordinator may also 
assist with the training and supervision of mentors as needed. Last year, Goodwill's volunteer 
program utilized 1668 volunteers who contributed 6552 hours of service for the organization. 
These included groups of volunteers from Dell Computer, Whole Foods, IBM, National 
Instruments, and local university groups. Efforts will be made to recruit high-quality mentors based 
on the personal desires and characteristics of the youth. For example, since it has been indicated 
that the majority of juveniles referred will be male, mentor recruitment may focus on outreach to 
men's groups and associations. The cultural and religious background of the mentor may also be 
considered if the youth indicates a desire for a mentor of similar background to their own. 

3.0.2. Matching Process. During the matching process, the prospective mentor and mentee will 
complete an assessment which will take into account the preferences, culture, environment, 
geographic proximity, and ability to support the specific issues of each youth before a match is 
made. For example, if the youth has indicated an interest in technology-related careers, a mentor 
would be assigned who is employed or trained in that field. If a youth is referred who is Deaf, a 
mentor who is Deaf or is able to communicate in American Sign Language will be assigned. This 
assessment will also examine the youth's preference in terms of mentor age, gender, cultural 
factors , family characteristics and traditions, and community influences. The youth will then be 
matched with a mentor from a pool of prospective mentors who have completed a similar 
assessment. Examining each participant's preferences and personal characteristics will offer the 
best opportunity to make a meaningful, long-term match that will offer the most value. 

3.0.3. Matching Review Process. Within the first month of mentoring activities, a Match 
Assessment will be conducted by the Program Coordinator, taking into account mentor and 
mentee feedback regarding the match. Reassignment to another mentor will take place if it is 
determined to be in the best interests of the mentee. 

3.0.4. Supervision. Mentors will be provided with regular support and supervision by the Program 
Coordinator in the form of one-on-one or group meetings, phone contacts, and trainings. Mentor 
activities will be tracked on a weekly basis. 

3.0.5. Service Location. Service locations include the Goodwill Community Center located at 1015 
Norwood Park Blvd. in Northeast Austin, and the Goodwill Resource Center located at 6505 
Burleson Rd. in Southeast Austin. Both are fully accessible and on established bus routes. Other 
locations may also be determined by the mentor/mentee pair depending on convenience, upon 

mutual agreement. These may include local coffee shops, parks, or employers (when 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 8 

PS120113DW

22

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



engaging in career exploration activities), etc. Geographic proximity of mentor and mentee will be 
a consideration for suitability. 

3.0.6. Transportation. Transportation assistance such as bus vouchers will be available to youth 
for whom transportation may be a barrier to participating in services. 

3.0.7. Hours of Service. Youth will be matched with mentors who are available to provide services 
at school, in the home, after school, on weekends, or holidays, depending on the schedule and 
preferred meeting times of the mentee and mentor. Contacts with participating youth will not 
interfere with school or other court ordered services and activities. In order to address potential 
barriers to participation such as the availability of child care and scheduling difficulties, mentors will 
be queried on their availability and matched with a mentee who has indicated similar preferences. 
An effort will be made to reduce or eliminate potential barriers to participation. 

3.0.8. Types of Mentoring Activities. 
Mentoring activities will focus on developing a positive relationship with youth, assisting them with 
making positive choices and providing a professional role model. Mentoring activities engaged in 
with the youth may include recreational opportunities (attending movies, sporting events, 
community events), as well as activities that focus on enhancing career and educational 
development. These activities may include visits to employers, allowing the mentee to job shadow 
the mentor at the mentor's place of employment, visiting local educational institutions, etc. Group 
events will also be scheduled regularly to give the youth opportunities to interact with others and 
form valuable peer relationships. These may include pizza parties, group college tours, and 
lunches. Awards events celebrating mentor/mentee relationships (such as when matches attain 
the one-year benchmark) will also be developed. 

3.0.9. Program Requirements for Mentors. Mentors will be required to: 
• 	 Commit to meeting with youth at least 4 hours/month for 24 months 

• 	 Serve as a role model 
• 	 Provide support, encouragement, and development opportunities 
• 	 Serve as a resource and confidante when personal, job, and educational problems occur 
• 	 Coordinate meetings and discussions with parents, guardians, and other family members 
• 	 Maintain regular contact with the Coordinator and participate in required training 
• 	 Document the weekly tracking of mentoring activities 
• 	 Comply with training requirements regarding appropriate activities and locations 

• 	 Participate in an annual criminal background check and have an affirmative duty to 
disclose any subsequent interaction with law enforcement 

• 	 Assist the youth with developing a knowledge and understanding of potential careers 

• 	 Support the youth in attaining educational and training goals 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 9 

PS120113DW

23

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



4.0. Personnel Qualifications 

4.0.1. Goodwill proposes to assign Tonia Gooden as the full-time Program Coordinator responsible 
for managing, training, and coordinating the activities of the mentors. 

4.0.2. Goodwill will provide mentor matching and supervision with an approach that demonstrates 
an understanding of cultural influences, family traditions, and religious practices of each youth's 
family and community. Matches will be made after careful review of an assessment completed by 
the mentor and mentee that addresses cultural, language, and religious preference, as well as 
other information utilized to ensure the match is a good fit for both parties. 

4.0.3. GICT will not allow staff or mentors with adisqualifying criminal history to interact with youth 
referred by the Department. Action will be taken to remove any mentor whose subsequent 
behavior results in adisqualifying criminal history. 

4.0.4. Recruitment will include bilingual mentors, and interpretation services will be available if 
needed. Cultural preferences will be a major consideration when matches are made. 

4.0.5. Mentors who are able to communicate in American Sign Language will be recruited. 
Goodwill will utilize an existing relationship with Texas School for the Deaf volunteers to solicit 
potential mentors, as well as an existing relationship with the Texas Department of Assistive and 
Rehabilitative Services. The Assistive Technology Lab, located at the Goodwill Community Center, 
includes access to Deaflink, a telecommunications device that enables real-time video interpreting 
using an ASL interpreter offsite. Goodwill also has multiple staff members who are fluent in ASL 
who will be utilized if needed. 

4.0.5. Mentors who do not have a valid Driver's License issued by the State of Texas will not be 
authorized to provide transportation for youth. Funds for driving and background checks have 
been included in the proposed budget. 

Resumes for proposed key staff have been provided as Attachment 3. 

Mentor Training: In addition to the previously discussed general Volunteer Training, the GoodGuides 
Program Coordinator will train each prospective mentor in: 

a) Basic purpose of the program 
b) Role of the volunteer mentor 
c) Time and duration commitments expected from mentors 
d) Options for mentoring (locations, times, etc.) 
e) Mentor/mentee match process 
D Rewards of being a mentor 
g) Reporting responsibilities 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 10 

PS120113DW

24

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



h) 	 Support and ongoing training they will receive from the GoodGuides program 
i) 	 Safety issues (including mandatory child abuse and neglect reporting) 
j) 	 Working with at-risk and special needs youth 
k) 	 Communication/relationship building skills 
I) 	 Positive youth development principles 
m) 	 Family strengthening principles 
n) 	 Promotion of personal responsibility 
0) 	 Strategies for providing youth with guidance, encouragement, and stability 
p) 	 Sexual abuse prevention 
q) 	 Providing age-appropriate career awareness opportunities 
r) 	 Providing Job Readiness Training, such as Resume Development and Application Training 

At the conclusion of the training, all mentors will complete a post-assessment survey that will ensure that 
mentors can articulate core knowledge about mentoring that was covered in the training . A demonstrated 
increase in knowledge must be reflected in the exam results, and acopy of the pre and post-assessment 
exam must be maintained in the mentor files. Training evaluation forms are also completed from each 
session for the purposes of evaluating/improving the content of the trainings and trainer performance. 

At least once monthly following the completion of the mentor/mentee match, GoodGuides will host 
training/discussion sessions for all mentors. These sessions will be designed to improve mentoring skills 
and provide an opportunity for mentors to share their successes and frustrations. 

GoodGuides offers at least annual recognition events for mentors and mentees. Parents/guardians are 
also invited and recognized as important to the success of the mentoring program. Activities may include 
recognition of mentee, mentor, and parenUguardian of the year, recognition for outstanding service or 
performance, outstanding changes in behavior, outstanding dedication to the success of the program, etc. 
Quarterly success stories may be included in Goodwill's newsletter, local newspaper, and other outlets. 
There is a mentor recognition award system for length of service, and outstanding mentors may be utilized 
to help deliver orientation and training sessions for the recruitment and matching of new mentors. 

The GoodGuides program will utilize existing partnerships to assist with mentor recruitment, meeting youth 
basic needs, and developing career awareness opportunities. (Memoranda of Understanding included as 
Attachment 4). These include: 

• 	 Workforce Solutions Capital Area (employment services, referrals) 

• 	 Lifeworks (mental health services, services for homeless youth, referrals) 

• 	 Austin Independent School District (Alternative Learning Center) 

• 	 Texas Youth Commission (TYC) (mentor screening/training, youth referral, parole/treatment 
integration, program evaluation) 

• 	 Communities in Schools (meeting space, referrals) 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 11 

PS120113DW

25

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation (training speakers, referrals, outcomes 
evaluation) 

• 	 Partnerships for Children/Child Protective Services (volunteer recruitment, CPS liaison/resources, 
referrals, evaluation) 

• 	 Boys and Girls Club at Webb Middle School (co-enroliment)AISD 
• 	 Business community (Goodwill will leverage an extensive network of employers, including 

hundreds of local businesses with whom the agency has a history of successful placement of 
clients, internships for youth, job skills training, and/or other collaborative programs) 

Mentee Training: Mentees will also be required to attend an orientation at the time of enrollment into the 
program in order to be matched with a volunteer mentor. Topics will include mentee responsibilities, what 
they can expect to receive from the program, youth safety training, and job readiness training. Throughout 
the year, training on other topics will be offered, such as money management, conflict resolution, anger 
management, dream planning, postsecondary planning, and leadership development. Other topics may be 
offered depending on youth need. 

Trainings for mentors and mentees will generally be offered in groups of 3-10 individuals. In some 
instances, depending on the needs of the participants, training may be conducted one-on-one by the 
Program Coordinator. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 12 

PS120113DW

26

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



5.0 Operational Plan for Implementation of Service Delivery Model: 

Task 
Outreach to potential mentors 

Mentor orientation training 

Youth orientation training 

Reporting to funder 

Ongoing mentor training 

Mentor/mentee group activities 

Mentor/mentee interactions begin 

Satisfaction surveys administered 
Exit Summary completed by 
mentor and mentee 

MILESTONE CHART 
Responsible Party 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator, Goodwill Volunteer 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator, Goodwill Volunteer 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 

GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
Goodwill Quality Assurance Team 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 

Completion Date 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Beginning Month 1 and monthly 
thereafter 
Beginning Month 2 and monthly 
thereafter 
Beginning Month 2 and at least 
monthly thereafter 
Beginning Month 1, ongoing 

Beginning Month 3, ongoing 
At conclusion of match term. 

6.0 Example Report Formats: Please see Attachment 5 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will provide 1) written and verbal notice of significant incidents to the 
Department's designee within five working days and 2) written notice of youth who fail to participate within 
seven working days after the second missed appointment, mentoring, or training session. 

The existing GoodGuides program currently utilizes a 171-page Program Manual including comprehensive 
policies and procedures, recruitment guidelines, matching guidelines, and other information summarized in 
this proposal. The current Manual would be revised to reflect Travis County requirements and 
specifications. 

Part II, Section B: Program Performance Measures 

Outcome attainment will be determined by the following: 

Short-term goals of the program include: 

• 	 Completion of at least a 24-month mentoring relationship, consisting of at least four hours of 
mentoring provided each month 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 13 

PS120113DW

27

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• Increasing each youth's vocational knowledge, measured by pre and post-tests 

Long-term outcomes for the mentoring relationships: 

a) Youth who are currently in school will stay in school 

b) (Older youth): Youth who are of the appropriate age will earn their diploma, and enroll in postsecondary 

education, or; 

b) (Older youth): Youth who have dropped out of school will earn their GED and enroll in postsecondary 

education or job skills training (as appropriate based on age). 


Section 2.4: Offeror References 

Deborah Rosovi 
Executive Director, Partnerships for Children 
14000 Summit Dr. Ste. 100 
Austin, TX 78728 
(512) 834-3102 

Tamara Atkinson 
Deputy Director, Workforce Solutions Capital Area 
6505 Airport Blvd. Ste. 101 
Austin, TX 78752 
(512) 454-9675 

Suki Steinhauser 
Executive Director, Communities in Schools 
3000 S I-H 35 Ste. 200 
Austin, TX 78704 
(512) 462-1771 

Susan MacDowell 
Executive Director, Lifeworks 
2001 Chicon S1. 
Austin, TX 78722 
(512) 735-2100 

Section 2.5: Description of Offeror 

GICT provides job-related services and opportunities for people with barriers to employment, such as at
risk youth, people who are homeless, living in poverty, ex-offenders, or have low skill levels or lack of 
education. Services include job placement, job readiness training, job skills training, mentoring, GED 
training, case management, job coaching, and financial literacy. The organization was established in 1958 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 14 

PS120113DW

28

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



and is a 501 (c)3 nonprofit with 1250 employees, 1002 of whom are employed within Travis County. The 
organization is based from the Goodwill Community Center, located at 1015 Norwood Park Blvd., Austin, 
TX 78753. In 2010, Goodwill served 2,287 people with disabilities, 8,309 ex-offenders, and 1,387 at-risk 
youth. 

Section 2.6: Offeror Representative 

• 	 Questions Regarding Proposal: Jenny Fritz, Development Manager, (512) 637-7182, 

jenny.fritz@austingoodwill.org 


• 	 Program Contact (if funded): Laura Griebel, Youth Services Program Manager, (512) 637-7182, 

laura.griebel@austingoodwill.org, or; 


• 	 Tonia Gooden, GoodGuides Program Coordinator, (512) 637-7139, 

tonia.gooden@austingoodwill .org 


Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 15 


PS120113DW

29

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:tonia.gooden@austingoodwill.org
mailto:laura.griebel@austingoodwill.org
mailto:fritz@austingoodwill.org


  

ATTACHMENT B.1 

INITIAL TERM BUDGET – MENTORING SERVICES  

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

PS120113DW

30

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  PROGRAM BUDGET Date prepared: 7/18/2011

                                    revised 12/21/2011

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas Program:  Foundations Mentoring Program 

PERSONNEL
 Requested 

COUNTY Amount 

 Amount Funded 

by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  

Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

Salaries - Regular Time 40,474 3,642 44,116

Salaries - Overtime 0 0

Benefits 14,020 1,258 15,278

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 54,494 4,900 59,394

Gen. Op. Exp. (rent/utility, ph/data, bkgrd ch, supplies) 5,724 300 6,024

Insurance/Bonding 100 100

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the Subcontracted Expenses 

form)
75 75

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line item in the Subcontracted 

Expenses form)
 0

Staff Travel - within Travis County 1,326 1,326

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 250 250

 ** Staff Travel - out of County 0

 ** Conferences/Seminars - out of County 0

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 7,050 725 7,775

Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage expenditures are not 

eligible or allowable)
500 500

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, utilities) 625 3,000 3,625

Incentives for youth 2,500 800 3,300

Interpreter services 1,000 1,000

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 4,125 4,300 8,425

 ** One Dell laptop computer 900 0 900

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 900 0 900

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 66,569 9,925 76,494

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 87.0% 13.0% 100.00%

Instructions:  Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item. IMPORTANT:  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval 

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

Travis County Program Budget Form updated July 2011

PS120113DW

31

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT B.2 

RENEWAL TERM(S) -- FEE SCHEDULE  

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

PS120113DW

32

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

 

 

Unit Cost for Renewal Terms 

 

Mentor Services 

Unit:  One Mentee slot for a One Month Period …………….. $110.95 per month/per slot 

Units will be billed in One (1) month increments.  If a client drops out during the month the next client 

referred will fill the vacant slot being purchased by Travis County.  The unit rate is for One Mentee slot 

for a one month.  Slots are reimbursed for the entire month and are not divisible.  

 

PS120113DW

33

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract 

to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient 

to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted 

business standards.  Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), 

Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imposed as 

follows: 

 

I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   

 

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing 

services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees 

to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and  

subcontractor(s): 

 

 A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained 

throughout the duration of the Contract. 

 

 B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an 

A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. 

 

 C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in 

force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy 

of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this 

Contract. 

 

 D. Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall 

be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution 

of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The 

Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional 

Insured shall be considered primary for all claims. 

 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or 

structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary 

policy. 

 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified 

copies of policies and endorsements. 

 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the 

Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services 

has been expanded. 

PS120113DW

34

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during  any term 

of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or 

otherwise be reduced.  Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-

insured retention.  All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of 

Insurance. 

 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be 

interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 

 

II. Specific Requirements   

 

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and 

Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  

Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements 

applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s): 

 

     A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas 

Workers' Compensation Act. 

 

2. Employers' Liability limits are: 

 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 

   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  

   $500,000 policy limit 

 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the 

following endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 

 

 B. Commercial General Liability Insurance 

 

  1. Minimum limit: 

   $500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  

   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 

   a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 

   b. Independent Contractor Coverage 

 

3.  The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County 

 

PS120113DW

35

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

4.  a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 

c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 

*  Supplement Insurance Requirement  If child care, or housing arrangements for 

clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

 

   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 

   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

 C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 

 

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, 

non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of 

$300,000* per occurrence 

 2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County  

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 

   c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

 

†  Alternative Insurance Requirement 

 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly 

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with 

limits of  

   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

 

D.  Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 

 

 1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim 

/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of 

Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or 

omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract. 

 

 2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.  

Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this 

Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is 

claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended 

reporting dates. 

 

 3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability 

insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on 

the renewal date of their insurance policy. 

  

PS120113DW

36

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

 

1. If an advance against  Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount 

greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the  

Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

   

  2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this 

Contract, whichever comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended 

reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of 

Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive 

date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

PS120113DW

37

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT D 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 

 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

Date:          

Name of Affiant:         

Title of Affiant:          

Business Name of Proponent:        

County of Proponent:         

 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   

 

2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  

 

3. Affiant can read the English language.  

 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation 

which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "1".  

 

5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  

 

5. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with 

whom Proponent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day 

period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed 

in the solicitation.  

 

             

Signature of Affiant 

             

Address 

 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  

 

                                         

    

Notary Public, State of ____________ 

      

Typed or printed name of notary 

My commission expires:     

PS120113DW

38

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

EXHIBIT 1 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

December 21, 2011 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated  

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Cheryl Aker 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Loretta Farb 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Karen Huber 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Leonard Huber   Retired 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Garry Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Lori Duarte 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Jacob Cottingham* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Susan Spataro, CPA 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leroy Nellis, Interim 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR  ........................................... Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management................................ Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer .......................................... Joe Harlow 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tamara Armstrong 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

PS120113DW

39

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Vacant 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Rosalinda Garcia 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... C.W. Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

   

 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

 

   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of 

Expiration  

County Executive, TNR ...  .............  ............................ Joseph Gieselman .............  .............  ............. 01/31/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Oralia Jones, CPPB ...........  .............  ............. 07/31/12 

County Executive, Planning & Budget ........................ Rodney Rhoades  ..............  .............  ............. 08/19/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Diana Gonzalez ..  ..............  .............  ............. 12/16/12 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

PS120113DW

40

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

ATTACHMENT E 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 

VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 
 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has 

a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary 

exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

 

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was 

entered into.  If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition 

to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension 

and/or debarment. 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any 

time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason 

of changed circumstances. 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and 

"voluntarily excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage 

sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it 

shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 

excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis 

County, as applicable. 

 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?  ____YES   ____NO 

 

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled 

"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without 

modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A contractor must at a 

minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in 

good faith the certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not 

required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into 

a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may 

pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 

FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 

 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is 

presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation 

in this contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In this instance, 

the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make 

certification.  Attach the explanation(s) to this certification. 

 

Name of Contractor     Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 

 

       

 

PS120113DW

41

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative       Date  Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

PS120113DW

42

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHEMENT F 

Insert Contractor’s proposal here 

 

PS120113DW

43

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Response to RFP #S11 0042-DW 


Professional Mentoring Services for Travis County 


Submitted by: 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 


1015 Norwood Park Blvd. 


Austin, TX 78753 


4/1/2011 


Contact: Jenny Fritz 


jenny.fritz@austingoodwill.org 


(512) 637-7182 


PS120113DW

44

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:fritz@austingoodwill.org


GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS 

March 25, 2011 

Travis County Purchasing Office 
Cyd V. Grimes 
3124 W. 11 th , Room 400 
Austin, TX 78767 

Dear Mr. Grimes: 

On behalf of Goodwill Industries of Central Texas, please find enclosed our proposal in response to Request for 
Services #S110042-DW, Professional Mentoring Services for Travis County. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) proposes to provide career-oriented mentoring services to youth ages 
12-17 who are under the supervision of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Leveraging services and 
program infrastructure currently in place for GICT's GoodGuides program, the organization will establish mentor 
relationships with youth that will offer positive interactions with a role model, assist the youth with making better 
choices, and increase knowledge about potential careers and future education/training. Mentors will be recruited, 
trained, and tracked throughout the two year mentoring process. Based on Goodwill's GoodGuides program, funded 
through the U.S. Department of Justice since November 2009, the model will increase the ability of each youth to 
attain their personal short and long-term goals. 

Goodwill commits to fulfilling the work detailed within this RFS. The organization is well-qualified to competently offer 
an effective youth mentoring program through its demonstrated expertise with the existing GoodGuides program, as 
well as extensive experience serving at-risk youth (many of whom have a history of involvement in the juvenile justice 
system) . For over three years, Goodwill has also operated aJob Readiness Training program for inmates at the 
Travis County Correctional Facility at Del Valle which equips an average of 500 inmates each year with the job 
seeking skills needed to succeed in employment post-release. The organization provided vocational services to 
14,058 individuals with barriers to employment in 2010, and has the necessary infrastructure, trained staff, monitoring 
capability, and resources to successfully implement the program and attain the outcomes detailed in the RFP. 

If any additional information is needed regarding this proposal, please contact Jenny Fritz, Development Manager, at 
jenny.fritz@austingoodwill.org or 512-637-7182. We look forward to the opportunity to enhance our relationship with 
Travis County for the benefit of our community. Thank you for your consideration of this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

,hvu~~~ 
Gerald L. Davis 
President and CEO, Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF CENTRAL TEXAS 1015 Norwood Park Boulevard Austin, Texas 78753 

Phone: 512.637.7100 I Fax: 512.637.7400 IToll Free: 877.464.4660 I Relay Texas: 711 or 800.735.2989 


Email: info@austingoodwill,org I www.austingoodwill,org 


PS120113DW

45

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

www.austingoodwill,org
mailto:jenny.fritz@austingoodwill.org


Section 2.3: Proposed Scope of Services 

1.0. Program Abstract 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) proposes to provide career-oriented mentoring services to 

youth ages 12-17 who are under the supervision of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. 

Leveraging services and program infrastructure currently in place for GICT's GoodGuides program, the 

organization will establish mentor relationships with youth that will offer positive interactions with a role 

model, assist the youth with making better choices, and increase knowledge about potential careers and 

future education/training. Mentors will be recruited, trained, and tracked throughout the two-year mentoring 

process. Based on Goodwill's GoodGuides program, funded through the U.S. Department of Justice since 

November 2009, the model will increase the ability of each youth to attain their personal short and long

term goals. 


Short-term goals of the program include the completion of at least a 24-month mentoring relationship, 

consisting of at least four hours of mentoring provided each month, and increasing each youth's vocational 

knowledge. 


Long-term outcomes for the mentoring relationships: 

a} Youth that are currently in school will stay in school, earn their diploma, and enroll in postsecondary 

education, or; 

b} Youth that have dropped out of school will earn their GED and enroll in postsecondary education or job 

skills training . 


The program will leverage current services available to at-risk youth through Goodwill programs, creating a 

"wraparound" services approach. Intensive mentor training will be provided on topics including safety, 

youth development, attendance/program expectations, the importance of the mentoring relationship, and 

many other subjects. Mentors will also be equipped with skills needed to assist youth as appropriate with 

vocational and related activities such as resume development, learning more about local labor market 

trends, developing job seeking skills, increasing knowledge of postsecondary education/skills training 

options, and financial aid applications. Mentors will meet with youth for at least four hours per month over a 

two-year period for interactions that may be recreational (movies, sporting events) or career-oriented (tours 

of educational institutions, job shadowing, etc.) As each youth develops a meaningful relationship with his 

or her mentor, the mentor will serve as a role model for responsible behavior, act as a confidant for the 

youth, and support the youth to attain his or her personal and career goals. 


Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 2 

PS120113DW

46

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



2.0. Organizational Qualifications 

Nature and scope of problem: Youth are not equipped with the skills they need to succeed in today's job 
market. In Travis County, there is an 83% difference between median earnings of those with a Bachelor's 
degree compared with high school graduates and a 161 %difference between those with a Bachelor's 
degree and those without a high school diploma. (2009 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates) 

As of 2010, almost 60% of Travis County students are designated as economically disadvantaged, half are 
considered at-risk, and a quarter are Limited English Proficient (LEP). The county's percentage of LEP 
students exceeds that of the state (17%). The average graduation rate for all students grades 9-12 was 
84%. LEP student graduation rate was 50%, even lower than the at-risk student graduation rate of 77%. 
(TEA 2009-2010 Academic Excellence Indicator System 2009 AEIS Reports) 

According to the Travis County Snapshot from the American Community Survey 2009, the child poverty 
rate in Travis County reached a ten-year high, with over 56,000 children (23.2%) living in households that 
reported incomes below the poverty threshold. 

Increasing the skills and education of today's youth strengthens our community by preparing a well-trained 
workforce that meets local labor market needs. Increasing family income reduces poverty and reliance 
upon public benefits. 

According to a Public/Private Ventures study of mentoring, students who meet regularly with their mentors 
are 52% less likely than their peers to skip aday of school and 37% less likely to skip a class. They are 
46% less likely than their peers to start using illegal drugs, and 27% less likely to start drinking. The 
MENTOR National Mentoring Partnership estimates that nearly 18 million young Americans need or want 
mentoring, but only 3 million are in formal, high-quality mentoring relationships. A Child Trends research 
brief suggested that short-term relationships may do more harm than good; GoodGuides mentoring 
relationships are continued for at least two years, longer than many mentoring programs. This study also 
suggested that successful programs were generally augmented with other services, including those similar 
to the additional Goodwill services available to youth that would be leveraged for this effort. 

GoodGuides was designed using evidence-based practices defined by MENTOR in the analysis "Research 
in Action : Effectiveness in Mentoring Program Practices, 2006", including program elements identified as 
leading to stronger positive effects on youth outcomes, such as: 

• Systemic monitoring 
• Use of community settings (as opposed to school-only settings) for mentoring 

• Clearly established expectations for mentor/youth contact 

• Structured activities for mentors and youth 

• Ongoing mentor training 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 3 

PS120113DW

47

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



The GoodGuides program also incorporates a Positive Youth Development (PYD) approach to provide 
positive activities that encourage avoidance of negative activities, view youth as assets, and approach 
service delivery with the presumption that youth have strengths rather than deficits. PYD-influenced 
programs seek to infuse youth with protective factors that provide the youth with feelings of competence, 
usefulness, and power. 

Organizational Experience: Goodwill has over ten years of experience serving at-risk youth who are 
experiencing barriers such as living in poverty, pregnant or parenting, disabilities, or involved in the juvenile 
justice system. The Youth Employment Partnership (YEP), with Goodwill Industries of Central Texas as 
the lead and fiscal agent, has been providing WIA Youth Services as a subcontractor for Capital Area 
Workforce Solutions since 1999. In that period, the partnership has consistently demonstrated high 
performance and accountability. The program has met or exceeded performance measures in seven of the 
last ten years, with 100% of performance measures met or exceeded in the last four years. The current 
collaborative, including American YouthWorks, Communities in Schools, and Lifeworks, serves over 600 
youth each year, with an annual budget of $1.4M. Services provided for youth in Travis County include job 
skills training, paid work experience, case management, GED training, tutoring, and support services. In 
2009, in part because of demonstrated competence managing WIA Youth Services, the YEP was 
approached by Workforce Solutions to develop and offer services for 650 additional youth through funding 
from the American Response and Recovery Act (ARRA). All Work Readiness goals/outcomes were 
achieved for this $2.2M initiative, and the YEP/Goodwill received an "Innovation Award" from Workforce 
Solutions for the program. 

Over time, GICT has developed relationships with Travis County employers to provide job skills training for 
youth, including the Doubletree Austin Hotel and Flextronics. Summer youth employment opportunities are 
provided for youth by more than 35 local employers, including H-E-8, Doubletree Hotel, and CVS 
Pharmacy. Goodwill's extensive network of community employers will also be asource for mentor 
recruitment, as well as the utilization of guest speakers for mentor and mentee training. 

In 2008, GICT entered into acontract with the Travis County Correctional Facility at Del Valle to provide 
Job Readiness Training to inmates. Serving approximately 500 inmates annually on-site, participants 
complete modules in Job Seeking Skills, Employer Expectations, etc. The program continues to be 
successful, with inmates subsequently referred to Goodwill's job placement services upon release. 

GICT will leverage the WIA Youth services described above for youth who meet eligibility guidelines, and 
other supportive services for youth may also be funded through Good Give, Goodwill's annual donation 
drive, which typically contributes around $60,000 for youth served by the agency. 

In 2009, GICT received funding through the U.S. Department of Justice to provide mentoring services to 
youth ages 12-17 who are at risk of juvenile delinquency or who have already been involved in the juvenile 
justice system. The GoodGuides program has exceeded the program outcomes of 100 youth matched with 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 4 

PS120113DW

48

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



mentors (so far, 112 matches have been completed, with a program end date of November 2011). 
GoodGuides has blended atraditional mentoring relationship focused on recreational activities with 
elements of job readiness and career preparation. The GoodGuides program offered to Travis County 
youth referred through the Juvenile Probation Department would continue to utilize the expertise, program 
knowledge, and connections of the endeavor. This experience with mentoring programs will also enable 
services provided to Travis County youth to operate in a very cost- effective and efficient manner, since the 
infrastructure and necessary program elements are already in place. 

Sustainability: Goodwill Industries of Central Texas's Workforce Development Programs rely on grant 
funding totaling over $3M annually from awide variety of sources, including Workforce Investment Act 
Youth, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the City of Austin, Travis Country, the Housing 
Authority of the City of Austin, U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Labor, the City of San 
Marcos, United Way Capital Area, and various private and corporate foundations. In addition, the 
organization received over $700,000 from individual and corporate donors in 2010. 

Retail revenue generated by the organization is poured back into Workforce Development programs at an 
average of $1 M/annually. A Development staff of four full-time employees is constantly seeking to increase 
funding for GICT's programs; in 2010, 38 funding proposals were submitted, with 18 funded and 3 still 
pending. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will explore every possible avenue to sustain the program, including 
through individual donations, retail revenue, private foundations, and government grants. 

3.0 Proposed Service Delivery Model 

GoodGuides was designed using evidence-based practices identified by MENTOR (The National Mentoring 
Partnership) in the analysis "Research in Action: Effectiveness in Mentoring Program Practices, 2006", 
including program elements identified as leading to stronger positive effects on youth outcomes, such as: 

• Systemic monitoring 
• Use of community settings (as opposed to school-only settings) for mentoring 
• Clearly established expectations for mentor/youth contact 
• Structured activities for mentors and youth 
• Ongoing mentor training 

Tonia Gooden, current GoodGuides, Program Coordinator, is proposed to be assigned to coordinate the 
program for Travis County youth referred through the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Ms. 
Gooden has been with Goodwill for 3 years. Ms. Gooden's responsibilities will include working with the 
Goodwill Volunteer Coordinator assigned at 10% to recruit and train mentors, completing assessments with 
both mentees and mentors, carefully selecting potential matches, reviewing those matches regularly, 
completing monthly reports, responding to grievances, scheduling incentives and transportation assistance 
provisions. Ms. Gooden would also be the point of contact for the Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 5 

PS120113DW

49

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Department. Additional duties will include case management when appropriate to connect the youth and 
family with needed community resources, and coordinating additional services available through Goodwill, 
such as GED training, WIA Youth Services, internships, etc. 

Goodwill anticipates serving 100% of referrals from the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. The 
only possible disqualifying offense might be one that involves violence again achild, since the program 
model involves interactions with peers. Those types of offenses would be considered on acase-by-case 
basis. 

GoodGuides Youth Mentoring is a program of GICT's Youth Services department, which is led by Laura 
Griebel, Youth Services Program Manager. The Youth Services Program operates as adepartment under 
Goodwill's Workforce Development Services, which is led by Interim Vice President of Workforce 
Development Mark Hiemstra. Mr. Hiemstra reports to Gerald L. Davis, the President and CEO of Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas. There are approximately 100 Workforce Development staff offering direct 
services to clients with barriers to employment in four different departments: Youth Services, Community 
Rehabilitation Programs, Job Source, and Goodwill Staffing Solutions. 

Mentor Recruitment: Mentors will be recruited from avariety of methods: 

• 	 Goodwill's current volunteer base will be contacted about the program and the need for mentors for 
youth specifically referred by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. 

• 	 Goodwill's Volunteer Coordinator conducts recruitment activities at local employers. Local 

employers in areas of career interests for the youth will be targeted. 


• 	 Outreach for volunteer engagement occurs through Goodwill's website, newsletters, email blasts, 
volunteer websites, and community events. 

Mentor Selection/Screening: Mentors will be selected considering the following: 

• 	 Only mentors who would be excellent role models for the youth will be considered for the program. 
Mentors will complete acomprehensive assessment detailing their personal attitudes towards 
working with youth, professional experience, strengths/weaknesses, and hobbies/recreational 
activities. Mentors must demonstrate an interest in working with youth and a desire to form a 
lasting relationship with an at-risk youth. Mentors will be asked to sign acommitment to at least a 
two-year relationship with the youth. 

• 	 Mentor with special expertise or experience working with youth with special needs may also be 
recruited for the program. This may include experience working with youth with hearing 
impairments/Deafness, visual impairments/blindness, developmental and cognitive disabilities, and 
learning disabilities. 

• 	 Bilingual mentors to work with youth who are Spanish-speaking only. 

• 	 American Sign Language skills for mentors who will be working with youth who are Deaf. Goodwill 
has a relationship with Texas School for the Deaf through a volunteer group from that institution, 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 6 

PS120113DW

50

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



and expects to recruit mentors through that source. Goodwill clients who are Deaf may also 
potentially be contacted for mentoring. 

• 	 Mentors must pass a criminal background check and driving record check. A "clean" driving record 
is considered to be one with no more than one preventable accident within the past three years or 
three moving violations within the past year. 

• 	 Mentors will be required to immediately report any offenses or actions that would render them 
ineligible for the program. Background and driving checks will be conducted at intake and at least 
annually thereafter. 

• 	 A mentor must have had aclean criminal background (no offenses) for at least five years. Any 
mentor who has committed an offense against a minor at any time, regardless of length of time 
prior, will not be eligible to participate. 

• 	 No illicit drug use 
• 	 No excessive alcohol use by mentor/no alcohol is permitted during mentor interactions 
• 	 Not currently in substance abuse treatment 
• 	 At least 21 years of age 

Mentor Training: Mentors will be required to first complete Goodwill's general Volunteer Orientation, which 
includes training in client confidentiality, safety, applicable Goodwill policies and procedures, attendance 
expectations, and organization information. Goodwill Volunteer Orientation will be completed by the 
Goodwill Volunteer Coordinator. This position is currently open; multiple applicants are currently engaged 
in the screening process and the position is expected to be filled by April 2011. 

After this Goodwill Volunteer Orientation is completed, the GoodGuides Program Coordinator will train each 
prospective mentor in: 

a) 	 Basic purpose of the program 
b) 	 Role of the volunteer mentor 
c) 	 Time and duration commitments expected from mentors 
d) 	 Options for mentoring (locations, times, etc.) 
e) 	 Mentor/mentee match process 
D 	Rewards of being a mentor 
g) 	 Reporting responsibilities 
h) 	 Support and ongoing training they will receive from the GoodGuides program 
i) 	 Safety issues (including mandatory child abuse and neglect reporting) 
j) 	 Working with at-risk and special needs youth, including youth with disabilities 
k) 	 Communication/relationship building skills 
I) 	 Positive youth development principles 
m) 	 Family strengthening principles 
n) 	 Promotion of personal responsibility 
0) 	 Strategies for providing youth with guidance, encouragement, and stability 
p) 	 Sexual abuse prevention 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 7 

PS120113DW

51

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



q) Providing age-appropriate career awareness opportunities 
r) Providing Job Readiness Training, such as Resume Development and Application Training 

3.0.1. Availability of Mentors. Trained and screened mentors will be matched with all referred 
youth. Mentors will be recruited through Goodwill's established volunteer "Do Good" program, 
which is implemented by a full-time Volunteer Coordinator. The Volunteer Coordinator may also 
assist with the training and supervision of mentors as needed. Last year, Goodwill's volunteer 
program utilized 1668 volunteers who contributed 6552 hours of service for the organization. 
These included groups of volunteers from Dell Computer, Whole Foods, IBM, National 
Instruments, and local university groups. Efforts will be made to recruit high-quality mentors based 
on the personal desires and characteristics of the youth. For example, since it has been indicated 
that the majority of juveniles referred will be male, mentor recruitment may focus on outreach to 
men's groups and associations. The cultural and religious background of the mentor may also be 
considered if the youth indicates a desire for a mentor of similar background to their own. 

3.0.2. Matching Process. During the matching process, the prospective mentor and mentee will 
complete an assessment which will take into account the preferences, culture, environment, 
geographic proximity, and ability to support the specific issues of each youth before a match is 
made. For example, if the youth has indicated an interest in technology-related careers, a mentor 
would be assigned who is employed or trained in that field. If a youth is referred who is Deaf, a 
mentor who is Deaf or is able to communicate in American Sign Language will be assigned. This 
assessment will also examine the youth's preference in terms of mentor age, gender, cultural 
factors , family characteristics and traditions, and community influences. The youth will then be 
matched with a mentor from a pool of prospective mentors who have completed a similar 
assessment. Examining each participant's preferences and personal characteristics will offer the 
best opportunity to make a meaningful, long-term match that will offer the most value. 

3.0.3. Matching Review Process. Within the first month of mentoring activities, a Match 
Assessment will be conducted by the Program Coordinator, taking into account mentor and 
mentee feedback regarding the match. Reassignment to another mentor will take place if it is 
determined to be in the best interests of the mentee. 

3.0.4. Supervision. Mentors will be provided with regular support and supervision by the Program 
Coordinator in the form of one-on-one or group meetings, phone contacts, and trainings. Mentor 
activities will be tracked on a weekly basis. 

3.0.5. Service Location. Service locations include the Goodwill Community Center located at 1015 
Norwood Park Blvd. in Northeast Austin, and the Goodwill Resource Center located at 6505 
Burleson Rd. in Southeast Austin. Both are fully accessible and on established bus routes. Other 
locations may also be determined by the mentor/mentee pair depending on convenience, upon 

mutual agreement. These may include local coffee shops, parks, or employers (when 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 8 

PS120113DW

52

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



engaging in career exploration activities), etc. Geographic proximity of mentor and mentee will be 
a consideration for suitability. 

3.0.6. Transportation. Transportation assistance such as bus vouchers will be available to youth 
for whom transportation may be a barrier to participating in services. 

3.0.7. Hours of Service. Youth will be matched with mentors who are available to provide services 
at school, in the home, after school, on weekends, or holidays, depending on the schedule and 
preferred meeting times of the mentee and mentor. Contacts with participating youth will not 
interfere with school or other court ordered services and activities. In order to address potential 
barriers to participation such as the availability of child care and scheduling difficulties, mentors will 
be queried on their availability and matched with a mentee who has indicated similar preferences. 
An effort will be made to reduce or eliminate potential barriers to participation. 

3.0.8. Types of Mentoring Activities. 
Mentoring activities will focus on developing a positive relationship with youth, assisting them with 
making positive choices and providing a professional role model. Mentoring activities engaged in 
with the youth may include recreational opportunities (attending movies, sporting events, 
community events), as well as activities that focus on enhancing career and educational 
development. These activities may include visits to employers, allowing the mentee to job shadow 
the mentor at the mentor's place of employment, visiting local educational institutions, etc. Group 
events will also be scheduled regularly to give the youth opportunities to interact with others and 
form valuable peer relationships. These may include pizza parties, group college tours, and 
lunches. Awards events celebrating mentor/mentee relationships (such as when matches attain 
the one-year benchmark) will also be developed. 

3.0.9. Program Requirements for Mentors. Mentors will be required to: 
• 	 Commit to meeting with youth at least 4 hours/month for 24 months 

• 	 Serve as a role model 
• 	 Provide support, encouragement, and development opportunities 
• 	 Serve as a resource and confidante when personal, job, and educational problems occur 
• 	 Coordinate meetings and discussions with parents, guardians, and other family members 
• 	 Maintain regular contact with the Coordinator and participate in required training 
• 	 Document the weekly tracking of mentoring activities 
• 	 Comply with training requirements regarding appropriate activities and locations 

• 	 Participate in an annual criminal background check and have an affirmative duty to 
disclose any subsequent interaction with law enforcement 

• 	 Assist the youth with developing a knowledge and understanding of potential careers 

• 	 Support the youth in attaining educational and training goals 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 9 

PS120113DW

53

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



4.0. Personnel Qualifications 

4.0.1. Goodwill proposes to assign Tonia Gooden as the full-time Program Coordinator responsible 
for managing, training, and coordinating the activities of the mentors. 

4.0.2. Goodwill will provide mentor matching and supervision with an approach that demonstrates 
an understanding of cultural influences, family traditions, and religious practices of each youth's 
family and community. Matches will be made after careful review of an assessment completed by 
the mentor and mentee that addresses cultural, language, and religious preference, as well as 
other information utilized to ensure the match is a good fit for both parties. 

4.0.3. GICT will not allow staff or mentors with adisqualifying criminal history to interact with youth 
referred by the Department. Action will be taken to remove any mentor whose subsequent 
behavior results in adisqualifying criminal history. 

4.0.4. Recruitment will include bilingual mentors, and interpretation services will be available if 
needed. Cultural preferences will be a major consideration when matches are made. 

4.0.5. Mentors who are able to communicate in American Sign Language will be recruited. 
Goodwill will utilize an existing relationship with Texas School for the Deaf volunteers to solicit 
potential mentors, as well as an existing relationship with the Texas Department of Assistive and 
Rehabilitative Services. The Assistive Technology Lab, located at the Goodwill Community Center, 
includes access to Deaflink, a telecommunications device that enables real-time video interpreting 
using an ASL interpreter offsite. Goodwill also has multiple staff members who are fluent in ASL 
who will be utilized if needed. 

4.0.5. Mentors who do not have a valid Driver's License issued by the State of Texas will not be 
authorized to provide transportation for youth. Funds for driving and background checks have 
been included in the proposed budget. 

Resumes for proposed key staff have been provided as Attachment 3. 

Mentor Training: In addition to the previously discussed general Volunteer Training, the GoodGuides 
Program Coordinator will train each prospective mentor in: 

a) Basic purpose of the program 
b) Role of the volunteer mentor 
c) Time and duration commitments expected from mentors 
d) Options for mentoring (locations, times, etc.) 
e) Mentor/mentee match process 
D Rewards of being a mentor 
g) Reporting responsibilities 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 10 

PS120113DW

54

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



h) 	 Support and ongoing training they will receive from the GoodGuides program 
i) 	 Safety issues (including mandatory child abuse and neglect reporting) 
j) 	 Working with at-risk and special needs youth 
k) 	 Communication/relationship building skills 
I) 	 Positive youth development principles 
m) 	 Family strengthening principles 
n) 	 Promotion of personal responsibility 
0) 	 Strategies for providing youth with guidance, encouragement, and stability 
p) 	 Sexual abuse prevention 
q) 	 Providing age-appropriate career awareness opportunities 
r) 	 Providing Job Readiness Training, such as Resume Development and Application Training 

At the conclusion of the training, all mentors will complete a post-assessment survey that will ensure that 
mentors can articulate core knowledge about mentoring that was covered in the training . A demonstrated 
increase in knowledge must be reflected in the exam results, and acopy of the pre and post-assessment 
exam must be maintained in the mentor files. Training evaluation forms are also completed from each 
session for the purposes of evaluating/improving the content of the trainings and trainer performance. 

At least once monthly following the completion of the mentor/mentee match, GoodGuides will host 
training/discussion sessions for all mentors. These sessions will be designed to improve mentoring skills 
and provide an opportunity for mentors to share their successes and frustrations. 

GoodGuides offers at least annual recognition events for mentors and mentees. Parents/guardians are 
also invited and recognized as important to the success of the mentoring program. Activities may include 
recognition of mentee, mentor, and parenUguardian of the year, recognition for outstanding service or 
performance, outstanding changes in behavior, outstanding dedication to the success of the program, etc. 
Quarterly success stories may be included in Goodwill's newsletter, local newspaper, and other outlets. 
There is a mentor recognition award system for length of service, and outstanding mentors may be utilized 
to help deliver orientation and training sessions for the recruitment and matching of new mentors. 

The GoodGuides program will utilize existing partnerships to assist with mentor recruitment, meeting youth 
basic needs, and developing career awareness opportunities. (Memoranda of Understanding included as 
Attachment 4). These include: 

• 	 Workforce Solutions Capital Area (employment services, referrals) 

• 	 Lifeworks (mental health services, services for homeless youth, referrals) 

• 	 Austin Independent School District (Alternative Learning Center) 

• 	 Texas Youth Commission (TYC) (mentor screening/training, youth referral, parole/treatment 
integration, program evaluation) 

• 	 Communities in Schools (meeting space, referrals) 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 11 

PS120113DW

55

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation (training speakers, referrals, outcomes 
evaluation) 

• 	 Partnerships for Children/Child Protective Services (volunteer recruitment, CPS liaison/resources, 
referrals, evaluation) 

• 	 Boys and Girls Club at Webb Middle School (co-enroliment)AISD 
• 	 Business community (Goodwill will leverage an extensive network of employers, including 

hundreds of local businesses with whom the agency has a history of successful placement of 
clients, internships for youth, job skills training, and/or other collaborative programs) 

Mentee Training: Mentees will also be required to attend an orientation at the time of enrollment into the 
program in order to be matched with a volunteer mentor. Topics will include mentee responsibilities, what 
they can expect to receive from the program, youth safety training, and job readiness training. Throughout 
the year, training on other topics will be offered, such as money management, conflict resolution, anger 
management, dream planning, postsecondary planning, and leadership development. Other topics may be 
offered depending on youth need. 

Trainings for mentors and mentees will generally be offered in groups of 3-10 individuals. In some 
instances, depending on the needs of the participants, training may be conducted one-on-one by the 
Program Coordinator. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 12 

PS120113DW

56

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



5.0 Operational Plan for Implementation of Service Delivery Model: 

Task 
Outreach to potential mentors 

Mentor orientation training 

Youth orientation training 

Reporting to funder 

Ongoing mentor training 

Mentor/mentee group activities 

Mentor/mentee interactions begin 

Satisfaction surveys administered 
Exit Summary completed by 
mentor and mentee 

MILESTONE CHART 
Responsible Party 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator, Goodwill Volunteer 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator, Goodwill Volunteer 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 

GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 
Goodwill Quality Assurance Team 
GoodGuides Program 
Coordinator 

Completion Date 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Starts in Month 1, ongoing 
throughout the two-year period as 
needed 
Beginning Month 1 and monthly 
thereafter 
Beginning Month 2 and monthly 
thereafter 
Beginning Month 2 and at least 
monthly thereafter 
Beginning Month 1, ongoing 

Beginning Month 3, ongoing 
At conclusion of match term. 

6.0 Example Report Formats: Please see Attachment 5 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will provide 1) written and verbal notice of significant incidents to the 
Department's designee within five working days and 2) written notice of youth who fail to participate within 
seven working days after the second missed appointment, mentoring, or training session. 

The existing GoodGuides program currently utilizes a 171-page Program Manual including comprehensive 
policies and procedures, recruitment guidelines, matching guidelines, and other information summarized in 
this proposal. The current Manual would be revised to reflect Travis County requirements and 
specifications. 

Part II, Section B: Program Performance Measures 

Outcome attainment will be determined by the following: 

Short-term goals of the program include: 

• 	 Completion of at least a 24-month mentoring relationship, consisting of at least four hours of 
mentoring provided each month 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 13 

PS120113DW

57

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• Increasing each youth's vocational knowledge, measured by pre and post-tests 

Long-term outcomes for the mentoring relationships: 

a) Youth who are currently in school will stay in school 

b) (Older youth): Youth who are of the appropriate age will earn their diploma, and enroll in postsecondary 

education, or; 

b) (Older youth): Youth who have dropped out of school will earn their GED and enroll in postsecondary 

education or job skills training (as appropriate based on age). 


Section 2.4: Offeror References 

Deborah Rosovi 
Executive Director, Partnerships for Children 
14000 Summit Dr. Ste. 100 
Austin, TX 78728 
(512) 834-3102 

Tamara Atkinson 
Deputy Director, Workforce Solutions Capital Area 
6505 Airport Blvd. Ste. 101 
Austin, TX 78752 
(512) 454-9675 

Suki Steinhauser 
Executive Director, Communities in Schools 
3000 S I-H 35 Ste. 200 
Austin, TX 78704 
(512) 462-1771 

Susan MacDowell 
Executive Director, Lifeworks 
2001 Chicon S1. 
Austin, TX 78722 
(512) 735-2100 

Section 2.5: Description of Offeror 

GICT provides job-related services and opportunities for people with barriers to employment, such as at
risk youth, people who are homeless, living in poverty, ex-offenders, or have low skill levels or lack of 
education. Services include job placement, job readiness training, job skills training, mentoring, GED 
training, case management, job coaching, and financial literacy. The organization was established in 1958 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 14 

PS120113DW

58

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



and is a 501 (c)3 nonprofit with 1250 employees, 1002 of whom are employed within Travis County. The 
organization is based from the Goodwill Community Center, located at 1015 Norwood Park Blvd., Austin, 
TX 78753. In 2010, Goodwill served 2,287 people with disabilities, 8,309 ex-offenders, and 1,387 at-risk 
youth. 

Section 2.6: Offeror Representative 

• 	 Questions Regarding Proposal: Jenny Fritz, Development Manager, (512) 637-7182, 

jenny.fritz@austingoodwill.org 


• 	 Program Contact (if funded): Laura Griebel, Youth Services Program Manager, (512) 637-7182, 

laura.griebel@austingoodwill.org, or; 


• 	 Tonia Gooden, GoodGuides Program Coordinator, (512) 637-7139, 

tonia.gooden@austingoodwill .org 


Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 15 


PS120113DW

59

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:tonia.gooden@austingoodwill.org
mailto:laura.griebel@austingoodwill.org
mailto:fritz@austingoodwill.org


Section 2.7: Cost Proposal 

GOODGUIDES/TRAVIS COUNTY PROPOSED BUDGET 

Personnel 
100% of one FTE Project Coordinator 
10% of one Volunteer Coordinator 
2.55% of one Grants Accountant (licensed CPA) 
Fringe for above positions 
Staff training 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

Year 
One 

35,360 
3,328 
1,286 
14,020 

53,994 

Year 
Two 

36,420 
3,428 
1,325 
15,426 

56,599 

Total 

71,780 
6,756 
2,611 
29,446 

110,593 

Match 

500 
500 

Equipment 
One Dell Laptop computer 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

900 
900 

0 
0 

900 
900 

Operating Expenses 
RentlUtility/Maintenance at $1.40 sq ftlmo, 80 ft sq office 
Mentor driving/background checks 
Telephone 
Internetldata network connection for PC 
Mileage (.51.mile, 50 miles/wk average) 
Supplies-General Office and Training 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

1344 
3000 
480 

1,326 
900 
7,050 

1344 
3000 
480 

1,326 
900 
7,050 

2688 
6000 
960 

2,652 
1800 
14,100 

600 

600 

Client Services 
Transportation vouchers for mentees 
Food/beverages for trainings and group mentoring events 
Incentives for youth 
Other direct basic needs assistance for youth 
Interpretation services for youth 
TOTAL CLIENT SERVICES 

625 
500 
2,500 

1,000 
4,625 

625 
500 
2,500 

1,000 
4,625 

1,250 
1,000 
5,000 

2,000 
9,250 

1,000 

6,000 

7,000 

TOTAL (50 MENTEES MATCHED) 66,569 68,274 134,843 8,100 

Personnel 
• 	 100% of one FTE Project Coordinator at $17/hr, projected 3% potential merit increase Y2. The 

Project Coordinator will recruit, train, and match mentors, monitor and supervise matches, provide 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 16 

PS120113DW

60

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ongoing support and training opportunities, case management and connection with other eligible 
Goodwill services, and generate all required reports. 

• 	 10% of Volunteer Coordinator at $16/hr (position is currently open but anticipated to be filled by 
April 2011) to assist with mentor recruitment and training. This will ensure that an adequate pool of 
high-quality mentors are available to be matched with youth. Projected merit increase Y2. 

• 	 2.5% of Grants Accountant at $24.70/hr, (proposed Jed Miracle, CPA) will assist with financial 
oversight of the program, ensuring only allowable program expenditures, reviewing financial 
documentation for and generating payments for direct assistance to participants (including 
incentives). 

• 	 Fringe for above ($14,220 Y1, projects 20% increase in medical/dental Y2) includes FICA, 
unemployment, disability, life, medical/dental insurance, workers compensation, leave, and 403b. 

• 	 Match provided for staff training for Coordinator budgeted at $250/year for mentoring workshops, 
conferences, etc. 

Equipment: One Dell laptop computer to be used to track participant data, generate reports, develop 
training, etc. 

Operating Expenses 
• 	 Rent, utilities, and maintenance calculated at $1.40 ft sq for an 80 ft sq office at the Goodwill 

Resource Center, 6505 Burleson Rd. 
• 	 Mentor background/driving record checks estimated at $50 for 60 mentors at intake and the one

year mark, taking into account some may not be clear and turnover may also occur in some 
instances. 

• 	 Cell phone for Program Coordinator to communicate with mentors, mentees, and the Travis 
Country Juvenile Probation Department and other business-related tasks. 

• 	 InterneUdata connection matched with GICT funds. 

Direct Client Services 
• 	 Transportation vouchers (typically bus passes) to be provided for an estimated 25 (50%) of 

participants at $25/annually. This will enable mentees who may have financial limitations to travel 
to attend mentor/mentee events and appointments when needed. 

• 	 Food/non-alcoholic beverages for mentor/mentee training, socialization events, and recognition 
events. 

• 	 Incentives for youth participation budgeted at $50/youth per year. Incentives will be provided to 
youth who have demonstrated motivation for achieving a personal goal or benchmark as a reward, 
for example, tickets to an event to be attended with the mentor. 

• 	 Other funds will be leveraged from Goodwill's Good Give program, an annual donation campaign 
to youth services. These funds will be used to meet basic needs that could affect the success of 
the mentoring relationship, for example, if the family is facing eviction or utility shut-off. 

• 	 Interpretation services for youth included at $1,000. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides 	 Page 17 

PS120113DW

61

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Note: The current U.S. Oepartment of Justice GoodGuides program was funded through ARRA and 
terminates in November 2011; this funding was not included in the above budget calculations. GICT is in 
the process of seeking funds to continue the success of this program. 

Sustainability: Goodwill Industries of Central Texas's Workforce Development Programs rely on grant 
funding totaling over $3M annually from a wide variety of sources, including Workforce Investment Act 
Youth, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the City of Austin, Travis Country, the Housing 
Authority of the City of Austin, U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Labor, the City of San 
Marcos, United Way Capital Area, and various private and corporate foundations. In addition, the 
organization received over $700,000 from individual and corporate donors in 2010. 

Retail revenue generated by the organization is poured back into Workforce Development programs at an 
average of $1 M/annually. A Development staff of four full-time employees is constantly seeking to increase 
funding for GICT's programs; in 2010, 38 funding proposals were submitted, with 18 funded and 3 still 
pending. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will explore every possible avenue to sustain the program, including 
through individual donations, retail revenue, private foundations, and government grants. 

Leveraged Funds: We expect that many mentees referred from the Travis County Juvenile Probation 
Department will be eligible for other Goodwill services for youth, including those funded through Workforce 
Solutions Capital Area, local employers, Goodwill retail revenue, and private donations to Goodwill. These 
include: 

• GED Training 
• GED Tutoring 
• Case management 
• Paid work experience 
• Job skills training, including specific vocational skills training leading to a certification 

• Job readiness training 

Item # I Description Unit Cost per Unit Notes 
Youth Mentoring Services Mentor/Mentee Match $2,697* Based on program costs 
(less than 50 over 2-year of $134,843 for 50 youth. 
period) The number of matches 

could be reduced 
accordingly and priced per 
unit if there is not a need 
for 50 matches. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 18 

1 

PS120113DW

62

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



2 Youth Mentoring Services Mentor/Mentee Match $2,158* We estimate a reduction 
(more than 50 over 2-year in cost per match of 
period) approximately 20% if 

more than 50 matches 
were made in a 2-year 
period. Additional staff 
and resources would be 
assigned to the program 
as needed to meet 
additional demand. 

. . . . . .
* ThiS Includes all costs, including individual incentives outlined above, as well as individual and group 
engagement activities such as field trips and training presentations. 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas-GoodGuides Page 19 

PS120113DW

63

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment 1 


Ethics Affidavit 


PS120113DW

64

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sl10042-DW 
ATTACHMENT 1 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
STATE OF TEXAS} 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS} 

Date: 'tJ I ) " 

Name ofAffiant: e, t.fl..t d bAli I ~ 

Title of Affiant: 'Pondet\,f- aNt f~ 

Business Name ofOfferor: C?tH!JWl'" ,;;ttIiShni'1t <Jf Ce(l:tYIJ. U 

County ofOfferor:_li:~A~·ilI \
ut ....._______________ 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

1. 	 Affiant is authorized by Offeror to make this affidavit for Offeror. 
2. 	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 
3. 	 Affiant can read the English language. 
4. 	 Affiant has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this Request for 

Services which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A. 
S. 	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit. 
6. 	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit A with whom Offeror is 

doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of 
this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in Exhibit B. 

Signature ofAffiant 

Address 

SUBSCRmED AND SWORN TO before me by Ge.f0.\J L.bc.v\ ~ on Arvl'l 5 ,2011. 

" ."."~.::;;-"", KELLY J KAMERERI'.·o~··"'~'- ·" • 
f ~~r \ Notary PublIc, Slate 01 Texas 
~*i...~ri MyComrnissionExpiree 
~<~ Of';"~"" • FEBRUARY 21 . 2013 

IIIItllIlI ' \' 

Typed or printed name of notary 	 My commission expires: 

KQ.1I1J. ~mtW 	 2/2. 1/ '20/S 

PS120113DW

65

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 
EXHIBIT A 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 
January 18.2011 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name ofIndividual 
Holding OfficelPosition 

Name ofBusiness 
Individual is Associated 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker· 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital 
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite· 
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP 
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant JoeHon 
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired 
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 
Executive Assistant Michael Nalick 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant Nonna Guerra 
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby 
Exec. Manager, Hea1thlHuman Services Sherri E. Fleming 
Executive Manager, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E· 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E 
Chief Infonnation Officer Joe Harlow 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins 
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols· 
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore 

PS120113DW

66

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Director, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Director, Health Services Division 
Attorney, Health Services Division 
Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
HUB Coordinator 
HUB Specialist 
HUB Specialist 
Purchasing Business Analyst 
Purchasing Business Analyst 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Position Held 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Executive Assistant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court 
Executive Manager, TNR 

RFS # SII0042-DW 
John Hille 
Tamara Annstrong 

Daniel Bradford 

Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Barbara Wilson 

Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson* 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Diana Gonzalez 
Lee Perry 
Jason Walker 
Richard Villareal 
Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
George R. Monnat, C.P .M., A.P.P 
John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Vacant 
David Walch 
Michael Long, CPPB 
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 
Rosalinda Garcia 
Loren Breland, CPPB 
C.W. Bruner, CTP* 

Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

Sylvia Lopez 

Betty Chapa 

Jerome Guerrero 

Scott Worthington 

Jennifer Francis* 


Name ofIndividual 
Holding Office/Position Date ofExpiration 

Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11 
Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Chris Fanuel 04/30111 
Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11 
Christian Smith 05/31/11 
Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12 

PS120113DW

67

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 

.. - Identifies employees who have been in that positiu less than a yey. 

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
Name ofIndividual 


Position Held Holding OfficelPosition 

ChiefJuvenile Probation Officer ............................. Estela P. Medina 

Deputy ChiefJuvenile Probation ............................. Britt L. Canary 

Deputy ChiefJuvenile Probation ............................. Darryl Beatty 

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation ............................. Barbara Swift 

JP - Division Director ............................................ Emmitt W. Hayes, Jr. 

JP - Division Manager ............................................ Susan K.. Humphrey 

JP - Financial Manager ........................................... Sylvia Mendoza 

JP - Financial Analyst Senior ................................. Michael Williams 

JP - Accountant Lead ............................................Gwen Carroll 


Name ofBusiness 
Individual is Associated 

PS120113DW

68

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # SII0042-DW 

EXHIBITB 

DISCLOSURE 


Offeror acknowledges that Offeror is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period 
immediately prior to the date on which this contract is made with the following key contracting persons and 
warrants that these are the only such key contracting persons: 

If no one is listed above, Offeror warrants that Offeror is not doing business and has not done business 
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Request for Services response is made 
with any key contracting person. 

PS120113DW

69

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment 2 


HUB Disclosure 


PS120113DW

70

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 

ATTACHMENT 2 

mSTORICAIJ,Y UNDERUTn.IZED BUSINESS <HUBl DECLARATION 


Theprimary ~oftheTraWl County HUB Prognim is tocnmc: HisDicaI1y lJndeNiIizrd 8usinc:B:sn:aivea fiIir and ~ qlpa1uni1y fur 

participatioo in the Co!ny'sprocuranentpl'OOI2IS. This filet hokii true furSc:rvioes (piOfdiSitwJlll & Non-puIi:ssimaI CaJllllodities, and CoosbucIim 

amacts and aty Slbmtrads therdD. Therrogram sIroogIy mcwrages PrimeConlradr:lsto puvidedxalllactingqJpmUnitics to CertIW HUB 

CootracturWVendors 

It is the policy of the Travis County PurdIasing Office to ensure a pxI filith dlbrt is made to asist Certified HUB \t'.IlOOrs and call1aus in receiving 
amacts in aa:ooIanoe with the HUB Program pOOcies axi the Minority and WOO1IIIl-Owncd BusincIm pIs* adopIcd by the Travis ComlyCmJnissiooas 
Coort Ourgoals fur HUB cootrac:Oivaldrpricipalion, as well as HUB subooIllladDrpalticipalioo, in the areaofnoo-pufi:ssiooa scrvias are as fullows: 

0.ealAlEGaat 14.1"-"Stbgoa!s:2.5%~9g>,Mispri:.1,?kNalllle'AsianAmeri:al;0MgIWBE'Gaat15.O"k 

To be collsidered as a "Cerdjid HUB Colltnu:lorlVelldIJr" the colltrrldorlvelldIJr ",ust Iulpe bull certJfied by, alld hold a CIIn'elft alld 
VIllid certiflClltloll, with llIIy oftire three agellc/es listed beWw. 

Vendor/Contractor: Go" J v..~ \ \ IY\r! u)~~ t-l 0+ CevctvcL ll:'t'c!vJ 

Certified as a HUB or an MBElWBElOBE source:_Yes.::t.... No HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity): _______ 

If yes, by whom: _Teus Buildiag .ad Procuremeat CommiJsloa _aty of AulliD _Teu. Ulllfted CertIfk.tiOD Program 

(PLEASE ATfACH COPY OF CERTIFICATE) 


UST OF CERTIFIEP HUB SVBCON1RAcmRS (Attach additional pages ifnecessary) 


What percentage ofthe Bid or Proposal is to be subconlracted with Certified HUB sources: ____% (Ust HUB Subcontractor infonnation below). 


HUB Subcontractor Name:,_______HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity): ________ 


CertifYing Agency (Check all applicable): _Texas Building and Procumnenl Conunission _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program 


Address:.__________City:,__________State:__Zip: _______ 


Contact Person: _________ Title: Phone No,: ( 
 )- 

Subcontract Amount: $,___ Description of Work to be perfonned: ___________________ 

HUB Subcontractor Name:,________ HUB Slatus (Gender & Etbnicity): ________ 

CertifYing Agency (Check all applicable): _Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City ofAustin _Texas Unified Certification Program 


Address,-'__________City:,______Slate=-Zip: _______ 


Contact Person: ______ Title: _____Phone No.: ( 


Subcontract Amount: $,___Description ofWork to be Perfonned: ____________________ 

HUB Subcontractor Name:,________HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity): ______ 

CertifYing Agency (Check all applicable): _Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin ....Iexas Unified Certification Program 


Address:,_________City:,______Slate:__Zip: _______ 


Contact Person: _____ Title: ______ Phone No.: ( 


Subcontract Amount: $.___ Description of Work to be Perfonned: _________ 


PS120113DW

71

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment 3 


Resumes, Key Staff 


PS120113DW

72

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Tonia A. Gooden 
1015 Norwood Park Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78753 
Tonia.gooden@austingoodwill.org 

SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

• 	 MS Word, MS Excel, MS Access, MS PowerPoint, Windows 98/XP, MS Outlook, WordPerfect, PhotoShop, 
MS Publisher Desktop Publishing 

• 	 Over 10 years experience in Austin Community working with social service agencies 
• 	 Performance driven, results-oriented professional with an extensive background as a Case Manager, 

Community Outreach Specialist, Food Pantry Manager, Youth Coordinator. 
• 	 Administrative skills and general office equipment: Typing, fax, copier, scanner, mail merge, file, sort 
• 	 Recognized communication skills, strong organizational skills, overcome obstacles, and strengthen and 

improve client and student relationships, team oriented, goal focused 
• 	 Event Coordinator to include Career Fairs, Health Fairs and Empowerment Sessions 
• 	 Interviewing skills, resume writing and job search logs 

WORK AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 

1/4/2011 - current Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 	 Austin, TX 
Job title: GoodGuides Mentoring Program Coordinator 

• 	 Oversee and support all members of the Gil GoodGuides team 

• 	 Hold regular meetings with the GoodGuides team to review overall grant progress on performance 
measures and spending and progress on work plans for each GoodGuides team member. 

• 	 Oversee performance measures, lead the development of annual numerical goals required for each sub
grantee, and oversee monthly monitoring of progress on plans. 

• 	 Monitored GoodGuides budget, develop an annual spending plan for the Gil GoodGuides team, and in 
coordination with the GoodGuides grants accountant, conduct monthly progress monitoring. 

• 	 Posses a detailed understanding of the GoodGuides sub-grantees' budgets, and in coordination with the 
regional GoodGuides program monitors and the program's grants accountant, conduct monthly progress 
monitoring. 

• 	 Acquire a detailed knowledge of all relevant laws, rules, regulations, and instructions that guide national 
grantees in the implementation of the Recovery Act National youth mentoring program, including all 
updated, revised, and new information from the Department of Justice. 

• 	 Support and guide the development and delivery of training and coaching on youth mentoring, volunteer 
management, and grants management effective practices. 

• 	 Oversee the collection and reporting of data on the GoodTrak data and case management system. 
• 	 Prepare and submit, in coordination with the GoodGuides grants accountant, all required reports to the 

funder. 
• 	 Prepare quarterly progress reports for Gil senior leadership and sub-grantee CEOs. 
• 	 Identify opportunities and risks that can enhance or threaten the success of the GoodGuides program, 

and work with the members of the GoodGuides team to develop timely and quality responses. 
• 	 Act as primary liaison between Gil and other national grantees and other national partners that lead to the 

identification and collection of effective practices, training materials, etc. 
• 	 Daily contact with departmental staff to carry out departmental activities. Work as member of Gil Mission 

Services Department staff and Gil team. 
• 	 Frequent contact with other Gil staff to coordinate projects and support other activities. 
• 	 Frequent contact with Goodwill member organizations engaged in the GoodGuides grant, and some 

contact with members to provide other support and assistance in youth and youth mentoring 

• 	 Contact with U.S. Department of Justice and its representatives, other grant funders for Gil grants, other 
national organizations operating GoodGuides or other youth programs, national employers, and others as 
deSignated. 

6/2010 -10/2010 Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 	 Austin, TX 

PS120113DW

73

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Tonia.gooden@austingoodwill.org


Job title: Summer Employment Program Coordinator 

• 	 Coordinated Pathways Youth Employment Program 
• 	 Supervised 10 staff members 
• 	 Planned more than 20 eligibility screening seeking individuals with barriers to income (individuals with 

disabilities, criminal history, poverty level, high school dropouts) 
• 	 Completed over 500 applicant files to hire 550 applicants for the Pathways summer employment program 

applicants ages 16-24 
• 	 Recruited Employers to hire Pathways applicants 
• 	 Completed necessary Workforce Investment Act regulatory forms, obtained client and employer signatures, 

notate proper documentation in TWIST and CTS data base for performance measures 
• 	 Assisted applicants with job duties, roles and responsibilities of their assigned job sites 
• 	 Performed visits to job sites to monitor applicants and meet with site supervisor as needed 
• 	 Responsible for collecting time sensitive time sheets and performance surveys for accuracy 
• 	 Compiled weekly reports to management as well as Workforce Solutions 
• 	 Worked with clients on goal setting and career choices 
• 	 Trained a team of 10 -15 staff members, introducing the program and the requirements 
• 	 Answered phones, ordered supplies as needed 

4/2009 - 6/2010 	 Goodwill Industries of Central Texas Austin, TX 
Job title: Youth Services Spec., Community Rehab Spec. Lead Job Coach 

• 	 Served as the main contact for a new program, Viva Verde Summer Youth Employment Program funded by 
Government Stimulus grant 

• 	 Organized more than 25 eligibility screening sessions hosted on and off site seeking individuals with barriers 
to income (individuals with disabilities, criminal history, poverty level, high school dropouts) 

• 	 Completed over 800 applicant files to hire 650 applicants for the Viva Verde program, with more than 2000 
applicants ages 14-24 

• 	 Recruited Employers to hire Viva Verde applicants 
• 	 Completed necessary Workforce Investment Act regulatory forms, obtained client and employer signatures, 

notate proper documentation in TWIST and CTS performance measure tools in the Goodwill data base 
• 	 Assisted applicants with job duties, roles and responsibilities of their assigned job sites 
• 	 Performed visits to job sites to monitor applicants and meet with site supervisor as needed 
• 	 Responsible for collecting time sensitive time sheets and performance surveys for accuracy 
• 	 Assisted with the City of Austin Youth Summer Employment Program with 125 applicants 
• 	 Compiled weekly reports to management as well as Workforce Solutions 
• 	 Worked with clients on goal setting and career choices 
• 	 Trained a team of 10 -15 staff members, introducing the program and the requirements 
• 	 Responsible for invoicing vendors 

2008 - 2009 	 Career Consultants, at the Housing Authority of the City of Austin Uob site) 
Job title: Case Manager, Disaster Housing Assistance Program Austin, TX 

• 	 Received Training for the Housing Eligibility Specialist 
• 	 Provided intensive case management services to clients eligible for temporary housing assistance 
• 	 Reviewed client goals and measured outcomes 
• 	 Maintained the on-going eligibility requirements for applicants/recipients per HUD standards 
• 	 Served as program liaison to tenants, landlords, and other interested parties 
• 	 Located resources for clients and their families 
• 	 Responsible for updating information to complete the leasing cycle 
• 	 Performed a variety of tasks related to family self- sufficiency 
• 	 Scheduled appointments, collects documents, makes revisions, notifies residents/landlords orally/written 
• 	 Completed necessary DHAP regulatory forms, obtained client and owner signatures, notate proper 

documentation in Tracking At A Glance performance measure tool in the DHAP data base 
• 	 Reviewed residents' income and household composition to determine continued eligibility / benefit level 
• 	 Compiled files, and submits for case screening 
• 	 Answered resident and landlord inquiries and provides information on status of rent claims 
• 	 Maintained client records on computer and in case files 
• 	 Provided information to clients about available housing options, employment and basic needs 
• 	 Other related duties as assigned 

PS120113DW

74

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



2005 - 2008 The Austin Academy 	 Austin, Texas 
Job title: Case Manager / (Community Outreach Specialist), Adult Education 

• 	 Managed ongoing caseloads with adult students and families linking them with community resources to help 
meet basic needs, offer support, accompaniment to court, parent - teacher meetings and parenting classes 

• 	 Assessed applicants to define their educational and employment needs, create a plan of action 
• 	 Assisted students with resume writing and advise them on the job market specific to their goals while 

preparing students for the interviewing process and workplace etiquette 
• 	 Advocated with other agencies on behalf of student needs, follow-up with students on services rendered 
• 	 Maintained student files specific to grant compliance and accuracy for a database consisting of students 

enrolled under 10 different funding sources, assist in grant writing 
• 	 Provided intake services for new students, review school rules, policies and student expectations 
• 	 Monitored attendance, through phone calls, home visits, letters to determine student termination 
• 	 Referred ineligible partiCipants to other community based agencies, maintain referral records, follow-up 
• 	 Scheduled interviews for students with local employers and follow up on results 
• 	 Networked with local businesses and agencies in the community by attending job fairs, workshops, etc. 
• 	 Completed weekly, monthly and quarterly reports before deadlines 
• 	 Functioned very well as a team leader as well as a team player 

2004-2005 The Austin Academy 	 Austin, Texas 
Job title: Community Outreach Specialist, Adult Education 

• 	 Re-assigned to this position (wi a salary increase) to boost enrollment and community awareness 
• 	 Provided great customer services as the first point of contact for the school 
• 	 Coordinated new student orientations and admissions, collect proper documents and verify income 
• 	 Created community partnerships to assist in spreading the importance of adult education 
• 	 Responsible for recruiting, training and supervising volunteers to meet agency education and outreach goals 
• 	 Scheduled interviews for students to volunteers with agencies for on the job training 
• 	 Organized, facilitated group presentations at community agencies, residents, rehabilitation centers, youth 

centers 
• 	 Planned and organize all outreach fairs ( health, resource, job) 
• 	 Created all advertisements fliers, brochures, newsletters etc. 
• 	 Attended continuing education trainings and workshops 
• 	 Assisted with grant writing 

2002 - 2004 The Wright House Wellness Center 	 Austin, Texas 
Job title: Community Outreach Specialist 

• 	 Created community partnerships to assist in spreading the health education message 
• 	 Responsible for recruiting, training and supervising volunteers to meet agency education and outreach goals 
• 	 Scheduled interviews for volunteers with businesses for staff presentations on prevention and health 

awareness 
• 	 Organized, facilitated group presentations at community agencies, residents, rehabilitation centers 
• 	 Planned and organized all outreach fairs 
• 	 Created all advertisements fliers, brochures, newsletters etc. 
• 	 Attended continuing education trainings and workshops 

EDUCATION 

1989 - 1990 Durham Business College: Certification in: Business Administration ISenior Accounting Austin, Texas 
2008 - current St. Edwards University: (pursuing) Human Services I Non-profit Management Austin, Texas 

PS120113DW

75

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment 4 


MOUs with Partner Agencies 


PS120113DW

76

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Good\Nill 

GOO 0 G U o E STM 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

in Support of the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program 


between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 


and 

Boys & Girls Club at Webb Middle School 


The GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills, and prepare for school completion, post
secondary training, and productive work by providing structured and supportive relationships with trusted 
adult mentors. GoodGuides serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk of delinquency or who have already 
had contact with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will assist youth in the 
following service areas: Austin and surrounding counties. 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into a partnership that 
will advance the overall purpose of GoodGuides and contribute to the successful completion of the 
program by the youth it is intended to serve. The partnership may also support the dedicated efforts of 
volunteers recruited by GoodWill Industries of Central Texas to be youth mentors. 

During the program timeframe of February 15, 2010 through November 16, 2011, Goodwill Industries of 
Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program through internal grant 
management systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and youth recruitment; 

• 	 Co-enrolling GoodGuldes youth as Boys & Girls Club members 
• 	 Enrolling at least 100 disadvantaged youth and provide effective youth mentoring activities; 
• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration; career planning; internships with local 

employers; job shadowing; field trips to employers; skills training; transition planning to post
secondary education, training, or employment; and other activities designed to help youth identify 
career interests and goals; and . 
Providing training, support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least one-year 
commitments to provide individual andlor group mentoring to youth. 

Boys & Girls Club at Webb Middle School is an organization with a mission to inspire and enable a/l 
young people, especially those who need us most, to realize their full potential as productive, responsible, 
and caring citizens and services including: after-school programming. Ea«?h program has the right to 
cancel participation in the partnership with 30 days written notice. Boys & Girls Club at Webb 
Middle School supports the goals of the GoodGuides program and will contribute to the partnership 
formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Provide space for mentor/mentee activities 
• 	 Refer youth 

Signed: 

Goodwill President .anc! CEO 
Date Signed: "$/9.,110 

". ...-~ 

1 

PS120113DW

77

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



~f?~~~Eils~~ 

® 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
in Support of the GoodGuides™Plus Youth Mentoring Program 


between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 


and 

Workforce Solutions Capital Area 

The GoodGuides™Plus Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills, and prepare for school completion, post-secondary 
training, and productive work by providing structured and supportive relationships with trusted adult mentors. 
GoodGuides™Plus serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk of delinquency or who have already had contact 
with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will assist youth in Travis County. 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into a partnership that will 
advance the overall purpose of GoodGuides™Plus and contribute to the successful completion of the program 
by the youth it is intended to serve. The partnership may also support the dedicated efforts of volunteers 
recruited by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas to be youth mentors. 

If funded, during the anticipated program timeframe of January 1, 2011 through December 31 , 2012, Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides™Plus Youth Mentoring program through internal grant 

management systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and youth recruitment; 


• 	 Enrolling at least 175 disadvantaged youth and provide effective youth mentoring activities; 
• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration; career planning; internships with local 

employers; job shadowing; field trips to employers; skills training; transition planning to post-secondary 
education, training, or employment; and other activities designed to help youth identify career interests 
and goals; and 

• 	 Providing training , support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least one-year 

commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to youth. 


Workforce Solutions is an organization with a mission to provide workforce development services to employers 
and job seekers of Austin/Travis County. Workforce Solutions supports the goals of the GoodGuides™Plus 
program and will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Accept referrals and provide access to GoodGuides Plus program participants to board- funded 
workforce programs and services through co-enrollment as determined on an individual basis to be 
appropriate and for which the individual meets eligibility requirements. 

• 	 Provide employment services (job matching/placement assistance) to the family members of 

GoodGuides youth 


Signed: 

Goodwill President and CEO Partner PresidentiCEO/PrincipallChairperson 

Date Signed: 4/ I~ /1 0 Date Signed __~_____...::/ tV0--- /L;· - _____ 

PS120113DW

78

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Good\Nill 

GOO D G U D E S"IM 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

in Support of the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program 


between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 


and 

Communities In Schools at Lyndon B. Johnson High School 


The GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills, and prepare for school completion, post
secondary training, and productive work by providing structured and supportive relationships with trusted 
adult mentors. GoodGuides serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk of delinquency or who have already 
had contact with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will assist youth in the 
following service areas: Austin and surrounding counties. 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into a partnership that 
will advance the overall purpose of GoodGuides and contribute to the successful completion of the 
program by the youth it is intended to serve. The partnership may also support the dedicated efforts of 
volunteers recruited by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas to be youth mentors. 

During the program timeframe of February 15, 2010 through November 16, 2011, Goodwill Industries of 
Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program through internal grant 
management systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and youth recruitment; 

• 	 Enrolling at least 100 disadvantaged youth and provide effective youth mentoring activities; 
• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration; career planning; internships with local 

employers; job shadowing; field trips to employers; skills training; transition planning to post
secondary education, training, or employment; and other activities designed to help youth identify 
career interests and goals; and 

• 	 Providing training, support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least one-year 
commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to youth. 

Communities In Schools at Lyndon B. Johnson High School is an organization with a mission to help 
kids stay in school and prepare for life. Communities In Schools at Lyndon B. Johnson High School 
supports the goals of the GoodGuides program and will contribute to the partnership formalized by this 
MOU by: '1' r-oc;vv'\.. 

A~ . 
• 	 Provide space for mentor/mentee activities --7 \,J~ aNCli l,d,,/ ~ J of~ I", U ~ 
• 	 Refer youth 

Signed: 

Goodwill President and GEO 
Date Signed: :; t'J-S I (1) 

1 

PS120113DW

79

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



..., 

TEXAS1&UTHCOMMISSION 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
In Support of the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program 

between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) 

The GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills, and prepare for school completion, 
post-secondary training, and productive work by providing structured and supportive 
relationships with trusted adult mentors. GoodGuides serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk 
of delinquency or who have already had contact with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas will assist youth in Travis County. 

and 

African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation (AAMBHF) 

Since 2006, the African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation (AAMBHF) has 
successfully managed one the largest and on-going, school and community-driven conference 
series in Central Texas. Our mission is to intentionally provide, hands-on service through 
school and community-based programs, to enhance quality of life for African American 
(AA) youth and families. Strong and effective community partnerships are integral to . 
AAMBHF's involvement and improvement of African American academic, health, 
social/emotional, financial and spiritual progress outcomes in Central Texas. 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into as of the Lday of October 2010, by 
and between Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) and the African American Men 
& Boys Harvest Foundation (AAMBHF) and will extend through November 15,2011. 

Therefore 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into a 
partnership that will advance the overall purpose of GoodGuides and contribute to the 
successful completion of the program by the AAMBHF participants. The partnership 
may also support the dedicated efforts of volunteers recruited by Goodwill Industries of 
Central Texas and the African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation to be youth 
mentors. The primary geographic targets for youth and volunteer recruitment will be in 
Travis County. 

Overview. The GoodGuides™ Mentoring Program of Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
Pa.rt of a national initiative by Goodwill Industries International funded by the Office of Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The program is designed to divert youth from the juvenile 
justice system and support them in making positive choices, contributing to the community, and 
exploring healthy career choices. 

PS120113DW

80

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Purpose: By engaging youth in positive activities with adults who are strong role models, youth 
receive the encouragement and support they need to maximize their potential. GoodGuides 
engages adult volunteers who are expected to commit to supporting, guiding. and being a friend 
to a young person for a period of at least one year. By becoming part of the social network of 
adults and community members who care about the youth, the mentor can help youth develop 

./ and reach positive academic, career, and personal goals . 

Characteristics ofa GoodGuides Mentor. GoodGuides mentors are of strong moral 
character, dependable, truly like adolescents, and are willing to commit at least one year to 
helping a young person or group of young people uncover and develop similar characteristics. 
GoodGuides mentors are good listeners, encouraging, supportive, flexible, patient, tolerant, and 
respectful of individual differences. They are people who want to enable youth to be successful 
their communities and become productive, responsible citizens. 

Targeted Youth: The youth targeted for this program are "at risk" youth ages 12 through 17 as 
defined by the Federal Government including, youth who may be in foster care system. 

Types ofMentoring. GoodGuides mentors can mentor youth in a one-on-one relationship with 
one or more young people, work with small groups of young people (five or less), or serve as a 
peer mentor. 

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

GICTwill: 

During the program timeframe of January 11, 2010 through November 15, 2011, Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Exchanging written and verbal information necessary for the program development; 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program through internal grant 
management systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and youth 
recruitment; 

• 	 Enrolling all eligible and willing AAMBHF "participants and provide effective youth 
mentoring activities; 

• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration, career planning; internships 
with local employers, job shadowing. field trips to employers, skills training; transition 
planning to post-secondary education, training, or employment, and other activities 
designed to help youth identify career interests and goals; and 

• 	 Providing training, support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least 
one-year commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to youth; 

• 	 Providing recruitment and general marketing materials as needed to engage mentors for 
the GICT/AAMBHF partnership; 

• 	 Hosting recruitment events as needed to engage mentors; 

\ 	
2 


PS120113DW

81

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Distribute volunteer application packets to potential mentors; 

• 	 Initiate the application and screening process for potential mentors; 

• 	 Pay for potential mentors to complete a child abuse registry check, and a county criminal 
background check; 

• 	 Assisting AAMBHF in interviewing the youth, volunteer, and parent/guardian, using a 
comprehensive assessment; 

• 	 Overseeing the match supervision process and providing casework management and 
documentation of this support for matches to ensure adherence to all GoodGuides 
program guidelines; 

• 	 Develop an individualized plan that will compliment the foster youth transitional plan; 

• 	 Coordinating group activities for all matched youth and volunteers as appropriate; 

• 	 Maintaining monthly contact with each mentor; 

• 	 Coordinating and implementing volunteer appreciation events and other retention and 
recognition activities along with AAMBHF; 

• 	 Working with AAMBHF staff to establish specific programmatic goals, objectives, and 
joint timelines on accomplishments; collaborating with AAMBHF as requested and 
agreed upon regarding the success of the program; 

..• 	 Working closely with the AAMBHF community relations coordinator to ensure efficient 
mentor placement, matching, and safe, caring sustainable relationships with the youth; 
and 

• 	 Working closely with the AAMBHF community relations coordinator to address any 
performance issues with a GoodGuides mentor. 

AAMBHF will: 

The AAMBHF supports the goals of the GoodGuides program and will contribute to the 
partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Exchanging written and verbal information necessary for the program development; 

• 	 Collaborating with GoodGuides staff regarding program services and youth partiCipation; 

• 	 Speak/present at GoodGuides mentoring functions; 

• 	 Referring eligible participants for GoodGuides services to GICT; 

• 	 Assigning a AAMBHF community relations coordinator as the primary contact for GICT 
personnel; 

• 	 Assisting with the collection of evaluative data; 

3 

PS120113DW

82

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Working alongside GICT in coordinating and planning scheduled training for all mentors; 
and 

• 	 Reviewing outcomes with GICT staff as appropriate and in accordance with the 

confidentiality requirements of state and federal law. 


It is understood that all mentor matches made as a result of this collaboration will fall 
under the auspices of the GICT mentoring program. GICT and AAMBHF shall hold all 
information confidential regarding program participants and shall only release such 
information with signed parental consent or in cooperation with law enforcement 
investigations in compliance with local and state laws and statutes. This agreement 
shall be in effect until either party dissolves the agreement. In witness whereof, the 
parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed as of the day and year listed 
above. 

4 

PS120113DW

83

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



· , ,. 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

This MOU is to be in effect from date of signature through November 15, 2011. 

This MOU may be amended by mutual written agreement with thirty days notice for a 
major alteration of terms and immediately for a minor change by either of the parties. 
Either party may terminate this contract with 30 days written notice to the other party. 

African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation: Goodwill Industries of Central Texas: 

Jerry Davis 
Founder/ Executive Director, AAMBHF President & CEO, Goodwill Industries 

5 

PS120113DW

84

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Memorandum of Understanding for Mentoring Services between P'artnerships 

for Children, Goodwill GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program, and the Texas 


Department of Family and Child Protective Services 

.. Effective July 2010 


," 

This agreement is made between Partnerships for Children, hereinafter referred to as PC, 
Goodwill GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program, hereinafter referred to as GoodGuides, and 
Child Protective Services, hereinafter referred to as CPS. 

Recitals 

Whereas, PC, through its programs and projects is dedicated to assisting abused and neglected 
children and their families in their community 

Whereas, GoodGuides, through its programs and projects is dedicated to assisting at-risk youth 
in their community 

Whereas, CPS, is a state agency program responsible for providing services to abused and 
neglected children and their families in their community 

PC, GoodGuides, and CPS share an interest in obtaining needed resources and services for 
abused and neglected children and their families in their community. As a result, PC, 
GoodGuides, and CPS have formed a collaboration. 

Purpose of Agreement 

This agreement outlines the terms under which this public/private collaboration helps provide 
services to abused and neglected children and their families in their community. 

I. PC agrees to: 
• 	 Screen and approve volunteers according to its adopted volunteer policies while 

coordinating with CPS to confirm that Texas Department of Family and Protective 
Services policy and clearance criteria are also met. Clearance criteria will include a 
background check. 

• 	 Maintain a current list of volunteers and their hours. 
• 	 Maintain confidentiality of client information protected by state and federal law. 
• 	 Obtain input from CPS as to specific needs before initiating new programs and projects 

related to the children in CPS care. 
• 	 Ensure policies, programs, activities and overall operations do not discriminate on the 

basis of age, sex, religion, color, national/ethnic origin, age, disability, or military service. 

PS120113DW

85

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



II. CPS agrees to: · 
• 	 Access and utilize the resources provided by PC and GoodGuides in accordance with the 

Volunteer and Community Engagement Policy Handbook. 
Conduct background and any other necessary checks as required by DFPS policy. 

• 	 Provide information about specific program service delivery trends, data, and client 
needs when requested and necessary to meet the mentor program's operational 
requirements. 

• 	 Comply with applicable federal and state regulations/laws for resources benefitting 
clients. 

• 	 Identify and recommend youth for referral to the mentor program. 
• 	 Provide a contact person to the mentor program. 

III. GoodGuides agrees to: 
• 	 Effectively manage the mentoring program through internal grant management 


systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and mentor recruitment. 

• 	 Provide youth with age-appropriate career exploration, career planning, internships 

with local employers, job shadowing, field trips to employers, skills training, transition 
planning to post-secondary education, training, or employment, and other activities 
designed to help youth identify career interests and goals. 

• 	 Provide training, support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least 
one-year commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to youth. 

IV. Joint responsibilities: 

• 	 PC, along with GoodGuides, will provide an evaluation summary to all partners of the 
collaborative. 

• 	 PC, along with GoodGuides, will serve as provider of mentor services to CPS youth in 
Hays and Caldwell counties and serve as sole provider of mentor services to CPS youth 
in Travis County. 

• 	 PC, GoodGuides, and CPS will meet as needed to promote ongoing communication and 
understanding of the role expectation of all entities, thereby coordinating and 
improving this public/private collaboration. 

• 	 Any issues regarding.a volunteer's credentials and/or behavior will be addressed 
according to applicable laws and policies governing the volunteer position. 

VII. Terms of Agreement: 

This agreement is effective only when signed by all parties and remains in effect for one 
calendar year from the signing date unless in writing and initialed by all parties or 
terminated. Either party may terminate without cause by giving thirty (30) days written 
notice to all other parties. 

PS120113DW

86

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



\. 

This Memorandum of Understanding is executed by the undersigned persons in their official 
capacities stated below. 

Sh elia Brown 
Regional Director, Region 7 

Department of Family and Protective Services 


~11I.~ -Yz1/1O 

Board Chair, Partnerships for Children 

~ 10 ('fl l 
Jerry Davis 
President & CEO, Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 

PS120113DW

87

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



.t _ 

Good\Nill 

GOO D G U 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

in Support of the GoodGuidesTMYou~h Mentoring Program 


between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas 


and 

Alternative Learning Center 


The GoodGuides™Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of 

Central Texas is dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills. and prepare 
for school completion, post-secondary training, and productive work by prOViding 
structured and supportive relationships with trusted adult mentors. GoodGuides™ 

serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk of delinquency or who have already had 
contact with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will 

aSSist youth in the following service areas: Austin and surrounding counties. 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into 
a partnership that will advance the overall purpose of GoodGuidesTUand contribute to 
the successful completion of the program by the youth it is intended to serve. The 

partnership may also support the dedicated efforts of volunteers recruited by Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas to be youth mentors. 

During the program timeframe of March 1. 2010 through November 16, 2011, 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by 
this MOU by: 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides™Youth Mentoring program through 

internal grant management systems, personnel practices, volunteer 

management, and youth recruitment 


• 	 Enrolling at least 100 disadvantaged youth and provide effective youth 

mentoring activities 


• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration; career planning; 
internships with local employers; job shadowing; field trips to employers; skills 

training; transition planning to post-secondary education, training, or 

employment; and other activities designed to help youth identify career interests 

and goals; and 

1 

PS120113DW

88

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



... 


Good\Nill 
GOO 0 G U 

• 	 providing training, support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make 

at least one-year commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to 
youth. 

Alternative learning Center is a public school that serves youth in at-risk situations, 

grades 6-12, in the Austin Independent School District. Alternative Learning Center 
supports the goals ofthe GoodGuides™program and will contribute to the partnership 
formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Referring youth for mentoring services 
• 	 Speaking at CoodGuides™ related events 
• 	 Collaborating on career exploration and education events and activities 

Signed: 

'-A~/f)~
------~_Q~-~------------- _2J. f~~-~lu,..--
Goodwill President and CEO _ Alternative learning C nte~ 
Representative 
Date Signed: ___!!l~l!!.______ Date Sig ned ___'3.ilti~______________ 

2 

PS120113DW

89

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



~~~~~Is~~.. 
TEXA~OUTHCOMMISSION 


MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
In Support of the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring Program 

between 

Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) 

The GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program, operated by Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
dedicated to helping youth build career plans and skills, and prepare for school completion, 
post-secondary training, and productive work by providing structured and supportive 
relationships with trusted adult mentors. GoodGuides serves youth ages 12-17 who are at risk 
of delinquency or who have already had contact with the juvenile justice system. Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas will assist youth in Travis County. 

and 

Texas Youth Commission (TYC) 

The Texas Youth Commission, the state's juvenile corrections agency, promotes public safety 
by operating juvenile correctional facilities and by partnering with youth, families, and 
communities to provide a safe and secure environment where youth in the agency's care and 
custody receive individualized education, treatment, life skills and employment training and 
positive role models to facilitate successful community reintegration. 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into as of the _day of March 2010, by 
and between Goodwill Industries of Central Texas (GICT) and the Texas Youth 
Commission (TYC) and will extend through November 15, 2011. 

Therefore 

With this Memorandum of Understanding, the above named parties agree to enter into a 
partnership that will advance the overall purpose of GoodGuides and contribute to the 
successful completion of the program by the TYC youth it is intended to serve. The 
partnership may also support the dedicated efforts of volunteers recruited by Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas and the Texas Youth Commission to be youth mentors. The 
primary geographic targets for youth and volunteer recruitment will be in Travis County. 

Overview: The GoodGuides™ Mentoring Program of Goodwill Industries of Central Texas is 
part of a national initiative by Goodwill Industries International funded by the Office of Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The program is designed to divert youth from the juvenile 
justice system and support them in making positive choices, contributing to the community, and 
exploring healthy career choices. 

Purpose: By engaging youth in positive activities with adult's who are strong role models, youth 
receive the encouragement and support they need to maximize their potential. GoodGuides 
engages adult volunteers who are expected to commit to supporting, guiding, and being a friend 
to a young person for a period of at least one year. By becoming part of the social network of 

PS120113DW

90

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



adults and community members who care about the youth, the mentor can help youth develop 
and reach positive academic, career, and personal goals. 

Characteristics ofa GoodGuides Mentor. GoodGuides mentors are of strong moral 
character, dependable, truly like adolescents, and are willing to commit at least one year to 
helping a young person or group of young people uncover and develop similar characteristics. 
GoodGuides mentors are good listeners, encouraging, supportive, flexible, patient, tolerant, and 
respectful of individual differences. They are people who want to enable TYC youth to 
successfully reenter their home communities and become productive, responsible citizens. 

Targeted Youth: The youth targeted for this program are youth ages 12 through 17 who have 
been adjudicated to the Texas Youth Commission, committed to a high-security institution, and 
recently released to parole in Travis County. Youth who are expected to remain on parole 
status for at least nine to twelve months will be eligible for this program. 

Types of Mentoring: GoodGuides mentors can mentor youth in a one-on-one relationship with 
one or more young people, work with small groups of young people (five or less), or serve as a 
peer mentor. 

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

GICTwill: 

During the program timeframe of January ii, 2010 through November 15, 2011, Goodwill 
Industries of Central Texas will contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Exchanging written and verbal information necessary for the program development; 

• 	 Effectively managing the GoodGuides Youth Mentoring program through internal grant 
management systems, personnel practices, volunteer management, and youth 
recruitment; 

• 	 Enrolling all eligible and willing ryC youth and provide effective youth mentoring 

activities; 


• 	 Providing youth with age-appropriate career exploration, career planning; internships 
with local employers, job shadowing, field trips to employers, skills training; transition 
planning to post-secondary education, training, or employment, and other activities 
designed to help youth identify career interests and goals; and 

. • 	 Providing training. support, and resources to volunteer mentors who will make at least 
one-year commitments to provide individual and/or group mentoring to youth; 

• 	 Providing recruitment and general marketing materials as needed to engage mentors for 
the GICTITYC partnership; 

• 	 Hosting recruitment events as needed to engage mentors; 

• 	 Distribute volunteer application packets to potential mentors; 

2 

PS120113DW

91

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Initiate the application and screening process for potential mentors; 

• 	 Pay for potential mentors to complete a drug screening, child abuse registry check, and 
a county criminal background check; 

• 	 Assisting TYC in interviewing the youth, volunteer, and parent/guardian, using a 

comprehensive assessment; 


• 	 Overseeing the match supervision process and providing casework management and 
documentation of this support for matches to ensure adherence to all GoodGuides 
program guidelines; 

• 	 Develop an individualized plan that will compliment the TYC transitional reentry plan; 

• 	 Coordinating group activities for all matched youth and volunteers as appropriate; 

• 	 Maintaining monthly contact with each mentor; 

• 	 Coordinating and implementing volunteer appreciation events and other retention and 
recognition activities along with TYC; 

• 	 Working with TYC staff to establish specific programmatic goals, objectives, and joint 
timelines on accomplishments; collaborating with TYC as requested and agreed upon 
regarding the success of the program; providing TYC with reports as requested and 
agreed upon; 

• 	 Working closely with the TYC community relations coordinator to ensure efficient mentor 
placement, matching, and safe, caring sustainable relationships with the youth; and 

• 	 Working closely with the TYC community relations coordinator to address any 

performance issues with a GoodGuides mentor. 


TYC will: 

The Texas Youth Commission.supports the goals of the GoodGuides program and will 
contribute to the partnership formalized by this MOU by: 

• 	 Exchanging written and verbal information necessary for the program development; 

• 	 Collaborating with GoodGuides staff regarding program services and youth participation; 

• 	 Speak/present at GoodGuides mentoring functions; 

• 	 Referring eligible youth for GoodGuides services to GICT; 

• 	 Assigning a TYC community relations coordinator as the primary contact for GICT 
personnel; 

• 	 Developing a standard application packet for potential mentors in the program, 

containing an application, personal character references, an employment history, 


3 

PS120113DW

92

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



· confidentiality agreement, and liability releases, and maintaining a copy of all documents 
at the TYC volunteer department office; 

• 	 Screening volunteers according to the regulations of TYC, and upon successful 
completion of application and screening requirements, sending potential mentors to 
GICT for an interview, training, and matching; 

• 	 Screening and selecting potential youth using the GICT interview process. Parents of 
TYC youth will also be interviewed by GICT and/or TYC staff when possible to establish 
a relationship and provide support; 

• 	 Adding GoodGuides mentoring services to the youth's treatment plan and parole 

requirements as a motivator for youth to participating in the mentoring activities; 


• 	 Identifying a safe location for volunteer mentors and youth to meet, in addition to the 
parole office during normal business hours; 

• 	 Assisting with the collection of evaluative data; 

• 	 Working alongside GICT in coordinating and planning scheduled training for all mentors; 
and 

• 	 Reviewing outcomes with GICT staff as appropriate and in accordance with the 

confidentiality requirements of state and federal law. 


It is understood that all mentor matches made as a result of this collaboration will fall 
under the auspices of the GICT mentoring program. GICT and TYC shall hold all 
information confidential regarding program participants and shall only release such 
information with signed parental consent or in cooperation with law enforcement 
investigations in compliance with local and state laws and statutes. This agreement 
shall be. in effect until either party dissolves the agreement. In witness whereof, the 
parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed as of the day and year listed 
above. 

4 

PS120113DW

93

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GENERAL PROVISIONS 

This MOU is to be in effect from date of signature through November 15, 2011 . 

This MOU may be amended by mutual written agreement with thirty days notice for a 
major alteration of terms and immediately for a minor change by either of the parties. 
Either party may terminate this contract with 30 days written notice to the other party. It 
is expressly agreed that all obligations of TYC are subject to appropriation of sufficient 
funds by the Legislature of the State of Texas. Failure by the Legislature to appropriate 
sufficient funds is grounds for termination of this MOU. 

Any notices, approval, consent, or communication by one party to another must be in 
writing and may be made by personal delivery or registered or certified United States 
mail, properly addressed to the other parties identified. Nothing in this MOU will be 
deemed, construed, or implied by any party or any third party as creating the 
relationship of principal and agent, partners, or joint ventures between the parties. It is 
further agreed no provision of this MOU or any acts of the parties creates a contractual 
relationship or any third party beneficiaries. No employee of any party to this MOU shall 
become an employee of the other party by virtue of this MOU. 

All parties expressly understand that TYC is an agency of the State of Texas and 
nothing in this MOU is intended to be, nor will it be construed, as a waiver or . 
relinquishment by TYC of its rights to claim such exemptions, privileges and immunities 
as may be provided by law. 

No other agreements, oral or written, shall constitute a part of this MOU unless mutually 
agreed to by the parties, executed in writing by both parties hereto or their successors, 
and expressly made a part hereof. 

GICT agrees that all its volunteers, officers, directors, agents, representatives, 
employees, subcontractors, or visitors will comply with state and federal laws and with 
TYC policies regarding the confidentiality of youth records and identifying information 
and also to those policies and procedures related to facility security. 

TYC will require all volunteers working directly with TYC youth and GICT staff who have 
access to youth's records to be fingerprinted and pass a criminal history background 
check before they are given access to TYC facilities or youth. 

GICT or any of its volunteers, officers, directors, agents, representatives, employees, 
subcontractors, or visitors' shall not carry or possess any type of firearm or other 
weapon as defined by Texas Penal Code Section 46.02 while rendering services to 
TYC youth under this MOU. This prohibition includes the carrying of a concealed 
handgun licensed under the authority of Chapter 411, Subchapter H, Texas 
Government Code. 

5 

PS120113DW

94

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



All disputes or claims that arise concerning this MOU to the extent applicable shall be 
made pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code § 2260 et.seq. In any legal action arising under this 
MOU, the laws of the State of Texas shall apply and venue shall be in Travis County, 
Texas. 

TERMINA TION: 

Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon delivery of 
written notice of termination to the other party at least thirty (30) days before the date of 
termination. 

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, Texas Youth Commission and Goodwill Industries ofCentral Texas 
hereby execute this Memoralldul1l ofUnderstanding as ofthe date first written above. 

Texas Youth Commission: Goodwill Industries of Central Texas: 

~Townsend ............. Jerry Davis 

Executive Director Presidellt & CEO 

Pam Darden 
ChiefFinancial Officer 

U:\MS WORD\Specific Volunleer Programs_Job DescriplionslMenloring and Tuloring ProgramslGOOOWILL GOOOGUIDESIGoodGuides 01 Cenlral Texas (Travis Co) MOU 
DRAFT 1sl.doc 

6 

PS120113DW

95

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment 5 


Example Report Formats 


PS120113DW

96

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GoodGuides Monthly Progress Report 


Name of Mentee: ___________________ 
Name of Mentor: ___________________ 
Date Mentoring Relationship Formed: ____________ 

1. Date, Time, and Length of Interaction: _______________________ 

Location of Activity: _____________________________ 

Description and Results of Activity: 

Behavioral Progress Towards Mentoring Goals: 

2. Da~,Time,and Lengthoflnteraction: _______________________ 

Location of Activity: _____________________________ 

Description and Results of Activity: 

Behavioral Progress Towards Mentoring Goals: 

3. Date, Time, and Length of Interaction: _______________________ 

Location of Activity: _____________________________ 

Description and Results of Activity: 

Behavioral Progress Towards Mentoring Goals: 

PS120113DW

97

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GoodGuides Monthly Program Report 


Month: ___________________________________ 

1. Number of youth referred: _____________________________ 

2. Number of youth matched to mentor: _____________ 

3. Average number of days between referral and matching: ______ 

4. Number of youth pending match to mentor: ___________ 

5. Number of youth reassigned to a different mentor: _________ 

6. Number of youth served by mentor activities: _________________ 

7. Number of youth who exited services and reason for discharge: 

PS120113DW

98

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GoodGuides Monthly Program Report for Mentor Activities 


1. DaterTime of Training Offered: 


Type of Curriculum: 


Number of Attendees: 


2. DaterTime of Training Offered: 


Type of Curriculum: 


Number of Attendees: 


3. DaterTime of Training Offered: 


Type of Curriculum: 


Number of Attendees: 


4. DaterTime of Training Offered: 


Type of Curriculum: 


Number of Attendees: 


Ongoing supervision provided: 

Mentor Name Supervision DatelTime Trainer Name Curriculum 

PS120113DW

99

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



GoodGuides Discharge Report 

Date: ______ 

Youth Name: _____________ 

Mentor(s) Name: _____________ 

Start/End Date of Mentoring Relationship: __________________ 


1. Describe number, frequency, and type of mentor activities: 

2. Assessment of behavioral progress towards mentoring goals: 

3. Recommendations for youth to maintain progress achieved: 

4. Exit survey information: 

PS120113DW

100

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

AGREEMENT/CONTRACT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc. 

 
FOR 

 

PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

  
 

CONTRACT NO. PS120114DW 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Travis County Purchasing Office 

 

PS120114DW

1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1.0 Definitions......................................................................................................3 

2.0 Term ...............................................................................................................4 

3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities  ........................................................................4 

4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment..............................................................7 

5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access .............................................................10 

6.0 Amendments/Modifications  ..........................................................................11 

7.0 Other Provisions.............................................................................................11 

            Approvals .......................................................................................................17 

 

 
Attachments 

 

Attachment A.1 – Scope of Services & Performance Measures……….………….18 

Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Line Item Budget…………………………………. 26 

  

Attachment B.2 – Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule……….……………………..…28 

Attachment C – Insurance Requirements…………………………………………..29 

Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: ………………………………….........33 

 Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons………………………………..34 

 Attachment E – Certification Regarding Deparment.………………………………36  

           Attachment F -- Original Proposal………………………………………………….38 
 

PS120114DW

2

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 FOR PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES  

 

 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, 

Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc., (the 

“CONTRACTOR”). 

 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of qualified providers of mentoring service 

providers to develop, implement and expand neighborhood mentoring programs serving youth 

under the supervision of the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department; 
 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary 

professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 

 
 In this Agreement, 
 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.  

 

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or 

her successor.  

  

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor. 

 

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and African American Men and Boys Harvest 

Foundation, Inc.  

 

 1.5   “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean: 

 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing 

which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services 

or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, 

either legal or equitable; or, 

 

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or 

having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in 

the aggregate in a calendar year; 

PS120114DW

3

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 1.5.3 but does not include  

 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the 

public, 

 

1.5.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 

for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing 

guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as 

determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and  

1.5.3.3  a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on 

behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational 

corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor 

who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known 

about the Contract.  

 

1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the 

Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.  

 

1.7  “DIRECTOR” means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County, 

represented herein as administering this Contract/Agreement, or his/her designee 

representative. 

 

2.0 TERM 

 
2.1 Initial Term.  The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence on February 1, 

2012 and shall continue through January 31, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided 

herein.   

 

 2.2 Renewal Term(s).  Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this 

Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on February 1, 2012 through September 

30, 2013 and shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1st of each year for 

succeeding terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.  

 

 2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the 

other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective 

date of the termination. 

 

 

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
 3.1 Scope of Services.  CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely and satisfactory 

manner, the services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as 

Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof.   

PS120114DW

4

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 3.2 Ethical Standards.  CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all 

discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics 

and his best professional judgment. 

  

3.3 Subcontracting.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, 

CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to 

perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.    

 
 3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and 

activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 

amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the 

provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].   

 

3.5  Legal Compliance.  CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, 

and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services 

described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this 

Agreement. 

 

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is 

not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor 

Collector. 

 

3.7   Insurance Requirements  CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance 

requirements set out in Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements", which is incorporated 

herein by reference and made a part hereof. 

 

3.8  Federal Funds.  CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds 

have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member 

of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 

Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 

grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 

and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal 

contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 

3.9  Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction 

and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the 

DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in 

response to these requests.   However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County 

or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than 

conveying factual information. 

 

3.10  CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, 

COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who 

will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except 

PS120114DW

5

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under 

this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the 

employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services 

in CONTRACTOR’S proposal. 

 

3.11  Professional Licensure/Certification.  CONTRACTOR shall maintain all 

necessary licenses and certifications related to the professional services being provided 

hereunder, and shall perform all services under this Agreement according to the 

applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations. In the event licensure or 

certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR 

shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days. 

 

3.12 Standard of Care.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, 

CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and responsibilities required of 

CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a 

reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use in similar 

circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be 

performed in a good and workmanlike manner.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed to relieve CONTRACTOR of this duty. 

 

3.13  Duty to Report.  CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of 

child abuse or exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are 

immediately reported to the Director and to the appropriate authorities as required by law 

and in conformity with the procedures detailed in Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.   

 

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information.  CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this 

Agreement to promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following 

information to Director: 

 

3.14.1 Any and all licensure complaints and disciplinary sanctions issued by the 

Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists or by the Texas Council on Sex 

Offender Treatment. 

 

3.14.2 Any arrest of CONTRACTOR. 

 

3.14.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child 

abuse, neglect and exploitation investigation where CONTRACTOR was the 

alleged or designated perpetrator. 

 

3.15   CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the specified grant or payment under Section 

231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may be 

terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate 

 

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary 

Exclusion from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00 

PS120114DW

6

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its 

principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, 

or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal 

department or agency.  The Contractor shall include this certification requirement 

in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00 

 

3.17  CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this 

Agreement is not ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under 

Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement may 

be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

 

3.18   CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services 

rendered to Travis County Juvenile Probation.  For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall 

account separately for the receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under 

this Agreement, and shall adhere to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 

in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such funds.  Contractor agrees to provide 

County an independent financial audit of all state funds received under this Contract at 

least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJPC. 

 

3.19 Monitoring.  COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and 

programmatic monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully 

with COUNTY’S monitoring activities. 

 

 

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT 

 

 4.1      Initial Term Line Item Budget Invoicing and Payment 

4.1.1  The Initial Term of this contract will be funded at a Not-To-Exceed amount 

of: 

     Mentoring Services           $174,150.00 

     

 

  4.1.2  Request for Payments. 

4.1.2.1    Monthly Request.  Each month during the Initial Term, 

Contractor shall file, within the time limits set forth in this Section, and 

pursuant to applicable requirements of this Contract, the complete and 

correct (as determined by County Department) Request for Payments and 

complete backup documentation.  Including a line item expenditure report 

reporting the portion of each line item included in the ATTACHMENT 

B.1 Initial Term Program Budget: Mentoring Services, being reimbursed 

for. Contractor agrees that additional documentation supporting Contract 

expenses, such as signed timesheets, invoices, receipts, purchase orders or 

other information, may be reviewed by County during monitoring visit(s), 

and that additional reporting requirements may be implemented by County 

PS120114DW

7

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

at any time that such monitoring or review reveals a need for such, as 

determined by County. 

 

4.1.2.2     Timely Filing of Request.  The Request for Payment shall be 

filed with the Department within fifteen (15) days of the end of the month 

for which services are provided.  Any delay by Contractor in the filing of 

the complete and correct Request for Payment may impact the ultimate 

receipt of payment by Contractor.  County shall pay Contractor for 

authorized expenditures, as determined and approved by the Department.  

 

4.1.2.3     Request Limitation. County shall not be liable to Contractor for 

any costs incurred and paid by Contractor in the performance of this 

Contract which are not billed to County under the applicable terms of the 

Contract within sixty (60) days following the provision of the service or 

sixty (60) days following the termination of this Initial Contract Term, 

whichever occurs first.  Cost billed by Contractor on or after the 61
st
 day 

following provision of services or the termination of the contract during 

the Initial Term shall be considered disallowed and may not be paid by the 

County. 

 

 4.2 Renewal Term – Fees and Invoicing.   

 

4.2.1  For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by 

CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A, Scope of 

Services, Mentoring Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay 

CONTRACTOR during all Renewal Terms in accordance with the Fee 

Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B.2 Renewal Term(s) 

Fee Schedule and made a part hereof.   
 

 4.2.1.1    Not to exceed amount:  N/A - As needed Basis 

 4.2.1.2   Additional Fees:   None. 
 

4.2.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services.  COUNTY shall not be responsible 

for the costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to 

COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be 

unreasonably withheld.  COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to 

CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a 

timely, good and professional manner and at a standard acceptable in 

CONTRACTOR’S profession. 

 

  4.2.3 Timely Payment.  The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty 

(30) days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY 

Department.  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be 

governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

PS120114DW

8

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 4.2.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a 

monthly basis and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served by 

CONTRACTOR, the type of service provided to the client by CONTRACTOR, 

the total number of days in the program per month, the fee assessed for each client 

and the total amount of payment requested for each client.  Each invoice 

submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. 

 

4.3 Overpayment.  CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has 

been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in 

overpayment to CONTRACTOR.  Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to 

COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY.  If 

COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and 

CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of 

request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment 

payable to CONTRACTOR 

 

 4.4 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an 

  Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 

  Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules 

  and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County 

  Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

 

 4.5 Delinquent Property Taxes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if 

the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of 

invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services 

rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said 

delinquent taxes. 

 

4.6 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 

 

4.6.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if 

notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 

Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the 

COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in 

favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until: 

 

4.6.1.1   the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the 

debt is outstanding; and 

            4.6.1.2   the debt is paid. 
       

4.6.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 

from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
 

4.6.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the 

outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, 

if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to 

CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt. 

PS120114DW

9

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

4.7 Period of Services.  COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or 

performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this 

Agreement. 

 

 4.8 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE 

ANN. § 262  et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is 

exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a 

contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

 

4.9     Funding Out.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget 

planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract 

for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after 

giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the 

failure to fund it. 

 

 

5.0       RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS  

 

5.1 Confidentiality.  CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 

confidentiality of records and other information relating to Psychological / Psychiatric 

services in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and 

regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards.  This provision shall not be 

construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information.  Upon 

authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees 

to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S 

monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.   

 

 5.2 Records Maintenance.  CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and 

shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, 

information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services 

provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the 

provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been 

satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of 

such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually 

agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR  

 

 5. 3      Access to Records.  COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have 

access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which 

are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 

purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR 

shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state 

and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives. 
 

 5.4 Right to Contractual Material.   All work products produced under this Agreement 

including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to 

PS120114DW

10

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by 

CONTRACTOR will become property of the COUNTY.  

 

 

6.0  AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS  

 

6.1    General.  Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by 

each party.  IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, 

AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY 

AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY 

ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY 

COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

6.2      Requests for Changes.   CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to 

the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the 

Purchasing.   

 

6.3       Purchasing Agent Authority.  Contractor understands and agrees that the 

Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable 

law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, 

and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.  

Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this 

Contract.   The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon 

submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 

any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the 

Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment. 

 

 

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS: 

 

7.1     INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL 

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND 

EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 

DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF 

EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, 

AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH  OF ANY PERSON, FOR 

ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY 

PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE 

BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

 

7.2 Copyrights, Patents & Licenses.  CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) 

all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property 

rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) 

the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted 

to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement.  Consultant shall indemnify 

PS120114DW

11

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes 

of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and 

attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any 

alleged or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to 

materials used in this Agreement. 

 

7.3 Claims Notification.  If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before 

an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other 

entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this 

Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other 

action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name 

and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to 

make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding; 

the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 

where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any 

person against whom this claim is being made or threatened.  This written notice shall be 

given in the manner provided herein.  Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR 

shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR 

with respect to these claims or actions. 

 

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, 

COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in 

whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until 

CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is 

terminated as provided herein. 

 

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default 

 

 7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed 

as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may 

subsequently exist. 

 

 7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 

any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to 

COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the 

exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor 

shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver 

of any other rights or remedies. 

  

7.6     Forfeiture of Contract   If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key 

Contracting Person during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution 

of this Agreement or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the 

date of execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement, 

CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all 

performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value of all 

consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this  Agreement, provided, however, 

PS120114DW

12

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

that this section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the 

Travis County Ethics Policy. 

 

7.7 Entire Agreement 
 

7.7.1 Entire Agreement.  All written or oral agreements between the parties to 

this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made 

prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are 

contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by 

Commissioners Court for County.   Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, 

or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and 

effect. 
 

7.7.2 Attachments.  The attachments enumerated and denominated below are 

hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by 

CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement. 
 

7.7.2.1            Attachment A.1 – Scope of Services Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.2  Attachment B.1 – Initial Term Budget –Mentoring Services 

7.7.2.3            Attachment B.2 – Renewal Term(s) Fee Schedule 

7.7.2.4  Attachment C – Insurance Requirements 

7.7.2.5  Attachment D – Ethics Affidavit including: 

  Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 

7.7.2.6 Attachment E –Certification Regarding Debarment, 

Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for 

Covered Contracts  

 

7.8 Notices: 
 

7.8.1 Written Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 

Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and 

deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set 

forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day 

following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by 

registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at 

the address herein specified. 

 

7.8.2 County Address.  The address of County for all purposes under this 

Agreement shall be: 
 

     Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 

     Travis County Purchasing Agent 

     P. O. Box 1748 

     Austin, Texas 78767 

 

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not 

required): 

  

PS120114DW

13

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

   Estela Medina (or her successor) -Chief Juvenile 

Probation Officer 

      Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

      P.O. Box 1748 

      Austin, Texas 78767 

 

    

7.8.3 Contractor Address.  The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes 

under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

 

African American Men and Boys 

Harvest Foundation, Inc. 

Attn: Michael Lofton 

6633 Highway 290 East, Suite 307 

Austin, Texas 78723 

 

7.9 Change of Address.  Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving 

written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8.  Any change in the address 

shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change. 

 

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with 

respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement.  The DIRECTOR shall have 

complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions 

with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services.  The DIRECTOR may designate 

representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

 

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent.   When the Contractor 

and/or County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to 

this Contract, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing 

Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute.  Such notice 

shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the 

Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which 

Contractor desires to include.  As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent, 

the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in 

the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute.  Unless otherwise 

stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes 

at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void.  If the 

Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the 

dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor 

must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Executive 

Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or 

correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail.  The Purchasing 

Agent will issue a written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor 

within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing 

Agent.  If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's satisfaction, 

Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through 

PS120114DW

14

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

the Purchasing Agent.  The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the 

Executive Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar 

days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final resolution.  Contractor then has the right to 

be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the 

matter on the Commissioners Court agenda.  

 

7.12   Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate 

with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by 

the DIRECTOR. 

 

7.13 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that 

CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and 

assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent 

contractor.  CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain 

any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.   

 

7.14 Governing Law.  The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or 

provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by 

the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

 7.14.1 Severability.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this 

Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or 

ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, 

but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph 

or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

  

7.14.2 Law and Venue.  All obligations under this Agreement shall be 

performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any litigation concerning this 

Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County. 

 

7.14.3 Assignment.  No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by 

this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party.  It is 

acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or 

representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement 

unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

 

7.15  Binding Contract.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the 

CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.  

Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest 

in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party 

hereto. 

  

7.16 Performance of Other Services.  As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that 

CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those 

times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY.  It is also understood that 

PS120114DW

15

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services 

included in this Agreement.  

 

7.17 Survival.  Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are 

performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such 

termination, expiration, or end and remain fully performable.  

 

7.18 Interpretational Guidelines 

 

7.18.1 Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 

Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the 

last day of the period.  If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or 

a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be 

omitted from the computation. 

 

7.18.2 Number and Gender.  Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be 

construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be 

construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires 

otherwise. 

 

7.18.3 Headings.  The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this 

Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter 

covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this 

Agreement. 

 

7.19 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire:  If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local 

Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest 

Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, 

Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each 

year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local 

Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes 

incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The 

Consultant should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed 

Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. 

 

7.20   The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or 

representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do 

hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by 

CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind 

CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this 

Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

 

PS120114DW

16

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS 

 

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed 

by both parties. 

 

African American Men and Boys   Travis County 

Harvest Foundation, Inc. 

 

 

            

  

 

By: ________________________________  By:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

      Name and Title (Printed)                Travis County Judge 

 

Date:       Date:      

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form By: _________________________________ 

                Assistant County Attorney 

 

 

 

 Funds Verified By:              _________________________________ 

                 County Auditor 

 

 

 

Approved by Purchasing:             _________________________________ 

                 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

PS120114DW

17

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT A.1 

SCOPE OF SERVICES MENTORING SERVICES 

 

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

Program:  AAMBHF Juvenile Mentoring Initiative 

 

 

1. Program goals and objectives: 

Program Goal:  To reduce recidivism, delinquent behavior and poor achievement among program 

participants by offering: 

 a continuum of care through intensive, wraparound mentorship programs for youth offenders 

during pre- and post-release; 

 connection to a “one-stop” Youth Resource Center (YRC) which offers an array of health, 

educational, quality of life, and social service supports in a single physical location; and 

 ongoing training and in-house assistance to mentors and program staff. 

Objectives / Clients Served 

(1) Expand current mentoring strategies and program design to connect up to 50 high-need youth 

ages 12-17 referred via the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) with 

qualified mentors and resources needed for success over a 12-month time period. 

(2) Improve participant attitudes, expectations and perceptions about educational achievement 

and life success. 

(3) Improve educational achievement and behavior among program participants. 

(4) Increase the capacity for mentors and front-line staff to facilitate quality programs that 

produce desired outcomes through ongoing training and technical assistance. 

 

TCJPD’s responsible manager will take the necessary steps to review and select the type of clients 

referred to this program. At a minimum the client should meet the following three criteria: (1) is 

adjudicated, (2) is non-violent, and (3) is considered low to medium risk. 

 

2. Program Services and Delivery 

Program Description 

AAMBHF provides ongoing mentoring for at-risk youth through the Soaring High with 

Individualized-Fortitude Training (SHIFT) mentoring program, in which weekly small group and 

one-to-one mentoring sessions are supplemented by its signature monthly AAMB Conferences 

throughout the academic school year and the YRC year-round. 

 

SHIFT offers multiple levels of support to “high-need” youth (defined by risk factors such as high 

PS120114DW

18

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

discipline referral and suspension rates, criminal offenses, low socioeconomic status, low educational 

achievement, high mobility rates, etc.) and their families to overcome the barriers which impede 

educational and social progress in many middle- and high-school-aged children. Students in the 

SHIFT program will meet with their small group mentoring leaders once per week for 90-minute 

sessions (on school campuses, if applicable—either during or after school—or outside of school hours 

at the AAMBHF’s community-based YRC, just across the road from Reagan High School in 

Northeast Austin), for both academic and behavior accountability, and to form enduring relationships 

with positive adult mentors who: 

1) provide the traditional positive role modeling element for participating students; 

2) facilitate structured group and individual activities that deliberately focus on changing student 

attitudes and perceptions; and  

3) assist in making connections to educational and social service supports necessary for the 

targeted students to become successful.  

Parental/guardian permission is required to authorize participation of each child in the program, and 

the program coordinator and mentors communicate regularly with families and school district 

contacts to track participant outcomes and respond to deficits that hinder student success.  

 

Scope of Service 

To achieve quality implementation of the SHIFT program, mentors will: 

 Meet with youth for a minimum of 1.5 hours per week (i.e., 6 hours each month) 

 Commit to at least 12 months of mentorship, preferably having expressed a desire to form lasting 

mentor relationships that last beyond 12 months 

 Serve as role models to participants, providing support, encouragement and “pro-social” life style 

development opportunities (e.g., YRC programs) 

 Serve as a resource and confidant for participants experiencing personal, job and educational 

problems 

 Conduct small group and one-on-one mentoring sessions and meet/communicate with parents, 

guardians and other family members as needed 

 Maintain regular contact with the program coordinator 

 Participate in ongoing trainings, program observations and feedback sessions for continuous 

improvement and quality assurance 

 Complete the application and screening process, including annual state and federal criminal 

background checks 

 Be culturally astute, with an understanding of factors that affect the behavior and choices of at-

risk youth, and matched taking into account the youth and mentor’s preferences, culture, 

environment, and ability to support specific issues of the individual youth 

 Be at least 21 years old, or 19 years old if enrolled in college 

 Possess a valid Driver’s License 

 Maintain confidentiality and adhere to all AAMBHF, Austin ISD and Travis County policies and 

procedures 

PS120114DW

19

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 Coordinate with the case worker, program coordinator, families and other relevant stakeholders to 

ensure the accurate completion of discharge reports that include recommendations for 

maintaining progress made during the program 

 

PS120114DW

20

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

Addressing Barriers to Participation 

Barriers to participation for low-income, diverse, at-risk youth populations such as those to be served 

under this project include transportation, language, motivation and special needs. AAMBHF will 

work to address these areas in the following ways: 

Transportation will be addressed by: (1) recruiting mentors with a valid Driver’s License who are 

willing to assist in transporting their mentees to and from programs and activities; (2) providing bus 

basses to accommodate the needs of participants who lack reliable transportation (and mentors who 

may not feel comfortable transporting mentees in their personal vehicles); and (3) working to acquire 

a transport van via alternate funding sources, if possible.  

Language barriers will be addressed by hiring a Spanish-bilingual case worker and connecting with 

Austin ISD’s Department of Schools, Family and Community Education—which includes refugee 

programs experienced in working with other diverse populations—for assistance with participants for 

whom neither English nor Spanish is a first language. If additional support is needed, the AAMBHF 

case worker will research and reach out to any number of community-based resources that are 

available which may lend assistance, and the County will be notified promptly if challenges persist in 

special, unique situations. The AAMBHF Project Director is also certified in sign language 

interpretation to assist with the deaf. 

Motivation to participate will be addressed by assessing mentee interests, personality types and 

learning styles and matching them to mentors who are equipped and enthusiastic about offering 

engaging activities geared toward those attributes. In addition to training which will reinforce these 

elements, the project coordinator will be tasked with conducting consistent, weekly internal 

monitoring to ensure the quality and effectiveness of mentor/mentee matches and activities. 

Special needs will be addressed by pulling on Austin ISD’s resources for training on pertinent issues 

and effective techniques that mentor and program staff must understand to reach such populations. 

During the screening process, mentors will be advised of the likelihood that they will be mentoring 

juvenile offenders with emotional disturbances, learning disabilities and other special needs and will 

be asked to identify their level of comfort in dealing with various types of special needs situations. 

 

Training and In-house Support 

A plan for ongoing training and in-house support for mentors will supplement the SHIFT mentoring 

program. Key activities involved in implementing this element will be: 

1) Use of available technological tools such as an online activity toolkits, webinars, and 

interactive communication networks; and 

2) Participating in workshops, training of trainers, observation-and-feedback sessions and/or in-

house support delivered by the project director and/or partner organizations. 

 

 

PS120114DW

21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

3. Service coordination and collaboration strategies: 

 

AAMBHF will act as the lead agency in coordinating the flow of project planning, implementation, 

reporting and evaluation among all partners offering support services to SHIFT participants. The 

program coordinator will conduct regular meetings with mentors and partners, perform outreach to all 

types of stakeholder groups to continuously build the network of partners for this program, establish 

efficient systems for communication and collaboration, and act as the key point of contact for all 

internal and external stakeholders regarding SHIFT program efforts. On-site services through the 

YRC include:   

 

A) AAMBHF’s direct programs: 

i. Family Academy Attendance and Truancy Court program (includes SHIFT)  

ii. Crew 12 mentoring program (i.e., SHIFT with added technology component)  

iii. 360SG program – organizes a team of mentees who compete in local and statewide academic 

competitions 

iv. Dell Youth CITI (funded by Dell Inc.) – provides a fully-equipped technology resource room 

and ongoing information and communication technology learning opportunities 

 

B) Services provided via YRC tenants:  

i. City of Austin and Travis County HHSD – provide remote health and social services from 

the YRC, including:  SANDE Youth Project (Toni Tipton-Martin), health screenings and 

education, insurance referrals, etc.  

ii. University of Texas Division of Diversity & Community Engagement (UT DDCE) – 

contributes interns for curriculum development, data management, administrative assistance, 

and program support for the AAMBHF’s programs  

iii. Austin Voices for Education and Youth – focuses on strengthening schools and expanding 

opportunities for Austin’s youth by improving campuses, engaging youth and influencing 

district-wide change  

iv. Girls, Inc., Austin – provides group mentoring with a focus on physical, social and emotional 

wellness for girls   

v. Black Media Council – provides technology learning opportunities and media literacy  

vi. International Society for Wealth After Graduation (iSWAG) – a lifetime mentorship program 

that prepares young people to excel in college and the 21st Century workplace  

vii. Changing Expectations Corp. (Dr. Phillip Eaglin) – provides STEM learning opportunities  

viii. A New Entry, Inc. – focuses on reintegration of ex-offenders into society  

ix. Karisma Pastoral Consultations & Educational Services – spiritual and life counseling  

x. Paraclete Counseling Services – spiritual and life counseling  

xi. Victoria Dorsey Drewy Counseling Services – mental health counseling services  

xii. Caliber Youth Services, LLC – provides mentoring, tutoring, life skills, job search assistance, 

parent and youth workshops, and Saturday enrichment camps  

 

In addition to collaborations for direct service delivery, AAMBHF enjoys a close partnership with 

four local school districts (Austin, Manor, Pflugerville and Round Rock ISDs) and holds an executed 

data-sharing agreement with Austin ISD and the University of Texas in order to ensure proper 

PS120114DW

22

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

coordination with schools and evaluation of programs. Further, AAMB Conferences have been 

implemented over the past five years in collaboration with an extensive network of over 30 partners 

which include schools, municipals, health service agencies, businesses, faith- and community-based 

organizations, institutions of higher learning, media outlets and private foundations. 

 

4. OUTPUT Performance Measures  

To assess the impact of this project, the following output data will be collected and analyzed: 

 Number of mentors at the beginning and close of program 

 Number of trained program mentors 

 Number of mentors successfully completing each training 

 Evidence-based programs/practices implemented 

 Number of youth enrolled and retained in program 

 Number of mentoring programs 

 Number of mentoring programs with active partners 

 Number of youth completing program requirements 

 Number of youth with a new offense 

 Number of youth exhibiting a desired change in targeted behavior 

 Number of youth served using an evidence-based practice 

 Number of youth completing a satisfaction survey upon completion of the program period 

 

 

5. OUTCOME Performance Measures  

 

AAMBHF will assess its performance against the following outcome goals to determine levels of 

program success and areas for improvement: 

 95% of referred youth showing progress toward the goals established with the youth, family and 

juvenile probation officer upon completion of the program period 

 90% of youth and family members will complete a satisfaction survey (developed by AAMBHF) 

upon completion of the program period 

 90% of program mentors successfully completing AAMBHF orientation 

 60% mentor retention rate 

 90% of mentoring programs with active partners 

 <20% youth who offend or reoffend 

 100% of youth benefitting from evidence-based practices 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PS120114DW

23

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

6. Program Evaluation Plan 

Data Collection, Tracking and Monitoring 

AAMBHF will have one full-time case worker who will create and maintain individual files on a 

weekly basis for each program participant and work with mentors and program staff to track progress 

toward meeting the identified needs of each participant.  

As applicable for participants who are enrolled at Austin ISD during the program period, AAMBHF 

will evaluate mentee progress via documentation of participant-level data received from Austin ISD 

under a current data-sharing agreement (also will pursue this with other school districts that are 

willing to share data), including:  

1)  educational improvement, measured by: 

 -- increases in standardized test scores, GPA and/or 6-weeks grades 

2)  attendance improvement, measured by: 

 -- increases in attendance rates 

3)  improvement in behavioral/discipline outcomes, measured by: 

 -- decreased discretionary discipline referral rates 

 -- anecdotal evidence from mentors and school staff 

Additionally, in partnership with the UT DDCE, progress on psychological outcomes will be 

measured via participant surveys at the beginning and end of the program period, which measure 

students’:  valuation of academic success, long-term aspirations and expectations, life orientation 

(general attitudes of optimism/pessimism), self-esteem, and ethnic identity. 

 

AAMBHF will conduct ongoing internal program monitoring throughout the year using staff/program 

observations, monthly progress reports and academic, attendance and behavior records to track 

mentee and program progress. An end-of-year final evaluation report will be created in partnership 

with Austin ISD’s External Evaluation Department and UT DDCE to measure progress toward goals 

and identify areas for improvement.  

 

Notification to Travis County 

The project director supervises the program coordinator and will be the key point of contact between 

the County and AAMBHF. AAMBHF will notify the County according to the following procedures: 

(1) Notice of significant incidents will be provided by the project director via email to the County’s 

designee within 8 business hours of the time he/she becomes aware of such incidents, to include 

all updates received through the time of notification. Mentors and staff will be expected to notify 

the program coordinator immediately of any significant incidents by phone, email and/or text, 

regardless of the time of day, and the program coordinator will pass such messages on to the 

project director immediately. 

 

PS120114DW

24

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

(2) Youth who do not participate in an initial meeting or mentoring session set up by AAMBHF will 

be contacted immediately by the program coordinator to reschedule the session for a future date 

or time. For youth who do not participate in the rescheduled meeting—or youth who do not 

respond within 48 hours to communication after missing the initial session—the project director 

shall be notified immediately and will, in turn, notify the County’s designee within 24 hours of 

the time he/she becomes aware of the failure to participate. 

 

 

 

PS120114DW

25

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT B.1 

INITIAL TERM BUDGET – MENTORING SERVICES  

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

 

 

PS120114DW

26

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  PROGRAM BUDGET Date prepared: 9/29/2011

                                    

Agency: African American Men and Boys Harvest 

Foundation, Inc.

PERSONNEL
 Requested 

COUNTY Amount 

 Amount Funded 

by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  

Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

Salaries - Regular Time 106,700 53,800 160,500

Salaries - Overtime 0 0 0

Benefits 12,804 0 12,804

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 119,504 53,800 173,304

General Operating Expenses:  Supplies, Reproduction, Training Fees 

(YPQI), Rent, Insurance, Incentives/Rewards/Stipends
22,406 22,406

Insurance/Bonding 4,000 4,000

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the Subcontracted 

Expenses form)
0

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line item in the 

Subcontracted Expenses form)
3,300 3,300

Staff Travel - within Travis County 14,740 14,740

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 0

 ** Staff Travel - out of County 0

 ** Conferences/Seminars - out of County 0

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 44,446 0 44,446

Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage expenditures 

are not eligible or allowable)
0

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, utilities) 0

Other: (specify) 0

0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 0 0 0

 ** Travis Co.: 1 Desktop, 1 Laptop, Apricot CTK Software, 

Technology Supplies, DPS Background Checks / Match: Dell 

computers, tablets, other hardware and software

10,200 68,000 78,200

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,200 68,000 78,200

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 174,150 121,800 295,950

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 58.8% 41.2% 100.0%

Unit Cost (to County) per Mentee per Month (1-mo. period) 290.25$               

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval 

 Program: Travis County Juvenile Mentoring 

Initiative 

Instructions:  Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item. IMPORTANT:  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROGRAM INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Travis County Program Budget Form updated July 2011

PS120114DW

27

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT B.2 

RENEWAL TERM(S) -- FEE SCHEDULE  

 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES, ALONG WITH THE 

CONSULTANT'S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH TRAVIS COUNTY 

HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE CONTRACT. 

 

 

Unit Cost for Renewal Terms 

 

Mentor Services 

Unit:  One Mentee slot for a One Month Period …………….. $290.25 per month/per slot 

Units will be billed in One (1) month increments.  If a client drops out during the month the next client 

referred will fill the vacant slot being purchased by Travis County.  The unit rate is for One Mentee slot 

for a one month.  Slots are reimbursed for the entire month and are not divisible.  

 

 

PS120114DW

28

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract 

to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient 

to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted 

business standards.  Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), 

Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imposed as 

follows: 

 

I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   

 

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing 

services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees 

to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and  

subcontractor(s): 

 

 A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained 

throughout the duration of the Contract. 

 

 B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an 

A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. 

 

 C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in 

force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy 

of the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this 

Contract. 

 

 D. Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall 

be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution 

of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The 

Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional 

Insured shall be considered primary for all claims. 

 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or 

structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary 

policy. 

 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified 

copies of policies and endorsements. 

 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the 

Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services 

has been expanded. 

PS120114DW

29

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during  any term 

of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or 

otherwise be reduced.  Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-

insured retention.  All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of 

Insurance. 

 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be 

interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 

 

II. Specific Requirements   
 

The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and 

Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  

Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance requirements 

applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s): 

 

     A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas 

Workers' Compensation Act. 

 

2. Employers' Liability limits are: 

 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 

   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  

   $500,000 policy limit 

 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the 

following endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 

 

 B. Commercial General Liability Insurance 

 

  1. Minimum limit: 

   $500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  

   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 

   a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 

   b. Independent Contractor Coverage 

 

3.  The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County 

 

PS120114DW

30

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

4.  a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 

c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 

*  Supplement Insurance Requirement  If child care, or housing arrangements for 

clients is provided, the required limits shall be: 

 

   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 

   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 

 

 C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 

 

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, 

non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of 

$300,000* per occurrence 

 2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis 

County  

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 

   c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

 

†  Alternative Insurance Requirement 

 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly 

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with 

limits of  

   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  

may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

 

D.  Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 

 

 1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim 

/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of 

Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or 

omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract. 

 

 2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.  

Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this 

Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is 

claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended 

reporting dates. 

 

 3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability 

insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on 

the renewal date of their insurance policy. 

  

PS120114DW

31

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

 

1. If an advance against  Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount 

greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the  

Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

   

  2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be 

prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this 

Contract, whichever comes first.   Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended 

reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of 

Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive 

date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

PS120114DW

32

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHMENT D 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 

Date:          

Name of Affiant:         

Title of Affiant:          

Business Name of Proponent:        

County of Proponent:         

 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   

 

2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  

 

3. Affiant can read the English language.  

 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation 

which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit "1".  

 

5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  

 

5. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with 

whom Proponent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day 

period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed 

in the solicitation.  

 

             

Signature of Affiant 

             

Address 

 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20__.  

 

                                         

    

Notary Public, State of ____________ 

      

Typed or printed name of notary 

My commission expires:     

PS120114DW

33

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

EXHIBIT 1 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

December 21, 2011 
 

CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 

Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated  

 

  County Judge ............................................................. Samuel T. Biscoe 

  County Judge (Spouse) .............................................. Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Cheryl Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Cheryl Aker 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 

  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Deone Wilhite 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2  ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 

  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer   Daffer McDaniel, LLP  

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Loretta Farb 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Joe Hon 

  Executive Assistant  ................................................... Peter Einhorn 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... Karen Huber 

  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Leonard Huber   Retired 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Garry Brown 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Lori Duarte 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Jacob Cottingham* 

  Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 

  Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 

  County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter  

  County Auditor  ......................................................... Susan Spataro, CPA 

  County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 

  County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leroy Nellis, Interim 

  County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 

  County Executive, Health/Human Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 

  County Executive, TNR ............................................ Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 

  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ............... Roger Jefferies 

  Director, Facilities Management ............................... Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 

  Chief Information Officer .......................................... Joe Harlow 

  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 

  Travis County Attorney  ............................................ David Escamilla 

  First Assistant County Attorney  ............................... Steve Capelle 

  Executive Assistant, County Attorney ....................... James Collins 

  Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Julie Joe 

  Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore  

  Director, Transactions Division  ................................ John Hille 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tamara Armstrong 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt  

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Jim Connolly 

  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 

PS120114DW

34

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

  Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 

  Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 

  Purchasing Agent  ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

  Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Vacant 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry  

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Richard Villareal 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Patrick Strittmatter* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 

 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CTPM 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Shannon Pleasant, CTPM* 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. David Walch 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M. 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Rosalinda Garcia 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Loren Breland, CPPB 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ................................... C.W. Bruner, CTP 

  Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

  HUB Coordinator ...................................................... Sylvia Lopez 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Betty Chapa 

  HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guerrero 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 

  Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

   

 

 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 

   Name of Individual 

Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of 

Expiration  

County Executive, TNR ...  .............  ............................ Joseph Gieselman .............  .............  ............. 01/31/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Oralia Jones, CPPB ...........  .............  ............. 07/31/12 

County Executive, Planning & Budget ........................ Rodney Rhoades  ..............  .............  ............. 08/19/12 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  ............................ Diana Gonzalez ..  ..............  .............  ............. 12/16/12 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

PS120114DW

35

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

ATTACHMENT E 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND 

VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 
 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has 

a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary 

exclusion.  Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

 

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was 

entered into.  If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition 

to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension 

and/or debarment. 

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any 

time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason 

of changed circumstances. 

3. The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and 

"voluntarily excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage 

sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.   

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it 

shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 

excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis 

County, as applicable. 

 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract?  ____YES   ____NO 

 

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled 

"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without 

modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous.  A contractor must at a 

minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in 

good faith the certification required by this certification document.  The knowledge and information of a contractor is not 

required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.  

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into 

a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may 

pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION 

FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 

 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

 

The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is 

presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

 

The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification.  In this instance, 

the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make 

certification.  Attach the explanation(s) to this certification. 

 

Name of Contractor    Vendor I.D. or Social Security No. 

 

       

 

PS120114DW

36

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative       Date  Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

PS120114DW

37

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



  

ATTACHEMENT F 

Insert Contractor’s proposal here 

 

PS120114DW

38

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



•• 

OR'~'NAL 


m; 

PROPOSAL TO TRAVIS COUNTY 


by the 


African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc. 


Contact: 

Michael Lofton, (512) 585-6696 


6633 Highway 290 East, Suite 307 

Austin, Texas 78723 


In response to: 

Travis County Request for Services 


RFS # Sl10042-DW 

PROFESSIONAL MENTORING SERVICES 


Proposal Date: April 15, 2011 


Page 1 of 47 

PS120114DW

39

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



April 1, 20 I I 

Travis County 

Attn: Purchasing Agent 
314 W. 11 th Street, Suite 400 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78768 

To whom it may concern: 

Please accept this proposal on behalf of the African American Men and Boys Harvest 

Foundation, Inc., for consideration for Travis County's request for professional mentoring services (RFS 

# S 11 0042-DW). We believe our organization offers an appealing option for mentoring services for 

juvenile offenders, as we have initiated and successfully implemented the following mentoring models: 

1) 	 African American Men and Boys (AAMB) Conferences, which have served thousands of at-risk 

youth of all ethnicities and backgrounds over the last five years and inspired Austin ISO's 

subsequent Hispanic Futures Conferences; 

2) 	 360 SmaH Group Mentoring Program, an intensive wraparound model that delivers weekly 

mentoring throughout the school year with a tutoring/social services component to serve the 

holistic needs ofat-risk youth; 
3) 	 "Teen Bling" Summer Camp, a partnership with Dell Computers' BRIDGE Program that 

provides mentors to teach young people the principles of entrepreneurship using technology

based solutions; and 

4) 	 Crew 12 program, which presents a team ofyoung people an opportunity to run the technical 

aspects of videography and documentation of the AAMB Conferences. 

AAMBHF has worked in partnership with the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department and City of 

Austin municipal court system, accepting referrals for juvenile offenders to receive community service 

hours through participation in the AAMB Conferences and other service learning projects. Additionally, 
we believe that our partnership with Hungry for God Home for Young Men along with the connection of 
mentees to a comprehensive array of health, educational, quality of life, and social services offered 

through our "one-stop" Youth Resource Center sets us apart from other applicants by providing a holistic, 

state-of-the-art wraparound approach that wiJI fit the individual needs of various youth served and greatly 

increase the success of this project. We intend to achieve measurable improvements in youth outcomes by 
providing mentorship from pre-release through post-release, over the course of at least one year, and 

tracking progress so that we can continually improve and ensure the effectiveness of the program design. 

Thank you for your consideration ofthis proposal. 

Sincerely, ~ 

Mi~fto~ 

Executive Director, AAMBHF 

Page 2 of 47 

PS120114DW

40

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PART II. SECTION A 


PROGRAM SUMMARY 3 


1.0 - Program Abstract 3 


2.0 - Organization Qualifications 4 


3.0 - Senrice Delivery Model 12 


4.0 - Personnel Qualifications 24 


5.0 - Operational Plan 30 


6.0 - Example Report Formats 31 


PART II. SECTION B 


PROGRAM PERFORMANCE MEASURES 36 


OFFEROR REFERENCES 38 


DESCRIPTION OF OFFEROR 39 


OFFEROR REPRESENTATIVE 40 


PART II. SECTION C 


COST PROPOSAL WITH FEE SCHEDULE 41 


APPENDIX A - Documentation of Existing Collaborations 

APPENDIX B - Resumes/Biographies of Key Personnel 

APPENDIX C SMART Report Data for Travis County 

ATTACHMENT 1 - Ethics Affidavit (Exhibits A and B) 

ATTACHMENT 2 - HUB Declaration 

PS120114DW

41

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Proposal for 


AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 


PART II. SECTION A - PROGRAM SUMMARY 

1.0 - PROGRAM ABSTRACT 


The purpose of this project is to strengthen the partnership between the African American 
Men and Boys Harvest Foundation (AAMBHF), Hungry for God Home for Young Men (HFG), 
and Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD), to form a cohesive core for the 
expansion ofa network of partners that will support the successful and safe transition ofjuvenile 
offenders in Travis County from correctional facilities to their communities. 

The target population will consist of 80 juvenile ex-offenders ages 12 to 17. AAMBHF is 
all-inclusive, historically serving 53% African American, 36% Hispanic, 40% female, 64% high 
school and 28% middle school students, with teenage offenders referred from various local 
juvenile correctional agencies. 

This project will offer the following supports to participants: 

I) 	a continuum of care through intensive, wraparound mentorship programs for youth 
offenders during pre- and post-release; 

2) 	 a temporary housing option through HFG for young men ages 16 and up; 

3) 	 connection to a "one-stop" Youth Resource Center which offers an array of health, 
educational, quality of life, and social service supports in a single physical location; 

4) transportation to and from program locations, as needed, through the availability ofa 
passenger van and bus passes; and 

5) 	 ongoing training and technical assistance to mentors and program staff. 

Through these supports, we intend to reduce recidivism, enhance the safety of communities, 
and improve educational achievement and perceptions among participants. Progress toward 
these goals will be measured using school district and TCJPD data, program attendance 
records, and participant survey data. 

Page 3 of 47 

PS120114DW

42

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



2.0 - ORGANIZATION QUALIFICATIONS 

Problem Description 

Evidence ofthe problem 

According to Every Child, Every Promise (2007), caring adult mentors from home, 
school and community are crucial in shaping student attitudes about a variety of issues, including 
school, relationships with peers and family, and future college and career choices. Yet, only 8% 
of young people ages 6 to 17 have a formal mentor, and more than 40% of young people ages 8
21 say they want more adults in their lives to whom they can turn for help. 

Every day, we see glaring evidence of the problems facing our nation's young people. 
Edelman, Holzer and Offner (2006) in their recent book, Reconnecting Disadvantaged Young 
Men, highlight this picture for African American and Hispanic young men and women. For 
example, at any given time as few as 20% ofminority teenagers are employed. Of young 
minority men between the ages of 16 and 24 who are not in school, 50% or more are without 
jobs, and one in three minority males will have contact with the criminal justice system 
sometime during their lifetime (Edelman, et aI., 2006, p.l). For African American men 16-24 

years of age, the rate of "disconnectedness"---defined by Edelman and colleagues as being 
unemployed or not in school for at least a year-was 17.1 %, about 5% higher than for Hispanic 
men and over four times the rate for non-Hispanic white men (4.2%). A review of the 
characteristics oftoday's court-involved youth, regardless ofethnicity, presents a mix of 
troubling, "at risk" characteristics, including but not limited to high levels ofacademic 
underachievement, economic disadvantage, histories ofalcohol and drug abuse, distressed home 
environments, gang involvement, disabilities, and emotional and mental health problems 
(Muller, 2005; National Council on Disability [NCD], 2003; Quinn, Rutherford, Leone, Osher, & 
Poirier, 2005; Skowyra & Cocozza, 2007; Smith & Griffin, 2002; Teplin, Abram, McClelland, 
Dulcan, & Mericle, 2002; Texas Youth Commission, 2004). 

Snyder and Sickmund's Juvenile Offenders and Victims: 2006 National Report, notes that 
one of every six juveniles (17%) lived in poverty in 2002. In Texas, this figure jumps to 22%. 
Comparable data for Travis County estimates the percentage offamilies with children less than 
18 years of age and whose income for the previous 12 months fell below the poverty level at 

15.3% of all county families (margin oferror +/- 1.8) (US Census Bureau, 2006). The rate 
doubles to 32.4%, or one out of every three families, when the head of household is female (no 

husband present) (margin of error +/- 4.7). Concomitant to this backdrop are high rates of youth 

violence and crime (Snyder & Sickmund, 2006) that contribute to civil discord, decreased public 

Page4of47 

PS120114DW

43

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



safety, and increased funding and program pressures on law enforcement, juvenile justice 
agencies, social service providers, and businesses. 

Juvenile crime characteristics: The picture for Travis County and its largest school district
AustinlSD 

Texas' juvenile justice system is receiving calls for widespread attention and reform (cf. 
Carmichael, Whitten & Voloudakis, 2005; Springer, et aI., 2007). In Travis County, juvenile 
arrest rates increased sharply in 2004 after years of decline and remained at their highest levels 
within a nine-year period all the way through 2007 (Figure I-SMART data). In 2004, the 
majority ofjuvenile arrests in the county were for five offense categories-property, larceny, 
arson, simple assault, and drug abuse violations-which accounted for 52%, or one in every two 
arrests (see SMART Report in Appendix C). From 2006 through 2007, total juvenile referrals to 
Travis County (ages 10-17) exceeded 11,000; and referrals for felony, class A or B 
misdemeanors, and violations ofprobation increased by 5% from 2006 to 2007 (Travis County 
Probation-Evaluation Unit, personal communication, June 18,2008). 

Figure 1 Juvenile Arrest Rates for Travis County 

Travis 

"'5..:':(1 

J 
~ 

.. :1.':(tO
<lJ 

1 
.:s 5, ':':~:I 

The largest school district in the county, Austin Independent School District (AISD), 
serves approximately 82,000 students. Of AISD's total school population in 2008,61 % were 
classified as economically disadvantaged students (compared to 55.5% statewide). District 
demographic figures for 2007-08 indicated 57% of the students were Hispanic, 27% White, 13% 
African American, and 3% other. Yet, minorities are overrepresented in numbers of AISD 
students served at different alternative programs, with a demographic profile of 70% Hispanic, 
24% African American, 4% White, and 2% other. AISD serves these at-risk students through the 
following programs: Alternative Education Program (AEP), the disciplinary placement; 
Leadership Academy, the long-term adjudicated program; Travis County Detention Center, the 
short-term adjudicated program; and Day Treatment Program. 

Page 5 of 47 

PS120114DW

44

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



As is the case statewide and nationally, African American students in AISD are at or near 
the bottom on nearly every quantifiable measure of scholastic achievement in both high school 
and college, including grade point average, graduation rates, college admission rates, and SAT 
scores. Further, African American students in AISD have the highest rates of suspension and 
removal compared to all other ethnic groups, with rates as high as double those of Hispanics and 
up to five times those in the Anglo/Other category (AISD Discipline Report, 1 st 12 weeks of 
2007-08). Research suggests that multiple suspensions, retention in same grade levels and 
disciplinary problems are key factors that lead to academic skill deficits and premature departure 
from school (Costenbader & Markson, 1998). These students are three times more likely to drop 
out of school than their counterparts with no history ofsuspensions, retention or disciplinary 
problems (Skiba & Peterson, 1999). Over 80% of incarcerated adults dropped out of school 
(Coalition for Juvenile Justice, 2001). Tables 1 and 2 below compare demographic, academic, 
behavioral and attendance variables from a sample of 8th and 9th grade students from four low
performing schools currently served by the AAMBHF. 

Table 1 - 8th Grade Characteristics 

Austin ISO 

8tn alld 9th grade stLdem characteristics fro", tile 20::i8-10D9 sehoo! 'ieiir 


8th graders. 1008-1009 

Student Variables Arrie an American Other students 
Males Females Males Females 

In = 388) In = 365) In = 1471) (n =1465) 
Demographic 

80% in = 5::09) 82%("" 300) 58% ,:n = 1437; 587, in =14::0) 
Cne paren1!guardian listed III directory 46% (n = 176, 48% (II = 175) 14% (1'1 = 581; 21% ]n % 517) 

Academic 
Failed any middle seiloel math class 20%:n = 761 13%(11 =47) 14% in =345: S% :n:= 2~2j 
Failed an'{ middle seiloci EnGlish c!ass 15%:n" 161 6% (fl =21} 12% in = 291) 5%;1'1 =133) 

Behavioral 


Less than 90% attendance :2:'08-09l ()"!. 0% 0% ., 1% 


Less than 95% attendance :2::'[)8-091 43~~ .:n := 166; 44~:'ln 162; ~87: in = 937) 37% in = 911) 


Ever SSjHSS suspe'lded (since 2004-05) 44%(n= 169) 29;-, ill • 106; 13% ill = 578) 12%:n"" 299) 


Average anendaflce 2::i08-09 92% 92% 93% 93% 

Page 6 of 47 

PS120114DW

45

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Table 2 - 9th Grade Characteristics 

AustinlSD 

8t~ and 9tf1 grade studem characteristics frolT' the 20:'8-2009 schoo! year 

9th grade~. 10{)8·2009 


Student V IIriabies Afri(lIn Ameriun Other students 


Mal~ Females Males Females 


Cn= 5851 (n =455) (n ~ H25) (n = 1866) 

DemOllraphic 

free and reduced lunch 75% in =437) 76%(11 = 345) 58% in= 1937) 56% ,n "161:3) 
One parel11!gUiirdiiln listed III directory SOCtc .:n = 292:, 48%(11 = 215) 29% in " 952;· 27%:n = 780) 

Academic 

Failed any semester ef nigh s[~eol fT'ath 47"'. (r. " $)8;· 43% (n = 196) 44% in" .1.447) 35%:n" 1:-04) 


Faile:! any semester ef high Kheol English/LA 46% in 5eSj 37% (n = 165) 40% (n= 1335; 29%:n" 823) 


Behavioral 


Lessrnlln 90% anendance :2:;08-091 11% in" 631 13%(n 57) 6% (n== 2:6; 7% in = 2:'2; 

Less than 9570 anendance 12:::08-091 53% .:n " 511: 490/, (n = 225) 43% in'" 1424) 4370 in " 1236j 

EverSS!HSS slJspended (since 2004-05) 52% I:n ~ 3:,5:, 4:;~; (n " 183) 315'(: tr,:= 1~9) .!O%:11 = 572) 


85% 85% S8% 68""., 

Notes. The c;stegcry "other stUdents" jncludes: Niltive A!l"erican, ASian, Hispanic, and White. 


I" earlier, unpubijshed dr.mict analyses, 95% attendance in rllgn school is aS50aated Wflh earni'lg 90er, or more of attefT'pted HS (redits. 

Sourr:e. A SD student recordS as 01 Jt.ne 3,20;)9 


Carny ~lalerba, Ph.C. 

AISJ Department of Program Ev,hlation Sep1e!l"CEr 21. 10:)9 


Low achievement among African American students has contributed disproportionately 
to the overall low performance of several AISD schools and, in some years, has been the singular 
factor preventing an entire school from attaining Academically Acceptable status under the 
Texas Accountability Rating System (TARS). For example, low TAKS performance, 

participation and completion rates among African American students were factors contributing to 
Reagan High School's last five Academically Unacceptable (AU) ratings (and was the solitary 
factor in 2008), five ofEastside Memorial High School's last six AU years (solitary factor in 
2004 and 2009), five ofPearce Middle School's last six AU years, LBJ High School's 2009 AU 
rating, and two of the last four years for students from Garcia Middle School's attendance zone 
(Texas Education Agency TARS data, 1995-2009). 

Over the years, many initiatives have been put into place to improve factors contributing 
to low school performance and juvenile delinquency at AISD schools, including Blueprint 

Schools, HighlMiddle School Redesign, Title I, Title III, 21 5t Century Community Learning 

Centers, Positive Behavioral Support, and a number of local and school district initiatives-but 

data proving significant improvement resulting from these initiatives has been scarce. 

Page 7 of 47 

PS120114DW

46

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Organizational Experience and Capability 

The AAMBHF was created specifically to address the issues of low performance and 
problem behavior, particularly among minority youth, which previous initiatives have been 
unable to resolve. Due to its grassroots nature, AAMBHF has been a unique and significantly 
effective organization in achieving positive outcomes among youth populations that have greatly 
challenged more traditional institutions. Since its inception, AISD school officials have credited 
the AAMBHF's mentoring programs for helping to reduce discipline referral incidents and 
increase student success on the Texas Assessment ofKnowledge and Skills (TAKS). Both 
AAMBHF and HFG receive ongoing support and referrals from local youth courts who find 
these organizations as appealing options for intervention due to their willingness to take on the 
"hard cases" and flexibility as independent grassroots community-based operations. 

It is important to emphasize that, although AAMBHF has an intentional focus on 
improving conditions facing African American youth due to significant overarching disparities 
unique to this population, its mentoring services have been equally effective for and inclusive of 
students ofother ethnicities with similar issues who are referred to these programs. Both 
AAMBHF and HFG accept referrals from youth correctional agencies without any regard to 
ethnicity and work diligently to accommodate the special needs ofall youth who are in need of 
mentoring services. The following sections describe in greater detail the capabilities and 
competencies of the key organizations and individuals who will implement, manage and advise 
for this project. Resumes or biographies for key individuals can be found in Appendix B. 

Applicant: African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation (AAMBHFJ 

Founded in 2007, AAMBHF has proven its capacity to ensure program success through 
the delivery of over 45 AAMB Conferences, which typically serve around 350 participants each 
month, with a core group ofabout 75 volunteers who serve as mentors, speakers and workshop 
facilitators. The conferences have expanded to include women and girls, other ethnicities, four 
more school districts, and 25 teens per conference sent by the Travis County Juvenile Courts. 
They have spawned the school-based 360 Small Group (360SG) mentoring programs that reach 
many more students with year-round mentoring and inspired AISD's Hispanic Futures 
Conference series. For its contributions to the community, AAMBHF has received over 20 
awards from local, regional and national agencies, and over the past two years, 3608G has served 
three low-performing schools, pairing students with over 36 mentors who contributed a total 480 
volunteer hours. Of 80 students served in the 2009-10 school year: 

• 	 90% ofparticipants reported greater interest in and understanding of school work; 

• 	 92% ofparticipants showed behavioral improvements in the classroom and after school; 
and 

• 	 83% of participants self-reported that they practiced at least one new strategy during the 
assigned program week and were successful (AAMBHF student survey data, 2010). 

Page 8 of 47 

PS120114DW

47

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AAMBHF's leadership team consists of the following capable individuals: 

Michael Lofton is the Founder and Executive Director of AAMBHF and has a history of 
effective community-based interventions going back 15 years, having served as a commissioner 

for The City of Austin's Resource Management and Community Development Commission 

Board nearly six years and, more recently, delivered the AAMB Conferences and 360SG 

program in partnership with AISD over the last three years. Lofton remains a hands-on leader 

who personally oversees and directs all AAMBHF projects. 

Janice Johnson (BA, MA) is the AAMBHF Project Director and has 17 years 
professional experience developing and implementing educational intervention initiatives, 

including as Project Director for the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. Johnson assists Lofton 

in supervising all AAMBHF programs currently in operation. 

Wendell Williams (BS) is the AAMBHF Mentor Program Coordinator for the current 

school-based 360S0 and Crew 12 programs and has nine years ofexperience coordinating 

mentorship and academic programs. In addition, a qualified Juvenile Mentoring Initiative 

program coordinator will be hired specifically for the purposes of this proposaL 

Partner: Hungry/or God Home (HFG) 

Rev. Larry Ball is Founder, Executive Director and Program Director for HFG and has 

over 35 years experience working with children, at-risk youth, young adults and families. Since 

2003 HFG has housed over 300 young men-most of them fatherless and homeless-having 

seen many lives successfully transformed and mentored under this program. HFO was awarded a 

Onestar Foundation Grant in 2006 for the Hungry For God Home For Young Men and 
has remained active with the Texas Governor's grant office ever since. 

Consultant: The Infinity Movement, Inc. (Infinity) 

Sabine Foster (BA, MBA) is a training and technical assistance consultant to this project 
on behalf of Infinity and has 15 years ofexperience developing, implementing, evaluating and 
promoting highly effective and nationally recognized programs for at-risk youth-including 
projects for AISD, where she successfully implemented grants totaling $1.2 million annually, 
including a five-year, $3.9 million federal grant and a $544,800/year Travis County grant that 

has been renewed each year since 2004. In addition to working with AAMBHF, Foster currently 
serves as a technical assistance consultant for the Texas Education Agency (via Edvance 

Research, Inc.), where she monitors twenty 21 st Century Community Learning Centers grantees 

serving over 30,000 high-need youth in Central and South Texas, for a total of roughly $77 

million in federal grants. 

Page 9 of 47 

PS120114DW

48

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Advisor: Diagnostic Assessment Services (DAS) 

Dr. Natalie Davenport is the founder, President and CEO ofDAS, headquartered in 
Dallas, Texas, which provides services to a wide variety ofschools, private and public (pre-K 
through college) children and adults, in Dallas, Austin and other Texas cities through a team of 
experienced professionals. DAS also partners with county, state, and federal programs and 
private corporations to provide psychological and educational testing, speech and language 
assessments, occupational and physical therapy, counseling, crisis intervention, and other related 
services. Dr. Davenport is a Licensed Specialist in School Psychology, Certified Educational 
Diagnostician and teacher, with over 25 years of experience in various settings with children, 
adolescents and adults with differences. Dr. Davenport provides services to diverse populations 
as well as training and consultation in educational, medical and corporate settings, and she will 
be acting as an advisor to this project. 

Advisor: Dr. Kevin Cokley (UT Austin) 

The University of Texas at Austin (UT) is contributing the expertise and technical 
guidance ofDr. Kevin Cokley, Associate Professor of Counseling Psychology at UT
specializing in factors that impact academic achievement ofAfrican American students-and 
Editor-In-Chief of the Journal of Black Psychology. In addition, the pre- and post-surveys 
measuring psychological attributes, perceptions and attitudes for mentees under this project were 
created by Dr. Cokley, and he will be assisting with the compilation and evaluation ofthese 
surveys to measure program effectiveness. 

Leveraged Resources and SustainabUity 

AAMBHF and HFG combined have an impressively extensive network of involved 
collaborative partners, which include but are not limited to: the Austin, Manor, Pflugerville, 
Round Rock and Del Valle school districts, OneStar Foundation, Austin Voices in Education and 
Youth, 21 st Century Community Learning Centers, Jack and Jill Foundation, Project Mentor, 
Keep It Digital, Applied Materials, KAZI, NOKOA, The Villager, Glimmer of Hope Foundation, 
Hoover's Restaurant, Austin Police Department, Austin Fire Department, Police Monitor's 
Office, David Chapel Missionary Baptist Church, Skillpoint Alliance, Child Inc., UT Department 
of Diversity and Community Engagement (UT DDCE), City of AustinlTravis County Health and 
Human Services, Maximus Charitable Foundation, Texas Education Agency, Austin Bridge 
Builders, Goodwill, Girls Inc., Changing Expectations Corp., the SANDE Youth Project, 
iSW AG, Sylvan Learning Center, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (MOU in 
process), Austin Partners In Education (APIE) and the Austin CARES Circle of the National 
CARES Mentoring Movement. Documentation ofexisting collaborations is attached under 
Appendix A of this proposal. 

Page 10 of 41 

PS120114DW

49

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



The proposed interventions would be offered integrally with programs already in 
existence, such as the AAMB Conferences, 360SG mentoring program and "Teen Bling" 
Summer Camps (provided in partnership with Dell), which leverages approximately $256,000 in 
funding that is raised annually to support these programs. Further, AAMBHF is currently 
establishing a Youth Resource Center (YRC) at its office address, which will serve as a "one
stop" physical location for the delivery of health, educational and social services to improve the 
quality of life among disadvantaged populations in Travis County. Commitments to-date for 
support of this center include: 

• 	 Community Care, to contribute $200,000 for integration of its health services; 

• 	 Austin Voices for Education and Youth, which moved into the facility as of April 2011; 

• 	 City of Austin and Travis County Health and Human Services departments, to provide 
remote health and social services from the YRC, using facilities already acquired for 
office space as well as clinic areas developed by Community Care for the delivery of 
additional health screenings and services; and 

• 	 Various partners from the above list that have expressed intentions to deliver youth and 
family programs that provide tutoring, STEM enrichment, health and nutrition education, 
college and career preparation, and additional mentoring services. 

Due to the complexity of issues that lead young people down the road to delinquency and 
incarceration, we fIrmly believe a holistic approach such as the one proposed here--which 
leverages a comprehensive array of resources and services-is necessary to improve the desired 
individual and community outcomes. In addition to the YRC, HFG provides shelter, food, 
clothing, transportation and a number of other resources to the young men participating in its 
programs. Through this state-of-the-art network for juvenile mentoring, we hope to reduce 
institutionalization and create an innovative model ofeffectiveness that can be replicated through 
similar collaborations across the country. Further, we believe that proving effectiveness is key to 
sustainability, as funders tend to support projects that successfully meet critical needs. Therefore, 
the AAMBHF has partnered with InfInity, the UT DDCE and AlSD, which contribute research 
and evaluation services to prove the program's effectiveness (MOU in Appendix A). Beyond 
this, the AAMBHF is working to leverage resources by: 

1) increasing income through agencies that allocate funding for education and mentoring 
programs through employee payroll contributions; 

2) 	 seeking funding through long-term partner/foundation relationships; 
3) effectively promoting and publicizing programs; 
4) contracting a grant writer; 
5) partnering with many agencies to increase efficiency and effectiveness of programs; 
6) conducting general fundraising events and campaigns for programs and operations; and 
7) 	 working with the Austin chapter of the Susan L. Taylor National CARES Mentoring 

Movement (www.caresmentoring.com) to raise additional funds and recruit mentors. 

Page 11 of 47 

PS120114DW

50

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:www.caresmentoring.com


3.0 - SERVICE DELIVERY MODEL 

ProjectlProgram Design and Implementation 

Successful Youth Mentoring 

For years mentoring programs have been shown to be an effective approach to reengage 
"high risk" youth prone to dropping out of school, court involvement, gang membership and/or 
abusing drugs (e.g., Barnoski, 2006; Dubois, & Karcher, 2005, PubliclPrivate Ventures, 
September 2002; US Department of Justice, 1998; Walker, 2007). Bamoski (2006) in his 
evaluation ofa Washington State mentoring initiative found that mentored youth were 
significantly less likely to recidivate at 12 months (p. 4). Blechman and Bopp (2005) in their 
review ofmentoring interventions with juvenile offenders concluded that structure and training 
are positively correlated with lower recidivism rates. 

Katzmann (2002) argues persuasively for a "New Framework" to reduce youth violence 
and community disengagement. He, along with many other scholars, believes that to effectively 
reduce youth crime and violence, and successfully bring disenfranchised youth back to 
communities as integral, participating members, old paradigms and models of service delivery 
must give way to new, "cross-systemic," interagency collaborations (p. 386). Foundations ofa 
Guidebookfor Program Development identifies strong intra-agency capacity as an essential 
foundation for a successful mentoring program. "Strong" is characterized by clearly articulated 
principles and goals; a clear program development plan; strong knowledge ofmentoring and 
youth development research; access to training and technical assistance; qualified and trained 
staff; evidence of intra-agency leadership support; and a good community awareness initiative 
(pp. 1-22). Additionally they identify collaboration and networking (Le., "effective community 
partnerships") (p. 63), with other locally based private and public youth organizations as an 
essential foundation for success (pp. 61-65). 

Project Overview 

The proposed project will involve three key partners-the AAMBHF, HFG and 
TCJPD-with TCJPD as the supervising agency providing the juvenile ex-offenders who will 
participate in the AAMBHF and HFG mentoring models. Evidence-based research indicates 
that mentoring relationships 1 year or longer are most likely to lead to positive outcomes 
for youth (Small, 2008). AAMBHF and HFG work to build meaningful, long-term life 
mentorship opportunities with participants, many which endure for three years or more, to follow 
young people from program entry into college, careers and future family life. Evidence-based 
research further indicates that the strongest effects for mentoring are found for those who 

Page 12 of 47 

PS120114DW

51

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



meet an hour or more per week (Small, 2008), and all AAMBHF and partner-led mentoring 
programs in this proposal meet for a minimum of 1.5 hours per week and range as high as 24
hour, 7-day-per-week mentoring arrangements through the HFG residence option. 

As the lead applicant and service provider, AAMBHF will act as the primary coordinator 
of all project activities. Mentorship will begin 1 to 2 months before release, with mentors visiting 
mentees in the correctional facilities, and will extend to one of the community-, school- or 
housing-based mentoring programs provided by AAMBHF and HFG during post-release. Based 
on individual participant needs assessments, AAMBHF will channel participants toward HFG, 
its in-house mentoring programs or a number of services and/or resources through its 
collaborative network of over 30 partners (adding partners as necessary to meet participant needs 
or support participant aspirations) that offer an array ofhousing options and services, including 
transitional housing, drop-in centers, meal sites, clothing, HIV/STD prevention, medical care, 
mental health counseling, alcohol and chemical dependency treatment, employment 
opportunities, educational assistance and life skills programs. To support project staff and 
mentors in extraordinary cases needing additional intervention, the services of a licensed mental 
health professional will be enlisted to provide one-to-one counseling and training of staff and 
mentors as needed. The design of this project lends itself to evolution, continuous improvement, 
and the building of a growing network of service providers and resources to surround 
participants with a rich and nurturing continuum ofcare, while benefitting from the efficiency 
and nimbleness ofa partnership involving two experienced grassroots service providers. 

HFG's comprehensive needs assessment tool is a well-balanced, locally relevant 
modification of evidence-based assessment tools used by the Casey Foundation and 
Women's Job Core, and a universal assessment tool for similar juvenile populations will be 
developed in consultation with expert advisors as a part of the collaboration under this project. 
AAMBHF and HFG will share two full-time case workers---one bilingual in Spanish-who will 
create and maintain individual files for each program participant and work with mentors and 
program staff to track progress toward meeting the identified needs of each participant. 

AAMBHFProgram Structure 

AAMBHF provides ongoing mentoring for at-risk youth through the 360 Small Group 
Mentoring Program (360SG), in which weekly small group mentoring sessions are supplemented 
by its signature monthly AAMB Conferences throughout the academic school year. 

Evidence-based research indicates that mentors who develop relationships with key 
persons in the youth's life, especially parents, can increase the likelihood of the mentoring 
relationship having a positive impact (Small, 2008). 360SG offers multiple levels of support to 
"high-need" youth (defined by risk factors such as high discipline referral and suspension rates, 
criminal offenses, low socioeconomic status, low educational achievement, high mobility rates, 
etc.) and their families to overcome the barriers which impede educational and social progress in 
many middle- and high-school-aged children. Students in the 360SG program will meet with 

Page 130f47 

PS120114DW

52

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



their small group mentoring leaders once per week for 90-minute sessions (on school campuses, 
if applicable--either during or after school--or outside of school hours at the AAMBHF's 
community-based YRC,just across the road from Reagan High School in Northeast Austin), for 
both academic and behavior accountability, and to form enduring relationships with positive 
adult mentors who: 

1. 	 provide the traditional positive role modeling element for participating students; 

2. 	 facilitate structured group and individual activities that deliberately focus on changing 
student attitudes and perceptions; and 

3. 	 assist in making connections to educational and social service supports necessary for 
the targeted students to become successful. 

Parental/guardian permission is required to authorize participation ofeach child in the 
program, and the program coordinator communicates regularly with families and school district 
contacts to track participant outcomes and respond to deficits that hinder student success. By 
offering a wraparound service that surrounds students with the elements they need to succeed in 
school and life, our goal is to prove the effectiveness of this program through data outcomes such 
as improvement in grades, attendance, behavior and psychological well-being and create a 
replicable model that other organizations can implement with fidelity. 

MentoriMentee Matching Process 

Evidence-based research suggests that: (1) the success of the mentoring relationship 
can be increased through careful screening and matching of the mentor and youth; (2) 
matching by race, culture and ethnicity can be helpful but is not necessary for positive 
relationship; (3) matching on interests, skills and personality can lead to closer and 
longer-lasting relationships; and (4) mentors with backgrounds in helping roles or 
professions have been found to be more effective (Small, 2008). In partnership with APIE, 
Austin CARES and other mentor-recruiting agencies, AAMBHF recruits, screens and matches 
mentees with qualified volunteer mentors and program coordinators who connect mentees to the 
resources they need to minimize environmental risk contributors that lead to stress engagement 
and subsequent distraction from educational and social progress. The matching process takes into 
consideration mentor and mentee preferences, culture, language, environment, experience, age 
and other pertinent factors, leaving flexibility to reassign matches at any given time based on 
observed compatibility. In terms ofethnicity, AAMBHF focuses more on a mentor's ability to 
understand and adapt to cultural influences than the mentor's actual ethnicity, which widens the 
potential for effective mentoring from a diverse spread ofmentors. Interviews will be conducted 
at the onset ofmentor application or mentee enrollment to determine background and 
preferences in order to take these elements into consideration during the matching process. 

Page 14 of 47 

PS120114DW

53

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Mentor Eligibility Requirements 

• 	 Culturally astute, with an understanding of factors that affect the behavior and choices of 
at-risk youth 

• 	 Must serve as a role model to participants, providing support, encouragement and "pro
social" life style development opportunities (e.g., YRC programs) 

• 	 Must serve as a resource and confidant for participants experiencing personal, job and 
educational problems 

• 	 Must be at least 21 years old, or 19 years old if enrolled in college 

• 	 Must possess a valid Driver's License 

• 	 Must be interested in working with at-risk; high-need middle- and high-school students 

• 	 Must complete the application and screening process, including annual state and federal 
criminal background checks 

• 	 Must be dependable, timely and consistent in meeting program requirements 

• 	 Must attend mentor training sessions (approx .. 2-3 hours per month time commitment in 
addition to mentoring activities) 

• 	 Must maintain confidentiality and adhere to all AAMBHF, AISD and Travis County 
policies and procedures 

• 	 Must be committed to at least one year of small group mentorship; preferably with a 
desire to form lasting mentor relationships that last beyond one year 

• 	 Must conduct the small group mentoring sessions on a weekly basis and 

meeticommunicate with parents and program coordinator as needed 


Intervention Details 

The 360SG intervention is based on a framework for change that focuses on helping 
young people to channel their beliefs about life experiences and situations through an optimistic 
lens that will lead to improved stable coping responses (i.e., self-esteem, ethnic identity; 
aspirations and expectations, and valuation ofacademic success) and, in tum, improved life stage 
outcomes (Le., improved educational achievement and behavior) as depicted in Figure 3. 

Page 15 of 47 

PS120114DW

54

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Figure 3 - Framework for Change 

_____________PSYCHOLOGI~ BEHAVIORAL 

Factors Contributing to ~ 
Achievement & Behavior Proximal Outcomes Distal Outcomes 

Reactive Stable Reactive Stable 

Coping Coping 360SG Coping Coping 

Method Response 


Optimism 

(i.e., more 
optimistic) 

Method Response 

Improved \ 

\elf.E~teem ~ 

Iml,roved 
Ethnic

Improved IdentityDisposi tiona I 
DispositionalOptimism 

(Optimism! 
Pessimism) Improved 

A~piration~1 
Expectati()n~ 

11Il1)rOved 
H.e.. le'I~! 
Oevaluing 

A(adellli( 


SUC(fl'S 


Ettllli( 
Identity 

A~pil-ati()n~1 
Expectati()l\~ 

Oevaluing 
Academic 
<)u«~~ 

I 
N 
T 
E 
R 
V 
E 
N 
T 
I 
o 
N 

Life Stage 

Outcomes 


Improved 

Educational 

Attainment 


l ,) 

Improved 

Behavior 


l ) 
Improved 

life 
Outcomes 

(career, i 

i famiIY,etc.) i 
\., .. " ..) 

360SG is a holistic approach to small group mentoring that makes various cognitive and 
real-world connections that enhance students' ability to employ adaptive solutions that lead to 
positive stable coping responses. To accomplish this, the 360SG intervention involves three 
types ofbest-practice activities: 

(1) Structured mentoring activities 
Evidence-based research indicates that regular participation in structured activities 

can lead to stronger mentoring relationships (Small, 2008). Further, research indicates 

that effectively run community-based mentoring programs can: (1) establish caring and 
nurturing relationships that earn youths' attention and trust; (2) convey information about 

options, strategies, skills and behaviors that lead to happiness and success in society; (3) 

develop apparent changes in the preferences and values ofyouth; and (4) lead young people 
to choose to engage in socially acceptable, non-destructive, and social-mobility-enhancing 

activities (Ferguson, 1990). 

Page 16 of 47 

PS120114DW

55

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Beyond the typical informal role-modeling relationship, 360S0 sessions have been 
deliberately structured and crafted to improve outcomes in connection with the framework 
for change. For example: If the focus for a particular session is reversing participants' 
devaluation ofacademic success, a mentor may post statements directly related to the 
attitudes we want to change on three pieces of easel paper in different locations around the 
classroom, with each piece of easel paper containing one statement. After opening the 
session with a brief, fun group-building activity, mentors may facilitate an activity in which 
they ask participants to read the three statements and go stand next to the one that they find to 
be most true to them. To illustrate, the statements could be: 

1. "Being good at academics is an important part ofwho I am." 
2. "I care a great deal about performing well on tests ofmy intellectual ability." 
3. "It usually doesn't matter to me one way or the other how I do in school." 
After the students choose the statement that best fits their own personal outlook, the 

mentor can facilitate a discussion in which students reflect on why they chose a particular 
statement and ask probing questions that evoke thought about the relevance of academic 
achievement related to life outcomes. This discussion could be followed by an activity in 
which students create an action plan that leads to academic success (preferably using an 
active learning technique, such as backward-planning or word-webbing, in order to fully 
engage all participants). 

(2) Field trips and activities that connect academic learning to real-world experiences 
(in addition to group mentoring sessions) 
Evidence-based research suggests that participating in project-based learning 

increases student motivation and engagement, reduces absenteeism, strengthens 
cooperative behavior, and improves higher-order thinking skills (Corcoran & Silander, 
2009). By providing real-world experiences that tie in academic concepts, we believe these 
activities will become the hands-on revelation of the applicability ofeducation in achieving 
long-term life goals. Examples ofeducational activities could include internships, job 
shadowing, service learning projects, and field trips to local colleges, universities, museums, 
businesses, etc. In addition to its connection to increasing attendance, this type ofexperience 
builds self-esteem, reinforces the value ofacademic success, increases expectations, builds 
optimism by reinforcing success, and bridges the gap between education and aspirations. 

(3) An ongoing wraparound extension of the mentoring process 
For students who present especially pervasive and chronic challenges, the National 

Association of School Psychologists has recommended comprehensive assessments and 

interventions that empower families and involve close collaboration with community-based 
service providers. In recent years, wraparound has emerged as one approach to 
collaboratively developing interventions that are both family focused and ecologically 
comprehensive (Quinn & Lee, 2006). 

Page 17 of 47 

PS120114DW

56

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



As a part of the wraparound process, the program coordinator, case workers and mentors 
identifY the academic and social service needs ofparticipants through ongoing observation 
and 6-week attendance and grade reports. The program coordinator works with a campus 
point-of-contact (e.g., academic administrator) to obtain academic and attendance data and 
discuss deficiencies needing to be addressed for student success. Based on their interactions 
with participants during the weekly group sessions (or discussions with parents/family), 
mentors will communicate participant needs to the program coordinator. The program 
coordinator will work with a case worker and community-based organizations (e.g., 
Communities In Schools for students needing resources, certified teachers for students 
needing tutoring, City of Austinffravis County Health and Human Services for health 
assistance, etc.) to connect participants with the resources and services needed for student 
success. 

We cannot change the risk contributors that often lead to stress engagement, but by 
meeting the practical needs of participants through connections to a comprehensive support 
network, we can mitigate the stressors (Le., daily hassles caused by lack of resources) to 
which students must respond, thereby increasing the likelihood that they will develop an 
improved optimistic disposition resulting in positive behavioral change. The ongoing 
wraparound extension, combined with the mentoring and real-world connections, provides a 
holistic approach to combating the stressors that lead to negative behavior and poor choices 
among youth, which increases the likelihood ofachieving positive measurable outcomes over 
the course of this project. 

Hungryfor God Home (HFG) Program Structure 

HFG is a faith-based community organization that provides housing and resource referral 
for at-risk young men who are being released from foster care or correctional programs, 
homeless, or otherwise fatherless or lacking the skills needed to become productive and 
contributing members of the community. For program participants, HFG provides employment 
and educational assistance, assistance in obtaining state identification and Social Security cards, 
connection to health services, assistance with criminal and/or legal issues, assistance with 
rehabilitation from substance abuse, family and fatherhood training, instruction in personal 
money management, life skills training, short- and long-range goal planning, and practical living 
resources such as food, clothing, hygiene products and transportation. Additionally, HFG 
provides structured mentoring activities using a curriculum based on the six LOGOS Life Blocks 
(Life, Outlook, Goals & Overcoming Strategies). Evidence-based research suggests that 
screening academically at-risk students so that mentors can better understand the risks 
their mentees face can help target needed academic activities (Small, 2008), and HFG 

addresses this with an intensive needs assessment that is conducted upon the entrance of each 
mentee into the program, which allows HFG to effectively prioritize and address the needs 

identified. 

Page 18 of47 

PS120114DW

57

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



For the purposes of this project, HFG will serve referred ex-offenders ages 16 and up in 
its housing facility, providing both temporary and long-term housing options (with a continued 
follow-up mentoring component for either). The key mentor for HFG is Pastor Larry Ball, 
Executive Director-who resides in the facility with the young men and coaches them through a 
daily routine each day-along with volunteer mentors and guest speakers who will cover specific 
training topics. The average stay at the HFG facility lasts between 30 days and three months, 
although the mentorship continues after participants leave the facility, with the average mentor 
relationship lasting three or more years. The post-residence phase ofmentoring includes 
continued weekly communication and guidance with mentees and families as mentees re
integrate into their original family environments. The effectiveness of this process is supported 
by evidence-based research stating that mentors who develop relationships with key 
persons in the youth's life, especially parents, can increase the likelihood of the mentoring 
relationship having a positive impact (Small, 2008). All mentors must pass state and federal 
criminal background checks before working with youth. 

By directing young men to resources that will help them overcome the issues that have 
contributed to their current situations, HFG's goals are to see them (1) eventually give back in 
positive ways to making their communities safer and better places to live in; (2) ready for 
fatherhood; and (3) become role models who have been mentored and equipped for family 
success and stability. 

Barriers to Participation 

Primary barriers to participation for low-income, diverse, at-risk youth populations such 
as those to be served under this project include transportation, language, motivation and special 
needs. By providing bus basses and offering the option of van transportation to accommodate the 
needs of participants who lack reliable transportation (and mentors who may not feel 
comfortable transporting mentees in their personal vehicles), we would eliminate this barrier. In 
local 21 st Century Community Learning Centers (21 st CCLC) afterschool programs that have 
served high-need student populations with similar characteristics, offering bus passes or 
afterschool bus transportation has enabled these programs to consistently meet their target 
numbers of"regular" students served (Le., those who attend 30+ days), and activities in which 
instructors or mentors have provided transportation to/from activities when necessary 
consistently achieved a participation percentage of 83% or above (AISD, 21 st CCLC attendance 
records, 2004-2009). 

The second barrier, language, will be addressed by hiring a Spanish-bilingual case worker 
and connecting with AISD's Department of Schools, Family and Community Education-which 
includes refugee programs experienced in working with other diverse populations-for 
assistance with participants for whom neither English nor Spanish is a first language. If 
additional support is needed, AAMBHF case workers will research and reach out to any number 

Page 19 of 47 

PS120114DW

58

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



of community-based resources that are available which may lend assistance, and the County will 
be notified promptly if challenges persist in special, unique situations. 

The third barrier, motivation, is best addressed by assessing mentee interests, personality 
types and learning styles and matching them to mentors who are equipped and enthusiastic about 
offering engaging activities geared toward those attributes. Evidence-based research indicates 
that girls tend to do better in relationship-based mentoring while boys do better in activity
based mentoring, and strong mentor-youth relationships--characterized by authenticity, 
empathy, collaboration and companionship-are key (Small, 2008). In addition to training 
which will reinforce these elements, the project coordinator will be tasked with conducting 
consistent, weekly internal monitoring to ensure the quality and effectiveness ofmentor/mentee 
matches and activities. 

Finally, special needs will be addressed by pulling on AlSO's resources for training on 
pertinent issues and effective techniques that mentor and program staff must understand to reach 
such populations. Also, the advisor to this projec~ Dr. Natalie Davenport, will assist project 
leaders in developing strategies to resolve issues related to special needs. During the screening 
process, mentors will be advised of the likelihood that they will be mentoring juvenile offenders 
with emotional disturbances, learning disabilities and other special needs and will be asked to 
identifY their level of comfort in dealing with various types of special needs situations. 

Training and Technical Support 

Evidence-based research indicates that well trained mentors are more effective. Factors 
that have been found to increase mentor effectiveness include: 

• An understanding of the developmental issues that their mentee is experiencing. 

• An understanding of the familial, cultural and community context in which their 
mentee lives. 

• Having reaJistic expectations about the mentoring process and its outcomes. 

• Training in relationship building. 

• Training opportunities that are ongoing, not just at the beginning of the program 
(Small, 2008). 

Under this proposal, a plan for ongoing training and support for mentors will supplement the 
existing 360SG and HFG mentoring programs. Key activities involved in implementing this 
element would be: 

I. 	Use of available technological tools such as an online activity toolkits, webinars, and 
interactive communication networks; and 

2. 	 Participating in workshops, training of trainers. observation-and-feedback sessions, and 
technical assistance delivered by expert consultants. 

Page 20 of 47 

PS120114DW

59

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



These activities will be incorporated into the pre-existing mentoring program structure by 
supplementing mentoring activities with ongoing training and professional development 
opportunities for mentors and program staff at all levels. For mentors, this approach requires an 
average commitment ofapproximately 30 extra minutes per week or up to 2 hours per month to 
receive a level of support that will catapult their effectiveness in delivering mentoring activities 
to participants. Because mentors will come from different backgrounds-from college students 
to highly accomplished working professionals-we intend to offer relevant training and support 
using a variety ofdelivery methods that can accommodate all types ofschedules, preferences and 
experience levels. Mentors will be observed regularly, informally via walk-throughs and 
formally using activity observation forms, to ensure they are incorporating training into practice. 

As the contractor responsible for training and technical assistance, Infinity will 
coordinate intensive half- and full-day trainings (with a minimum of two full days for program 
staff and one full day for mentors) at the beginning of the grant period. To implement the 
proposed training and support activities, AAMBHF and Infinity will leverage existing resources 
such as facilities, supplies, technological tools already developed by other organizations and 
partnerships with coalitions and networks such as the Central Texas Afterschool Network and 
Ready By 21 that are able to provide low-cost professional development solutions for youth 
development practitioners. Under the guidance of Infinity and Dr. Natalie Davenport--expert 
advisor to this project-AAMBHF will ensure that mentors understand and respond to the 
special considerations, practices and laws involved in mentoring special needs, at-risk 
populations with learning problems, emotional disturbances, cultural differences, significant 
behavioral issues, lack of resources, etc.-particularly as they relate to re-integration into school
based environments. Ongoing training will include observation and feedback sessions, virtual 
assignments using online tools, or periodic mentor meetings. AAMBHF will emphasize the 
requirement that mentors participate in ongoing training activities before they begin working in 
this program. In collaboration with APIE, Austin CARES, AAMBHF and HFG, Infinity will 
develop a system for mentor support and tracking ofperformance and outcomes specific to this 
project. 

In addition to training mentors, evidence-based research indicates that adequate 
training of program staff can help ensure appropriate supervision and support of matches 
and enhance their success. Conversely, poorly implemented programs may not only be 
ineffective, but can lead to adverse effects on youth (Small, 2008). The training and technical 
assistance provided by Infinity will ensure that all program staff are properly equipped and 
prepared to: implement services according to the specifications in this proposal, including the 
use of evidence-based practices; maintain fiscal responsibility; effectively interview and match 
mentors and mentees; conduct internal monitoring and supervise mentor/mentee relationships for 
quality assurance; and collect and track data for continuous improvement and evaluation. Infinity 

will conduct monthly data reviews and periodic site visits to maintain accountability, determine 
progress toward project goals, and ensure that notable issues or concerns are addressed by the 

Page 21 of47 

PS120114DW

60

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



project coordinator in a timely fashion. AAMBHF's executive director and project director will 
also be copied on all significant communications from Infinity to ensure accountability. 

Evaluation and Data Collection 

AAMBHF and HFG will share two full-time case workers who will create and maintain 
individual files for each program participant and work with mentors and program staff to track 
progress toward meeting the identified needs of each participant. To assess the impact of this 
project, the following outcome data will be collected and analyzed: 

• Number of mentors at the beginning and close of program 

• Number of trained program mentors 

• Number of mentors successfully completing each training 

• Evidence-based programs/practices implemented 

• Number of youth enrolled and retained in program 

• Number of mentoring programs 

• Number of mentoring programs with active partners 

• Number ofyouth completing program requirements 

• Number of youth with a new offense 

• Number of youth exhibiting a desired change in targeted behavior 

• Number ofyouth served using an evidence-based practice 

As applicable for participants who are enrolled at AISD during the program period, 
AAMBHF will evaluate mentee progress via documentation ofparticipant-level data received 
from AISD under a current data-sharing agreement (also will pursue this with other school 
districts that are willing to share data), including: 

1) educational improvement, measured by: 
-- increases in standardized test scores, GPA and/or 6-weeks grades 

2) attendance improvement, measured by: 
-- increases in attendance rates 

3) improvement in behavioral/discipline outcomes, measured by: 
-- decreased discretionary discipline referral rates 

-- anecdotal evidence from mentors and school staff 

Additionally, in partnership with the UT DDCE, progress on psychological outcomes will 

be measured via participant surveys at the beginning and end of the program period, which 

Page 22 of 47 

PS120114DW

61

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



measure students': valuation ofacademic success, long-tenn aspirations and expectations, life 
orientation (general attitudes ofoptimism/pessimism), self-esteem, and ethnic identity. 

Promotion to Stakeholders 

As program promotion is one method for achieving support and sustainability, fact sheets 
for AAMBHF mentoring programs-which include key data outcomes, highlights, partners and 
program descriptions-are constantly updated and shared with AAMBHF's list serve of over 
6,500 contacts, elected officials (local, county and state levels), school board members, 
principals, key decision-makers in a number ofagencies, and all attendees of the AAMB 
Conferences (approx. 350 per month--parents, school/community leaders, volunteers, vendors, 
etc.). Program partners and funders are listed on all AAMB Conference flyers (thousands 
distributed each month), fact sheets, emails and other written communications. Partners and 
funders are acknowledged verbally at the AAMB Conferences, in meetings with key 
stakeholders, and at all special events. Data will be compiled after the project period, and final 
reports are shared publicly on the AAMBHF website and via presentations to the stakeholders 
listed above. Press releases will also be created to announce any major milestones or significant 
improvements resulting from the mentoring programs under this grant. 

Page 23 of 47 

PS120114DW

62

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



4.0 - PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS 

For successful implementation of this project, management and oversight within 
AAMBHF will be provided by Michael Lofton (5% time commitment) and Janice Johnson (10% 
time commitment), whose credentials were described in Section 2.0-0rganizational 
Qualifications. One Juvenile Mentoring Initiative OMI) Program Coordinator and two case 
workers will be hired and dedicated 100% to this project (job description details below) in order 
to ensure proper coordination between all stakeholders, day-to-day implementation and tracking 

ofdata. One van driver will dedicate 100% time to this project to safely transport program 
participants to and from program locations as needed. For HFG, Larry Ball (credentials also 
described in Section 2.0-0rganization Qualifications) will dedicate 50% ofhis service time to 
serving mentees as part of this project, ensuring that space is reserved in the HFG facility to 
accommodate mentee referrals and that aU project requirements are fulfilled on behalf of HFG. 
Resumes of existing key personnel are included in Appendix B. 

Job Description #1 

Job Title: Case Worker 

SUMMARY OF FUNCTION: 

Determines applicants' eligibility for a variety of social services available and/or provides other 

social services related to crisis intervention and short-term case management. Interviews clients, 

collects and completes required eligibility documentation, determines eligibility for social 

services assistance and monitors client progress and usage of assistance. Refers clients to clinical 

and social service provider resources. 


WORK PERFORMED: 
• Interviews clients, collects and completes required documentation and determines eligibility for 
assistance based upon a variety of service regulations and procedures. Monitors and ensures 
contract and program compliance. May make home visits on an "as needed" basis for clients 
unable to come to the service site. 
• Provides basic needs counseling and problem-solving assistance or case management services 
for clients. Conducts assessment ofclient needs; develops casework/service plans, assists JMI 
Coordinator in mentor screening and matching based on individual and cultural influences; 
monitors progress and follow-up. Provides social services related to crisis intervention. 
• Coordinates with mentors, other service agencies, organizations, and vendors to provide 
appropriate services and information for clients as well as referrals. Serves as an advocate on 
behalf ofclient. Makes appropriate referrals to other social service, education, and/or health 
agencies as needed. Interprets eligibility requirements, policy, and procedure to clients, other 
agencies, vendors, and governmental entities. 
• Assists in contract development and monitoring. 

Page 24 of 47 

PS120114DW

63

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• Plans, organizes, and participates in special projects including outreach efforts, public 
speaking, and special activities for client. Provides education and training to clients/community. 
• May provide short and long-term case management, crisis intervention and service coordination 
to ensure maximum self-sufficiency and pro-social living. May provide short-term independent 
living skills assistance and training. 
• May assist clients in obtaining vocational and employment services. 
• May recruit, train and function as lead over volunteers and staff. 
• Performs other job-related duties as assigned. 

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: 

Education and experience equivalent to: 

Bachelor's degree in one ofthe social or behavioral sciences AND two (2) years experience in 

social services related work. 


Additional: 

Possession of a valid Texas Driver's License required. 

Must pass state and federal criminal background checks 


KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES: 


Knowledge of: 
• Policies, practices, procedures and terminology ofassigned function. 
• Local social services, organizations and programs and the resources available. 
• Federal, state and local program laws and requirements. 
• Cultural considerations and community influences that may affect the mentor/mentee 
relationship 
• Modem office practices, procedures and methods. 
• Computer equipment to include word processing, spreadsheets, databases and a variety of 
software packages. 

Skill in: 
• Providing assistance to clients. 
• Both verbal and written communication. 
• Interviewing techniques. 
• Problem solving and decision-making. 
• Operating a variety ofmodem office equipment, including a computer. 
• Referring clients to appropriate social services organizations and programs. 
• Math computation. 

Ability to: 
• Operate a computer, including word processing, spreadsheets, databases and a variety of 
software packages. 
• Deal effectively with persons experiencing crises and economic stress. 
• Work effectively and courteously under high-pressure circumstances. 
• Prepare accurate and complete records and reports. 

Page 25 of 47 

PS120114DW

64

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• Demonstrate consistent, sound, and mature judgment in the effective and efficient use of 
human and financial resources. 
• Manage time well and meet timelines. 
• Communicate effectively. 
• Establish and maintain effective working relationships with clients, County employees and 
officials, community-based and other organizations, clinical and other social service providers 
and the pUblic. 

PHYSICALIENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS: 
Physical requirements include lifting/carrying up to 25 pounds, visual acuity, speech and 
hearing, hand and eye coordination and manual dexterity, repetitive motion, standing, sitting, 
walking, climbing stairs, bending, stooping, crouching, kneeling, pushing, pulling, reaching, 
twisting, balancing, repetitive motion, driving, client/customer contact, squatting to perfonn the 
essential functions. 

Job Description #2 

Job Title: Juvenile Mentoring Initiative Program Coordinator 

BASIC FUNCTION: 
Under general direction, to plan, supervise and coordinate the activities of the AAMBHF 
Juvenile Mentoring Initiative (JMI), specifically targeting the areas ofprevention, intervention, 
education and community awareness; to assist in activities related to juvenile issues; and to 
perfonn other related duties as assigned. 

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS: 
JMI is a community-based mentoring program for juvenile offenders. This position functions 
independently in coordinating program activities and representing AAMBHF as the primary 
contact with program partners, volunteers in the community, other enforcement agencies, and the 
youth and parents participating in the program. 

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES: 
• 	 Plan and coordinate 1MI activities, including recommendations to develop and implement 

policies, procedures, goals and objectives of the program. 
• 	 Refer cases as suitable to other program partners and community resources. 
• 	 Create and submit periodic perfonnance reports. 
• 	 Provide information about the program to youth and their parents through meetings, online 

methods, printed materials, and telephone contacts. 
• 	 Recruit, train, coordinate and supervise community volunteers to serve as mentors; 

coordinate with the assigned training and technical assistance provider to ensure program 
quality and accountability. 

• 	 Monitor all placements and provide follow-up for youth offenders and mentors in order to 
assure participants experience personal growth and development. 

Page 26 of 47 

PS120114DW

65

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Research, develop and maintain new activity sites in the community for participants, 
establishing rapport and good working relationships with worksite 
supervisors/administrators. 

• 	 Produce and maintain appropriate documentation as necessary. 
• 	 Make presentations to groups to cultivate positive community relations. 
• 	 Handle general information requests for assistance regarding juvenile issues: make referrals 

and maintain working relationships with appropriate community agencies, including social 
services, community services, health services, probation department, schools, workers 
assistance, etc. 

• 	 Assist other AAMBHF staff in juvenile programs as requested. 
• 	 Train and direct activities of staff and volunteers. 
• 	 Participate in community groups related to youth welfare. 
• 	 Perform other related duties as assigned. 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

Knowledge of: 
• 	 Travis County Juvenile Probation Department policies, procedures and guidelines. 
• 	 Texas laws and Municipal Code relating to Juveniles. 

Ability to: 
• 	 Evaluate and determine compatibility ofmentor/mentee matches based on personal, cultural 

and community influences that may affect the mentor/mentee relationship. 
• 	 Prepare required documentation for all referrals and maintain accurate and legible records 

and statistics. 
• 	 Communicate effectively with the public, community and County officials regarding youth 

related issues. 
• 	 Interact in a sensitive and positive manner with persons from a wide variety of ethnic, 

cultural, language and economic backgrounds. 
• 	 Cultivate positive community relations and mentor interest by making presentations to 

businesses, churches, civic, governmental, fraternal and other community groups. 
• 	 Communicate effectively orally and in writing. 
• 	 Establish effective and cooperative working relationships with staff, partners, the public and 

others that are in contact with this position. 
• 	 Work independently without close supervision. 
• 	 Work a flexible schedule, including evenings and weekends. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination ofexperience and education that would likely provide the required knowledge 

and abilities for qualification. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be: 

• 	 Equivalent to the completion of a high school diploma, supplemented by courses in 

community relations, youth development, juvenile justice, police science, or related fields 
and, 

• 	 Three years of increasingly responsible work experience involving at-risk youth populations 
and frequent contact with the public. 

Page 21 of 41 

PS120114DW

66

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Familiarity with Austin and Travis County communities' social service and support agencies 
and organizations are highly desirable. 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 
• 	 Possession of a valid Texas Driver's License and evidence of a safe driving record. 
• 	 Flexibility to work a variety of day, evening and weekend hours as required. 
• 	 Must pass state and federal criminal background checks 

PHYSICAL STANDARDS: 
Physical requirements include lifting/carrying up to 25 pounds, visual acuity, speech and 
hearing, hand and eye coordination and manual dexterity, repetitive motion, standing, sitting, 
walking, climbing stairs, bending, stooping, crouching, kneeling, pushing, pulling, reaching, 
twisting, balancing, repetitive motion, driving, client/customer contact, squatting to perform the 
essential functions. Driving a vehicle is necessary to transport participants or travel to other site 
locations as necessary. 

Job Description #3 

Job Title: Driver 

JOB PURPOSE & RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Incumbent provides safe, efficient transportation for program participants to and from their 
respective program sites. Incumbent performs as a regular, full-time van driver. 

FUNCTIONS: 

• Operates vehicle in a safe and efficient manner. 
• Identifies by name participants riding in the vehicle. 
• Drives all routes exactly as designated in writing and requests necessary changes. 
• Identifies and reports to JMI Program Coordinator participants involved in disciplinary 
situations. 
• Performs basic checkout and emergency procedures. 
• Provides staff with reports as requested. 
• Completes written reports and discusses with JMI Program Coordinator all accidents, vehicle 
damage, and participant injury situations. 
• Regularly requests and/or facilitates all vehicle maintenance and repair. 
• Attends all required training programs and workshops. 
• Instructs participants on van riding rules and regulations. 

Page 28 of 47 

PS120114DW

67

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

EDUCATION: 

Ten (10) to twelve (12) years of school, or equivalent with specialized training. Incumbent must 
be certified as per the following: Class C Driver's License, Defensive Driving Course, and Texas 
Department ofPublic Safety Motor Vehicle Record check. 

KNOWLEDGE & SKILLS: 

This position requires knowledge ofmotor vehicle laws as well as AISD and Travis County 
transportation policies and procedures. Incumbent must be able to read and write. Incumbent 
must have effective work habits and be able to communicate verbally and in writing with staff, 
volunteers, participants, parents, and the general public to encourage cooperation and respect. 

DUTY DAYS: 50 weeks; 40 hours per week, spread across six week days 

Page 29 of 47 

PS120114DW

68

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



5.0 - OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SERVICE DELIVERY MODEL 


JMI Coordinator; Case workers 

Mentors;J~I<:oordinator; Case workers 

Page 30 of47 

PS120114DW

69

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



6.0 - REPORTS (sample formats) 

AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 

Monthly Progress Report 

Mentee Name: 


Mentor: 


Length of Relationship: 


Day # 
.. 

Date nme 
(e.g., 03/04/2010) _le .8-,4:30-6pm) 

..---.....--~ 

location 
{e'l!., Youth R.source ,"_nter, .. 

Activity Description 
(~,._~~" S~!!II..group sesston foll,?~~d bVQne~to-one me_~~~rtni) 

Results 
(e.g., Completed goal-settlngoctlvl!VJ 

1 
¥_._------

-
2 

..---- -----~---~-----

3 
.. 

4 
...-----

5 _. 
.._---- ~.~ --~--~----- "---'--

_. 6 

7 
i--- ----------_. 

8 

9 

10 

Behavioral progress toward mentorlnggoals (describe): 

Page 31 of 47 

PS120114DW

70

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 

Month I Year: ____________Monthly Program Report 
Summary ofServices to Youth 

Item Description 

Number of Youth Referred 
,..----....... _.... ".~.... 

Number of Youth Matched to a Mentor 

I 

I 
Results 

Average Number of Days Between Referral and Matching 

Number of Youth Pending Mentor Match 

Number of Youth Reassigned to Different Mentor 

Number of Youth Served by MentorActivities 

Number of Youth Exiting Program 

Discharge Reason If1 

NumberAffected (Reason 111) 

Discharge Reason 112 

Number Affected (Reason 112) 

Discharge Reason 113 

Number Affected (Reason 113) 
r 

Additional Comments, Highlights or Issues: 

Page 32 of 47 

PS120114DW

71

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 


Monthly Program Report 
Summary ofMentor Activities 

(attach sign-in sheets, meeting agendas, observation forms, etc.) 


Total Mentors: 3 

Mentor Information Trainings Conducted 

Date Date 

Total Activity Participation: 2 1 

Additional Comments, Highlights or Issues: 

Total 
Date Date Activities 

2 

2 

1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2 0 5 

Page 33 of 47 

PS120114DW

72

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 

Discharge Report 
(attach exit survey) 

Mentee Name: 

Mentor(s): 

Start Date 

End Date 

Number of Mentor Activities 

I Frequency of Mentor Activities 

Types of Mentor Activities 

Assessment of behavioral progress toward rnentoring goals: 

Recommendations to maintain progress achieved during program: 

Additional comments: 

Page 34 of 47 

PS120114DW

73

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Notification to Travis County 

AAMBHF will notifY the County according to the following procedures: 

(1) Notice ofsignificant incidents will be provided by the JMI Program Coordinator via 
email to the County's designee within 8 business hours of the time he/she becomes aware 
of such incidents, to include all updates received through the time ofnotification. 
Mentors and staff will be expected to notifY the Program Coordinator immediately of any 
significant incidents by phone, email and/or text, regardless of the time ofday. 

(2) Youth who do not participate in an initial meeting or mentoring session set up by 
AAMBHF or HFG will be contacted immediately by the corresponding agency to 
reschedule the session for a future date or time. For youth who do not participate in the 
rescheduled meeting--or youth who do not respond within 48 hours to communication 
after missing the initial session-the 1MI Program Coordinator shall be notified 
immediately and will, in turn, notifY the County's designee within 24 hours ofthe time 
he/she becomes aware ofthe failure to participate. 

Page 35 of 47 

PS120114DW

74

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PART II. SECTION B - PROGRAM PERFORMANCE MEASURES 


Project Goal: To reduce recidivism, delinquent behavior and poor achievement among program 
participants by (1) offering a continuum of care through intensive wraparound mentorship 
programs for youth offenders from pre-release to post-release and (2) providing ongoing training 
and technical assistance to mentors and program representatives. 

Objectives 

(1) Expand current mentoring strategies and program design to connect 80 high-need youth 
ages 12-17 with qualified mentors and resources needed for success over a l2-month 
time period. 

(2) Improve participant attitudes, expectations and perceptions about educational 

achievement and life success. 


(3) Improve educational achievement and behavior among program participants. 
(4) Increase the capacity for mentors and front-line staff to facilitate quality programs that 

produce desired outcomes through ongoing training and technical assistance. 

For clarity ofvision, a graphic breakdown of goals, objectives, activities, and output and 
outcome measures (short- and long-term) is depicted in the Logic Model on the next page. 

Data collection 

To assemble the information needed to track performance measures and comply with 
reporting requirements, we will use in-house program records-.-maintained and updated weekly 
by case workers and the project coordinator-to track number ofyouth served, enrollment, 
active partners, training and professional development offered, and completion of program 
requirements. AAMBHF has a three-way data-sharing agreement on file with AlSO and the 
University of Texas at Austin, and school district data will be provided by AISD's External 
Evaluation Department to track attendance, grades, test scores and behavioral data. All partners 
will comply with Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERP A) guidelines regarding the 
treatment of confidential information. Psychological outcomes related to participant attitudes and 
perceptions will be measured via participant surveys at the beginning and end of the program 
period, which measure students': valuation ofacademic success, long-term aspirations and 
expectations, life orientation (general attitudes of optimism/pessimism), self-esteem, and ethnic 
identity. We will look to TCJPD to provide information regarding recidivism rates and other 
correctional data needed for reporting and program evaluation. HFG will share all program and 
assessment data, progress reports, participant information and vital statistics necessary for 
program evaluation and quality assurance. 

Page 36 of 47 

PS120114DW

75

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



LOGIC MODEL - AAMBHF JUVENILE MENTORING INITIATIVE 


PROBLEM SUBPROBLEM 


Improving 

Systems and 

Programs to 


Address 

Juvenile 


Delinquency 


---+ 
 Juvenile ex-offenders 
in Travis County are iII
equipped to transition 

successfully from 
confinement back into 

their communities 

+ 	 + 

Goal(s) 	 Objective(s) 

Project Goal: 
To reduce 
recidivism, 
delinquent 
behavior and poor 
achievement 
among program 
participants by 
offering a 
continuum of care 
through intensive 
wraparound 
mentorship 
programs for 
youth offenders 
from pre-release 
to post-release' 
and (2) providing 
ongoing training 
and technical 
assistance to 
mentors and 
program 
representatives. 

ACTIVITIES 


• 	 Delivery of mentor 
programs, pre- and 
post-release 

• 	 Individual needs 
assessments 

• 	 Case management 
and connection of 
participants to 
resources to meet 
needs 

• 	 Mentor/staff training 
and technical 
support 

• 	 Curriculum 
development 

• 	 Development of 
universal 
assessment tool 

• 	 Gather feedback 
and data for 
continuous 
improvement 

• 	 Create annual 
data/evaluation 
report 

• 	 Pursue, maintain 
and nurture 
partnerships 

• 	 PartiCipate in 
OJJDP-sponsored 
events 

• 	 Develop plan for 
sustainabUity 

• 	 Program promotion 

OUTPUT MEASURES 


• Number of mentors 

• 	 Number of trained 
program mentors 

• 	 Number of mentors 
successfully 
completing training 

• 	 Evidence-based 
programs/practices 
implemented 

• 	 Number of youth 
enrolled and 
retained in program 

• 	 Number of 
mentoring programs 

• 	 Number of 
mentoring programs 
with active partners 

• 	 Number of youth 
completing program 
requirements 

• 	 Number of youth 
with a new offense 

• 	Number of youth 
exhibiting a desired 
change in attitudes 
and perceptions 

• 	 Number of youth 
exhibiting a desired 
change in targeted 
behaviors 

• 	 Number of youth 
served using an 
evidence-based 
practice 

OUTCOME MEASURES 

Short term Long Term 


Improvement of the Productive Life 
following output Stage Outcomes for 
measures in >75% of Participantsparticipants: 
• 	perceptions and • 	Competence

attitudes 
• 	educational • Health 

achievement • 	Healthy
• 	schoolattendance(W relationships

applicable) 
• 	behavior • Effective parenting 

• College/career 
successfully completing 
90% of program mentors 

success 
training and increasing 
knowledge of the 
program area 

60% mentor retention 1
rate 

Safer Communities 90% of mentorlng 
programs with active 
partners. II1II School Improvement 

60% participants 
completing program 
requirements 

<20% youth who offend 
or reoffend 

100% of youth 
benefitting from 
evidence-based 
practices 

PS120114DW

76

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



OFFEROR REFERENCES 

Shannon Jones III 
Assistant Director 
Public Health and Community Services Division 
AustinlTravis County Health and Human Services Department 
15 Waller Street 
Austin, Texas 78702 
(512) 972-5416 

Julia Narum, M.S. 
Case Manager 
City ofAustin Municipal Court 
Youth Services Unit 
PO Box 2135 
Austin, Texas 78768 
(512) 974-4857 

Richard E. Scott 
Justice ofthe Peace 
Travis County, Precinct One 
1811 Springdale Road, Suite 110 
Austin, Texas 78721 
(512) 854-7700 

Freddie B. Dixon, Sr. 
Director ofCommunity Outreach 
University of Texas at Austin 
Community Engagement Center 
1009 E. 11 th Street, 2nd Floor 
Austin, Texas 78702 
(512) 232-8586 

Mark Williams 
Board President 
Austin Independent School District 
1111 W. 6th Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
(512) 657-2468 

Page 38 of 47 

PS120114DW

77

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



DESCRIPTION OF OFFEROR 


AAMBHF is a unique organization designed to match successful adult mentors and role 
models to high-need students with a specific goal of reducing the academic achievement gap 
between African Americans and their Caucasian counterparts. AAMBHF directs data-focused 
school and community-based programs that (1) combat crime, juvenile delinquency and 
destructive antisocial behavior; (2) encourage academic excellence; (3) build working 
partnerships between successful African-American men and boys through educational 
workshops and mentoring programs; and (4) teach successful strategies for achieving economic 
prosperity and personal wealth through entrepreneurial, academic and employment activities. 
Current services provided include: 

1) 	 African American Men and Boys (AAMB) Conferences, which have served thousands of 
at-risk youth of all ethnicities and backgrounds over the last five years and inspired 
Austin lSD's subsequent Hispanic Futures Conferences; 

2) 	 360 Small Group Mentoring Program, an intensive wraparound model that delivers 
weekly mentoring throughout the school year with a tutoring/social services component 
to serve the holistic needs of at-risk youth; 

3) 	"Teen Bling" Summer Camp, a partnership with Dell Computers' BRIDGE Program that 
provides mentors to teach young people the principles ofentrepreneurship using 
technology-based solutions; and 

4) 	 Crew 12 program, which presents a team of young people an opportunity to run the 
technical aspects ofvideography and documentation of the AAMB Conferences. 

AAMBHF services do not require licensing. 

Total number ofemployees (all inside Travis County): 4 

Main office location: 6633 Highway 290 East, Austin, Texas 78723 

Page 39 of47 

PS120114DW

78

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



OFFEROR REPRESENTATIVE 


The designated individual who will be responsible for answering technical and contractual 
questions with respect to this proposal is Sabine Foster, who can be reached at (512) 905-5493. 

COST PROPOSAL 

Proposed services for this request would total $301,630 - as detailed in Part II, Section C on the 

following pages. 

Page 40 of 47 

PS120114DW

79

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PART II. SECTION C - COST PROPOSAL WITH FEE SCHEDULE 


Narrative Explanation of Budget Items 

A. Payroll Costs 

AAMBHF will hire two full-time case workers at $55,000 each, who will dedicate 100% time to 
the creation and maintenance of individual files for each program participant and work with 
mentors, partners and program staff to track progress toward meeting the identified needs of each 
participant. A full-time Juvenile Mentoring Initiative Program Coordinator will be hired at 
$50,000 per year and dedicate 100% time to the planning, coordination, implementation and 
supervision of the AAMBHF Juvenile Mentoring Initiative project as detailed in this proposal. 
Michael Lofton, AAMBHF Executive Director, and Janice Johnson, AAMBHF Project Director, 
will dedicate 5% ($3,500) and 10% ($6,500) respectively to the planning, supervision and 
promotion of the programs under this proposaL One full-time driver will be hired at $28,000 per 
year and will dedicate 100% time to the safe transport of participants to and from program sites. 
All salary amounts for workers not yet hired were researched through online comparisons of 
standard pay rates for the respective positions. 

B. Fringe Benefits 

AAMBHF does not provide fringe benefits for employees. 

C. Travel Costs (domestic travel only) 

Local mileage is included at the current government approved rate of $0.51 per mile to cover 
travel for the program/project directors to travel to and from the various program sites for 
program observation, supervision and support for program staff and mentors. Also, local mileage 
of $0.51 per mile will cover the cost of gasoline, maintenance and wear-and-tear for the vehicle 
used for program transport. Additionally, bus passes will be purchased from Capital Metro at the 
provider's rate of $1.00 per Day Pass (covers a 24-hour time period) to allow for the safe travel 
of program participants to and from program sites. 

D. Equipment 

One transport van will be purchased at a cost not to exceed $20,000 (based on estimates 
generated on Autotrader.com for 2009/2010 models that have been driven for approximately 
30,000 to 40,000 miles), in order to ensure that participants are able to safely travel to programs 
regardless of transportation barriers that may exist, such as lack of vehicle or driver availability 

Page 41 of 47 

PS120114DW

80

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:Autotrader.com


within the family, limited or no access to public transportation systems, or special situations or 
emergencies that warrant the need for expedient, accessible means of transport. 

E. Supplies 

Supplies purchased will include cost-effective materials (estimated at $20 per participant) for 
conducting group mentoring activities, such as paper, pens, pencils, reading materials and small 
miscellaneous items necessary for tangible demonstrations and hands-on activities. 

F. Construction 

No funding for this program will be used for construction. 

G. Consultants/Contracts 

Hungry for God Home will be contracted at $30,000 for the full 12-month period to provide 
housing, mentoring, assessments, curriculum delivery and connection to resources for program 
participants. Infinity will provide technical assistance, training of mentors and program staff, 
guidance in program promotion and evaluation, and assistance with the design of templates and 
systems for evaluation, budget tracking, quality assurance, etc., at an industry-standard rate of 
$300 per day to ensure that AAMBHF meets all Travis County requirements and achieves all 
goals and performance measures as presented in this proposal. A mental health professional will 
be contracted at a fee not to exceed $95 per hour (based on a quote ofcurrent rates from a mental 
health provider) as needed in special cases for one-to-one counseling sessions, general guidance 
andlor training of mentors or program staff. For program evaluation and reporting, AAMBHF 
will contract with AISD's External Evaluation Department at its standard rate of $28.50 per 
hour. A certified public accountant will be contracted at an agreed rate of $350 per month to 
maintain all financial records, process expenditures, maintain a separate bank account and 
records specific to this grant, provide reports/audits as needed, and ensure accountability for 
grant and tax reporting purposes. 

H. Other Costs 

Reproduction/printing will cover the cost of copies of training and promotional materials and 
was based on an estimated average of $0.08 per copy x 12,500 copies. Training registration fees 
will cover the costs of mentor/staff training on the Youth Program Quality Initiative training 
modules, which are offered by the Central Texas Afterschool Network and Ready By 21 
coalition at a nominal rate of $15 per participant per training, which covers the cost of training 
materials and supplies. Automobile insurance for the transport van is estimated at $2,000 and 
will cover most or all of the cost of the insurance required by Travis County and state law. 

I. Indirect Costs 

No indirect costs will be requested. 

Page 42 of 47 

PS120114DW

81

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cost Comparison 

A total of 80 mentees are proposed to be matched to mentors and served in a minimum of weekly 
sessions over a 50-week time period. Table 3 provides a comparison of the cost per participant 
for the proposed AAMBHF Juvenile Mentoring Initiative to six evidence-based juvenile offender 
programs across the U.S. based on a report by the Washington State Institute for Public Policy 
(2007). The Family Integrated Transitions program, which most closely resembles the project in 
this proposal-beginning therapy services two months prior to release of the juvenile offenders 
and following them for 4 to 6 months after release-incurs a per-participant cost of $9,665. In 
relation to the six programs, the AAMBHF's cost of $3,770.38 appears reasonable and cost
effective for the depth of service provided, which we believe is necessary to achieve the desired 
measurable outcomes. Also, compared to the programs listed, significantly more youth/families 
will be served by this project for more than twice the duration, and AAMBHF's daily and 
weekly costs per participant are significantly less than most of the programs in this comparison. 

Table 3 

Cost Comparison 
Compares six evldence-b3sed Juvenile offender programs to the proposed AAMBHF Juvenile Mentor/ng InitiarJve 

#of 
Weeks # of Days 

(average, (average, 
13 12 
10 30 
20 
28 

Coordination of Services nla 2 
Restorative Justice Victim Offender Mediation nla 1 
AAMBHF Juvenile Mentoring Initiative 50 50 

• Mode/roost closely resembles the AAA4BHF Jwenile Mentoring Initiative 
•• Report does not specify number atdays Of youth/fami/ies served 

Source: June 2007 report by Washington InsitlMe for Public Policy 

#Youthl 
Families 
Served Total Cost per 

(average, Participant 
11 $ 2325.00 
10 $ 897.00 
5 $ 4264.00 
5 $ 9665.00 

$ 205.00 
1 $ 880.00 

80 S 3,770.38 

A detailed budget breakdown is provided on the next two pages, followed by a fee schedule as a 
basis for billing and reimbursement of costs. 

Page 43 of 47 

PS120114DW

82

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:3,770.38


AAMBHF Juvenile Mentoring Initiative (JMI) - Project Budget Detail 

A. Personnel 
Name Position Computation Cost 

(will hire) Case Worker (1 bilingual) 100% of $55,OOO/yr x 2 positions 110,000 

(will hire) JMI Program Coordinator 100% of $SO,OOO/~r 
Executive Director 5% of $70,000/yr 

Janice 

(will hire) Driver (for program transport) $14/hr x 40 hrs/wk x SO wks/yr 

50,000 

28,000 

Subtotal 198,000 

Match Research Assistant (in-kind) from University of Texas at Austin ($28,241/yr) $ 28,241 

Match AAMBHF Intern @$20x 16 hrs/wk x 4Owks/yr $ 12,800 

Match Subtotal $ 41,041 

B. Fringe Benefits (n/a  AAMBHF does not provide benefits to employees) 

Total Personnel & Fringe Benefits $ 198,000 

Toml Match PelSonnel & Fringe Benefits $ 41,041 

C. Travel (Domestic only) 

Type of Travel Expense Description Cost 

Local mileage: Staff 
Within Travis County, for program/project staff to travel between sites; Est. 

5,000 miles x $O.51/mile 
$ 2,550 

Within Travis County, fortranportof mentees to program location(s); Est. 
Local mileage: Program $ 9,180 

"V'!'I"::III!'P of 6D x SOwks x $O.51/mile 

$1 per Day Pass (covers 24-hrtime period) x est. SO participants x est. SO 
Bus Passes: Capital Metro $ 2,500

program days each 

Total Travel $ 14,230 

D. Equipment N/A 

Equipment Items Computation Cost 

Van/Transport Vehicle 
Est. used 12-15 passenger van (at ~30,OOO miles; 2009/2010 model) based on 

information from Autotrader.com 
$ 20,000 

Total Equipment $ 20,000 

E. Supplies 

Average expenditure of $20/participant)( 100 participants total $ 2,000Program Activity Supplies 

Total Supplies $ 2,000 

F. Construction N/A 

G. Consultants/Contractors 
Description/Name 

Hungry for God Home 

The Infinity Movement Inc 

Mental Health Professional 

Service Provided 

Mentoring services for 12 months (agreed upon flat rate) 
Training, technical assistance and coordination of the evaluation process; 

One-to-one sessions and mentor/staff training, as needed; $95/hr)( 100 hrs 

Cost 

$ 

$ 

$ 

30,000 

15,600 

9,500 

)(52 

Meetings to coordinate data collection; Compilation of independent program
Program Evaluation 

$3SO/month)( 12 months 

$ 2,850 

Certified Public Accountant $ 4,200 

Total Consultants/Contracts $ 62,150 

Page 44 of 41 

PS120114DW

83

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



H. Other Costs 
Description Computation Cost 

$ 1,000Reproduction 50 staff/mentors x $O.08/coPV per individual x 250 copie:::s:cJprc:e::.:r-'i.:.:n=d:..:iv.:..;id::..:u:::a:.:.I__---'''--_--=:!=~ 

YPQI Training Registration Fees $15 per trainee x est. 50trainees x 3 trainings each $ 2,250 
Insurance (auto) Est. $2,000/yr $ 2,000 

Total Other Costs $ 5,250 

Match Rent!orofflCe/meeting spaces (Youth Resource Center); $1,200/mo. X12 mos. $ 14,400 

I. Indirect Costs N/A 

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED FROM TRAVIS COUNTY $ 301,630 
TOTAL MATCH $ 55,441 
TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $ 351,071 
Total Mentees Served $ 80 
Cost (to County) per Mentee $ 3,no.38 

Page 45 of 47 

PS120114DW

84

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Fee Schedule 

Item Description Unit I Cost per Notes 
# 

i 
Unit 

1 Salary: Case Worker #1 @ 100% month $4,583.33 12 months 

2 Salary: Case Worker #2 @ 100% month $4,583.33 12 months 

3 Salary: ~IMI Program Coordinator @ month $4,166.67 12 months i 

100% 

4 Salary: MMBHF Executive Director month $583.33 12 months 
@5% 

5 Salary: MMBHF Project Director @ month $812.50 12 months 
10% 

6 Salary: Driver @ 100% month $2,333.33 12 months 

7 Local Mileage: Staff mile $0.51 5,000 miles per year 

8 Local Mileage: Program mile $0.51 18,000 miles per year 

9 Bus Passes: Capital Metro day $1.00 2,500 day passes 
pass 

10 Equipment: VanfTransport Vehicle vehicle n/a Billing based on total actual 
cost; bill of sale will be provided; 

not to exceed $20,000 

11 Supplies and Materials n/a n/a Billing on a reimbursement 
basis; receipts will be provided; 

not to exceed $2,000 

12 Contract: Hungry for God month $2,500.00 12 months 

13 Consultant: Infinity day $300.00 52 days 

14 Contract: Mental Health Professional hour $95.00 100 hours 

15 Contract: Program Evaluation hour $28.50 100 hours 

16 Contract: Certified Public Accountant month $350.00 12 months 

17 Reproduction/printing n/a n/a Billing on a reimbursement 
basis; receipts will be provided; 

not to exceed $1,000 

18 YPQI Training Registration Fees trainee $15.00 Not to exceed $2,250 

19 Insurance (auto) year n/a Billing on a reimbursement 
bases; receipt will be provided; 

not to exceed $2,000 

Page 46 of 47 


PS120114DW

85

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Sustainability 

While sustainability of such a significant project is one of the most difficult aspects to 
achieve, AAMBHF is taking steps toward this goaJ by: 

1) Leveraging funds for program personnel and evaluation support, to prove the 
effectiveness of the program in order to secure future funding in the face of 
competing priorities and sustain some manpower to assist (in a more limited capacity) 
with future program facilitation; 

2) Developing the YRC and making it an integral asset in the strategy to provide a 
comprehensive continuum ofcare, which will remain a separately-funded source for 
wraparound support through the many tangible, no-cost services offered in this "one
stop" venue; 

3) Engaging in multiple fundraising efforts such as annual events, charitable 
contribution campaigns and focused outreach and program promotion; 

4) 	 If funding is not renewed for the following fiscal period, AAMBHF will develop a 
plan to continue providing follow-up for mentees served during the funding period 
using the limited personnel and resources available after funding has expired. 

Page 47 of47 

PS120114DW

86

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Sources Cited 

21st Century Community Learning Centers: Pathways to Progress, Saint Paul Public Schools. (2003). 
University ofMinnesota Center for Applied Research and Educational Improvement. 

Allen, W. R. (1992). The color of success: African-American college student outcomes at predominantly 
White and historically Black public colleges and universities. Harvard Educational Review, 62, 
26-44. 

Annenberg Institute for School Reform. (2009). Organized communities, stronger schools: A preview of 
research findings. Retrieved September 20, 2009, from 
http://www .edfunders.orgidownloads/conf2008/Session%20Handouts/ geevarghese3.pdf 

Carroll, c., Patterson, M., Wood, S., Booth, A., Rick, J., & Balain, S. (2007). A conceptual framework for 
implementation fidelity. Implementation Science, 2(40). 

Chang, E. S, Chen, C., Greenberger, E., Dooley, D., & Heckhausen, J. (2006). What do they want in life? 
The life goals of a multi-ethnic, multi-generational sample of high school seniors. Journal of 
Youth andAdolescence, 35, 321-332. 

Coalition for Juvenile Justice. (2001). Abandoned in the back row: New lessons in education and 
delinquency prevention. Washington, D.C.: Coalition for Juvenile Justice. 

Cokley, K. (2000). An investigation of academic self-concept and its relationship to academic 
achievement in African American college students. Journal ofBlack Psychology, 26, 148-164. 

Cokley, K. (2005). Racialized identity, ethnic identity, and Afrocentric values: Conceptual and 
methodological challenges in understanding African American Identity. Journal ofCounseling 
Psychology, 52,517-526. 

Cokley, K., & Chapman, C. (2008). The roles ofethnic identity, anti-white attitudes, and academic self
concept in African American student achievement. Social Psychology ofEducation, 11, 349-365. 

Cokley, K., & Moore, P. (2007). Moderating and mediating effects of gender and psychological 
disengagement on the academic achievement of African American college students. Journal of 
Black Psychology, 33, 169-187. 

Corcoran, T., & Silander, M. (2009). Instruction in high schools: The evidence and the challenge. Future 
ofChildren, 19(1),157-183. 

Costenbader, V., & Markson, S. (1998). School suspension: A study with secondary students. Journal of 
School Psychology, 36(1),59-82. 

Cotton, K. (1991). Educating urban minority youth: Research on effective practices. School Improvement 
Research Series, 4. 

Domholdt, E. (2005). Rehabilitation research: Principles and applications (3rd ed.). St. Louis: Elsevier 
Saunders. 

Every child every promise: Turning failure into action. (2007). America's Promise Alliance. Retrieved 
December 18, 2008, from 
http://www.americaspromise.orgiuploadedFiles/ AmericasPromiseAlliance/Every _Child_Every_p 
romiselECEP _Reports _-_JPEG/ECEP%20-%20Full%20Report.pdf 

PS120114DW

87

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.americaspromise.orgiuploadedFiles
http://www


Evidence-based juvenile offender programs: Program description, quality assurance, and cost. (2007, 
June). Washington State InstituteJor Public Policy. Retrieved April 9, 2011, from 
http://www.criminalj usticecoal ition.org/fiJes/userfi les/juvenilej ustice/reports/j uveni Ie_offender y 
rograms.pdf 

Feagin, J. R., Vera, H., & Imani, N. (1996). The agony ojeducation: Black students at White colleges and 
universities. New York: Routledge. 

Ferguson, R. F. (1990). The case for community-based programs that inform and motivate black male 
youth. Urban Institute. Washington, D.C. 

Fiogni S. (1990). Singel-subject clinical research: bridging the gap between therapy and science. Clin 
Kinesiol, 44(3):63-71. 

Fordham, S., & Ogbu, J. U. (1986). Black students' school success: Coping with the "burden of acting 
White." Urban Review, 18, 176-206. 

Gordon, E. (2004). Affirmative student development: Closing the achievement gap by developing human 
capital. ETS Policy Notes, 12, 1-12. 

Harvard Family Research Project. (2008, July). What is complementary learning? Retrieved September 
20, 2009, from http://www .hfrp.org/publications-resourceslbrowse-our-publicationslwhat-is
complementary-learning 

Heinauer, L., & Taboada, M. (2009, September 20). Group ranks Central Texas' best and worst schools. 
Austin American-Statesman. Retrieved September 25, 2009, from 
http://www.statesman.com/news/contentlnews/stories/locaJI2009/09/20/0920bestschools.html 

Hersen, M. & Barlow, D. H. (1982). Single-case experimental designs: StrategiesJor studying behavioral 
change. New York: Plenum Press. 

Kozol, J. (1991 ). Savage inequalities: Children in America's schools. New York: Crown. 

Major, B., Spencer, S., Schmader, T., Wolfe, C., & Crocker, J. (1998). Coping with negative stereotypes 
about intellectual performance: The role ofpsychological disengagement. Personality and social 
Psychology Bulletin, 24, 34-50. 

Netemeyer, R. G., Bearden, W.O., & Sharma, S. (2002). Scaling procedures: Issues and applications. 
Thousand Oaks: Sage. 

OJJDP. (1998). 1998 Report to Congress. Office 0/Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. 
Retrieved September 25,2009, from http://www.ncjrs.gov/htmllo.ijdpIl73424/index.html 

Phinney, J., & Ong, A. (2007). Conceptualization and measurement of ethnic identity: Current status and 
future directions. Journal oJCounseling Psychology, 54,271-281. 

Quinn, K. P., & Lee, V. (2006).The wraparound approach for students with emotional and behavioral 
disorders: Opportunities for school psychologists. Psychology in the Schools, 44( J), 101-111. 

Rushton, J. P., (1997). Race, evolution, and behavior: A life history perspective. New Brunswick, NJ: 
Transaction. 

Scheier, M. F., & Carver, C. S. (1992). Effects ofoptimism on psychological and physical well-being: 
Theoretical overview and empirical update. Cognitive Therapy and Research, 16, 201-228. 

Scheier, M. F., Carver, C. S., & Bridges, M. W. (1994). Distinguishing optimism from neuroticism (and 
trait anxiety, self-mastery, and self-esteem): Are-evaluation of the Life Orientation Test. Journal 
ojPersonality and Social Psychology, 67, 1063-1078. 

PS120114DW

88

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.ncjrs.gov/htmllo.ijdpIl73424/index.html
http://www.statesman.com/news/contentlnews/stories/locaJI2009/09/20/0920bestschools.html
http://www
http://www.criminalj


Sellers, R. M., Chavous, T. M., & Cooke, D. Y. (1998). Racial ideology and racial centrality as predictors 
ofAfrican American college students' academic performance. Journal ofBlack Psychology, 24, 
8-27. 

Skiba, R., & Peterson, R. (1999). The dark side of zero tolerance: Can punishment lead to safe schools? 
Phi Delta Kappan, 80,372-382. 

Small, S.A. (2008). What research tells us about effective youth mentoring programs. What Works, 
Wisconsin ~Fact Sheet. Madison, WI: University ofWisconsin-MadisonlExtension. Retrieved 
March 31, 2011, from http://oja.wi.gov/docview.asp?docid=12863&locid=97 

Spencer, M. B. (1995). Old issues and new theorizing about African-American youth: A 
phenomenological variant of ecological systems theory. In R. L. Taylor (Ed.), Black youth: 
Perspectives on their status in the United States (pp. 37-69). Westport, CT: Praeger. 

Spencer, M. 8., Dupree, D., & Hartmann, T. (1997). A Phenomenological Variant ofEcological Systems 
Theory (PVES1): A self-organization perspective in context. Development and Psychopathology, 
9,817-833. 

Steele, C. M., & Aronson, J. (1995). Stereotype threat and the intellectual test performance of African 
Americans. Journal ofPersonality and Social Psychology, 69, 797-811. 

Tervo, R. C., Estrem, T. L., Bryson-Brockmann, W., & Symons, F. J. (2003, December). Single-case 
experimental designs: Applications in developmental-behavioral pediatrics. Developmental and 
Behavioral Pediatrics, 24(6). 

Weiss, H. 8., Little, P. M. D., Bouffard, S. M., Deschenes, S. N., & Malone, H. J. (2009, February). The 
federal role in out-of-schoolleaming: After-school, summer learning, and family involvement as 
critical learning supports. Harvard Family Research Project. Retrieved September 20, 2009, from 
http://www.cep-dc.orgiindex.cfm?fuseaction=Page.viewPage&pageld=536&parentID=481 

PS120114DW

89

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.cep-dc.orgiindex.cfm?fuseaction=Page.viewPage&pageld=536&parentID=481
http://oja.wi.gov/docview.asp?docid=12863&locid=97


APPENDIX A 

Documentation of Existing Collaborations 

Included in this appendix: 

Data Sharing Agreement: AAMBHF, AlSO and the University of Texas at Austin 

Letter of Support: City of Austin Municipal Court 

Letter of Support: Richard E. Scott, Justice of the Peace (Precinct One) 

Letter of I ntent: Hungry for God Home for Young Men 

Resolution: African American Resource Advisory Commission 

Letter of Support: Senator Kirk Watson 

Letter of Support: Congressman Lloyd Doggett 

Letter of Support: State Representative Dawnna Dukes 

Letter oflnterest: The University ofTexas at Austin, Community Engagement Center 

Letter of Interest: SANDE Youth Project (Toni Tipton-Martin) 

Letter oflnterest: International Society for Wealth After Graduation 

Letter ofInterest: Girls, Inc. 

Letter of Interest: Changing Expectations Corp. 

PS120114DW

90

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



OFFICE OF SPONSORED PROJECTS 

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 

Po. Box 7726· Austin, Texas 78713-7726' (512) 471-6424· FAX (512) 471-6564' (me A9000) 

April 16, 2010 

African American Men &Boys Harvest Foundation 
ATTN: Janice M. Johnson 
6633 Hwy 290 East 
Suite 307 
Austin, TX 78723 

Dear Ms. Johnson: 

RE: 	 UTA10-000249; OSP 201000819; PI Cokley 
Data Use Agreement 

Enclosed is a fully executed original of the above-referenced agreement. This 
agreement has been signed by an authorized official on behalf ofthe University of Texas 
at Austin. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

fitLJJUl~ 
Valerie Siewert 
Administrative Associate 
valerie.siewert@austin.utexas.edu 

Enclosures 

PS120114DW

91

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:valerie.siewert@austin.utexas.edu


DATA SHARING AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 


AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 


THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 

AND 


AFRICAN AMERICAN MEN AND BOYS HARVEST FOUNDATION, INC. 


The Austin Independent School District (AISD) agrees to provide two time points 

of student attendance records, disciplinary reports, grades in pre-algebra and science to 

The University of Texas at Austin on behalf of Professor Kevin Cokley in the Dept of 

Educational Psychology ("UTAIEdu Psych") and in research collaboration with the 

African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc. ("AAMBHFI") for the 

purpose of evaluating effectiveness of the Impact 300 Mentoring program. The terms of 

this agreement are in effect as long as the Terms of Service are in effect until July 30, 

2010, unless terminated in writing by one or both parties. 

The following data will be provided during the term of this agreement by AISD: 

1) Students' attendance rate (every six weeks specific to present academic year) 

2) Students' number of days of in-school/out-of-school suspensionlbehavior referrals 

3) Students' grade in core science course 

4) Students' grade in math, reading, pre-algebra courses 

These data will be provided in an encrypted, password protected electronic format 

by the AISD Department of Program Evaluation via a request to Management 

Information Systems (MIS). These data will used to evaluate the effectiveness of the 

Impact 300 Mentoring Program and for no other purpose. The University of Texas at 

Austin and AAMBHFI shall provide AISD with a sworn affidavit that the data have been 

Data Sharing Agreement 09.64 Page 1 of3 

PS120114DW

92

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



destroyed at the end of the contract term. The University of Texas at Austin and 

AAMBHFI may take up to 30 days to delete all records. 

The University of Texas at Austin and AAMBHFI assures that in all reports, 

electronic or otherwise, derived from information made available under this agreement, 

all data shall be aggregated in such a way that no individual will be identified directly or 

by deduction. 

The University of Texas at Austin and AAMBHFI further assures that the data 

elements will not be released to a third party without written parental consent. Dr. Kevin 

Cokley will be the primary researcher and will be supporting the aggregation, 

interpretation and publication ofour research and impact findings. 

Any unauthorized disclosure of confidential student information is a violation of 

the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERP A) and the implementing 

regulations found in 34 CFR Part 99 and shall not be permitted to occur. 

While in possession of these data, other party shall permit access only to his 

employees and contractors authorized to assist with evaluation of Impact 300 Mentoring 

Program to have access to the data. The University of Texas at Austin and AAMBHFI 

also agrees to store the data in a secure and locked area and to prevent unauthorized 

access. 

There may be a charge for producing the data files. If there is a charge, the charge 

for producing the files will be $28.50 per programming hours. Austin ISD will provide 

the programming. An estimate of the cost will be provided to The University of Texas at 

Austin and AAMBHFI to approve before the data are extracted. 

Data Sharing Agreement 09.64 Page 20f3 

PS120114DW

93

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



All persons authorized to have access to the data have certified their 

understanding that they may be held individually liable for any and all criminal and civil 

penalties imposed for breach of confidentiality ("Access to Confidential Data"). 

Executiv Director 

African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation, Inc. 


k~ W4;
Kevin Cokley, Ph.D. 
Principal Investigator 
The University of Texas at Austin 

~ 
Office ofSponsored Projects 

The University of Texas at Austin 


J. Carstarphen, Ed.D 

Superintendent 

Austin Independent School District 


!v~-- s __,' - 
-.... 2,.u·,o

President, ard of Trustees 

Austin Independent School District 


'3 ,-Lf,-dOI() 
Date 

D4· 1(,- 1.£).0 
Date 

d-.\,S-\\G 

Date 

Date 

Data Sharing Agreement 09.64 Page 3 of3 

PS120114DW

94

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



P.O. Box 2135 Austin, TX 78768 

April 6, 2011 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On behalf of the Harvest Foundation, I am writing in regard to the African American Men 
& Boys Conferences and its benefits to youth in the juvenile justice system. To satisfy 
the terms of deferred dispositions so a juvenile's case can be dismissed, certain 
requirements must be met, such as program attendance and community service hours. 
Austin Municipal Court has Case Managers of the Youth Services Unit to assist families 
with this process. We use many community resources for these deferrals. 

The African American Men & Boys Conference has been beneficial and rewarding for all 
involved. The feedback we receive from the participants has been highly positive and 
even enthusiastic at times. Being a monthly event that welcomes all ages and offenses, 
it allows ample opportunities for the youth we serve to satisfy the terms of their deferral. 
The Youth Services Unit of Austin Municipal Court has an excellent working relationship 
with the program and an appreciation for the outstanding work of all the staff and 
volunteers that provide this exceptional community outreach program. 

We successfully send 5-10 participants to the program each month, and in return have 
a high deferral completion rate and lower recidivism rate over time. We occasionally 
have family involvement in the conference which we feel has an even greater impact in 
what we consider high risk situations. I look forward to continued success within the 
Youth Services Unit as it benefits from the Harvest Foundation's expansion and 
broadening scope of services. If I can provide any more information on this outstanding 
and deserving program, I will be happy to assist in any way. 

Sincerely, 

Julia Narum, M.S. 
City of Austin Municipal Court 
Youth Services Unit 
512-974-4857 
julia.narum@ci.austin.tx.us 

PS120114DW

95

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:julia.narum@ci.austin.tx.us


RICHARD E. SCOTT 

Justice of the Peace 


Travis County, Precinct One 

1811 Springdale Road, Suite 110 


Austin, Texas 78721 

Office: (512) 854-7700 

Facsimile: (512) 929-3047 


April 1, 2011 

Michael Lofton, Founder and Executive Director 
African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation 
6633 Highway 290 East, Suite 307 
Austin, Texas 78723 

Mr. Lofton: 

This communique is being sent in strong support of your application for funding under the Travis County 
Professional Mentoring request for services. As a frequent programmatic consumer of your services, I 
sincerely believe this funding will serve to further your successful efforts to meet the needs of our youth 
in Austin, particularly those who have become involved in the juvenile justice system. The infusion of 
these funds will truly bring new enthusiasm, new strategies and new directions for the betterment of 
those you serve! 

Since 2007, I have had the pleasure of referring dozens of youth monthly to the AAMBHF where they can 
learn positive options, receive encouragement, engage in community service and develop a new 
perspective about their futures. The impact you currently have on the youth I refer is highly visible in the 
low recidivism rate from that group. 

With the extension of mentoring for juvenile ex-offenders, AAMBHF can further enhance outreach and 
involvement to a much harder-to-serve population of at-risk youth. Some of these young people may 
just need the warmth of a connection with an adult with whom they can relate, someone to listen and 
understand not condemn and chastise. Your mentors can become that little extra needed to turn them 
on to success that can be theirs. 

As Judge of Justice Court Precinct One who sees over 200 youth each month, I appreciate being given a 
chance to show my support for your application. I look forward to the implementation of your new 
program, and seeing fewer and fewer youth in my court! Best wishes for a successful application 
process. 

Sincerely, 

.... r,:::I,i" ,}, 'I.,::.. .) ~i.)~1l-
/" .,l--.l(ilw't. .... '.""" (!. .. 

• I 

\ 

Richard E. Scott 
Justice of the Peace - Precinct One 
Travis County 

1 

PS120114DW

96

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Hungry FtJf GtJd 
HOME FUR YOUNG MEl 

April 1, 2011 

Michael lofton, Executive Director 
African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation Inc 
6633 Hwy 290 East, Suite 307 

Austin, Texas, 78723 


Mr. Lofton: 

We are excited to be a part of the Travis County Mentoring Services collaborative effort to provide 
comprehensive wraparound services to juvenile ex-offenders transitioning into post-release status. 
Hungry for God Home stands ready to offer the following for this initiative: 

• 	 mentoring of juvenile ex-offenders pre-release and post-release 
• 	 housing for continued follow through for those in need of such assistance 
• 	 training of life skills, relationships and fatherhood-offering our LOGOS 7 Life Blocks Life Skills 

material core curriculum to be made available to aI/ partners 
• 	 developing mentors in training from our home as a peer group to be made available for sharing 
• 	 attend, take notes to share, and report back material covered in any training or meetings that would 

increase the quality of our outreach to juvenile ex-offenders transitioning into post-release status 
• 	 share data and statistics gathered for high-risk areas to assure positive outcomes for those in 

transition 
• 	 Pastor Ball will personally develop a working relationship with the Travis County Juvenile Probation 

Department to follow the juvenile ex-offenders from pre-release to post-release status 
• 	 keep time sheets to track hours spent on projects related to the Second Chance collaboration, 

making them available upon request and reporting all expenses and providing backup as necessary 
• 	 show statistics and share best practices from this collaboration with the Texas Youth Commission 

and Travis County partner agencies to aide in developing their pre- and post-release programs 
• 	 help write, assist or preview materials such as assessments, curriculum, training agendas, etc. 
• 	 provide able-bodied young men currently in our home to assist in projects for which they can help 
• 	 access to our home and partnership building spaces such as Austin Baptist ASSOCiation offices, River 

City Youth Foundation, local churches, schools and other spaces to be used for collaborative events 
• 	 encourage Board members, community leaders and partners to be available for assistance and 

partiCipation in the Second Chance collaboration 

We appreciate your willingness to coordinate between the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 
and our organization to assess the needs of program candidates and refer them to us for continued 
intervention under this project. 

~ 
Pastor Larry Ball 
Executive Director / Founder 
HFG 
www.hungryforgodhome.org 

PS120114DW

97

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:www.hungryforgodhome.org


RESOLUTION 

oftbe 

AFRICAN AMERICAN RESOURCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the African American Resource Advisory Commission (the "Commission',) 
is authorized by Austin City Code § 2-1-521 to advise the city coWlcil on issues related to 
the quality oflife for the City's African American community; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission is specifically authorized to recommend programs 
designed to alleviate any inequities that may confront African Americans in social, 
economic, and vocational pursuits, including (1) health care; (2) housing, including 
affordable housing, home ownership, and homelessness; (3) entertainment opportunities 
for professionals and students; (4) employment; and (5) cultural venues, including 
museums, theaters, art galleries, and music venues; and 

WHEREAS, in Austin, average family income for African American households in 2008 

was $34,240, representing a decline of$I,445 since 2000 and constituting less than half 

that ofAnglos, who made $91,565 on average, making this disparity one ofthe highest in 

the nation; and 

WHEREAS, in Austin, 21.2% ofAfrican Americans over 25 held a bachelors or higher 

education degree in 2009, compared to 43.5% for the rest ofAustin. Further, the African 

American student drop-out rate for Austin ISD in 2008 was 16.9%, versus 3.9% for 

Anglos; and 

WHEREAS, African Americans in Austin ISD make up 11.7% of the total student 

enrollment but represent 18% ofall mandatory removals and 31 % ofall discretionary 

removals district wide (57% and 56%, respectively, of removals in elementary schools), 

and African Americans represent 42.3% ofTravis County jail inmates Wlder 18 released 

to IDC or state jail facilities in 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the African American poverty rate in 2009 was 18.1 %, compared to the 

overall local poverty rate of 11.8%; and 

PS120114DW

98

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



WHEREAS, the highest population concentrations ofAfrican Americans in Austin occur 

in zip codes 78702, 78721, 78722, 78723, 78724, 78725, and surrounding areas to the 

north and south throughout the eastern corridor ofTravis County, and these areas are 

characterized by disproportionately high age-adjusted and infant mortality rates; and 

WHEREAS, the African American share ofthe total population in Austin has been 

declining for 45 years to a low of7.8% in 2010; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the need for accessible prevention and 

intervention services to eradicate disparities in quality of life between African Americans 

and other demographic groups; and 

WHEREAS, the African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation has a partnership 

with the Travis County Health Care District (Central Health), Community Care 

Association, and the AustinlTravis County Health and Human Services Department in 

working to improve the health ofall populations in the City ofAustin and Travis County 

including African Americans, with a proven track record of implementing effective 

mentoring and outreach services impacting thousands ofyouth and their families in five 

Austin-area school districts as strategies to improve educational performance measures 

and quality of life among African Americans; 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSION HEREBY RECOMMENDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

That the City Council ofthe City ofAustin support: 

1. 	 The African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation commits to establish 

and manage the African American Youth Resource Center to be located at 6633 

Highway 290 East, Austin, Texas 78723 (prime strategic placement within 

heavily concentrated African American communities), which will accomplish the 

following: 

PS120114DW

99

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



• 	 Act as a holistic and comprehensive "one-stop" community resource 

center with an intentional focus on African American youth and families 

(not to exclude members ofother demographic groups). 

• 	 Connect youth and families to accessible health, education, employment 

and social services to promote and support African American progress and 

self-sufficiency. 

• 	 Serve as a conduit ofcommunication and coordination for a broad 

network of service providers, to include but not limited to the following: 

1. 	 African American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation 

ii. 	 City ofAustin Health & Human Services Department 

iii. 	 University ofTexas Division ofDiversity & Community 

Engagement 

iv. 	 Austin CARES Mentoring Movement 

v. 	 Girls, Inc. 

VI. 	 The SANDE Youth Project (Toni Tipton-Martin) 

vii. 	 International Society for Wealth After Graduation (iSW AG) 

viii. Changing Expectations Cotp. (Dr. Phillip Eaglin) 

ix. 	 Sylvan Learning Center 

x. 	 Travis County Health & Human Services Department 

xi. 	 Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 

xii. 	 Goodwill Industries ofCentral Texas 

• 	 Measure and track effectiveness via participation rosters. school district 

records, and relevant priority child and youth outcomes and indicators for 

Travis County developed by the Ready By 21 Coalition. 

PS120114DW

100

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



FURTHERMORE THE COMMISSION HEREBY RECOMMENDS THAT THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN: 

• 	 Fund and implement the proposed One Stop Community Based Operation 

for health and human services, infonnation, and referrals, to be housed at 

the aforementioned location and to include the following: 

i. 	 Teen Health Clinic 

ii. 	Services for pregnancy testing, family planning, child wellness, 

and prenatal health 

iii. 	 WIC Baby Cafb'Breastfeeding Counseling Services 

iv. 	 Nutrition and Culinary Art Teaching Project 

v. 	 Fanners Market 

vi. Sickle Cell Education 


Vll. Sports Exams 


viii. sm Screening and Testing 

ix. 	 Chronic Disease Health Education Programs 

x. 	 Social Service Referral Center City/County Services 

• 	 Provide $306,367 annually over a five-year period to the African 

American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation to partially fund the 

establishment, management, and coordination ofservices for the African 

American Youth Resource Center, to be distributed in the following 

increments over the course ofeach fiscal year: 

o 	 $100,000 by October 15, $103,183 by February 15, $103,184 by 

June 15. 

• 	 Provide "Build out Construction Cost" of40K for City OfAustin Health 

and Human Services Clinic by March 1st
, 2011, so that construction can 

begin. 

• 	 Provide 6 months ofLease Cost of21K for COA HHS department lease 

space, until budget is approved in October of2011. 

PS120114DW

101

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



I affirm that this Resolution was approved by majority vote ofthe African American 
Resource Advisory Commission at a Special Called Meeting on Tuesday, the 18th of 
January 2011. 

PS120114DW

102

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



KIRK WATSON 
STATE SENATOR 

COMMITTEES: DISTRICT 14 CAPITOL ADDRESS 
TRANSPORTATION IX HOMELAND SECURITY - VICE-CHAIR 
BUSINESS Be COI,IMERCE 
ECONOM:C DEVELOPI,lENT 
HIGHER EOUCATfON 

p,O, Box 12068 
ROOM ELSIO 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 7871 1 

NOMINATIONS 5121463-0114 
FAX 5121463-5949 

February 22, 20 II 

Mayor Lee Leffingwell 
City of Austin 
P.O. Box 1088 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Dear Mayor Leffingwell: 

I am writing to you to lend my strong support to the African American Men and Boys 
Harvest Foundation's efforts to build the Afiican American Youth Resource Center in 
Austin. 

It is my understanding that your office has met with members of the Harvest Foundation 
to discuss details of the plan. I am excited about the proposed project with its 
comprehensive "one-stop" community resource center for health, education, career 
training and placement and social services to African American youth. I feel that this 
center will ensure that this segment of our community has the tools and resources to 
improve their quality oflife, and in the future, be able to give back to the community. 

There is agreement on the need for such a center in the Austin community. 
Educational, health, and career disparities are creating significant challenges for African 
American youth in Austin, which will not improve without efforts such as that 
presented by the Harvest Foundation. I know that you appreciate that this is a 
community issue, one that requires serious attention from our local government and 
your leadership to break the downward spiral. Central Health and the University of 
Texas have been instrumental in supporting 

PS120114DW

103

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



this initiative. Your support and leadership is essential to making the center a reality. 
Thank you for your full and fair consideration to this project. 

Sincerely, 

'-1~~ 
Kirk Watson 

PS120114DW

104

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



WASHINGTON OFFICE:LLOYD DOGGETT 
201 CA'.NON Hous£ OFFICE BU'LDING 

WASHINGTO"l. DC 20515 

,2021225-4865COMMITTEE ON 

WAYS AND MEANS 


SUBCOMMITTEE ON DISTRICT OFFICE: 
HEALTH 300 EAS] 8]H SrREET SLITE 763ltongress of the United ~tates AUSTIN, TX 78701SUBCOMMITTEE ON 
TRADE (512) 9165921

i~ousc of l{cprcscntatiucs
SUBCOMMITTEE ON 


SOCIAL SECl;RITY 
 LLOYD.DOGGETT·" MAILHOUSE.GOVJanuary 25, 2011 
COMTI.·1ITTEE ON THE BUDGET www.houSC.gO\f.·doggett 

1866916-5921 

The Honorable Lee Leffingwell 
Mayor 
City of Austin 
PO Box 1088 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Dear Mayor Leffingwell and City Council: 

I write in support of the creation of the African-American Youth Resource Center to be 

established and managed by the African-American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation. 


The proposed project will provide a comprehensive "one-stop" community resource center for 
accessible health, education, employment, and social services to the northeast Austin 
community, with an intentional focus on African-American youth and families. The center 
would inc1ude a teen health clinic, as well as a social service outreach center for juveniles. The 
African-American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation and the many and varied organizations 
partnering on this project offer experience with strong service delivery and community outreach. 
This Center will allow these groups to serve a larger popUlation and target a number of our 
neighbors who are most in need of these services. 

Thank you for your full and fair consideration of this project. 

Sincerely, 

d41
Lloyd Doggett 

PS120114DW

105

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

www.houSC.gO\f.�doggett
http:MAILHOUSE.GOV


CDawnna CDukfs 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

District 46 P.O. Box 2910 
Travis County Austin, Texas 78768-2910 

(512) 463-0506 

February 7, 2011 

To Mayor Leffingwell: 

I am pleased to write this letter of support on behalf of The African American Youth Resource 
Center, which will serve as a valuable resource to the African American community and to the 
Greater Austin area as a whole. 

One of the more important goals of the proposed Center is to serve as a comprehensive 
community resource location with a focus on improving the quality of life for African-American 
youth and families. With services that will include a teen health clinic, prenatal health programs, 
and child wellness initiatives, the Center will address the alanning health and income disparities 
that exist for a majority ofAfrican-Americans residing in Austin. 

Through community-based programs such as the ones to be offered by the Resource Center, we 
can continue to reach out to citizens within our community and provide support so they may 
have the best possible future. 

I hope that you will give full consideration to support the efforts ofThe African American Youth 
Resource Center. 

Sincerely, 

I 
Dawnna Dukes 

State Representative District 46 


Cc: 	 Councilmember Sheryl Cole 

Councilmember Randi Shade 

Counci1member Chris Riley 

Councilmember Laura Morrison 

Councilmember William Spelman 

Travis County Judge Sam Biscoe 

Travis County Commissioner Ron Davis 


Committees: .Jlppropriations;.Jlppropriations Su6-committee on J{ea{tli ant!"J{uman Seroices-o/ice CFiair 

Jlppropriations Su6-committee on Stimu{us; Cu{ture, 1(fcreation ant!"q'ourism 


PS120114DW

106

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



07J19/~010 14:08 (FAX) P.OO2IQ02 

COMMUNTIY ENGAGEMENT Cl:.'NlER 

THE lJN1VERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 

Division ofDiversity and Community Engagement 

1009 E.ll'· Street 2nd Floorf'AlIStin, Te:ws 78702 • (.512) 232-8.586 • FAX (512) 236-1729 

7119/10 

:Michael Lofton, President/CEO 
•African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation Inc. 

6633 Highway 290 East, Suite 307 

Austin, TX 78723 


Dear Michael: 

This letter is to confum the commi1ment-of the Division ofDiversity and Community 
Engagement and the University ofTexas at Austin's desire to lease office space at 6633 
Highway 290 East, Suite 307 Austin, Texas 78723 . 

•We look forward to our continued partnership with the Harvest Foundation in working to save 
the youth of the greater Austin area. Congratulati?DS to you and the Board of the Harvest 
Foundation for the outstanding contributions you make to the Austin community . 

.I 
Rt;g'¥ds, 

_,. I 

,.* '" )~-.>~... ,""I ,,- -. 

.-" "',/.~! '/L1 ( /./ y ///
!} /' t /\....-C.~

;' . ..
,.Fteddie B. DixoiI, Sr. 

Director ofCommunity Outreach 

University ofTexas at Austin 

Community Engagement Center . 


PS120114DW

107

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TONI TIPTON-MARTIN 

The SANDE Youth Project 


P.O. Box 500204 

Austin, Texas 78750 


12 July 2010 

Mr. Michael Lofton 
PresidenUExecutive Director 
African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation 
6633 Hwy 290 East, Ste. 307 
Austin, Texas 78723 

Dear Michael, 

Thank you very much for taking the time to meet with me to discuss potential office space for 
The SANDE Youth Project, a community partner of the University of Texas Division of Diversity 
and Community Engagement. I am excited about joining your important and effective outreach. 
Here is some additional background, to assist as you make your decision. 

The SANDE Youth Project at the University of Texas Elementary School (UTES) represents a 
collaborative community-based solution to the problem of childhood obesity and disease, and as 
a result, we were recognized in a ceremony at the White House on June 4, when the First Lady 
launched her Chefs Move to Schools campaign. SANDE is a new, culinary arts-focused solution 
to the problem of obesity in children, but the physical and health education approach to well ness 
has been reversing the obesity trend among the UTES population since 2007. Beginning this 
fall, the daily, after-school program at UTES will provide much-needed daily nutritious snacks, 
physical activity time, reflection on learning, and participation in SANDE's Garden to Table 
activities. 

The SANDE Youth Project has the potential to affect the health of the most at-risk youngsters 
and their families in East Austin, as well as throughout the state of Texas and beyond. We are 
developing a model that can be duplicated and is sustainable, but this would not be possible 
without the generous support of the community. 

The mission for SANDE's Garden to Table project is based on public health evidence that 
engaging children in basiC meal planning and preparation encourages them to try new and 
healthy foods. This single measure reduces development of diseases with diet as a risk factor, 
enriches academic achievement, and inspires personal and civic responsibility. SANDE's 
Garden to Table project exposes the children to variety of culinary-arts activities that motivate 
them to make healthier food choices. 

SANDE offers lesson plans that comply with US Department of Agriculture standards and 
inspire social learning. We integrate resources from a variety of sources with fun food 
experiences and short-term rewards that encourage children to connect their experiences and 
beliefs with the new foods they are discovering. Our activities include: lessons on the history 
and culture of food, cookbook design and development, reading recipes, nutrition concepts food 

PS120114DW

108

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



games, organic gardening, taste-testing and rating of culinary creation, economical menus, 
hands-on food preparation table setting and etiquette, recycling and green housekeeping. Our 
goal is to demonstrate that self-esteem, literacy, and nutrition awareness improve when children 
cook for themselves. 

I am pleased that you are considering joining the entities who have already partnered with 
UTES/SANDE, and we will use every opportunity to communicate the important role you have 
played in helping ethnic minorities and children living in low-income communities, like East 
Austin, who face the greatest risk for being overweight. 

Thank you again for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Toni Tipton-Martin 
President/Executive Director 
512.415.3123 

PS120114DW

109

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



iSWAG 

February 20, 2010 

Mr. Lofton: 

Thank you for your generous invitation to make the International Society for Wealth After Graduation (iSWAG) one 
of the offerings of the African American Youth Resource Center (YRC). I am interest in occupying an office space at 
the YRC and using meeting areas for activities. This spring, we launched the iSWAG program, which involves: 

• 	 Lifetime mentorship, with two years of weekly activities in high school and continued guidance thereafter 
• 	 Rigorous use of technology in instruction and hands-on application 

• 	 Intensive reinforcement of academic concepts learned in school, with emphasis on math & vocabulary 

• 	 Use of relevant real-world materials for instruction and hands-on application 

• 	 Extensive etiquette training 
• 	 Text/email communication and updates to participants and families 
• 	 Parent involvement (routine updates; participation in activities) 
• 	 Opportunities for participants to travel (contingent upon funding>, preceded by thorough participant 

research of cultural norms, political climate, economic landscape, travel requirements, etc., for their 
chosen destination 

• 	 Youth participation in every aspect of the program, including fundraising, promotion, publicity, proposal 
preparation, presentation to stakeholders, activity and travel destination choice, etc. 

Products of Course - Students will have: 

• 	 Learned and practiced Masters-level business concepts 

• 	 learned and practiced the "soft skills" necessary for career success and advancement 
• 	 Real-world experience in scenarios encountered by the 21Sf Century business professional 

• 	 Increased math, vocabulary and critical thinking skills 

• 	 Narrowed down or made college choices based on knowledge of self 
• 	 Resumes documenting training and volunteer/entrepreneurial experience gained in this course 

As you know, I have built and led a number of award-winning programs for at-risk youth, with a track record of 
positive measurable outcomes, including improvement in academics, promotion, discipline and attendance. My 
programs have been observed and documented in multiple best-practice research studies by reputable 
educational agencies such as SEDl and the U.S. Department of Education. Over the last six years of my involvement 
in Austin ISO's afterschool programs, I am proud to say that all six of my campuses moved from Academically 
Unacceptable on the Texas Accountability Rating System to Acceptable status or higher. We also won the "100 
Best Communities" award (2007-09) by Colin and Alma Powell's America's Promise Alliance and were recognized 
as one of the Texas Department of Transportation's most innovative programs in 2008. 

Even as this success has allowed me the fortune of consulting for non-profit and government agencies such as the 
Texas Education Agency, I am increasingly concerned about the critical disconnect between our current 
educational system and the corporate/career world for which we are attempting to prepare our students. As such, 
I am dedicating a portion of my time on the front line as a mentor to personally bridge the gap between education 
and college/career preparation by preparing at-risk students to excel in the 21st Century workplace. I have no 
doubt that iSWAG will become a strong, evidence-based component that will add value to your comprehensive 
line-up of support services offered at the YRC. Thank you for your consideration, and please let feel free to contact 
me with any questions. 

Sincerely, ,--7/ 
<=~~ 

Sabine Foster 
Founder, iSWAG 

PS120114DW

110

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Girls Incorporated® P.O. Box 142934 
Of Greater Austin Austin, Texas 78714gil-Is 

Tel: 512-423-8952 
girlsinc_austin@ymail.com 
www.girlsinc-greateraustin.org111C. 

Inspiring all girls 
to be strong. 
smart. and bold. 

July 19,2010 

Mr. Michael Lofton 

PresidentlExecutive Director 

African American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation 

6633 Hwy 290 East, Ste. 307 

Austin, Texas 78723 


Dear Mr. Lofton, 

Thank you very much for taking the time to discuss potential office space for Girls Tnc. ofGreater Austin 
(GIGA), a non~profit organization, that inspires all girls to be strong, smart, and bold, with a vision of an 
equitable society for all. I am excited about joining your important and effective outreach. Here is some 
additional background, to assist as you make your decision. 

Girls Incorporated of Greater Austin introduce, "Welcoming Wellness While Young" as a solution to the 
obesity epidemic based on our local population ofgirls and their parents/guardians. As an affiliate to the 
National Girls Incorporated, we are equipped with the best research-based curriculum focused on 
wellness, health, nutrition, and physical activity. Girls Inc. Mind and Body initiatives inspires all girls to 
be healthy and strong in mind and body by focusing on four major areas: physical activity, nutrition, 
body image, and stress management. 

The young women who are targets have a chance to stem the tide oframpant obesity among their age 
group by learning and executing healthy decisions for their bodies, thereby being examples for their peer 
group and recruiting others their age to take the matter ofphysical activity, nutrition, body image, and 
stress management seriously. With the aid of their parents, caregivers, and community, professionals wiIl 
provide them with the tools they need to live healthy, active, balanced lives. Incentives will be provided 
to attain optimum weight and to maintain a healthy weight over sustained periods of time in which new 
habits can be installed in practice. 

Girls Incorporated ofGreater Austin is new to the Greater Austin community, and we have served over 50 
girls in various workshops, special events, and after-school programming during the 2009-20 I 0 school 
year. Because oflimited resources, we have had to tum away girls and their parents, only to find that they 
are waiting for us to acquire more resources (in-kind donations, equipment, and funding). Girls Inc. of 
Greater Austin continues to train our volunteers for professional delivery ofcurriculum, child 
development, for innovative way to deliver programming to girls ages 6-18. 

We look forward to our continued partnership with the Harvest Foundation in working to serve the youth 
ofthe Greater Austin area. Congratulations to you and the Board ofthe Harvest Foundation for the 
outstanding contributions you make to the Great Austin and Surrounding Communities 

Thank you again for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Rashaanne N. Lewis 
President & Chief Executive Officer 
512.423.8952 cell 

PS120114DW

111

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http:www.girlsinc-greateraustin.org
mailto:girlsinc_austin@ymail.com


CHANGING EXPECTATIONS CORP 


July 24, 2010 

Mr. Michael Lofton 
CEO and Founder 
African-American Men & Boys Harvest Foundation 
6633 Highway 290 East, Suite 307 
Austin, Texas 78723 

Dear Mr. Lofton, 

Please accept this letter expressing our interest in developing a partnership with 
the African-American Men and Boys Harvest Foundation. We are currently 
seeking support to develop and deliver a bi-monthly Saturday "Science Day" in 
partnership with your organization. The Foundation's Resources Center is the 
perfect venue for hosting such a regular event as part of the National Lab Day 
(NLD) nationwide initiative. 

Changing Expectations Corp is in the process of securing support for the 
purchase of science materials and snacks for a group of 20 - 30 students to 
participate in inspiring learning activities. We are also accepting donations of 
individual student project kits on any science topiC. It is our hope that this will be 
a regular activity when the 2010-2011 school year begins, and that such events 
will further the development of the Harvest Foundation's Resource Center. 

For more info on NLD, see http://my.nationallabday .0rg/Changing_Expectations 
We look forward to working with you on this and other inspiring educational 
projects for our youth. 

Yours Sincerely, 

/!signed/! 

Phillip G. Eaglin, PhD 
President and CEO 

Changing Expectations 
202 Kettleman lane N 
Austin, Texas 78717 
USA 

PHONE (512) 496-6824 
FAX (928) 493-6824 
E-MAIL peaglin@austin.rr.com 
WEBSITE 

PS120114DW

112

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:peaglin@austin.rr.com
http://my


APPENDIXB 

ResumeslBiographies of Key Personnel 

Included in this appendix: 

Resume: Michael Lofton, AAMBHF Founder and Executive Director 

Resume: Janice M. Johnson, AAMBHF Project Director 

Resume: Wendell J. Williams, AAMBHF Mentoring Program Coordinator 

Biography: Pastor Larry Ball, HFG Founder and Executive Director 

Biography: Sabine Foster, The Infinity Movement, Inc., Founder and President 

Curriculum Vita: Kevin Cokley, Ph.D., Department of Educational Psychology, UT Austin 

PS120114DW

113

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes Page 1 

Michael Lofton 
Executive Director 

Community-School Liaison for Austin ISD - 3 years 
Chairman of the Executive Board Black United Fund of Texas - 3 years 
Community Development Commissioner for City of Austin 3 years 
Resource Management Commissioner for City ofAustin - 2 years 
Production Manager at Motorola and Tracor 25 Years 
Delegate for Precinct 1 - 2 years 
Community TV Talk Show Host 14 years 
Co-founder Black Child Care Owners Association 
Hosted Austin's First Leadership Summit Speaker Dr. Claud Anderson 

Abbreviated Biography 

Michael R. Lofton is Executive Director of the African American Men and Boys Harvest 
Foundation and founder of the African American Men and Boys Conference, which Austin 
Independent School District (AISD) officials have credited with reducing discipline referral rates 
and improving conditions for African American and Hispanic student populations at AISD's 
low-performing schools. Realizing that many young men do not have father figures in their 
homes, Lofton helped create and inspire a high-impact monthly conference supporting education 
and engagement between parents, students, community stakeholders and educators. Over the past 
three years, an average of 300 to 500 parents, students, community leaders, elected officials, 
school administrators and university faculty members dialogue and engage in approximately 20 
workshops per conference each month. Responding to community demands, and building on the 
success of the Men and Boys Conferences, Lofton created the first African American Women 
and Girls Conference in February 2007. The response has been overwhelming, and the Women 
and Girls initiative has become a regular feature of the monthly conferences. 

Lofton was fueled by his belief that a community could affect change from within by working 
together, engaging parents and students and giving them the resources they needed to tackle 
issues in and out of the classroom. Providing successful adult role models, particularly for young 
boys from homes headed by single mothers, is critical to the vision. 

Lofton is an exceedingly dynamic media professional with a proud record ofaccomplishments 
within the Central Texas community. Since 1993, The Michael Lofton Talk Show has aired 
weekly on Public Access Channel 16. The program is dedicated to educating disadvantaged 
community populations on current events and school and com-munity issues. The show 
emphasizes mental health, positive values, self-esteem, and respect for fairness and equity in the 
community. Overall, Lofton has hosted, edited and produced over] 000 talk shows. He has 
committed his life to be a community liaison. 

PS120114DW

114

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 2 

Community Service Awards 

2010 Phi Delta Kappa Community Service Award 
2010 Ujimma Community Found. ofAustin - Outstanding Leadership Award 
2010 Delta Sigma Theta Sorority Inc. Outstanding Service to Community 
2009 New Hope Missionary Baptist Church, 
2009 National Forum for Black Public Administrators, Community Award 
2009 Austin Bridge Builders Alliance - Community Service A ward 
2008 University ofTexas Partnership Award 
2008 Austin Alliance Black School Educators Community Service Award 
2008 University of Texas Social Justice Award 
2008 Gamet F. Coleman "Eternal Flame" Award 
2008 AISD Dr. Charles Akins Award 
2007 American Statesman Community Hero A ward 
2007 Austin City Council Community Service A ward 
2007 Congressional Record of Honor Washington, D.C. 
2007 NAACP Overton De-Witty Award 
2006 Breath of Life Community Engagement Award 
2006 Austin American-Statesman Community Hero A ward 
2006 Letter ofRecognition - Austin Mayor Will Winn 
2006 Letter ofRecognition Texas State Rep. Dawnna Dukes 
2005 Letter ofRecognition Travis County Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
2005 Community Service A ward - Breath of Life Church 
2005 Community Commitment A ward - Austin Community TV 
2005 NAACP Service Award 
2001 NAACP Criminal Justice Committee Community Service A ward 
1995 NAACP Presidential Citation Award 
1996 Mayor Bruce Todd Award 
1996 City Manager Award - Jesus Garza 
1996 State ofTexas Appointed Officer - Commissioner Award 
1995 State ofTexas Oath of Office - Commissioner Award 
Villager News Paper - Community Role Model Award 
Numerous Community Awareness awards from Austin Community Television 
Over 60 articles written on The Michael Lofton Talk Show in Austin American-Statesman 
Many articles written in the Villager I Nokoa I Chronicle I Daily Texan Newspapers 

PS120114DW

115

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 3 

Special Filming Projects Include: 

14 TV shows related to the Freeing ofLacresha Murray 
5 TV shows related to the Dragging Death ofJames Byrd 
Hosted and filmed many Town Hall Meetings 
The MLK March for 14 years 
The Junteenth March for 14 years 
Filmed NAACP, Urban League, African American Chamber of Commerce events for 14 years 
Filmed Legislative Summits for Senator West and Senator Ellis 
Provided TV platform for Austin African American elected officials for 14 years 
Provided platform for Gary Bledsoe for 14 years related to Hate Crimes in Texas 
Produced over 2500 TV shows over the past 14 years 
Produced a Tribute to the late Dorothy Turner 
Produced a Tribute to the late Volma Overton - Funeral 
Produced a Tribute to the late Hazel Obey - Funeral 
Filmed all 7 segments or the 2005 African American Quality of Life Forums 
Filmed various keynote speeches at UT, including Julian Bond, Congressman John Lewis, James 
Earl Jones, NAACP A. Mfume 
Filmed the MLK keynote Marian Wright Edelman, President ofthe Children Defense Fund 
Interview with Texas Chief Justice Wallace Jefferson 
Filmed and marched 1995 Million Man March 
Interviewed various Legislative Black Caucus elected officials 
Filmed shows for 80% of Austin's Black non-profit organizations, including East Side Story, 
B.A.D., and Huston-Tillotson University 
Approx. 25 films of local and statewide Urban Poets 

Filmed national figures such as the late Johnny Cochran, Jesse Jackson, Bill Clinton, Al Gore, 
Geronimo G.G. Pratt, Washington D.C. Mayor Marian Berry, John Hope Franklin, Coretta Scott 
King, Betty Shabazz, Judge Mablean ofDivorce Court, Denzel Washington and John Travolta 

Other Accomplishments 

Assisted in securing Child Care Funding for over 300 children in East Austin 

Assisted in placing over 450 Hurricane Katrina families (approximately 1600 victims) 


PS120114DW

116

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 4 

Janice M. Johnson 

AAMBHF Project Director 


EDUCATION 

1991 Austin Theological Seminaryl Austin, Texas, BA in Religious Studies 
1993 Oral Roberts Universityl Tulsa Oklahoma, MA in Theology 

MAJOR RESEARCH - PROFESSIONAL INTEREST 
Comprehensive Community Engagement; Missionary Service to 3rd World Nations 

Degreed professional with 20 years' successful experience in academic, corporate and 
community-based environments. A strong leader, experienced in all aspects of staff, event, 
project, and program management-conceptualizing, planning, marketing, and implementation. 
Skilled at assessing the needs of internal and external stakeholders, and developing programs, 
processes, and initiatives to meet those needs. Comfortable interacting with multi-level and 
culturally diverse persons to generate new ideas, resolve challenges, provide needed services, 
and advance organizational and humanitarian goals. Creative, dependable, personable, 
individual with a strong work ethic and the ability to adapt to ever-changing and demanding 
environments. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

AFRICAN AMERICAN MEN AND BOYS HARVEST FOUNDA nON Austin, TX 
Project Director 
01109 - present 

AUSTIN AREA URBAN LEAGUE Austin, TX 
Project Director, Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation 
08/07 - 01/09 

HANDS ON ATLANTA - Atlanta, GA 
Director of School Programs 
06/06 - 07/07 

BRENAU UNIVERISTY Atlanta, GA 
Assistant Director (Admissions & Recruiting) 
09/05 - 06/06 

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR - Atlanta, GA 
Employment TrainerlEmployment Specialist 
03/04 10105 

PS120114DW

117

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 5 . 

VINEYARD HARVESTER BIBLE COLLEGE Cedartown, GA 
Lecturerrreacher 
03/02 -01104 

WEST INDIES SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY Trinidad, West Indies 
Visiting ProfessorlMissionary/Community Outreach Abroad 
06/99 ~ 01102 

TULSA PUBLIC SCHOOLS (93,000 students/9l schools) - Tulsa, OK 
Career Guidance Senior Specialist ~ Board ofEducation Service Center/ District 
School~to~Careers Coordinator - McClain Career Academy/Title I School Reform 
Career and Technical Education Instructor - McClain Career Academy 
Social Services Coordinator Rogers Comprehensive High School 
1993 1999 

PS120114DW

118

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 6 

8321 SHALLOT WAY· AUSTIN, TX 

PHONE 512 964-7795 • E MillL WENDELLWILL@GMAIL.(;OM 


Wendell J. Williams 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Citizen Schoofi - Team Leader 

2007 - 2009 
• 	 Collaborate with 15 Bedichek Middle School students to build a cohesive and academically 

productive team 
• 	 Connect 6th

, 7th and 8th graders with high school, college and university students, community 
volunteers and business leaders 

• 	 Create and support six different apprenticeships helping students connect course content to 
university/college majors and future careers 

• 	 Celebrate student work publicly at WOW! Showcase events to an authentic audience of youth 
volunteers, educators, families and industry experts 

• 	 Establish and maintain relationships with Bedichek teachers, administration and staff to 
determine organization and procedure of shared space and materials 

• 	 Communicate students' progress toward realizing academic and character development goals 
with families on a bi-weekly basis 

• 	 Coordinate and plan special programming, end of the year award ceremonies, community 
projects and team building initiatives while adhering to budget 

• 	 Design and present team building strategy and events for entire program 
• 	 Cooperate with other team leaders to create and implement service projects, training 


workshops and apprenticeships; hold and facilitate weekly meetings 

• 	 Plan and document project progress; defining sub goals, milestones and tasks, time and 

resource planning for events, service projects and apprenticeships 
• 	 Analyze and process project experiences and student and volunteer generated data to identify 

best/worst practices to improve program quality 

EDUCATION 

Bachelor of Science, Advertising 	 Texas Creative Program 

University of Texas 	 University of Texas 

Austin, Texas 	 Austin, Texas 

2006 	 2006 

WORK HISTORY 

PS120114DW

119

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:WENDELLWILL@GMAIL.(;OM


Resumes - Page 7 

John P. Ojeda Middle School - Permanent Tutor 
2008-2009 

Walgreen's Pharmacy - MGT Business Program 
2006-2007 

Page Wise - Product Development Intern 2005-2006 

Connexus Scholarship Program - College Readiness Advisor 2004-2005 

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 

Studio 56 - Small Group Leader 2007-Present 

Elevate Youth Ministries - Mentor/Speaker 2003-Present 

KIPP Austin College Prep - Head Boys Basketball Coach 2005-2006 

Riverside Youth Center- One-on-One Mentor/Recruiter 2001-2002 

PS120114DW

120

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 8 

Biography 

Pastor Larry Ball 

Rev. Larry Ball is Founder, Executive Director and Program Director for 

Hungry For God Home in Del Valle, Texas (Travis County, near Austin). 

Raised by a pastor and a licensed minister since 1985, Rev. Ball has over 

35 years of working with children, at-risk youth, young adults and families. 

This experience includes: Children's Pastor 1985-1988 at Family Worship 

Center where Rev. Ball was supervisor of over 50 employees. He was 

youth and children's pastor at a number of other Churches before starting 

Hungry For God Church and the Home For Young Men in 2000. He also 

worked at United Bank of Texas and Co- owner of cell phone stores in the 

1990's. Since 2003 Hungry For God Home has housed over 300 young 

men 17- 24 years of age most of them fatherless and homeless Rev. Larry 

Ball has seen many successful lives transformed and mentored under his 

care. Graduating from North Central University and attending three other 

colleges over 6 years for Biblical studies and Ministry Rev. Larry Ball has 

taught college courses at North Central MPL MN and JSB College in Baton 

Rouge LA. Pastor Larry Ball was awarded Onestar Foundation Grant in 

2006 for the Hungry For God Home For Young Men and has remained 

active with the Texas Governors grant office Onestar Foundation. 

PS120114DW

121

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resumes - Page 9 

Sabine Foster 

BIOGRAPHY 


Since 1995, Sabine Foster has achieved extraordinary results as a champion for youth from 
disadvantaged communities. She is an expert in designing effective programs that engage secondary
level at-risk youth and produce positive measurable outcomes on the student and campus levels. 
Foster's programs were observed and documented in multiple best-practice research studies by 
reputable educational agencies such as SEDL, the Texas Education Agency, and the U.S. Department of 
Education. School principals have credited her afterschool and wraparound programs for improving 
school conditions and outcomes, with all six schools under her supervision at Austin ISO moving from 
Academically Unacceptable to Acceptable on the Texas Accountability Rating System. Foster wrote 
winning applications for the "100 Best Communities" award (each year, 2007-10) by Colin and Alma 
Powell's America's Promise Alliance, co-founded the St. John Community School Alliance in 2007, 
received recognition for inception and implementation of one of the Texas Department of 
Transportation's most innovative programs in 2008, and assisted with interventions that saved three 
public schools from closure. 

Foster currently consults for non-profits, schools and governmental agencies, including Edvance 
Research, Inc., and the Texas Education Agency, for which she monitors and provides technical 
assistance for 20 federal grantees with projects totaling $77 million and serving 30,000 students. 
Additionally, she is Co-Founder of the St. John Community School Alliance; Treasurer for the Central 
Texas Afterschool Network (CTAN); Member of the Texas Afterschool Association; Fellow of the Life 
Management Institute (financial services organization); and a certified High/Scope Youth Program 
Quality Methods trainer. 

Beyond her work with disadvantaged youth and communities, Foster has extensive experience in the 
design and management of efficient administrative systems, data/evaluation processes, reporting and 
effective communications. She has extensiVe accounting and auditing experience and has tracked, 
reconciled and overseen various muiti-milllon-dollar financial and investment portfolios. She holds a 
Masters Degree in Business Administration from the University of Phoenix (2009) and a B.A. in Public 
Relations from the University of Texas at Austin (1999), where she is also an alumnus of the Texas Exes 
and UT Women's Intercollegiate Athletics associations. 

PS120114DW

122

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Curriculum Vita of Kevin Cokley 
Page 1 

Academic Year: 2008-2009 

CURRICULUM VITA OF KEVIN COKLEY, Ph.D. 

Department of Educational Psychology 
University of Texas at Austin 
Austin, TX 78712 
Email: kevin.cokley@mail.utexas.edu 

EDUCATION 

Ph.D. Counseling Psychology, Georgia State University, Department of 
Psychology September 1993 August 1998 

M.Ed. Counselor Education, University of North Carolina at Greensboro, 
Department of Counselor Education August 1991 May 1993 

B.A. Psychology, Wake Forest University, Department of Psychology 
August 1987 - June 1991 

ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT 

Associate Professor of Counseling Psychology, University of Texas-Austin, 
2007 Present. Affiliate ofthe Center for African and African American Studies. 

Associate Professor ofCounseling Psychology and Black Studies, University of 
Missouri at Columbia, 2004 2007 

Assistant Professor of Psychology, Southern Illinois University, 1998-2004 

RESEARCH INTERESTS 

Racial and Ethnic Identity Development; Factors that Impact Academic 
Achievement of African American Students; Academic Self-Concept, 
Academic Motivation; Multicultural Psychology and Issues of Race, Ethnicity, 
and Culture 

AWARDS AND HONORS 
2008 Awardee "10 Rising Stars in the Academy" 

Diverse Issues In Higher Education 
(Formerly Black Issues In Higher Education) 

2007 Scholarship Award, Association of Black Psychologists 
2004 Emerging Scholars Award, Division 45 (Society for the Psychological 

Study of Ethnic Minority Issues, American Psychological Association) 

PS120114DW

123

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:kevin.cokley@mail.utexas.edu


Curriculum Vita of Kevin Cokley 
Page 2 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 

Editor-In-Chief Journal ofBlack Psychology, 2009 - Present 

Associate Editor: Journal ofBlack Psychology, 2003 - 2009 

Editorial Journal ofBlack Psychology, 2002 - 2003 
Board Journal ofCounseling Psychology, 2004 - 2008 
Member: Journal ofMulticultural Counseling and Development, 

2002 - 2005 
Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology, 
2004 - 2008 
Measurement and Evaluation in Counseling and Development, 
2004 2007 
Educational Researcher, 2007 - Present 
Journal ofthe Professoriate, 2005 - Present 

Ad Hoc Journal ofBlack Psychology, 1999 - 2002 
Reviewer: Journal ofCounseling Psychology, 1999 - 2004 

Journal ofMulticultural Counseling and Development, 
2000 - 2002 
Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority Psychology, 2003 2004 
Measurement and Evaluation in Coun<;eling 
and Development, 1998-1999; 2003 
Sex Roles 
Self& Identity 
Assessment 
Educational and Psychological Measurement 
Training and Education in ProfeSSional Psychology 
Journal ofWomen and Minorities in Science and Engineering 
Child Development 

REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS (Refereed Journal Articles) 

Komarraju, M., & Cokley, K. (2008). Horizontal and vertical 
dimensions of individualism-collectivism: A comparison of African 
Americans and European Americans. Cultural Diversity and Ethnic Minority 
Psychology, 14,336-343. 

Cokley, K., & Chapman, C. (2008). The Roles of Ethnic Identity, 
Anti-White Attitudes, and Academic Self-Concept in African American 

PS120114DW

124

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Curriculum Vita of Kevin Cokley 
Page 3 

Student Achievement. Social Psychology ofEducation: An International Journal, 
11, 349-365. 

Cokley, K. & Helm, K. (2007). The relationship between African American 
enculturation and racial identity. Journal ofMulticultural Counseling and 
Development,35,142-153. 

Cokley, K. (2007). Critical issues in the measurement ofethnic and racial 
identity: A referendum on the state of the field. Journal ofCounseling 
Psychology, 54, 224-234. 

Cokley, K., & Moore, P. (2007). Moderating and Mediating Effects ofGender 
and Psychological Disengagement on the Academic Achievement ofAfrican 
American College Students. Journal ofBlack Psychology, 33, 169-187. 

Cokley, K. & Patel, N. (2007). A Psychometric Investigation of the Academic 
Self-Concept of Asian American College Students. Educational and 
Psychological Measurement, 67, 88-99. 

Cokley, K. (2005). Racial(ized) Identity, Ethnic Identity, and Afrocentric Values: 
Conceptual and Methodological Challenges in Understanding African American 
Identity. Journal ofCounseling Psychology, 52, 517-526. 

Cokley, K., & Williams, W. (2005). A Psychometric Examination of the 
Afrocentric Scale: Challenges in Measuring Africentric Values. Journal ofBlack 
Studies, 35,827-843. 

Cokley, K., Komarraju, M., Patel, N., Piedrahita, S., Rosales, R., Castillon, J., 
Pickett, R., Ravitch, J, & Pang, L. (2004). Construction and Initial Validation 
of the Student-Professor Interaction Scale (SPIS). The College Student Affairs 
Journal, 24(1), 32-50. 

Cokley, K. (2003). What Do We Know About the Academic Motivation of 
African American College Students? Challenging the "Anti-Intellectual Myth" 
Harvard Educational Review, 73, 524-558. 

Cokley, K., Komarraju, M, King, A., Cunningham, D., & Muhammad, G. (2003). 
Ethnic differences in the measurement of academic self-concept in a sample of 
African American and European American College Students. Educational and 
Psychological Measurement, 63, 707-722. 

Cokley, K. (2002). The Impact ofCollege Racial Composition on African 
American Students' Academic Self-Concept: A Replication and Extension. 
Journal ofNegro Education, 71,288-296. 

PS120114DW

125

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Curriculum Vita of Kevin Cokley 
Page 4 

Cokley, K. (2002). Ethnicity, Gender, and Academic Self-Concept: A 
Preliminary Examination of Academic Disidentification and Implications for 
Psychologists. Cultural Diversity & Ethnic Minority Psychology, 8,378-388. 

Cokley, K. (2002). Testing Cross's Revised Racial Identity Model: An 
Examination of the Relationship between Racial Identity and Internalized 
Racialism. Journal ofCounseling Psychology, 49, 476-483. 

Cokley, K. (2001). Gender differences Among African American Students in the 
Impact ofRacial Identity on Academic Psychosocial Development. Journal of 
College Student Development, 42,480-486. 

Cokley, K., Bernard, N., Cunningham, D. & Motoike, J. (2001). A Psychometric 
Investigation of the Academic Motivation Scale Using a United States Sample. 
Measurement and Evaluation in Counseling and Development, 34, 109-119. 

Cokley, K. (2000). Perceived Faculty Encouragement and its Influence on 
College Students. Journal o/College Student Development, 41 (3),348-352. 

Cokley, K. (2000). An Investigation of Academic Self-Concept and its 
Relationship to Academic Achievement in African American College Students. 
Journal 0/Black Psychology, 26(2), 148-164. 

Cokley, K. (2000). Examining the validity of the Academic Motivation Scale: 
Comparing scale construction to self-determination theory. Psychological 
Reports, 86, 560-564. 

Cokley, K. (1999). Reconceptualizing the impact of college racial composition 
on African American students' racial identity. Journal o/College Student 
Development, 40(3), 235-246. 

REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS (Book Chapters) 

Awad, G., & Cokley, K. (In Press). Designing and interpreting quantitative 
research in multicultural counseling. J. Ponterotto, M. Casas, L. Suzuki, & C. 
Alexander (Eds.), Handbook ofMulticultural Counseling. Sage Publishers. 
Thousands Oak: CA. 

Cokley, K., & Vandiver, B. (In Press). Ethnic and racial identity. In J. Hansen & 
E. Altmaier (Eds.), Oxford Handbook ofCounseling Psychology. Oxford 
Publishers. 

Cokley, K. (2006). The Impact ofRacialized Schools and Racist (Mis)Education 
on African American Students' Academic Identity. In M. Constantine & D. Sue 
(Eds.) Addressing Racism: Facilitating Cultural Competence in Mental Health 
and Educational Settings, pp. 127-144. John Wiley & Sons. Hoboken, NJ. 

PS120114DW

126

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



APPENDIXC 

SMART Report Data for Travis County 

Included in this appendix: 

Travis Counties SMART Report (covering 1994-2007) 

PS120114DW

127

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis Counties Report SMART Report 

Travis Counties Report 
Geographic Area: National> Texas 

Location: Travis 

Indicators for this Location 

.Population 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

% of Population 5-17 that only speak English 71% 
% of Population Under 5 Years 7% 
% of Households with Children that are Single Parent 27% 
% of Population 5 to 17 Years 17% 
% of Population 18 Years and Older 76% 
% of Population that is Male 51% 
% of Population that is Female 49% 
% of Population 5-17 that speak Spanish 25% 
% of Population 5-17 that speak an Indo European 1% 
Language 
% of Population 5-17 that speak an Asian Language 2% 
% of Population 5-17 that speak Other 0% 
Total Population 812,280 
% of Poplation that is White 68% 
% of Population that is Black 9% 
% of Population that is Native American 1% 
% of Population that is Asian 4% 
% of Population that is Pacific Islander 0% 
% of Population that is Other 15% 
% of Population that is Two + Races 4% 
% of Population that is Hispanic 28% 
% of Population that is Not Hispanic 72% 
% of Population Born in the United States 85% 
% of Population Born in a Foreign Country 15% 
% of Population not United States Citizens 11% 

Population 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of Population 5-17 that only speak English 
% of Population Under 5 Years 
% of Households with Children that are Single Parent 
% of Population 5 to 17 Years 
% of Population 18 Years and Older 
% of Population that is Male 
% of Population that is Female 
% of Population 5-17 that speak Spanish 

Page 1 of 12 

PS120114DW

128

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



·Population 
Indicator 2006 2007 
% of Population 5-17 that speak an Indo European 
Language 
% of Population 5·17 that speak an Asian Language 
% of Population 5-17 that speak Other 
Total Population 
% of Poplation that is White 
% of Population that is Black 
% of Population that is Native American 
% of Population that is Asian 
% of Population that is Pacific Islander 
% of Population that is Other 
% of Population that is Two +Races 
% of Population that Is Hispanic 
% of Population that is Not Hispanic 
% of Population Born in the United States 
% of Population Born in a Foreign Country 
% of Population not United States Citizens 

Crime 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Juvenile Arrest Rate 13,548 18,966 18,336 13,036 11,208 11,460 10,422 7,754 16,883 14,726 
Juvenile Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 737 428 358 201 182 135 138 100 226 272 
Juvenile Murder Arrest Rate 29 10 6 3 4 0 0 1 1 4 
Juvenile Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 19 6 6 6 9 5 7 5 2 1 
Juvenile Robbery Arrest Rate 356 179 133 62 47 39 50 22 104 73 
Juvenile Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 333 233 214 131 123 91 81 72 119 194 
Juvenile Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 5,344 3,239 3,008 2,702 2,002 1,682 1,613 927 2,086 1,719 
Juvenile Burglary Arrest Rate 572 349 278 197 174 127 150 114 186 212 
Juvenile Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 3,437 2,615 2,484 2,410 1,763 1,507 1,417 776 1,833 1,456 
Juvenile Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 1,310 246 188 62 39 36 29 28 44 30 
Juvenile Arson Arrest Rate 1,192 2,018 1,890 649 868 891 1,206 1,036 1,794 1,318 
Juvenile Simple Assault Arrest Rate 1,192 2,018 1,890 649 868 891 1,206 1,036 1,794 1,318 
Juvenile Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 340 178 158 69 79 87 63 62 77 79 
Juvenile Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 1,227 1,260 1,380 932 606 770 723 1,017 1,197 770 
Adult Arrest Rate 8,113 7,974 7,947 8,909 7,105 6,791 7,155 4,502 6,585 6,958 
Adult Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 243 160 181 171 143 141 141 88 163 177 
Adult Murder Arrest Rate 10 6 7 4 4 4 3 3 6 6 
Adult Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 20 1 8 8 7 8 7 1 2 0 
Adult Robbery Arrest Rate 62 49 51 47 32 31 41 18 43 42 
Adult Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 151 103 115 112 100 97 91 65 112 128 
Adult Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 1,118 805 729 728 552 543 598 296 620 624 
Adult Burglary Arrest Rate 94 74 76 76 51 55 58 40 71 81 
Adult Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 948 689 610 625 482 471 515 254 541 537 
Adult Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 73 38 40 23 18 15 21 1 4 2 
Adult Arson Arrest Rate 932 714 723 688 640 592 665 382 662 741 
Adult Simple Assault Arrest Rate 932 714 723 688 640 592 665 382 662 741 
Adult Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 140 118 107 90 71 58 69 74 75 78 
Adult Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 570 621 672 647 669 558 614 285 458 413 
Total Arrest Rate 7,472 7,935 7,851 8,064 6,521 6,287 6,457 4,174 6,629 6,682 
Total Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 256 164 173 150 127 120 121 76 145 160 

Page 2 of 12 

PS120114DW

129

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Crime 
Indicator 


Total Murder Arrest Rate 

Total Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 

Total Robbery Arrest Rate 

Total Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 

Total Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 

Total Burglary Arrest Rate 

Total Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 

Total Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 

Total Arson Arrest Rate 

Total Simple Assault Arrest Rate 

Total Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 

Total Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 


Crime 
Indicator 
Juvenile Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Murder Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Robbery Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 
juvenile Burglary Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Arson Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Simple Assault Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 
Adult Arrest Rate 
Adult Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Adult Murder Arrest Rate 
Adult Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 
Adult Robbery Arrest Rate 
Adult Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 
Adult Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Adult Burglary Arrest Rate 
Adult Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 
Adult Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 
Adult Arson Arrest Rate 
Adult Simple Assault Arrest Rate 
Adult Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 
Adult Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 
Total Arrest Rate 
Total Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Total Murder Arrest Rate 
Total Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 
Total Robbery Arrest Rate 
Total Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 
Total Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Total BUrglary Arrest Rate 

Page 3 of 12 

1994 
11 
17 
81 

147 
1,370 

128 
1,054 

183 
822 
822 
140 
552 

2006 
14,988 

219 
2 
3 

83 
130 

1,570 
186 

1,364 
6 

1,730 
1,730 

78 
685 

7,244 
167 

4 
1 

43 
119 
591 

75 
510 

3 
557 
557 
96 

374 
6,908 

147 
3 
1 

40 
102 
597 

75 

1995 1996 1997 
6 
1 

55 
102 
933 

91 
783 

53 
742 
742 
107 
596 

2007 
13,520 

199 
10 
2 

65 
122 

1,580 
232 

1,311 
23 

1,880 
1,880 

71 
721 

7,395 
173 

4 
1 

46 
122 
610 

80 
526 

3 
534 
534 
83 

246 
6,864 

149 
4 
1 

41 
103 
612 

82 

1998 
6 
7 

52 
108 
852 

85 
710 
49 

736 
736 

97 
647 

1999 
4 
6 

42 
98 

820 
78 

713 
23 

587 
587 

76 
737 

2000 
4 
6 

29 
88 

618 
56 

541 
18 

574 
574 
62 

570 

2001 
3 
7 

28 
83 

578 
54 

506 
15 

538 
538 

53 
500 

2002 
2 
6 

36 
77 

612 
59 

530 
19 

623 
623 

59 
538 

2003 2004 2005 
3 4 5 
2 1 0 

16 43 39 
56 97 115 

315 672 637 
42 72 82 

268 588 546 
4 7 4 

391 676 688 
391 676 688 
62 64 67 

316 464 387 

PS120114DW

130

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Crime 

Indicator 2006 2007 
Total Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 516 522 
Total Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 2 5 
Total Arson Arrest Rate 587 583 
Total Simple Assault Arrest Rate 587 583 

Page 4 of 12 

PS120114DW

131

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Crime 
Indicator 2006 2007 

Total Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 79 69 
Total Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 348 255 

Economic 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

% of Population that is Employed 69% 
% of Population that is Unemployed 3% 
Per Capita Income $25,883 
% of Individuals that are in Poverty 13% 
% of Families that are in Poverty 8% 
% of Children that are in Poverty 14% 
Percent of Population Receiving Food Stamps 5% 

Economic 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of Population that is Employed 
% of Population that is Unemployed 
Per Capita Income 
% of Individuals that are in Poverty 
% of Families that are in Poverty 
% of Children that are in Poverty 
Percent of Population Receiving Food Stamps 

Education 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

% of 3 and 4 Year Olds Enrolled in School 51% 
% of 3 and 4 Year Olds Not Enrolled In School 49% 
% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Enrolled in School 95% 
% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 5% 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds Enrolled In School 50% 
% of 1 B to 24 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 50% 
% of 1B to 24 Year Olds with no High School Degree 22% 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with a High School Degree 78% 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with a Bachelor or Higher 13% 
Degree 
% of 25 to 34 Year Olds with a Bachelor or Higher 42% 
Degree 

Education 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of 3 and 4 Year Olds Enrolled in School 
% of 3 and 4 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 
% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Enrolled in School 
% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Not Enrol/ed in School 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds Enrolled in School 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with no High School Degree 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with a High School Degree 

Page 5 0112 

PS120114DW

132

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Education 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with a Bachelor or Higher 
Degree 
% of 25 to 34 Year Olds with a Bachelor or Higher 
Degree 

Housing 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Total Households 335,881 
% of Households that are Owner Occupied 51% 
% of Households that are Renter Occupied 49% 
% of Households that are Occupied 95% 
% of Households that are Vacant 5% 
% of Households that are Urban 93% 
% of Households that are Rural 7% 

Housing 
Indicator 2006 2007 

Total Households 
% of Households that are Owner Occupied 
% of Households that are Renter Occupied 
% of Households that are Occupied 
% of Households that ere Vacant 
% of Households that are Urban 
% of Households that are Rural 

Health 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Infant Death Rate 5 

.Health 
Indicator 2006 2007 

Infant Death Rate 

Risk Factors - Community 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

% of Population that is Unemployed 3% 
% of Individuals that are in Poverty 13% 
% of Families that are in Poverty 8% 
% of Children that are in Poverty 14% 
Total Households 335,881 
% of Households that are Owner Occupied 51% 
% of Households that are Renter Occupied 49% 
% of Households that are Vacant 5% 
Adult Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 243 160 181 171 143 141 141 88 163 177 
Adult Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 1,118 805 729 728 552 543 598 296 620 624 
Adult Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 570 621 672 847 669 558 614 285 458 413 
Percent of Population Receiving Food Stamps 5% 

Page 6 of 12 

PS120114DW

133

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Risk Factors· Community 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Infant Death Rate 5 

Risk Factors· Community 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of Population that is Unemployed 
% of Individuals that are in Poverty 
% of Families that are in Poverty 
% of Children that are in Poverty 
Total Households 
% of Households that are Owner Occupied 
% of Households that are Renter Occupied 
% of Households that are vacant 
Adult Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 167 173 
Adult Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 591 610 
Adult Drug Abuse Violation Arrest Rate 374 246 
Percent of Population Receiving Food Stamps 
Infant Death Rate 

Risk Factors· School 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 
% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 5% 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with no High School Degree 22% 

Risk Factors· School 
Indicator 2006 2007 

% of 5 to 17 Year Olds Not Enrolled in School 
% of 18 to 24 Year Olds with no High School Degree 

Risk Factors· Individual 
Indicator 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 

Juvenile Arrest Rate 13,548 18,966 18.336 13,036 11,208 11,460 10,422 7,754 16,883 14,726 
Juvenile Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 737 428 358 201 182 135 138 100 226 272 
Juvenile Murder Arrest Rate 29 10 6 3 4 0 0 1 1 4 
Juvenile Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 19 6 6 6 9 5 7 5 2 1 
Juvenile Robbery Arrest Rate 356 179 133 62 47 39 50 22 104 73 
Juvenile Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 333 233 214 131 123 91 81 72 119 194 
Juvenile Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 5,344 3,239 3,008 2,702 2,002 1,682 1,613 927 2,086 1,719 
Juvenile Burglary Arrest Rate 572 349 278 197 174 127 150 114 186 212 
Juvenile Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 3,437 2,615 2,484 2,410 1,763 1,507 1,417 776 1,833 1,456 
Juvenile Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 1,310 246 188 62 39 36 29 28 44 30 
Juvenile Simple Assault Arrest Rate 1,192 2,018 1,890 649 868 891 1,206 1,036 1,794 1,318 
Juvenile Weapons Violation Law Arrest Rate 340 178 158 69 79 87 63 62 77 79 

Risk Factors· Individual 
Indicator 2006 2007 

Juvenile Arrest Rate 14,988 13,520 
Juvenile Violent Crime Index Arrest Rate 219 199 
Juvenile Murder Arrest Rate 2 10 
Juvenile Forcible Rape Arrest Rate 3 2 
Juvenile Robbery Arrest Rate 83 65 
Juvenile Aggravated Assault Arrest Rate 130 122 

Page 7 of 12 

PS120114DW

134

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Risk Factors· Individual 
Indicator 

Juvenile Property Crime Index Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Burglary Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Larceny Theft Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Motor Vehicle Theft Arrest Rate 
Juvenile Simple Assault Arrest Rate 

...Juvenile Weapo~~yiolation Law Arrest Rate 

2006 
1,570 

186 
1,364 

6 
1,730 

78 

2007 
1,580 

232 
1,311 

23 
1,880 

71 

Page 8 of 12 

PS120114DW

135

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



· Resources for this Location 

Label Category Program Address City State Phone 
'Boys & Girls Clubs of the BGCA Youth Development 901 Neal Street Austin TX 
.Capltal Area 
lBoys & Girls Clubs of the BGCA Youth Development 8401 Hathaway Austin TX 
:Capltal Area 
Boys & Girls Clubs of the BGCA Youth Development 602 St. John's Avenue Austin TX 
Capital Area 
,Boys & Girls Clubs of the BGCA Youth Development 7104 Berkman Dr. Austin TX 
iCapital Area 
tBoys & Girls Clubs of the BGCA Youth Development 211 W. Johanna Street Austin TX 
!Capital Area 
Center for Child Protection CAC Health and Mental Health 1110 E. 32Nd Street Austin TX 
,ROSEWOOD COURTS HUD Public Housing Housing Rosewood Austin TX 
[SALINA HUD Public Housing Housing Salinas Apartments Austin TX 
NORTH LOOP HUD Public Housing Housing 2300 West North Loop Austin TX 
APARTMENTS 
MANCHACA VILLAGE HUD Public Housing Housing 3628 Manchaca Road Austin TX 
APTS 
CHALMERS HUD Public Housing Housing Chamblers Courts Austin TX 
BOULDIN OAKS HUD Public Housing Housing 1203 Cumberland Road Austin TX 
.SCATTERED SITES HUD Public Housing Housing 6515 Starstreak Austin TX 
BOOKERT. HUD Public Housing Housing Booker T Washington Austin TX 
WASHINGTON 
SANTA RITA COURTS HUD Public Housing Housing Santa Rita Austin TX 
NORTHGATE WEST HUD Public Housing Housing 9120 Northgate Blvd Austin TX 
iAPARTMENTS 
SA NT A RITA COURTS HUD Public Housing Housing Santa Rita Austin TX 
'SUMMIT OAKS HUD Public Housing Housing 11607 Sierra Nevada Austin TX 
GEORGIAN MANOR HUD Public Housing Housing 110 Bolles Circle Austin TX 
.ALEXANDER OAKS HUD Public Housing Housing 6119 Valiant Circle Austin TX 
iMEADOWBROOK HUD Public Housing Housing Meadowbrook Austin TX 
COURTS 
UNNAMED HUD Public Housing Housing POBox 6159 Austin TX 
BOOKERT. HUD Public Housing Housing Booker T Washington Austin TX 
WASHINGTON TER. 

HUD Public Housing Housing Chamblers Courts Austin TX 
iGASTON PLACE HUD Public Housing Housing Gaston Place Apartments Austin TX 
iUNNAMED HUD Public Housing Housing 601-112 W 5Th St Monahan TX 
!CORONADO HILLS HUD Public Housing Housing 1438 Coronado Hills Austin TX 
EASTERN OAKS HUD Public Housing Housing 4922 Nuckols Crossing Austin TX 

HUD Public Housing Housing Rosewood Courts Austin TX 
SHADOW BEND RIDGE HUD Public Housing Housing 6328 Shadowbend Austin TX 
RIO LADO HUD Public Housing Housing 2989 East 51St Street Austin TX 
'APARTMENTS 
,LAKESIDE HUD Public Housing Housing 85 Trinity Austin TX 
APARTMENTS 
, ".-.~'''.,-,.'",,' 

Page 9 of 12 

PS120114DW

136

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resources for this Location 

Label Category Program Address City State Phone 
MANCHACA II HUD Public Housing Housing 6113 BUffalo Pass Austin TX 
THURMOND HEIGHTS HUD Public Housing Housing 8309 Warbler Cl. Austtin TX 
tYMCA of Austin Teen Youth Court Delinquency Prevention and 1715 E. 6Th Street Austin TX Phone: 
,Court Intervention 512-236-9622 

Page 10 of 12 

PS120114DW

137

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resources for this Location 

Label Category Program Address City State Phone 
Alamo Rec Center Safe Haven 2100 Alamo St Austin TX 
New York Ave Safe Haven 1190 Chicon St Austin TX 
'TURMAN HOUSE Juvenile Detention Center 7308 Cameron Road Austin TX 
lGARDNER-BETTS Juvenile Detention Center Detention Division Manager Austin TX 
'JUV JUSTICE CENTER 
I(DETENTION) 
lRESIDENTIAL Juvenile Detention Center Director Austin TX 
SERVICES UNIT 
HARMONY SCIENCE School 930 E Rundberg Austin TX (512) 835-7900 
rACADEMY - AUSTIN 
IUNIVERSITY OF TEXAS School 2200 E 6Th St Austin TX (512) 4714363 
:ELEMENTARY CHA 
iTEXAS SCHOOL FOR School 1100 W 45Th St Austin TX (512) 206-9167 
THE BLIND 
KIPP AUSTIN COLLEGE School 8509 Fm 969 Bldg C Austin TX (512) 637-6870 
PREP 
AUSTIN COLLEGE School 2410 E Riverside, Ste G Austin TX (512) 447-1333 
:PREPARATORY 
NYOS CHARTER School 12301 N Lamar Austin TX (512) 836-7620 
'SCHOOL 
NYOS CHARTER School 8007 Gessner Austin TX (512) 835-6601 
SCHOOL INC AT 
,GESSNER 
,TEXAS EMPOWERMENT School 3613 Bluestein Dr Austin TX (512) 494-1076 
ACADEMY 
rMARYWOOD School Box 7700 Austin TX (512) 232-1872 
LA HACIENDA School Box 7667 Austin TX (512) 232-1872 
lSOLUTIONS 
AMERICAN School 216 E 4Th St Austin TX (512) 236-6100 
,YOUTHWORKS 
'CHARTER SCHOOL 
iAMERICAN School 1901 E Ben White Blvd Austin TX (512) 744-1900 
YOUTHWORKS 
,CHARTER SCHOOL 
TEXAS ACAD OF School 8509 Fm 969 #676 Austin TX (512) 708-1888 
'EXCELLENCE 
EDEN PARK ACADEMY School 512 W Stassney Ln, Ste 100 Austin TX (512) 383-0613 
ALLISON EL School 515 Vargas Rd Austin TX (512) 414-2004 
:ANDERSON H S School 8403 Mesa Dr Austin TX (512) 414-2538 
IANDREWS EL School 6801 Ne Dr Austin TX (512) 414-1770 
:AUSTIN H S School 1715 W Cesar Chavez Austin TX (512) 414-2505 
iBARRINGTON EL School 400 Cooper Dr Austin TX (512) 414-2008 
ISARTON HILLS EL School 2108 Barton Hills Dr Austin TX (512) 414-2013 
'BECKER EL School 906 W Milton Austin TX (512) 414-2019 
iBEDICHEK MIDDLE School 680~.E3illl-i.~!;l~es Rd Austin TX (512) 414-3265 
Page 11 of 12 

PS120114DW

138

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Resources for this Location 

Label 
;BLACKSHEAR EL 
BLANTON EL 
iBRENTWOOD EL 
!BROOKE EL 
!BROWN EL 
BRYKER WOODS EL 
iBURNET MIDDLE 
[CAMPBELL EL 
CASIS EL 
'COOKEL 
,CROCKETIHS 
[CUNNINGHAM EL 
:DAWSON EL 
,DOBIE MIDDLE 
:DOSS EL 
'FULMORE MIDDLE 
iGOVALLE EL 
:GRAHAM EL 
iGULLETIEL 
HARRISEL 
HIGHLAND PARK EL 
HILL EL 
HOUSTON EL 
JOHNSON H S 
:JOHNSTON H S 
,JOSLIN EL 
LAMAR MIDDLE 
LANIER H S 
LEE EL 
LINDER EL 
MAPLEWOOD EL 
:MARTIN MIDDLE 
:MATHEWS EL 
[MCCALLUM H S 
lMETZ EL 
:MURCHISON MIDDLE 
NORMAN EL 
g HENRY MIDDLE 

Page 12 of 12 

Category 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 
School 

Program Address 
1712 E 11Th St 
5408 Westminster Dr 
6700 Arroyo Seco St 
3100 E 4Th St 
505 W Anderson Ln 
3309 Kerbey Ln 
8401 Hathaway Dr 
2613 Rogers Ave 
2710 Exposition Blvd 
1511 Cripple Creek Dr 
5601 Manchaca Rd 
2200 Berkeley Ave 
3001 S 1St St 
1200 Rundberg Ln 
7005 Northledge Dr 
201 E Mary St 
3601 Govalle Ave 
11211 Tom Adams Dr 
6310 Treadwell Blvd 
1711 Wheless Ln 
4900 Fairview Dr 
8601 Tallwood Dr 
5409 Ponciana Dr 
7309 Lazy Creek Dr 
1012 Arthur Stiles 
4500 Manchaca Rd 
6201 Wynona Ave 
1201 Peyton Gin Rd 
3308 Hampton Rd 
2800 Metcalfe Rd 
3808 Maplewood Ave 
1601 Haskell St 
906 W Lynn St 
5600 Sunshine Dr 
84 Robert Martinez Jr St 
3700 N Hills Dr 
4001 Tannehill Ln 
2610 W 10Th St 

Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
AUstin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 
Austin 

City State Phone 
TX (512) 414-2021 
TX (512) 414-2026 
TX (512) 414-2039 
TX (512) 414-2043 
TX (512) 414-2047 
TX (512)414-2054 
TX (512) 414-3225 
TX (512) 414-2056 
TX (512) 414-2062 
TX (512) 414-2510 
TX (512) 414-2532 
TX (512) 414-2067 
TX (512) 414-2070 
TX (512)414-3270 
TX (512)414-2365 
TX (512) 414-3207 
TX (512) 414-2078 
TX (512) 414-2395 
TX (512) 414-2082 
TX (512)414-2085 
TX (512) 414-2090 
TX (512) 414-2369 
TX (512) 414-2517 
TX (512) 414-2543 
TX (512)414-5810 
TX (512) 414-2094 
TX (512) 414-3217 
TX (512) 414-2514 
TX (512) 414-2098 
TX (512)414-2398 
TX (512) 414-4402 
TX (512) 414-3243 
TX (512) 414-4406 
TX (512) 414-2519 
TX (512)414-4408 
TX (512)414-3254 
TX (512) 414-2347 
TX (512) 414-3229 

PS120114DW

139

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS 

Included in this section: 

ATTACHMENT 1 - Ethics Aflidavit (Exhibits A and B) 

ATTACHMENT 2 HUB Declaration 

PS120114DW

140

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # SII0042-DW 
ATTACHMENT 1 

ETmCS AFFIDAVIT 
STATE OF TEXAS} 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS} 

Date: 0 y /\1/\l 
Name ofAffiant: MlC.",AEI.. L.O~TO~ 


Title ofAffiant: ex.e.c...:>"t\ 'lie. ~\Q.,&.c.TOR... 


Business Name ofOfferor: ~r~\C.lII.)..l /V4~"~ M'6.).) ,,~'> e.o'f,s ~vu\ fOu~~'"t\o"'/ \~c. . 

County ofOfferor: \" IUI.\I \oS (.0" "'"" T'f 


Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 


I. 	 Affiant is authorized by Offeror to make this affidavit for Offeror. 
2. 	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit 
3. 	 Affiant can read the English language. 
4. 	 Affiant has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this Request for 

Services which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A. 
5. 	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit. 
6. 	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit A with whom Offeror is 

doing business or has done business dwing the 365 day period immediately before the date of 
this affidavit whose e is not disclosed in Exhibit B. 

Address ' 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO befure meby aJ. ~(1\ on _\J.-\\_--" 20_1.\ 

Notary Public, State ofTexas 

Typed or printed name ofnotary 	 My commission expires: 

'1Jj t' fA. LJCvV\l L/ 	 '&<1d ~ yo, Lj 

DALIA NANEZ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 
August 21, 2014 

PS120114DW

141

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 
EXHIBIT A 

UST OF KEY CONfRACflNG PERSONS 
January 18" 2011 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name of Individual 
Holding OfficelPosition 

Name ofBusiness 
Individual is Associated 

County Judge 
County Judge (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct I 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
County Treasurer 
County Auditor 
Executive Manager, Administrative 
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning 
Exec Manager, Emergency Services 
Exec. Manager, HealtblHuman Services 
Executive Manager, TNR 
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning 
Director, Facilities Management 
Chief Information Officer 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications 
Travis County Attorney 
First Assistant County Attorney 
Executive Assistant, Civil Division 
Director, Land Use Division 
Attorney, Land Use Division 
Attorney, Land Use Division 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Donalyn TItompson-Biscoe 
Cheryl Brown 
Melissa Velasquez 
Josie Z. Zavala 
Cheryl Aker* 
Ron Davis 
Annie Davis 
Deone Wilhite· 
Felicitas Chavez 
Sarah EckhaJ:dt 
Kurt Sauer 
Loretta Farb 
JoeHon 
Peter Einhorn 
Karen Huber 
Leonard Huber 
Garry Brown 
Lori Duarte 
Michael Nalick 
Margaret Gomez 
Edith Moreida 
Norma Guerra 
Dolores Ortega-Carter 
Susan Spataro, CPA 
Vacant 
Rodney Rhoades 
Danny Hobby 
Sherri E. Fleming 
Steven M. Manilla, P .E* 
Roger Jefferies 
Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E 
Joe Harlow 
Steven Broberg 
David Escamilla 
Steve Capelle 
Jim Collins 
Tom Nuckols· 
Julie Joe 
Christopher Gilmore 

MHMR 

Seton Hospital 

Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Retired 

PS120114DW

142

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Director, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney. Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Director, Health Services Division 
Attorney, Health Services Division 
Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
HUB Coordinator 
HUB Specialist 
HUB Specialist 
Purchasing Business Analyst 
Purchasing Business Analyst 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Position Held 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Executive Assistant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court 
Executive Manager, TNR 

RFS # SII0042-DW 
John Hille 
Tamara Armstrong 
Daniel Bradford 
Mary Etta Gerlta:rdt 
Barbara Wilson 
Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
BethDevery 
Prema Gregerson· 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M 

Marvin Brice, CPPB 

Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

Diana Gonzalez 

LeePeny 

Jason Walker 

Richard Villareal 

Oralia Jones, CPPB 

Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 

Scott Wilson, CPPB 

Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 

George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 

John E. Pena, CTPM* 

Vacant 

David Walch 

Michael Long, CPPB 

Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 

Rosalinda Garcia 

Loren Breland, CPPB 

C.W. Bnmer, CTP* 

Nancy Barchus, CPPB 

Sylvia Lopez 

Betty Chapa 

Jerome Guerrero 

Scott Worthington 

Jennifer Francis· 


Name ofIndividual 
Holding OfficelPosition Date ofExpiration 

Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26111 
Sarah Churchill 04/30/11 
Chris Fanuel 04/30111 
Donald E. Rollack 05/31111 
Christian Smith 05/31/11 
Joseph Gieselman 01131112 

PS120114DW

143

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 

,.. -Identifies employees wile ban beep ill th.t positio,l. thy a year, 

DEPARnMENTEMPLOYEES 
Name of Individual Name ofBusiness 

Position Held Holdin& Office/Position Indiyidual is Associated 
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer ............................. Estela P. Medina 

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation ............................. Britt L. Canary 

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation ............................. Darryl Beatty 

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation ............................. Barbara Swift 

IP - Division Director ............................................ Emmitt W. Hayes, Jr. 

JP - Division Manager ............................................ Susan K.. Humphrey 

JP - Financial Manager ........................................... Sylvia Mendoza 

JP - Financial Analyst Senior ................................. Micbael Williams 

JP - Accountant Lead ............................................ Owen Canoll 


PS120114DW

144

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS ## Sll0042-DW 

EXHIBITB 

DISCLOSURE 


Offeror acknowledges that Offeror is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period 
immediately prior to the date on which this contract is made with the following key contracting persons and 
warrants that these are the only such key contracting persons: 

NIA-

If no one is listed above, Offeror warrants that Offeror is not doing business and has not done business 
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this Request for Services response is made 
with any key contracting person. 

PS120114DW

145

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS # Sll0042-DW 

AITACHMENT 2 

HISTORICAI,I,Y UNPERUTnJZED BUSINESS (JIUB) DECLARATION 


Thepimlly ~oftheTravisQ:u1tyHUB PRv-n is lDcnueHiIIDiaiIy l..1odendi:za;I BusincIiB:s lD:lI'!iwafiliratdequal ~ fir 
partiapaIim in !heCourty'sproa.RlDCl1l:JIOOC!IIII. This ktholds1rucfilrSavices(Pro:&:ssiooal &: Nan-poi::ssimaJO"..,iDdities.1I1d ~ 
00IiraCU atdany sdll:outla Ihr:n:Io. TheptpD sIrmglyaJCWl1l&UlPrimcCu1laadmlDpovideU)CQu11lUiugClJllDU1l1ilics100til1lled HUB 
CGIltlla1lliaIVmdan 

It is the policy of!he Travis Q:u1ty PcBdIasing Oft'ic:e 10 mae a good fiIiIh dbt is made 10 II!lI!iB CaUfied HUB wndors atd IXIlIIIICImI in receiving 
ClOOtnIcts in aa.nd!mce with the HUB PRv-n policies II1d !heMmority atd W~Busioess pIs*000pi:dby the Travis Q:u1tyCa:nmissiooers 
Coort. o.gcalsbHUB~~aswdl asHUB suI:xx:dI....pIIItic:ipaIiJI inlbean:aof~9CIVices areas ibIlows: 

O!iaaIJliEGaat M.~5U:HgIa:2.5%~9.9%t-i!pEri:.1.7'%NaMlAsi'nM1Blia1;0RlWlECjglt1~ 

To be colUlller. lIS II "Cenf/iMI HUB OJlIIIwdorIVeruItw" tile ctHft1rIctDrlverultw MIISt irIrIe beeII t:miJW by, tIIUl 601t1 tI Clllnlft tllltl 
lIIIIlIil ~ willi tilly DIllie til,. "gf!fU:1es list. below. 

Vendor/Contractor: "'IL\C./!\~ J\ MIitlQ.\C.f\\o) M~ I\~ 130."1$ Hb~"JtST Fo\)~a.~'TIO~J I~. 

Certified as a HUB or an MBElWBElDBE source:_Yes ~o HUB Status (Gender &: Ethnicity): ______ 

Ifyes, by whom: _TUM a.udllla- PronreDll!llt Cemmillie. _(:tty !If' AustIll _TUM UJlltled CllI"tifkatioll Program 
(PU:AsE ATrACH COPY OF CERTIFICATE) 

UST OF CERlJFJED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS (AUacb addiIional pages ifDCIIlCSSIII)') 


What pen:eotage ofthe Bid or Proposal is to be subooIItracted with Certifitd HUB sources: ___'" (list HUB SubconUactor informatioo. below). 


HUB SuboootnIctor Name:~_____HUB Slatus (G:ader& Ethnieity): ________ 


CertifYing Agency (Check all applicable): _TelIlIS Building and Procurement Commission _City ofAustin _TelIlIS Unified Certification Prognun 


Address_'_________City:~________ Slate:__Zip:-----_ 


ConIactPelson: ________ Title: _________Phone No.: ( 
 )--

Subconttact Amount: S,-__Description ofWodt to be Performed: __________________ 

HUB Subconbactor Name:~_______HUB SIatus(Oeoder& Edmicity): ________ 

Address,~'_________City'_._____S~Zip:----__ 

Contact Person: ______ Title: ____Phone No.: ( 

Subc::ontmct Amount: $,___Descriptioo ofWodt to be Pcrfonned: __________________ 

HUB Subcontmctor Name:_______HUB SIabIS (Gender &. Edmk:ity): _____ 

Address:________ S~Zip:City~·_____ ______ 

ConIact PenoIl: ____ Title: _____Phone No.: ( 

Subcontract Amount: S'--__Descriptioo ofWoric to be Performed: _________ 

PS120114DW

146

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RFS No. 110042DW Professional Mentoring Services

SUMMARY LIST

Ranking # Vendor Name Total Score Average Score

I PYXIS 7.075 2.358

2 African American Men and Boys Harvest 9.600 3.200

3 Goodwill 9.850 3.283

5 Big Brothers Big Sisters 9.000 3.000

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EVALUATION CRITERIA MATRIX
RFS No. 110042DW Professional Mentoring Services

(Cumulative Scoring, First Round of Firm Selections)

Member Member Member iotai pverage

Item Firms and Evaluation Criteria A B C Score Score

Vendor I Pyxis

2.1 Comprehensive Treatment Plan (35%) 0.700 0.525 1 .050

Proposed Cost and Fees (25%) 0.625 0150 0.750
2.2

2 3
Qualifications and Experience (15%) 0.300 0.375 0.450

24
Accessibilityof the program (15%) 0.300 0.300 0.450

25
ServicesAvailableforbflingualandSpecialneeds(10%) 0.200 0.200 0.100

TOTALS 2.125 2.150 2.800 7.075

:Vendor2 AAM&B

2.1
Comprehensive Treatment Plan (35%) 1.400 0.700 1.400

Proposed Cost and Fees (25%) 0.500 0.500 0.500
2.2

2 3
Qualifications and Experience (15%) 0.600 0.300 0.750

Accessibility of the program (15%) 0.600 0.600 0.750

2.5
Services Available for bdingual and Special needs (10%) 0.400 0.200 0.400

TOTALS 3.500 2.300 3.800 9.600 3.200

Vendor 3 Goodwill

2 1
Comprehensive Treatment PLan (35%) 1 .050 1 .225 1 .400

22
Proposed Cost and Fees (25%) 0.875 0.750 1.000

Qualifications and Experience (15%) 0.450 0.450 0.600

Accessibility of the program (15%) 0.450 0.300 0.450
2.4

2.5
Services Available for bilingual and Special needs (10%) 0.200 0.250 0.400

3.025 2.975 3.850 9.850 3.283

Vendor 4 BBIBS

Comprehensive Treatment Plan (35%) 1 .750 0.700 1 .050
2.1

Proposed Cost and Fees (25%) 0.625 0.625 0.750
2.2

Qualifications and Experience (15%) 0.750 0.600 0.600
2.3

Accessibility of the program (15%) 0.300 0.150 0.600
2.4

2.5
Services Available for bilingual and Special needs (10%) 0.100 0.100 0.300

3.525 2.175 3.300 9.000 3.000

______ Vendor5 SW Key

Comprehensive Treatment Plan (35%) 1 .400 1 .050 1 .400
2.1

Proposed Cost and Fees (25%) 1.000 1.000 1.000 - -.:

2.2

Qualifications and Experience (15%) 0.600 0.450 0.750
2.3

Accessibility of the program (15%) 0.450 0.450 0.600
2.4

2.5
Services Available for bilingual and Speoal needs (10%) 0.300 0.250 0.500

3.750 3.200 4.250 11.200 3.733

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 2/14/12 
Prepared By/Phone Number: R~d Nicholson, AICP 854-4603 
Division Director/Ma~ 

Department Head: Steven M. Mani a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the DRAFT 
Colorado River Corridor Plan and recommended amendments. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Commissioners Court approved an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin 
and the Lower Colorado River Authority to develop a long range comprehensive plan 
for the development of the Colorado River Corridor between Austin and the 
Travis/Bastrop county line. A DRAFT plan was completed with assistance from the 
planning firm Bosse Pharis Associates, Inc. Staff held a public meeting and received 
comments which were posted on the County's web page. Staff review and 
recommended plan amendments are noted in Exhibit 1 and 2. 

The purpose of the Corridor Plan is to coordinate regional and local planning and 
private sector investment to facilitate the preservation and enhancement of valuable 
environmental, economic, recreational, and cultural resources of the plan area over 
the next twenty-five to thirty years. The Corridor Plan includes objectives for 
improved protection of local bio-diversity, preservation and restoration of floodplains 
and natural areas; the creation of parks, open spaces and greenways; enhancement 
of Corridor quality of life through the long-term restoration and reclamation of mined 
sites; and enhancement of mobility through capital project development and new 
design alternatives. 

Plan implementation requires private sector and intergovernmental cooperation 
since multiple government entities are responsible for the various aspects of 
transportation, natural resource conservation, and environmental protection in the 
Corridor. The Corridor Plan is designed to improve collaboration at the regional and 
local level, and to enhance the knowledge and understanding of the valuable 
resources of the Colorado River. 

Item 13
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Exhibit 1: Draft Plan Public Plan Review Comments 

Exhibit 2: Recommended Plan Amendments 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff requests that the Travis County Commissioners Court approve the DRAFT 
Colorado River Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan) with amendments outlined in Exhibit 2. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Planning involves a certain amount of risk-taking. When we engage in planning, we 
are attempting to shape the future in some desired way, but there can never be an 
assurance that planning will achieve what we hope it will achieve. We are continually 
aware of the possibility of failure. The risk elected officials take with specific planning 
initiatives are obvious and should not be underestimated. 

IMPLEMENTATION 
A single project or action rarely transforms a community. To be the best it can be, to 
create an identity and sense of place, the plan calls for sophisticated strategies, a 
call for actions and initiatives on a number of different fronts and in different 
geographic areas. 

The plan is intended to be used as the basis for making choices. It's about where 
development should and should not occur, and about the types of development that 
are appropriate in different areas. There is little doubt, in this day and age, that we 
will have to be extremely creative and enterprising in identifying sources of public 
and private funding to implement the plan, and in coming up with innovative way for 
paying for proposed projects and improvements. 

COURT SUPPORT and COMMITMENT 
One of the most important ingredients for the Corridor plan is for the community to 
believe that planning matters, which taking the time to try to think through and 
envision the kind of places we want our communities to be in the future is important, 
and that time spent developing plans aimed at fulfilling our aspirations is not wasted. 
If we are skeptical about the likelihood that projects and improvements envisioned in 
plans will ever be realized, we are much less likely to take planning seriously. When 
we don't take the plans we prepare seriously, we undermine the ability of planning to 
bring about positive change. An inability to believe in planning, and in the 
possibilities for translating plans into reality, can become a major impediment to 
successful planning. The plan outlines several strategies to be implemented over the 
next two years, strategies that are ongoing and more longer term items that may not 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



be addressed for five years or more. It is our hope to be able to look back in twenty 
years and realize that something outstanding has been accomplished by this 
planning effort, something greater than we thought possible at the outset. 

CITY OF AUSTIN 
City of Austin Watershed Protection Department staff provided a briefing of the draft 
Colorado River Corridor Plan to the Environmental Board August 17, 2011. The 
Board recommended the adoption of the plan. COA staff provided a briefing to the 
Planning Commission on October 11, 2011. The Planning Commission 
recommended that a briefing also be provided to the Zoning and Platting 
Commission, the Waterfront Advisory Board, and the Parks Board. COA staff 
provided a briefing to the Zoning and Platting Commission on November 1, 2011, to 
the Waterfront Advisory Board on November 14, 2011, and to the Parks Board on 
December 6, 2011. Staff provided a memo to the City Council summarizing the 
Colorado River Corridor Plan, and advising them of the proposed schedule for 
adoption by the Travis County Commissioner's Court. 

THE PLAN 

The Colorado River Corridor Plan (Corridor Plan) builds upon the extraordinary 
assets of corridor to address short, medium and long term transportation, parks, and 
environmental needs. The Corridor Plan integrates the civic qualities of parks and 
greenbelts and urbanized vibrancy throughout the corridor. It aims to create 
locations for future cultural destinations, introduce a mix of uses, revitalize mineral 
extraction areas, establish a new "eco-corridor" and transform the corridor's 
experience. 

The Corridor Plan presents a vision that accommodates new development while 
protecting the character and environmental quality of the Corridor. New urban areas 
are sited along major highways (SH 130, SH 71, FM 973 and FM 969 nodes). This 
relationship is aligned with the CAMPO 2035 "activity centers" concept. 

Transportation corridors in the Corridor Plan have been developed with new multi
modal mobility opportunities that currently do not exist within the Corridor. Roadways 
that accommodate bikes lanes and sidewalks and a regional trails network are 
proposed to seamlessly connect throughout the area. People living and raising 
families within the Corridor will find it an inviting place to live, work, and shop, while 
still moving motorists, cyclists and pedestrians throughout the Corridor. 

It is envisioned that transit will be fully integrated within the Corridor and have 
connectivity to the Austin Bergstrom International Airport and the City of Austin's 
future Urban Rail stations. Congested roadways are planned to be improved and 
new connectivity created. FM 969 will become a focal "rural parkway" providing 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



mobility as well as highlighting the visual character of the Colorado River Corridor. 
Arterials that front along greenways will take advantage of the rural character that 
defines the Corridor. New connectivity is also highlighted in the Concept Plan, 
especially from residential areas east of SH 130. For example, new connections 
from Austin's Colony to FM 973 are planned as well as a new regional arterial that 
crosses the Colorado River connecting FM 969 with SH 71. 

The envisioned corridor-wide parks and greenway system - centered on the 
Colorado River, Onion Creek, Gilleland Creek, and other smaller creeks - weaves 
together developed and undeveloped lands. The intent is to provide the growing 
population of the corridor with opportunities to enjoy recreational and natural 
resources close to where they live and to mitigate the environmental impacts of 
increased impervious cover in watersheds. Recreational facilities will be built at 
destination parks; boat ramps will be constructed at FM 973 and SH 130 river 
crossings and at the confluence of Onion Creek with the Colorado River; and long 
distance hike and bike trails will be developed along the length of the linear 
greenways. Bottomland woods, grasslands, and wetlands will serve to capture and 
filter stormwater, recharge ground water, and mitigate flood damage. 

With these land patterns, new transportation opportunities, and corridor-wide parks 
and greenway system, people living and raising families within the corridor will find it 
an inviting place to work, live, and shop. 

The foundation of the Corridor Plan is the analysis of the following key elements 
outlined below: 

1. Land Use 
2. Drinking Water and Well Water 
3. Transportation 
4. Water Quality and Stormwater 
5. Parks and Land Conservation 

1. LAND USE 
The Corridor Plan evaluated over 30,000 acres and 32 Colorado River miles. The 
current population in the corridor approximately1 0,000 with anticipated population 
growth over 30,000 by 2035. This is double the CAMPO 2035 projected increase of 
10,000. • 

The most dominant land uses in the corridor are mining (resource extraction) 
estimated at 11,296 acres. TCAD does not list mining operations within a specific 
land use category; however, there are 6,549 acres of active and inactive mining 
operations. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



The area is experiencing increased residential development. Current residential land 
area is 2,927 acres. 

The conflict between these land uses (noise, traffic, visual impacts, etc.) is likely to 
continue in the near future as more residential and mining activity are planned in the 
corridor. 

The area in around ASIA within the corridor is heavily impacted by the airport noise 
contour overlay. Land in this area is being actively purchased or mitigated by the 
City of Austin. There is a potential to work with the City to develop proper land use 
control in this area that increases open space and lire-brands" the front door to our 
city for many tourists and residents. 

There is opportunity to plan the progression of land uses. Reclamation of 2,130 
acres along SH 130 has been annouced by TXI, known as Rio de Vida, the area is 
expected to have a population of 12,000 to 16,000. These new uses can be 
anticipated to need orderly transition to accommodate transportation, parks, and 
storm water facilities. Over half of the acres are proposed to be set aside for green 
space. 

There is opportunity to reduce total greenhouse gas emissions by improving bike 
and pedestrian infrastructure, incentivizing the growth of the number of bicycle and 
pedestrian commuters, create highly walkable pedestrian-only areas, and introduce 
new innovative forms of public space such as community gardens, wind energy, and 
underpass parks. 

Rio de Vida and the Water's Edge developments have potential for future City of 
Austin annexation. 

2. DRINKING WATER and WELL WATER SUPPLY
 
Private wells in the Corridor are numerous and the ability to quantify the quality,
 
exact quantity and map the location of these wells has improved as part of the study.
 

There is an opportunity through the infrastructure planned for future development 
(ie., Rio De Vida, Water's Edge, Austin Colony) projects to increase the water, 
electric and wastewater services in the area. 

The County/City/LCRA joint support for establishing baseline well water data in the 
corridor is underway. 

There is opportunity to leverage existing grey water infrastructure to improve water 
efficiency measures and use of appropriate plant species in public landscapes, 
enable greywater reuse for landscapes. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



3. TRANSPORTATION 
Expanse and flood plain of Colorado River limits number of potential crossings and 
north/south connectivity. Flood Plain crossings drive transportation costs up. 
Mining lands will preclude potential of a robust roadway network, and extraction 
methods and material movement will mix industrial and residential traffic. 

The Corridor relies heavily on two roadways, FM 969 and SH 71, for access and 
mobility; these same highways provide mobility to developing areas north and south 
of the Corridor as well as Bastrop County. 

Limited public transit service is provided by Capital Area Rural Transportation 
Service. 

CAMPO's 2035 future land use traffic modeling may have under estimated traffic 
demands. 

Improvements are planned for FM 973 and FM 969, and additional roadway 
connections were approved in the 2011 Bonds for Gilbert Lane. 

There is opportunity to provide major regional north/south arterial connectivity from 
SH 71 East to the north by providing an additional Colorado River crossing. 

There is opportunity to provide a significant amount of hike, bike, and pedestrian 
facilities along roadways and greenways helping to reduce vehicle trips. 

4. STORMWATER AND WATER QUALITY 
Of the 30,500 Acres in the corridor approx. 13,000 Acres currently lie within the 2008 
FEMA 100 year floodplain. 

Floodplain reclamation and modification standards that "retain the integrity of in 
stream channel stability and ecology, protect riparian areas and minimize damage to 
the physical and biological characteristics of such areas" need to be considered for 
land in the corridor. 

Water Quality Protection Zones can provide linear spaces that can be incorporated 
into a comprehensive trail and greenway system. 

There is opportunity with the resource extraction process to provide topographic 
relief that presents opportunities for various micro climates that foster various plant 
and wildlife development. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



There is opportunity for parks to capture and store water, turning them into green 
water treatement systems. 

There is opportunity for the increases use of bioswales near transportation systems 
and add permanent green corridors. 

5. PARKS AND LAND CONSERVATION 
The Corridor Plan adds to on the County's initiative to build greenways along Onion 
and Gilleland creeks beginning in 2005 with voter-approved bond funds. 

A funding of land acquistion in the Corridor was approved in the Fall bond election 
program. 

Historically, initiatives for land conservation for non-park purposes in the Corridor 
and eastern Travis County have not been aggressive. The 2011 Texas State 
Legislature has given the County new authority to purchase conservation 
easements. The Corridor is a candidate for the use of this conservation program. 

Both the City and the County are exploring improved creek protections that will 
strengthen opportunities for greenway systems. 

The provision of an attractive physical environment, including parks for residents and 
visitors, as well as providing necessary services and facilities, will attract new 
residents and businesses to the area. 

There is opportunity to develop resiliency plans for the plant and animal life within 
parks and greenways including the introduction of wildlife corridors and drought
tolerant plants. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Anna Bowlin Development Services TNR 854-7561 
Jon White Natural Resources TNR 854-7212 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Christy Moffett CDBG Senior Planner HHS/VS 854-3460
 
Betty Voights Executive Director CAPCOG 916-6000
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 
Wh ile participants cite transportation and natural resource-related issues and challenges most often as the most critical 

WHAT ARE THE MOST CRITICAL ISSUES OR CHALLENGES FOR THE CORRIDOR? 
for the corridor there are concerns about parks and land conservation as well: participants want to preserve natural 
corridors as an amenity for future residents in the area, improve Austin's Colony parks, and have "24/1" access to all 
trails. 

110 Absorbinq population qrowth and related development. No Comment 

In my opinion, the most critical issues or challenges for the corridor have to do with water quality and quant ity. Water quality in all tributary 
creeks and the Colorado River from Blueste in eastward to the county line is not comparable to water quality in the rest of the Travis County. It 
would also be very beneficial for those who depend on groundwater in the eastern county be informed of how the aquifer is recharged and how 
much water is in the aquifer. 

Under the Ground Water Supply section of the plan is a discussion of the aquifer's recharge and the estimated annual 
quantity available (6000 acre-feet). Water quality is not comparable to the remainder of Travis County for physical 
reasons (Blackland Prairie, erosive soils in the Corridor, in contrast to rockier terra in and naturally clear streams in the Hill 
Country) and due to differing state regulations. For instance, discharges of wastewater are prohibited by State law and 

80 TCEO regulat ions in the Barton Creek Watershed and Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone. 

This comment matches the intent of the federal Clean Water Act , to make our nation's rivers and lakes fishable and 

Prioritize eliminating pollutants from wastewater treatments plants discharged into the Colorado River . swimmable. Since the passage of the CWA in 1972, discharges from municipal wastewater treatment facilities have 
steadily improved in quality, through technological advancements that have been mandated as treatment techniques to 
reduce pollutant loads. State monitoring data over the course of time since 1972 show that the Colorado River has greatly 
improved in dissolved oxygen and other measurable ways that have improved aquatic life. We can expect that 

78 requirements will continue to become more stringent and near elimination of pollutant effects to occur. 

31 
Critical Issues - River access 

Participants identified river access and access to and development of the City's Morrison Ranch park property as critical 
issues. 

32 
Critical Issues - Park access for City Morrison Metro Park 

This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed . The Planning Team encourages you to 
stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 

33 
Critical Issues - Park development for City Morrison Metro Park 

This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed. The Planning Team encourages you to 
stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 

Providing for the future citizens in Central Texas places like this natural corridor that remain natural enough to provide an amenity to the region . One goal of the CRCP is to conserve and protect natural resources -- including undeveloped, natural areas -- for future 
Igenerations 
Travis County and the City of Austin are committed to building a comprehensive park system in the Colorado River Lack of viable park space around Austin's Colony subdivision , especially along the Colorado River. Could the City of Austin or Travis County 
corr idor that will connect to the Austin's Colony subdivision. Travis County is currently committed to buying land on approach the owners of the "City of Austin Colony Park", Phase III Austin's Colony HOA and Oualico (developers of Austin's Colony 
Onion Creek , Gilleland Creek , and the Colorado River with 2005 park bond funds, and will continue to buy parkland in this RiverCreek HOA) to see if they would sell these parks to them so we can get these (2) parks mainta ined and improved? "City of Austin Colony 
area with County's Proposition 2 funds eannarked for this purpose. The City of Austin 's Park label will be corrected. Park" on your Plan map is not the correct name - these are 2 different adjacent parks owned by 2 different entities (HOAs) and there is no 

consistent maintenance and there is a big problem with dumping. These parks could easily be turned into real parks . This section of the river is 
1 just beautiful. Connect this park to Harold Green Rd. *
 

The CRCP proposes a bike/pedestrian trail system -- including park trails -- that connects transit centers, residential 
Bike/Pedestrian trails should connect between activity centers including transit centers, residential areas , commercial centers, ABIA, parks. areas, neighborhoods, commercial centers, and public schools. Bike/pedestrian connection to ABIA will be provided 

2 along on-road bike I 
Travis County closes parks at dark for operational and public safety reasons. Insert COA park trail policy. On-road bike 

3 Trail access should be 24/7, including park trail access. 
and pedestrian trails and sidewalks are accessible "24/7" .
 
Participants cited parks and recrea tion-related aspects of the CRCP most often when asked what they like most about the
 
plan. They particular ly like the proposed expansion of the parks , greenways, and trail systems and improved access to 
the river for recreat ion. 

The things that I like best about the concept plan have to do with the goals of protecting and restoring water quality and attempting to minimize 
81 

WHAT DO YOU LIKE MOST ABOUT THE CONCEPT PLAN? 

It is agreed that these are very important elements of the plan. modification of the 100 year floodplain. 

Both Trav is County and City of Austin are required to implement storm water management programs to reduce pollution 
from runoff . Each program has specific permit requirements that regulate the discharges from industry and most forms of 
development. Both entities must self-regulate municipal and county operations so we do not pollute our waterways. This Runoff/wastewater improvements 
includes adhering to stringent requirements for sewage collection, treatment, and discharge. Further improvements in 
sewage management in the Corridor may require conversion from the use of private septic tank systems to a centralized . wastewater collection network. This usually occurs as more dens ity or incorporation make such networks more cost 

77 effective and feasible. 
76 Conservation objectives. No Comment 
95 The indication that major development) will occur in the SH130 corridor. No Comment 
96 Control of the reclamation of existing and future mining operations. No Comment 

C:IUsersIBarretC\AppDataILocaIIMicrosoftIWindowsITemporary Interne t FileslContent.OutiooklGNRS9193lEXHIBIT 1 GBCI?, Public Comment_StaffComments 01-10-12 FINAL .xls • 1<.- , 1 of 11" 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

Amend# Public Comment Staff Comment 
No Comment
 

4 Concentration on parks & qreenwavs.
 
97 The extensive riparian corridors . 

No Comment
 

5 The trail concept that utilizes the river and stream corridors.
 No Comment
 

6 What I like most is amount of trails.
 No Comment
 

7 Proposed trail network alone the river that will link others (such as the Arrnstrono Bike Tra il.)
 No Comment
 

8 River access points to allow/facilitate recreational use of the river for paddlers, anqlers, etc .
 No Comment
 

9 Allowances for undeveloped qreen spaces/open space.
 No Comment
 
10
 No Comment
 

What I like most is amount of trails. I think the critical issue is ensuring that the plan is carr ied out. As a long-time Austin resident I've seen
 
11
 

Overall, increasinq the availability of public land for recreational use . 

No Comment
 
Lack of viable park space around Austin's Colony subdivision , especially along the Colorado River. Could the City of Austin or Travis County
 
approach the owners of the "City of Austin Colony Park", Phase III Austin's Colony HOA and Qualico (developers of Austin's Colony
 
RiverCreek HOA) to see if they would sell these parks to them so we can get these (2) parks maintained and improved? "City of Austin Colony
 
Park" on your Plan map is not the correct name - these are 2 different adjacent parks owned by 2 different entities (HOAs) and there is no
 
consistent maintenance and there is a big problem with dumping. These parks could easily be turned into real parks. This section of the river is
 

12 

many hiqh-minded plans come and go with little relation to what real estate interests actually do. 

No Comment
 
I would like to propose that you include, as an additional stakeholder in this plan , two (2) wheeled motorized Off Highway Vehicles (OHV's),
 
just beautiful. Connect this park to Harold Green Rd. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
13
 aka : motorcycles. Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 

The City Park (Emma Long) Motorcycle trails are currently the only public trails in the Austin area in which motorcycle enthusiasts and their
 To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
families are allowed to enjoy their sport . The motorcyclists that use these trails have shared the trails with mountain bikers and endangered bird
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 

14
 species successfully for many years. 
Many motorcyclists who part icipate in their sport, do so with their families (Including myself) . The City Park Motorcycle trails can be very To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

15
 challenqinq (almost impossible) to some of the younger riders and those lust startino off in the sport and the park is very small. Planninq Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure plannlnq within the Corridor area.
 
I would like to propose that the reclaimed mining areas, as well as some of the wooded areas, be included in the Colorado River Corridor Plan
 To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

16
 for motorcycle enthusiast families to enjoy their sport . Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure olanninc within the Corridor area.
 
The inclusion of two wheeled motorized OHV's in the Colorado River Corridor Plan would provide additional public trails in the Austin area for
 To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

17
 motorcyclists of all skill levels and their famil ies to enjoy the ir sport. Planninq Team encouraqes you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planninq within the Corridor area.
 
If provided with this opportunity, the off-road motorcycle community would provide volunteer hours to build and maintain these trails and
 To spec ific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

18
 Igeneral riding areas as they do for the Emma Long trail park . Planning Team encourages you to stay involved w ith all aspects of infrastructure plannlnq within the Corridor area.
 
I would like to suggest that you open part of the reclaimed areas of the Colorado River Corridor to off-road motorcycles. Riding areas in the
 To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 
Austin area are limited, and a new one would bring not only locals, but also riders from up to 2 hours away. Much of the trail creation could be
 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 
done by volunteers, and you could look to places like the Sam Houston National Forest or the local Emma Long City park trails for
 

19
 maintenance ideas. 
I would like to propose that you include, as an additional stakeholder in th is plan, two (2) wheeled motorized Off Highway Vehicles (OHV's), To specific a use for the Concept Plan. This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The
 

20
 aka: motorcycles. Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area. 
There isn't an existing trail on the Travis County jail property. This is a "Proposed Trail". The concept plan will be 

Concept Plan shows existing trail on County land adjacent to the jail. Is there a trail there? 26 corrected. * 
Travis County and the City currently don't build single-use tra ils because of the extra cost of build ing multiple tra ils. 

Trail for cyclists in populated areas should be 10-12' w ide with separate paths for pedestrians. 
27 Design standards for new primary tra ils in County greenway parks are 12' wide. 

To specific a use for the Concept Plan . This use will be discussed when more detailed site plans are developed. The 
Germany has wells along bicycle paths with shallow pools of water where cyclists can cool off. 

28 Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure olanninc within the Corridor area . 

Participants' concerns are varied and listed below.
 
Concept Plan shows existing trail on County land adjacent to the jail. Is there a trail there?
 

30.00 What are some of your concerns? 
Duplicates #26 

30.10 

30.20 Bikers need to be separated from hikers Travis County builds separate sinole-track primitive trails for hikers. 
30.30 Prohibit docs Travis County allows leashed doqs in its parks. 

C:IUsersIBarretC\AppDataILocal\M icrosoftIWindo ws\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP-Public Comm ent_Staff Comments 01-10-1 2 FINAL.xls fI 2 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 
High speed jet boats (+60 mph) are a problem; limit to specified zones 

The Texas Water Safety Act prohibits local governments from establishing "speed limits" on public waterways. Regarding 
limits on size or horsepower, LCRA does not discriminate on the boat itself but we do hold the boat operator responsible 
for their behavior. Section 31.094 of the Water Safety Act prohibits reckless or negligent operation of a boat and Section 
31.095 prohibits excessive speed, which includes that no person may operate a boat at a speed greater than is 
reasonable and prudent, having due regard for the conditions and hazards, actual and potential, then existing, including 
weather and density of traffic, or greater than will permit him, in the exercise of reasonable care, to bring the boat to a 
stop within the assured clear distance ahead. Both of these laws are class B misdemeanors. If violations of these laws 
are observed, recommend calling the LCRA Ranger Dispatch at 866-527-2267. 

Eliminate juniper; protect woodlands and grasslands 
30.40 

It is Travis County and City policy to preserve and restore woodlands, grasslands, prairies, and riparian areas in the 
natural areas of their parks, which may include the removal of ashes juniper. 

30.50 
30.60 Preserve larqe natural areas (5,000 acres) to meet TPWD ecosystem standards - maybe fundinq is available The CRCP proposes preservinq about 6,000 acres (approximately 20% of the corridor) as park and natural areas. 
30.70 See comment above. How much of the 30,000 acres in the corridor dedicated to parks, open space 
30.80 How will trails be built on privately owned land such as properties on the river in the Imperial Valley area? Riqht-of-Ways will be acquired from land owners 

Would like to have access to Morrison Ranch for hiking from the nearby Texas Rivers School's nearby camp. This use will be discussed when more detailed park site plans are developed. The Planning Team encourages you to 
30.90 stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planninq within the Corridor area. 
30.10 How will the City handle puttinq trails in the water quality protection zones? Trails are an allowed use in the Critical Water Quality Zone. 

34 Like Most - More parkland and future river access No comment 
Travis County (and COA?) currently doesn't (don't) build single-use trails because of the extra cost of building multiple 

What would you Change - Concern about multi-use trails and conflicts between bikes and dogs. Separate Trails? 
35 trails. 

The Texas Water Safety Act prohibits local governments from establishing "speed limits" on public waterways. Regarding 
limits on size or horsepower, LCRA does not discriminate on the boat itself but we do hold the boat operator responsible 
for their behavior. Section 31.094 of the Water Safety Act prohibits reckless or negligent operation of a boat and Section 
31.095 prohibits excessive speed, which includes that no person may operate a boat at a speed greater than is 

What would you Change - Horse power limit on river for jet boats 
reasonable and prudent, having due regard for the conditions and hazards, actual and potential, then existing, including 
weather and density of traffic, or greater than will permit him, in the exercise of reasonable care, to bring the boat to a 
stop within the assured clear distance ahead. Both of these laws are class B misdemeanors. If violations of these laws 

36 are observed, recommend calling the LCRA Ranger Dispatch at 866-527-2267. 
37 The Texas Parks and Wildlife Dept requlates fishing and set s limits. 
38 

What would you Chance - Limit for black bass flshinq to maintain fish population 
No comment 

98 
What would you Chanqe - Would like to see qreenway connection down throuqh Bastrop County 

The Plan shows an area of Urban Intensity at Hunters Bend and FM 969.
 
Staff consulted previous studies on the issue including Discovering the Colorado A Vision for the Austin Bastrop River
 

What would you Chance-Move commerce to where existinq homes, NOT TXI land where no homes exist. 

(You have forgotten) Wildlife studies. 
Corridor. Link: http://ci.austin.tx.us/water/downloads/coloradofinaI2.pdf 99 

It is Travis County and City policy to preserve and restore woodlands, grasslands, prairies, and riparian areas in the 
What would you Change - Would like woodland and grassland restoration (hardwood) 

39 natural areas of their parks. 
While meandering trails are appreciated, there is also benefit from direct trails including one that minimizes the distance from US 183 to FM 969 between US 183 and Webberville is planned to include a 12' multi-use trail and sidewalk that will provide direct 

40 Webberville County park. access between these two points.
 
New collector or arterial roadways are to be designed and constructed with bike lanes and sidewalks or a multi-use trail.
 

(add) Sidewalks - Webberville, Hunter's Bend 
41 A sidewalk project is being planned for Hunters Bend Road from Austin's Colony Blvd . to Red Tails Drive. 

The CRCP envisions urban intensity nodes near Garfield and SH 71, Walersedge, Interport, Rio de Vida , along SH 71 
across from ABIA, along US 183, and FM 969 west of SH 130. Amend plan to show a future transit node in Rio de Vida 

I would like to see this plan include as much transit options as possible. Do we have development nodes with mixed use planned for this area? 
near SH 130 and Harold Green Blvd . Locat ion would provide future connection to proposed City of Austin Urban Rail 

If so, the developer should include a plan for transit options. 
node at ABIA. 

42 *
 
Currently truck traffic in the area is restricted to Dunlap Road since there are "no through truck" restrictions on Hunters 
Bend Road between Dunlap Road and Austin's Colony Blvd. If trucks are using other roadways in the Austin Colony 

Problems with 18-wheelers in residential areas. Please include in the plan a way to address 18-wheelers in neighborhoods. subdivision, contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of 
truck.43 

C:\Users\BarretClAppData\Local\MicrosoftlWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls ,i'll" 3 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 
Currently, the area of the Corridor outside the incorporated limits of the City of Austin is not served by Capital Metro . This 
area is served by the Capital Area Rural Transit Service (CARTS) and provides transportation services for persons living 

Lack of public transportation from unincorporated areas into Austin. within the Corridor. Cap ital Metro is supported by a 1% sales tax, levied in the communities it serves . Membership in the 
Authority must be approved by voters within each jurisdiction. 

44 

45 

Additional bike/pedestrian (and service) bridges should be considered over the river (away from other major bridges, e.g . SH130, US 183, 
Caldwell Lane .) 

Separate crossings for different modes would not be cost effective. Due to the expansive size of the floodplain and the 
costs associated with construction , selected areas have been identified to cross that incorporate the appropriate travel 
modes. 

46 
New arterials should include on-street and/or off-street (i.e. trail) bike and pedestrian facilities. 

Cross Sections for arter ials and collectors have been developed for the Colorado River Corridor. 
Concept Plan Models . 

See Appendix D: 

47 
If Caldwell lane is built across the river it should have an adjacent off-street trail that serves bike/pedestrian traffic. 

Having a separate structure for bike/pedestrian traffic would not be cost effective. 
standards. 

The structure will use current AASHTO 

A goal of the CRCP is to provide for additional opportunities or alternatives to single occupant vehicles. Envisioned are 

Direct roadway connections from currently populated area of Austin 's Colony to FM973 and to HWY 71 (Gilbert Extension just feeds back into 
FM969 and doesn't really address the current problems). 

modes that include a network of pedestrian and bike trails , transit and roadway improvements. Improvements in 
connectivity lead to the main arterials (SH 71, FM 969 and FM 973) serving the Corridor. Future added capacity 
improvements to these main arterials coupled with other travel opportun ities will help reduce congestion within the 

48 Corridor. 

49 ,,:.h An ;n n.~n~ DI~n~~ ;nnl, , ,.j ~ ;n .h~ nlnn n ,n, .~ An ; n Duplicate #43 
50 nnL- ~f n, ,hl;n f.~~ n.~n~ . " Duplicate #44 

51 

Page 27 contradicts itself - it says how a much larger percentage of lower income expenses go to transportation, leaving less for food, 
housing , etc, then proposes to raise gas tax and vehicle registrat ion! 

The Corridor has limited options for commuting . A goal of the plan is to provide for addit ional opportunities other than 
single occupant vehicles that may be more cost effective for families with limited incomes. 

Page 27 - Inadequate Road Capacity Include as bullet under Inadequate Road Capacity in Existing Conditions. Also, comment forwarded to Traffic Safety 

52 
Truck traffic from the min ing project exacerbates the inadequate road capacity . This negatively affects local residents and commuters by 
contributing to traffic congestion and extended travel times . 

Division of TNR. 
Corridor area . 

The Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the * 
Page 27 -Safety Page 27, Under Safety, recommend revision to "The mix of local traffic , commuting traffic and truck traffic is another 

major challenge within the Corridor." It must be stressed that truck traffic is dangerous for local resident and commuter traffic on rural roads . The mining activity will contribute to
 
and increase dangerous traffic for local residents and commuters.
 
**Please note : I have reviewed the "open space acquisition and development agreement" which addresses the two concerns stated above .
 

53 However, I have additional issues with the aforementioned agreement that I will not address at this time . *
 
Providing for alternative modes allows for more choice in how residents can travel. Off-road , multi-use trails that 

Bicycle and pedestrian modes are currently very limited. The plan points out that the area 's current and forecast conditions allow for bicycle 
Page 27 - Bicycle and Pedestrian Existing Conditions 

accommodate bicycles as well as pedestrians and are separated from traffic by buffers are being planned for roadways 
and pedestrian modes as viable means for transportation. The effects of mining however may contradict the viability for modes which expose within the Corridor. See Appendix D: Concept Plan Models. 

54 the commuter to the threat of truck traffic and harmful air quality. 
Page 28 - Transportation Funding Constra ints Increase in traffic are cumulative and not tied to one specific use in the area . 
New Section-Effect of Mining Project 
Increased traffic is a result of the mining project's use of trucks for transporting materials and employees. Additional roadways and roadway 
maintenance is necessary to accommodate the traffic increase. The mining project creates an increased burden on transportation investments 

55 and scarce funding resources. 
As new funding options are being discussed, financial impacts on users will need to be considered. By providing for more 

New Section-Strain on Resident and Commuter Economic Resources 
travel opportunities and the development of mixed use center or nodes where Corridor residents can live and work, 

In order to fund the transportation projects, the plan proposes a few strategies which include raising the gas tax , including a local options sales 
commute trips may be lessened thereby decreasing the percentage of income needed for transportation. 

tax , a vehicle miles traveled fee in lieu of a fuel tax increase, and toll roads. All of these options affect local residents and commuters by 
creating a strain on their economic resources. 56 

The CRCP Concept Plan accommodates a trail along SH 130 through a portion of the Corridor. Recommend amending 
SH 130 ROW has space reserved for a trail. Consider best locat ion for the trail - in the ROW or adjacent to pavement? the Plan to show the SH 130 trail extending to SH 71 East. 57 *
 

See Appendix D: Concept Plan Models. Arterial and collector roadways have accommodations for bicycles and 
Interested in the off-site trails system , like the connectivity. Do the all roads have bike and pedestrian facil ities? 

58 pedestrians . 
Will not vote for the upcoming Travis County Bond due to the Aust in Colony Secondary access project. W ill act ively be seeking others to vote Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working 

59 no on Proposition One . Thinks that it has been represented that all home owner assoc iations are supportive of the project. area residents to analyze future alignments of the project.
 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working
 

Homeowner associations south of Hunters Bend Road are not supportive of project 
60 area residents to analyze future alignments of the project.
 

Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working
 
Do not think there is a need for project, planned improvements of providing left turn lanes onto FM 969 will ease traffic problems. 

61 area residents to analyze future alignments of the project. 

C:\Users\BarretC\AppData\Local \Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Oullook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comment s 01-10-12 FINALxls •• .. r 4 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28.2010 

AmendStaff Comment # Public Comment 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working 

Will cause speeding along Austin Colony Blvd. south of the proposed project. area residents to analyze future aliqnrnents of the project.
 
63
 
62 

Information will be incorporated into the analysis of the project's desicn. 
Current alignment of the project is conceptual. After receiving funding for the project, Travis County staff will be working 
area residents to analyze future alignments of the project. However, connectivity to Harold Green Blvd. would require 

School district now allows school traffic to access school durinq morninq and afternoon drop-offs. 

Can the bond project be revised to provide connectivity to FM 973, possibly at Harold Green Blvd? additional funding that has not been identified in the current Bond program. 

64
 
Currently truck traffic in the area is restricted to Dunlap Road since there are "no through truck" restrictions on Hunters
 
Bend Road between Dunlap Road and Austin's Colony Blvd. If trucks are using other roadways in the Austin Colony
 Are there truck restrictions along Hunters bend Road? Followed a truck from FM 969, along Hunters Bend Road and onto Dunlap Road that 
subdivision, contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of went down to the river that was carrying concrete pipe. 
truck. 

65
 
Contact Danthia Joyce at the Travis County Sheriffs Office (854-9776) and report the location and type of truck.
 

What can I do when I see a truck in the subdivision, who do I call? 
66
 

The crossing of the Colorado River will be Burleson Manor Road is currently included in the CAMPO 2035 long range
 
What is the timeframe of constructing the road that crosses the Colorado River?
 transportation plan. The road is planned to be a 2-lane minor arterial and is expected to be constructed between the
 

67
 [years 2020-2025. 
Connectivity west from Austin's Colony is complicated by the limited crossing opportunities caused by SH 130. The 

We need more access to the east to provide additional ways out of the subdivision, the FM 969 project will help a little, but there needs to be concept plan shows additional routes that connect to FM 973 via Harold Green Blvd. and crossing under the SH 130 
more routes out of Austin Colony. bridge at the Colorado River. 

68
 
Amend plan to show a future transit node in Rio de Vida near SH 130 and Harold Green Blvd . Location would provide
 

I heard there is going to be a connection to the airport at Rio de Vida, where will it be located? future connection to proposed City of Austin Urban Rail node at ABIA . 69 * 
The CRCP Concept Plan includes a conceptual re-alignment for FM 969. The project is included in the CAMPO 2035 
long range transportation plan from US 183 to Webberville as a future 4-lane divided arterial. The project is expected to 

Don't live in the Corridor, is TXDoT still planning on realigning FM 969 near Webberville? be constructed between the years 2026-2035. Alignments for the project will be evaluated as the project is developed. 

70
 
Page 26 - Natural and Man-made Barriers-Mining Pits
 
Additional roadways are needed in the near future to accommodate the area's growing population. However, land use will be obstructed by
 

No comment 
underlying construction materials for the mining project. This does not benefit the residents of the area. It does however benefit the mining
 

71
 project. 

The Water Quality section of the plan discusses many of the water pollution challenges this urbanizing area faces. Travis
 
County, City of Austin, and LCRA, as well as state agencies including TCEQ, will continue to implement existing water
 

How to protect the Colorado River and its tributaries. Residents of Central Texas and its downstream neighbors will benefit from the water
 quality protection programs. Depending on the agency, the programs include control of storm water and wastewater
 
quality requirements and this should/could a beautiful destination recreation area.
 discharges, regulating development, and enforcing the program requirements through surveillance and compliance
 

programs. County and city staff have implemented rule making initiatives to enhance protection of stream corridors. We
 
continue to partner with TCEQ and others to develop and implement pollution reduction plans to address identified
 
problems.
 
Both Travis County and City of Austin are proposing to establish wider setbacks to separate development from our
 

72 

How to preserve our riparian corridors! We need to protect our headwaters with setbacks from drainage creeks and streams of smaller areas waterways, including setbacks to protect headwater areas susceptible to erosion when alterations are too close. Adoption 
that feed our named waterways. of these requirements is scheduled for 2012.
 
Direct roadway connections from currontly populated area of Austin's Colony to FM973 and to HWY 71 (Gilbert Extension just feeds back into
 

73 

I r. or",,, , Duplicate #48 74 

You will note a discussion in the Surface Water Quality section of the plan that we currently have measurable degradation 
of water quality (as assessed by TCEQ). Addressing these priorities will be a focus of local jurisdictions, under mandates 
from the TCEQ and USEPA. Travis County, City of Austin, and LCRA implement programs aimed at maintaining existing 

Maintaining and enhancing water quality in the face of increased development and usage. 
water quality so our rivers and streams do not degrade to an impaired status. Enhancement of "chemical" and "biological" 
water quality may prove difficult without also improving the integrity of the aquatic and riparian ecosystems. That is a 
serious challenge in the urbanizing forecast for the Corridor. Nonetheless, this plan includes specific land conservation 

75 strategies to achieve such a goal. 

C:IUsers\BarretClAppData\LocaIIMicrosoftlWindows\Temporary Internet FilesIContent.Outlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10_12 FINAL.xls 5 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

AmendStaff Comment Public Comment # 
Recommend amending p. 20 to include statement: "As a part of implementation. planners could look at the viability of 

Having not had the time to study the plan it would be unfair for me to comment on the quality and likes and dislikes. Having skimmed the draft, 
projects to enhance aguifer recharge." The Colorado River Alluvial Aguifer is recharged directly from the underflow of 

the one thing that I think may be missing is any plan to preserve any excess water passing through the Corridor by setting land aside for 
creeks and rivers in the Corridor. The plan's land conservation goal calls for acguisition of land to allow for more natural 

percolation fields or injection wells to recharge the aquifer and not lose any water that is not needed down stream. With the long term forecast 
hydrologic processes that retard water velocity. spreads out flows into natural floodplains. and therefore, results in greater 

or more severe drought into the foreseeable future this should be, in my mind, paramount in the corridor planning. 
recharge. It also makes sense to analvze other alternatives such as man-made recharge enhancement. 79 * 

I heard a speaker at the community meeting say that "efforts" had been made to create a groundwater conservation district. According to my 
records, these "efforts" consisted of: In SouthwestTravis County, State law requires that a Groundwater Conservation District (GCD) be formed, based on State-level 

planningdeterminations. In 2005, the TCEQ evaluatedwhethernorthern Travis County(includinq the Corridorarea north of the First Planning Session (December 19, 2000) 
Colorado River)should be declareda prioritygroundwatermanagement area and thereforebe subject to a GCD. The TCEQ Commissioners Court Work Session (May 7,2001) 
determined it was not necessary, in consideration of future water supplysourcesforecasted. When the State-levelplannersdetermine a 

Commissioners Court Briefings (June 10 & 12) 2001 
prioritydoes not exist, that leaves local options requiring a petition processand voter approvalof a taxing authority. The efforts referred 

Manor High School Public Meeting (July 26, 2001) to by the commenterinvestigated the feasibility and interest in formation of a GCD.Additional efforts by Travis Countystaff were 
As you can see, these "efforts" only got out of the Courthouse one time, and that was at Manor High School north of US 290. There was very undertaken in 2009 to discuss the interestwith each of the water supplierswho serve the easternpartsof the county. The water 
little effort made to publicize the meeting (the Manor Messenger). Of the few attendees, most were farmers who were from north of 290. suppliers registered confidence in their ability to supply municipalneeds througha combination of groundwater wells and 
Since this "effort" was made 10 years ago and the area has changed a lot, perhaps it might be time to try to educate the public about a interconnections from surfacewateror imported groundwater. Our conclusion is there is not a very strong interest in a GCD at this time.
 

groundwater conservation district in eastern Travis County, just like is being done in western Travis County.
 
82
 

There is no evidence that mining in the Corridor area caused nitrates to become elevated in groundwater. The Ground
 
Does mining cause nitrate-nitrogen in the water? Water Quality section of the plan describes the likely sources. 

The statement is meant to convey that the COA drinking water source is "primarily" from the Colorado River water storage 
in Lake Travis and that Hornsby Bend is supplied by diversions of water from the Colorado River. A correction will be 

83 

What does it mean that Hornsby Bend and COA use surface water, and the rest use groundwater? (Page 18) 
made. 84 * 
Both are susceptible to effects from mining. A scientific study is underway to help us better understand the cause and 

Is surface water more susceptible to the effects of mining than groundwater? effect relationship between this land use and the surrounding environment.
 
Yes, it is our understanding that Hornsby Bend is the commonly used name for the utility but that it was owned by
 

85 

Page 18 - Isn't our water supplier Monarch now, and not Hornsby Bend? 
Southwest Water and recently was either sold or had a name change to Monarch. A correction will be made. 86 

My apologies, but after I received your acknowledgment of my prior comments, I realized that I forgot to compliment you on objective #12: 
"Promote more optimal locations for wastewater treatment facilities through regionalization and use of post-effluent polishing treatment units." 

This is a challenging objective and the support for it is appreciated. 87 

I have heard that the City of Austin plans for east Travis County to be one of it's "desired development corridors" but so far, that seems to be
 
expressed only as the "desired development corridor for wastewater facilities". Not only are there existing COA facilities at Walnut Creek, the
 
"South Austin" Regional Wastewater Plant, Hornsby Bend, and Wild Horse Ranch but there are also several private wastewater facilities that
 The desired development zone is the area of Austin that includes the Colorado River Corridor area where growth is 
discharge into Elm Creek, Gilleland Creek and Wilbarger Creek. I have read that the City of Austin has purchased land near Taylor Lane and encouraged, as opposed to the drinking water protection zone, where development is more restricted in an attempt to 
Decker Lane for a potential wastewater plant. Also, when Austin Energy received the O.k. to build the solar energy plant at Webberville, the protect Austin's drinking water supply and the Edward's Aquifer. It is difficult to research and speculate on private plans 
City retained the rights to use the remainder of the land for a potential wastewater plant. So, regionalization and post-effluent polishing" seem for wastewater management. The TCEQ regulates wastewater discharges both for the City's regional treatment plans and 
to be a terrific idea. also for smaller private facilities that provide service outside of Austin's CCN.
 

89
 
88 

TXI's Rio De Vida proposal includes a Municipal Utility District. A question: What utility districts have been souqht or formed within the corridor area in the past 5 years? 

The commenter inquired on the facts surrounding a sewage discharge 8/23/2011. The COA reported an accidental leak in 
its chlorination system used to disinfect wastewater at the So. Austin Regional Wastewater facility. This resulted in the 
discharge of partially treated wastewater into the Colorado River near Falwell Lane, north of SH 71. The sewage was 

Concerns regarding the recent sewage spill at So. Austin Regional WWTF. How did it happen, what was the impact, will it happen again, did it treated through the entire plant, except for the final step of disinfection. Approximately 300,000 gallons of treated 
or similar mishaps result in TCEQ enforcement? wastewater, that was not chlorinated, was discharged. The COA immediately took corrective action to repair the 

chlorination system. The potential consequence of this type non-compliance is elevated bacteria/pathogens may have 
been present in the river, with a risk of gastro-intestinal illness for swimmers if they had been in the river downstream 
from this facility on that day. It is not typical for TCEQ to fine or take enforcement action against a discharger for a one
time event, if appropriate actions are taken to mitigate and correct the problem. Enforcement usually results when a 

90 pattern of recurrent or unresolved violations occur.
 
How reasonable is it to have a strategy for green spaces and trails along creeks that traverse TXI's mining areas. It was suggested that water
 
flowing down Elm Creek will leave the bed/banks of the creek when flow rises and flow down into the abandoned mining pits up near SH 130.
 

91 The Concept Plan vision is for a natural and appealing area in the long term horizon.
 
Silt washes out of the McMorris property as river "pulses" with water releases. Upstream, water is clear; downstream, muddy. Big job to
 

92
 

Is this a good place for a public creek-side trail? 

Issue is beyond scope of the Concept Plan. State and Federal agencies may be involved. correct. River at Decker Creek is also muddy. 

C:\Users\BarretClAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment-,Staff Comments 01-10-12 PINAL.xls 6 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 

Public Comment and Staff Response 

November 28.2010 

# Public Comment Staff Comment Amend 

This is an impressive effort which shows cooperation among Travis County, City of Austin, and the LCRA and expertise developed over years 
of trial. Limiting mining to a temporary use and phasing it in and out without irreparable damage to the land is impressive. As a member of the 
Native Prairie Association who has worked for the past 20 years in plant restoration of my own property on the Pedernales River, I would of 
course support limiting disturbance as much as possible. I have found that it takes some backbone to push back against development 
interests. They will eventually respond to equal counter force. With aggregate mining, you are now several steps away from original forested No comment 
bottomland interspersed with grassland. However, Travis County's restoration efforts are impressive; Hamilton Pool Preserve is a stellar 
example. Few landowners can compete with your expertise. Please remember that it takes years if ever for people to identify and understand 
plants and value wildlife. In my experience, they tend to think in terms of exploitation and react with fear to the natural world. Take a leadership 
role with residents. 

93 

Don't bend to their uninformed prejudices as some preserves feel pressured to do. As you point out, "Protecting natural systems is critical to 
human, plant, and animal health and well-being." I would counter urbanization wherever possible. Pollution, loss of riparian areas, exotic 
species are unwanted side effects. We've lost too much of one of the most magnificent landscapes in the world. With drought, we must hold 
the line against those who would speed our state's destruction. Alternative transportation, bicycle lanes, hiking trails, connected greenways and 
greenbelts, your land ethics seem irreproachable. Again, as someone who has had to fight my whole community to keep them from cutting 
down vegetation on Pedernales riverbanks, I say hold to the natural vision. People will come around eventually. When it comes to plants and 
animals, the majority is almost always wrong. Finally, the concept of wildlife corridors is important to understand. The National Wildlife No comment 
Federation defines plant and wildlife corridors as "crucial habitats that provide connectivity over different time scales, including seasonal or 
longer, among areas used by animal and plant species." 
All animals and plant life benefit from these corridors as connections to vital habitat and migration 
patterns. Our rivers are our lifeblood. Save Texas rivers as wildlife corridors and we can save Texas! 
Thank you for making Austin a viable and living city of the future. 
Please call on me if you need public support. 

94 

I am most concerned with the mining off of Dunlap Road/Drive. I see that the County may put in extra lanes at Dunlap that will allow TXI trucks 
to turn on to Dunlap for their mining operations and at taxpayer's expense. I thought this was to be at TXI's expense NOT the taxpayers! After The proposed Tri Party agreement requires that TXI fund and reconstruct Dunlap Road to a 30' cross section which 
all of Austin Colony's and neighbors protests of TXI putting in this pit next to the housing, you are going to help them? Reclamation of these includes two 12' traffic lanes with two 3' shoulders using sufficient base, sub-base and overlay to accommodate projected 
pits is a joke! What's the saying, too little, too late. This is what the City of Austin (since we are in their ETJ) and the County Commissioners truck traffic from mining operations. Additional capacity improvements would be funded in the future as increased traffic 
failed to look for! Who's to suffer from all of this mining and the trucks on FM 969? US, the residents of this area!!!! We will move before any warrants. Sources of funding for those improvements have not been identified. 

100 
of this happens but you are truly too little, too late!!!!! 

Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a reality during 
Mining is incompatible with residential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan. Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 

101 mining uses on private property. The Plan acknowledqes this major use. 
Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a reality during 

Allowing mining contradicts the basic goals stated in the Plan, such as protecting natural resources and improving quality of life. the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan. Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 
102 mininc uses on private property. The Plan acknowledqes this major use. 

Sand and gravel mining in this area will be detrimental to the health and safety of the people in this area, and will decrease property value in an 
Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a reality during 
the 25 years scope of the Corridor Plan. Currently the County does not have the land use authority to impede legal 

103 
already difficult economy. 

rnininc uses on private property. The Plan acknowledges this major use. 

According to Central Texas Green print for Growth, the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized as being located in The passing of the November 2011 bond initiative will allow for the County to begin purchase of open space conservation 

104 
the highest priority area for protection. As a resident of Travis County, I would like to see this area protected, rather than mined. easements. The limiting factors will remain: 1) available funding, 2) market values of the property, and 3) willing sellers. 

This sand and gravel operation may cause harmful dust in the air that could lead to lung problems, and also may compromise our water quality 
No comment 

105 
and supply amongst other things. It is an important cause to me, and I want it to be known that people are concerned about this issue. 

106 Webberville passed ordinance lirnitlnq the amount of time that an acoreoate rnininq pit can be left open. The County does not currently possess the authority to limit this aspect of rnininq, 

Page 2 - Why Prepare the Colorado River Corridor Plan? 
This planning process cannot undo the past practices that so many residents in the Corridor area legitimately raise as 

In its current form, the plan does not adequately reflect residents' concerns. Residents concerns include the effects of the mining project on 
concerns. However, effective implementation of the CRCP is a vehicle to improve quality of life . 

health, wellness, and overall quality of life. The plan should include statements which promote an environment that maintains and improves 

107 
health. In its current form, the plan includes statements that may compromise residents' health, well ness, and overall quality of life. 

108 Reclamation of rninlnq areas. Mines are in direct contradiction to the conservation/protection obiective of the plan. No comment 

C:\Users\BarretC\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 7 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

# AmendPublic Comment Staff Comment 
I think the critical issue is ensuring that the plan is carried out. As a long-time Austin resident I've seen many high-minded plans come and go 

No comment 
109 with little relation to what real estate interests actually do. 
111 I really like the Plan in general. No change.
 

Thanks to those involved for the opportunity to comment on the draft plan. I am in general quite impressed with the thought that has gone into
 
this plan and would support it going forward to the extent anyone citizen can do so. In particular the concept of zones of land use with most
 

THANKS
rural at the river to urban distal makes great sense as does overlapping the needs for park/natural areas with those more rural zones closest to 

112 the river.
 
A significant number of road and green space improvements are anticipated in the first five years. A typical road project
 

I would change the roll-out for roads and green spaces to be sooner. 
113 may take five or more years to realize. 

The people who both mine sand and gravel and the developers of residential and commercial benefit from our beautiful places. Require them 
Current City and County policies, given their regulatory authority, supports this statement. 

to help us maintain their economic future by adhering to strict requirements to include Open Space, water quality and parkland/trail corridors. 
114 

Are we asking developers to and mining operations to bear the full burden of their impact on this area. For example, what are the future costs 
The Corridor Plan is a vision and is limited in its ability to address this type of concern. 115 to taxpayers of managing stream water runoffs, erosion of stream banks and restoration of property formally mined?
 

I know TXI is a sponsor of this plan, but please consider the existing people in this corridor when making/implementing a plan - we need things
 
now, not after Rio De Vida is built. Consider road and park placement to be nearer to and to enhance the standard of life for the majority of
 No comment 

116 people who are already living in the corridor - the people of Austin's Colony.
 
The County requires posting of fiscal (bond) for erosion control and safety berm. The bond from TXI for Hornsby Bend
 

Is there a method to guarantee mining companies will meet their obligations? Some kind of bonding? 117 totals $311,270. 
118 I really like the Plan in general. THANKS 

,~ • .I--1 .h~~~~.h ·~II .• +~ .~ ,--I ,~ ., h119 . Duplicates #113 Duplication #113
 
I know TXI is a sponsor of this plan, but please oonsider the existing people in this oorridor when making/implementing a plan we need things
 
nO'N, not after Rio De Vida is built. Consider road and park plaoement to be nearer to and to enhanoe the standard of life for the majority of
 Duplication #116 

"h~ ~r~ I:,,:~~ ;~ 'h~ .h~ ~~~~I~ ~+ A .~.:~,~ r-, ,I~~120 . Duplicates #116 
121 I would like to start by saying a big thank you for giving the public an opportunity to participate in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. THANKS 
122 Thank you for giving the public an opportunity to participate in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. THANKS
 

After viewing the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan, I must say that I see some inconsistencies between what you say you want and what you
 
are allowing to actually happen. As someone who lives in one of the areas that will be affected by TXI's mining operations, I cannot believe that
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
you would allow mining to occur in a residential neighborhood! It is incompatible with the lifestyle that we want and SHOULD NOT be a plan for
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 
our future. When you allow mining to occur, it contradicts several of the goals stated in your plan such as 1) Conserve and Protect Natural
 Corridor Plan. 

123 Resources" (p. 36) and "Goal 2: Improve Quality of Life" (p.37).
 
If you truly want to "Incorporate and reflect current public input about how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
River Corridor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would not promote mining projects, as residents want to protect the health, safety, environment
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor, Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

124
 (including the Colorado River), history, and property value in their community. Corridor Plan. 
125 Thank you for listening to the opinions of those who live in the corridor and will be affected by the decisions you make today and tomorrow THANKS
 

I want to provide my perspective on the Colorado River Corridor Plan, I have lived in Austin since 1988 and am concerned that the natural
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
resources that give us the quality of life we all enjoy is not being cared for. Specifically, I think that mining is incompatible with residential areas
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

126
 and should NOT be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan. Corridor Plan. 

Allowing mining contradicts several of the basic goals stated in the Colorado River Corridor Draft plan, such as "Goal 1: Conserve and Protect 
The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and 

Natural Resources" (p. 36) and "Goal 2: Improve Quality of Life" (p.37). If you want to truly "Incorporate and reflect current public input about 
Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the 

how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would NOT promote 
Corridor Plan. 

mining projects, as residents want to protect the health, safety, environment (including the Colorado River) and history of the community. 127 
Property value will continue to decrease if mining is allowed, and this will be detrimental to the residents and community as a whole in an 
already difficult economy. Sympathizing with and accepting financial contributions from a mining company unfairly compromises the rights of No comment 

128 residents in this area and destroys the integrity of the entire Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan. 
129 1(1) I think some of the critical issues here are not well covered . Not specific enough to respond, 

(A) I think that a lot of the draft proposal is aimed at providing TXI a foothold on the Rio De Vida project( if this project ever takes off). If The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
anybody is foolish enough to believe that TXI is going to have a community center in this development that will be inclusive to the entire area, I
 the Corridor Plan. There may be confusion regarding the intention of a "center" at Rio De Vida. Currently, the Corridor
 
think that they are wrong. It seems to me that the part this draft plan that discusses campo plans for servicing this area are based on the city
 Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035
 
of Austin annexing this area. Is TXI planning something with the city of Austin?
 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130. The City has no plans to annex Rio De Vida at this time. 130 
The proposed site for Rio De Vida, according to your draft plan will still be mined for 5 more years, yet in the latter part of the same plan you Development of Rio De Vida may indeed begin on portions of the TXI site prior to the entire site being closed for mining.
 

131
 discuss starting the Rio De Vida project in less than 2 years. The discussed timing of such is taken into consideration by the Plan, 
132 Is Austin going to annex this area? When? If so, how would it change the draft plan? The City has no plans to annex the large extent of Corridor area at this time. 

C:\Users\BarretClAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\ContenLOutlook\GNRS9193\EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINALxls 'l 11n 8 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

AmendStaff Comment Public Comment # ~ 
I feel mining is incompatible with residential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan.
 
Allowing mining contradicts the basic goals stated in the Plan, such as protecting natural resources and improving quality of life . Sand and
 
gravel mining in this area will be detrimental to the health and safety of the people in this area , and will decrease property value in an already
 

No comment 
difficult economy. According to Central Texas Greenprint for Growth, the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized 
as being located in the highest priority area for protection. As a resident of Travis County, I would like to see this area protected, rather than 

133 mined .
 
I really don't understand why the Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan is sympathetic to mining, and even seems to promote it. Are corporate
 
interests more important to the City, County and LCRA than the people? Isn't it your job to protect our lives and our futures? I live in Chaparral
 
Crossing and will be surrounded on 2 sides by this mining . You are putting corporate interests before the health and safety of residents . Dust
 
inhalation is dangerous and can cause permanent lung damage. Our water quality and quantity may be endangered . This is not right , and I
 

The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. It is intended to help guide future 
can't believe th is plan for our bright future includes mining in residential areas. Honestly, I think this entire plan needs to be done again, 

regulatory decisions in the Corridor area . 
because I think the financial investment from TXI has blinded you to the rights of the people, and you are not only taking away their voice , but
 
are endangering the ir lives and their health. We who live in this area have the right to have a say in what happens in our own community. I
 
would like to know exactly how your are going to process and incorporate the comments that are being sent to you into the Colorado River
 

134 Corridor Draft Plan . Is there any way I can find out more about that? 
135 Page 36 - Minin!=l contrad icts all coals presented in this section No comment
 

The Corridor Plan is only a vis ion and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
Page 42 -Is there really any guarantee on Reclamation? How do we know this will really happen?
 Residential 9.6% of the Corr idor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

136
 Corridor Plan.
 
How can you plan parks and greenbelts when you don't really know what the effects of mining will be on the landscape, water and waterways
 

There are a handful of mandatory buffers and setbacks from drainages and waterway features that mines must consider. 
137 of the area?
 

Page 52 - Says CAMPO center will be located in Rio de Vida . Rio de Vida doesn't exist , and there is no way of knowing if it will be built in the
 
first place . How can you predict how many people will reside there when it doesn't even exist yet? I think this Plan again is giving something to
 The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
TXI that would better serve the people elsewhere. Why is this being given to TXI by way of Rio de Vida? Right down the street, there is a huge
 the Corridor Plan . Currently, the Corridor Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and
 
concentration of people RIGHT NOW in Austin's Colony, Forest Bluff, Chaparral Cross ing and more , and this area continues to grow. I think
 consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130.
 

138
 that this area would be a much more appropriate place for a transportation hub.
 
The Corr idor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechanism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 

Mining is incompatible with residential areas and should not be a part of the vision for the future in the Colorado River Corridor Plan
 Residential 9.6% of the Corr idor . Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 
139
 Corridor Plan .
 

If you want to truly "Incorporate and reflect current public input about how local residents view their communities" as stated in the Colorado
 The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechan ism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 
River Corr idor Draft Plan on page 36, then you would not promote mining projects, as residents want to protect the health , safety, environment
 Residential 9.6% of the Corridor . Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the
 

140
 I (includ ing the Colorado River) and history of the community. Corridor Plan .
 
The Corridor Plan is only a vision and not intended as a regulatory mechan ism. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and
 

Sympath izing with and accepting financial contributions from a mining company unfairly compromises the rights of residents in this area and 
Residential 9.6% of the Corridor. Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25 years scope of the 

destroys the integrity of the entire Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan 
141 Corridor Plan. 

I co .~..I ~~..I ~.~.,~ ~ I~;~ . :~ ~ ,~ . " •. ."~,, .~I<" ~~..I ~~~~h ~~." . .~ . ~~..I ,III ,~I ,~ ;~ ~~
 
.;::> OJ ,
 

Duplicates #103 ~1 ... ~..I , ..I I:'~ ' 01. 
'J 

142 . Duplicates #103
 
Aooording to Central Texas Green print for Growth, the TXI Hornsby Bend East and West proposed mine site is categorized as being looated
 
in the highest priority area for proteotion. As a resident of Travis County and Chaparral Crossing, I would like to see this area proteoted, rather
 Duplicates #104 

143 than mined. Duplicates #104
 
Comments rece ived by the deadline are responded to by the planning team and included as an appendix to the Corridor
 

Thank you for taking my comments into consideration. I would love to hear back from you with any answers/responses to my questions, and 
Plan document. Add itionally, the same information may be found on the project website at the follow ing URL: 

again , I am curious to know what the process will be to incorporate our comments into the Plan . 
144 http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/CRCP 
145 I am VERY supportive of your attempt to be pro-active in planninq for this area. No chance .
 

Although it is not technically within your study area boundary, I ask that you include consideration of the City of Austin's 2500+ acre
 For this particular planning exercise, the northern limit is the southern boundary of FM 969 . It is understood that the
 
'Webberville Tract'. It is located just north of 969, and the city's development on the site will have a dramatic impact on the Colorado River
 Webberville Tract may have overlapping effects within the Corridor Plan area , but the focus of this plan is centered along
 

146
 corr idor. We need to be certain that the City of Austin 's development on its site is appropriate, not destructive. the Colorado River and easily discernable boundaries. 

The Burleson /Manor Road extens ion provides for connectivity between SH 71 E and US 290. The crossing also takes 
Your plans mention adding another north-south arterial crossing the river, and show extension of Burleson Manor Rd. as a possible route . 

advantage of crossing at a narrow section of the Colorado River 's 100 year flood plain . The Taylor Lane cross ing has 
Wouldn't it make more sense to extend Taylor Lane southward as the river crossing? Extension of Burleson-Manor will NOT provide a 

extensive 100 year flood plain near the intersection with FM 969 causing the Burleson/Manor Road to be more 
complete connection from 71 to 290; an advantage of Taylor/Kimbro is that it WILL provide a complete connection between 71 and 290. 

147 economically viable. 

As a general comment, although I assume you're already doing this: Please be certain that you are coordinating with other planning , such as
 
the proposed new standards to require adequate water supply for new development. I reading your 'River Corridor' material again this morning
 No comment
 
I was struck by how much of it was relevant to citizen 's concerns expressed at last evening 's meeting about water supply regulations.
 

148 

C:IUserslBarretClAppDatalLocallMicrosoftlWindowslTemporary Internet FileslConlent.OutlooklGNRS91 931EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comment s 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 9 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28. 2010 

Amend# Staff Comment Public Comment 
The Colorado River Corridor Draft Plan is really disturbing . I hope you will reconsider. I live in east Austin and I don't think mining anywhere 

No comment 
149 close to Aust in is a reasonable idea. It will affect the value of homes in the area and is likely a health hazard.
 

I am writing to convey my concern over the Colorado River Corridor Plan, namely the mining that is proposed to take place. I feel that this
 
would be a grave error at best , and an extremely harmful , discriminatory action at worst. Given that there are neighborhoods nearby, it would
 
be disastrous to introduce a mining operation into the area, which would undoubtedly negatively affect home values in an already extremely
 No comment 
tenuous housing market recession , especially since this recession was so closely tied with falling home values. To actually bring about these 

150 declining values to a neighborhood through a conscious effort is simply reprehensible.
 
From there, in addition to destroying local property values, it would certainly threaten quality of life (contradicting the Colorado River Corridor
 
Draft Goal #2, "Improve Quality of Life") and would have undoubted harmful effects on the local environment (in contrad iction with Goal #1,
 

No comment 
"Conserve and Protect Natural Resources." Indeed, there is no way to move forward with mining in the area and preserve either quality of life 

151 or the environment; the only thine protected in that scenario would be the incomes of special interests. 

Generally speaking, I believe it bodes extremely poorly that this idea was even considered in a neighborhood where families live. I will also go
 
so far as to say that this would never happen in high income neighborhoods like central or west Austin ; at the very least, the residents would
 Harvest of natural resources have be a mainstay in the Corridor since early settlement. Large-scale residential
 
have been given more of a say, more information , and more input onto the plan. The fact that this was not the case in this neighborhood makes
 subdivisions are a relatively new land use. Current conditions are Mining 21.4% and Residential 9.6% of the Corridor .
 
the Planning Team seem solely money driven at best and discriminatory at worst. I hope you will take this into consideration moving forward,
 Sand and gravel mining will be a continued reality during the 25-year scope of the Corridor Plan.
 
keeping in your awareness the lives you are affecting through this decision , and choose not to allow mining in this area.
 

152 
Page 8 - Residential Development Versus Aggregate Mining 
Resident concerns should be given a greater voice in the considered plans to "reduce truck traffic, mitigate visual impacts and establish The Planning Team encourages you to stay involved with all aspects of infrastructure planning within the Corridor area.
 

153
 baseline environmental monitoring conditions aoainst which planners can evaluate future impacts".
 
I think that it is unlikely that "desired development" will occur when there are so many wastewater plants. I live on FM 969 near Gillelland Creek
 
and on evenings when there is very little wind from the southeast . we can smell "effluent". We are unsure whether it is the "South Austin" plant
 No comment 

154 or if Magna Flow has found another farm in the area to discharge "beneficial remediation" .
 
Final plans are not on file. Permit requires County to review and approval the final reclamation plan, after mining has
 
occurred and before TXI closes out and leaves the sites . Preliminary information on Permit No. 11-2430 and 11-2431 can
 

Can a copy of the TXI plans for reclamation of the Hornsby mine sites be posted for public review? be viewed at TNR Central Files office 13th and San Antonio via Open Records Request. This can be filed online:
 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/tnr/pdffiles/open_records_request.pdf;
 

155
 filed via email to: Open.Records@co.travis.tx.us; or requested by telephone at 854-7683. 

Can we (the planning entities ) offer to distribute paper copies of the plan for a cost? A handful of participants were interested in buying a copy. The plan will be available for download on the project website at the following URL: http://www .co.travis.tx.us/tnr/CRCP 
156 

Does not think there should be a Center identified at Rio de Vida, why were the Centers combined and move to the Rio de Vida location? The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
Does moving the Center provide economic incentives to the developers of TXI? Believes Travis County staff is work ing with TXI to incent
 the Corridor Plan. Currently , the Corridor Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and
 

157
 development at Rio de Vida at the expense of development occurring east of Rio de Vida. consolidat ing the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130.
 
By designating Rio de Vida as a Center and allowing mining to continue next to the Austin Colony subdivision, property values are being
 

No comment 
158 lowered and transferred to property owned by TXI.
 

The master plan of Rio De Vida currently supports expansive open space and connectivity that can tie into the vision of
 
Believes that the Center would be more representative of placement at Aust in Colony subdivision since growth is occurring at this location.
 the Corridor Plan. Currently, the Corridor Plan expresses an objective to explore the logistics of relocating and
 
How was it identified at Rio De Vida can it be moved there?
 consolidating the two proposed CAMPO 2035 "Intermodal Centers" to Harold Green Road and SH 130. The
 

159
 consideration would involve assessment of the adverse impacts to natural resources and suitability of infrastructure.
 
160
 I really like the Plan in general. THANKS
 

Like: Providing for the future citizens in Central Texas places like this natural corridor that remain natural enough to provide an amenity to the
 
No comment 161 region. 

Amend Concept Plan to show the approved unrecorded final plat for Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. A future rural Austin's Colony Phase V, Section 3 approved unrecorded Final Plat is not shown on the Concept Plan. Our concern is the Concept Plan has a 
arterial (Deaf Smith Blvd.) is aligned through this plat. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner to rural arterial roadway running through the Plat without taking into account the approvals currently in place... 
amend the unrecorded final plat to accommodate the alignment of the future arterial. 162 * 
Amend Concept Plan to show Future Arterial C as a Rural Arteria l (light blue). Amend Concept Plan to show future 
Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road offset from Arterial C south of Hunters Bend Road. Alignment of Arterial C south 
of Hunters Bend Road remains as shown on Concept Plan. Amend Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road to follow 

Austin's Colony Phase 6-14 , approved unrecorded Preliminary Plat is not shown on the Concept Plan. Our concern is.... .. .. .. the Concept Plan existing Hallday Avenue and extend northward to terminus at FM 969. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the
 
has a rural arterial roadway running through the Plat without taking into account the approvals currently in place ...
 owner Austin's Colony Phases 6A and 6B to accommodate the future alignment of Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road. 163 * 

164 Chaparral Crossing has approved site plan is accurately reflected on the base map. No comment 

C:IUserslBarre tClAppData lL ocallMicrosoftlWi ndowslTempo rary Internet FileslContent.OutiooklGNRS9193lEXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 10 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 1 Colorado River Corridor Plan 
Public Comment and Staff Response 
November 28.2010 

# Public Comment AmendStaff Comment 

A proposed Neighborhood Collector running north and south to FM 969 from the proposed westward extension of Dunlap Rd S. runs through
 
and adjacent existing subdivisions and various platted properties (Austin's Colony Sec 6B, 7B and Chaparral Cross ing). Wh ile we are in
 
support of the need for this collector , it is our responsibility to point out that it will affect previously approve plans, plats, and site plans.
 See comment for #163 . 165 * 

Amend Concept Plan to show the approved preliminary plat for Austin's Colony Phases 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11. 12 and 13.
 
The Plan reflects a proposed Rural Arterial from Dunlap Rd S. running west through the approved preliminary plan for Aust in's Colony Phases
 Amend alignment of Deaf Smith Blvd to reflect alignment in Austin's Colony Phases 9, 10, 11 and 12. Amend Concept
 
6-13. We are requesting that the alignment be adjusted per the preliminary plan. Further this same Rural Arterial affects the Austin's Colony
 Plan to terminate Deaf Smith Blvd. at future Arterial C. Delete section of Deaf Smith Blvd. from Future Arterial C to
 
Phase V, Sec 3.
 Dunlap Rd. North . Se comment for #162 for alignment through Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. 166 * 

Amend Concept Plan to show current alignment of Austin Colony Secondary Access project that was included in 2011 
voter approved bond election . Amend extension of Sandifer Street to parallel Elm Creek flood plain. A roadway parallel 
to the floodplain visually integrates the greenspace into the neighborhood and puts more eyes on the greenway users 
which improve safety . Also, amend roadway classification of future Sandifer Street extension from Minor Arterial to 
Neighborhood Collector (green) . 
With limited options for east/west connectivity to FM 973 and expected high volumes of traffic connecting to work 
destinations in the Urban Core. Transportation and Natural Resources staff have identified the need to study the use of 

At the Town Hall meeting on 9/22 ... there was no discussion of the extension of Westall St past Hound Dog Trail. We question the need for roundabouts as a traffic safety measure to calm traffic . As plans develop for Rio de Vida, future collector level 
this extension as it runs near and parallel to the Austin's Colony Secondary Access Rd to Gilbert Lane. This roadway is included in the 2011 intersections would offer an opportunity apply this traffic calming technique especially for collector intersections west of 
Travis County Bond Election. Austin's Colony subdivision . 167 * 
The approved TXI Site Plans for Hornsby Bend West and Hornsby Bend East are not reflected on the Concept Plan. We feel strongly that both 

168 projects should be reflected in the Concept Plan as they have been approved . No change recommended. The plan reflects the long range vision. TXI plans are short term uses. 

In the body of the CRCP there is a section titled Existing Transportation System (p. 22) which contains a map labeled Development. This map
 
shows Subdivisions, Preliminary Plats and Emerging Developments. It would be useful addit ion to the Concept Plan to have this information
 
included on the base map so that proposed roadways are reflected per previous approvals.
 Recommend change . Agree the Concept Plan should reflect the proposed land use intensity shown on page 22. 169 * 
Bill Carson with Native Texas Nursery submitted a letter to Judge Biscoe noting concerns with mining's impact on ground water their 

170 agricultural wells. The County, City, and LCRA are jointly funding the monitoring of nearby wells . 

C:IUserslBarretClAppDatalL ocallMicrosoftlW indowslTempora ry Internet FileslContent.OutiooklG NRS91931EXHIBIT 1 CRCP Public Comment_Staff Comments 01-10-12 FINAL.xls 11 of 11 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2 
Colorado Rivers Corridor Plan 
January 10, 2012 

RECOMMENDED DRAFT PLAN AMENDMENTS 

Plan Narrative 

1. Page 18. 
2.	 Page 20. Under Opportunities include statement: As a part of implementation, planners 

could look at the viability of projects to enhance aquifer recharge. 
3.	 Page 27. Under Inadequate Road Capacity add bullet: Truck traffic from the mining 

project exacerbates the inadequate road capacity. This negatively affects local 
residents and commuters by contributing to traffic congestion and extended travel 
times. 

4.	 Page 27. Under Safety, revise sentence: The mix of local traffic, commuting traffic and 
through truck traffic along FM 969 is another major challenge within the Corridor. 

5.	 Page 47 Parks and Greenways Objective, change strategy: Provide opportunities for the 
community to vote for funding of land acquisition of critical lands along the river" to 
5-15 time frame. Voters approve an initial level of funding in November 2011. 

6.	 Page 51. Mobility Objective, delete safety strategy: Construst two left turn lanes at 
Hunters Bend Road to FM 969. Work has been completed by TXDOT. 

7.	 Page 51 Mobility Objective, delete safety strategy: Seek funding to provide alternative 
sollestor assess to Hornsby Dunlap Elementary Sshool and Dailey Middle Sshool 
Approved by voters in November 2011. 

8.	 Page 53. Bicycles/Ped Objective delete strategy: Seek funding to somplete sidewalk gap 
along Hunters Bend Road from Austin Colony to Red Tails. Approved by voters in 
November 2011. 

Concept Map 

1. Remove pathway shown adjacent to the Travis County Jail. 
2. Add a future pathway along SH 130 to connect to SH 71 East. 
3. Add a future transit node at Harold Green Rd and SH 130. 
4. Correct label location for City of Austin's Colony Park. 
5. Page 22. In the body of the CRCP there is a section titled Existing Transportation System 

(p. 22) which contains a map labeled Development. This map shows Subdivisions, 
Preliminary Plats and Emerging Developments. The Concept Plan should reflect the 
proposed land use intensity shown on page 22. 

6.	 Amend Concept Plan to show the approved unrecorded final plat for Austin's Colony 
Phase V Section 3. A future rural arterial (Deaf Smith Blvd.) is aligned through this 
plat. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner to amend the 
unrecorded final plat to accommodate the alignment of the future arterial. 

7.	 Amend Concept Plan to show Future Arterial C as a Rural Arterial (light blue). Amend 
Concept Plan to show future Arterial C north of Hunters Bend Road offset from 
Arterial C south of Hunters Bend Road. Alignment of Arterial C south of Hunters 
Bend Road remains as shown on Concept Plan. Amend Arterial C north of Hunters 
Bend Road to follow existing Hallday Avenue and extend northward to terminus at 
FM 969. Travis County will be required to negotiate with the owner Austin's Colony 
Phases 6A and 6B to accommodate the future alignment of Arterial C north of 
Hunters Bend Road. 

8.	 Amend Concept Plan to show the approved preliminary plat for Austin's Colony Phases 
6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13. Amend alignment of Deaf Smith Blvd to reflect 
alignment in Austin's Colony Phases 9, 10, 11 and 12. Amend Concept Plan to 
terminate Deaf Smith Blvd. at future Arterial C. Delete section of Deaf Smith Blvd. 
from Future Arterial C to Dunlap Rd. North. Se comment for #162 for alignment 
through Austin's Colony Phase V Section 3. 

C:IUsers\BarretClAppData\LocaIIMicrosoftIWindows\Temporary Internet FilesIContent.OutlookIGNRS9193\EXHIBIT 2 Recom Changes.doc 1 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 2 
Colorado Rivers Corridor Plan 
January 10, 2012 

9.	 Amend Concept Plan to show current alignment of Austin Colony Secondary Access 
project that was included in 2011 voter approved bond election. Amend extension of 
Sandifer Street to parallel Elm Creek flood plain. A roadway parallel to the 
floodplain visually integrates the greens pace into the neighborhood and puts more 
eyes on the greenway users which improve safety. Also, amend roadway 
classification of future Sandifer Street extension from Minor Arterial to Neighborhood 
Collector (green). 

With limited options for east/west connectivity to FM 973 and expected high volumes 
of traffic connecting to work destinations in the Urban Core, Transportation and 
Natural Resources staff have identified the need to study the use of roundabouts as 
a traffic safety measure to calm traffic. As plans develop for Rio de Vida, future 
collector level intersections would offer an opportunity apply this traffic calming 
technique especially for collector intersections west of Austin's Colony subdivision. 

10. Recommend change. Agree the Concept Plan should reflect the proposed land use 
intensity shown on page 22. 

11. Amend Concept Plan to show separate park parcels along the Colorado River, 1) City of 
Austin Parcel and 2) Austin Colony Home Owners Association (HOA) parcel. 

C:IUsersIBarretClAppDataILocaIIMicrosoft\Windows\Temporary Internet FilesIContent.Outlook\GNRS9193IEXHIBIT 2 Recom Changes .doc 2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: Don Grigsby Phone ~#: 854-756 
Division Director/Man~lin 

Department Head: Steven kr'Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action 
A) Consider and take appropriate action on an exemption from platting requirements 
for Robinhood Condominium Project Section 2 - nine (09) single-family detached 
units; and 
B) Approve a construction agreement. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The proposed condominium project includes the construction of 9 new residential 
units with parking , driveways, drainage and utilitiy infrastructure to support the 
project. The development will take access from Robinhood Drive, a Travis County 
maintained roadway and have secondary access connecting into the previously 
approved internal road in Section One. The Travis County Fire Marshal 's office has 
reviewed and concurred with the access to the development. 

Water will be provided by LCRA, and sewage services will be provided by on site 
sewerage facilities permitted by LCRA. No detention facilities are proposed for the 
development since drainage conveyance is provided directly to Lake Travis . 

All finished floor elevations will be placed one foot above the current Lake Travis 100 
year FEMA floodplain elevation of 722' msl. The project has also been reviewed by 
LCRA and complies with LCRA Highland Lakes Ordinance. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As this condomin ium site plan application meets Travis County standards, TNR staff 
supports granting an exemption to platting for the proposed condominium project. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

Item 14
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 8 -7689
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo in - Division Director of Development
 
Services ~~ r
 

Department Head: ~anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills
 
Section 2 Lot 11 Block 9, in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
 
Section 2 for Lot 11 Block 9, $840.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks
 
have not been completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

WH1 
Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

Development Services 
Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac TNR 854-7565 

Proqram Mqr 

Item 15A
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Enqineerinq Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - West Cypress Hills Sec 2 Lot 11 Block 9 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



RECEIVED 
§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

IAN 20 2012 
CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS TNR 
TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER:	 Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT:	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:	 $«/f0,8---;ADDRESS5 tf1D u,); Id Ws Iw..l.... 
SUBDIVISION:	 West Cypress Hills 

LOT: \ \ BLOCK: _'1~_SECT.: ~ 

DATE OF POSTING:	 1/2 '-1/1.2... (jj; 
EXPIRATION DATE:	 Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the~iimAe~costof 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by wri~elo\/te 0 
DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County. 

JAN 2 ~ 2012 
TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR 

PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

BY ~~i1 ODcJL. Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRINT: __-=..L=c:.=....====--Cynthia Hicock _ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

Office Administrator Austin, Texas 78727 TITLE: __~~~=~=~__ 

PHONE: 5l2-834-8429xl08_~"-=---'::..:::......:.~==~~__ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



'~ ".. J/ \ // \ .--/ \ --/
-. \ ,""-, -", V ,/ /", \"\ WEST'""-, ...-".- . ...------ \. \ / -, \" 

<, , / -, \ ',"'0'~..'!I.to""II!."'1~~10 '/ / .., \ I/o
c-<?'i-~SS ~~fJq.. V -. \ \ ~~ 0"1'1/""-, .... t , , ,:" b-l '* ,\?-"'<: -!'II!!'""-" -, / ./ <; ·~v ,I/~<:~ 

" / /' I/~, '" C'~ / r 1v0'~ 88
',/, :g /' -, ·.. cr.;:,

SCALE: t : = 100' 
.... ./ :.;; ~..f I --,-_.- . -- .1~~_""-, J" ---......-.. «-:

"<, q ~/ ; i ; rc ,.LEGEND 
~... / ~15 / 

1/2-1...c104 IRON ROO FOUND 
((UNlfSS OTHER'lWlSE. ""OTtO) .........2Q
 

I/ir:~DI~~~SW{U~~~ ....;. 
I 

COHCRrn IIiIOhllJlltENl SET <, 

• 
o 

fENPORAR"I' 8[NCM~K 

P.U.E. IPuBUC UTJIJ'TY &IS(WENT 

D.E. ~ EASElolon .,
W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASfMlCN'T .! T--l'- '-T---r--

'OEW"'" f\ 
~~ 

RrCORO QA.T" I , J~# I : 
l--.....,.ri 21 / :2 'Z 2'J/ 2'\ / 2 5 

I I I ~:za! 
I'--_L_I__L_._I -.J--__:.__ J 

WEST CYPRESS HIL.LS 
" 

!
/

ne 
UT'Ilm • 

.....&IN'1TT LOT 

U1l
\.~~I.Z.J....L.Q..~--=...J. 

L12 lIIOlM O.E. 

~310.,,~ 

LID' LIl' La IA 
sc.eo KR( lRJ<tr J2.012 JCfI.£. TR./rCT
 

C'l"PR'ESS RAHC.... UrD. ORlflWQOO L../lND co., lTD
-r-- Doc. 200204f3lj94 DOC. 200206159'1 ot 2002011SSla
// r---,.--.. 
JOB No. 02-170 SHEJET 3 of 4 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689
 
Division Director/Manager: AnnaUBoY'!lin - Division Director of Development
 
Services
 

Department Head: St~n11a, .., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills
 
Section 2 Lot 1 Block 9, in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
 
Section 2 for Lot 1 Block 9, $2,614.44, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks
 
have not been completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is 'fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
:{, 
l Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 
Anna Bowlin I Division Director of TNR 

Development Services 
Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac TNR 

Program Mgr 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

854-7565 

I 

Item 15B
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - West Cypress Hills Sec 2 Lot 11 Block 9 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO:	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER:	 Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT:	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:	 $2.1. I ~ :-1 yADDRESs550 I C'1p"~rdL 
SUBDIVISION:	 West Cypress Hills a 

LOT: I BLOCK: __'_SEC1.:. ::z. 
DATE OF POSTING: //2 tt/A (jfr 

EXPIRATION DATE:	 Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by writt~et:f'~E D 
DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County. V I 

JAN 2 ~ 2012 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TNR 

PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

BY: ~V·o bbes,cJ~ Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRINT: __-=-'-===--==:=...-Cynthia Hicock _ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

Office Administrator Austin, Texas 78727 TITLE: __==~====--__ 

PHONE: _~""-=-=-:........=.-'-="-'~~512-834-8429xl08 _ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



o 
.. 

P.U.E. 

O.E. 

W.W.Eo 

--_/ 

'-,' /"/ \ "\,'-", \ / \// -' \ .\ \<. .------y/ ,/ /'-, \"\ WEST'"- "'-., \
\ 

\ / \-. <, , 
./ -, \" <, JI:('<, E."'~\ 

)1o).fP ~~"'- \.,,\'i) '/ /"> \" 1/ 
<, clV'P.l S'S1fiJi§J*''''' V / "" \ \ ~.~ ~Ulyl'~ 

'", 
.... , , <; I I '';' ,."

'" / I "'--- .1( '. '?!'ll/o, / ;' .'t--L. s('I/~ ,"r ,'~/ -..:;-. lVo 
C'''"s , / I I Iv~ : ,fif)

'/' If! I - ..:3;> <,
SCALE: I" = 100' <; J~ !i, ! ---.' "~" .\~""-... 

<; e ~: ; I i I,""'\. ' ,LEGEND 
........ I ~'5 /
 

<, / I
1/2-INtW IRON ROO FOUNO I ,

(UNLESS OTHER\WISE NOTED) ........ as
 
''--__ I
 

l/~~~O'~~S W(U~ETco.P -, 
r <,CONCRm NO"IU1ofEHT SET 

T[I,IP'QlVlR'r' 9(NCHIIMRK 

CYPRESS RANCH BLVD,PUBLIC I.JllLTfY CASiEloIEHT 

ORAlNACf £ASE .. DCT 
.fWASTEW....TER EASE)"lI[lCT $'0

S>O<W"" 
RECORD OATA 

!
'f,f ,:r 

33 

lJTIt.ITY • 

.uI!h'lTY U.OT 

lJD 

ururrr I; 

.uttlrflTY LOT 

LtD - 18 18 ,
JUeo ACRE fRAtIT , J2.08Z ACRl lRN;!' 

CYPRESS AA'lCI'I. UrD. DRlfTWOOO w.ND cc., lTD 
DOC. 200206159'] &: 2OO2~1~ga7~~:ro..... / 

JOB No, 02-170 SHEIET 3 of 4 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689
 
Divi~ion Director/Manager: Anna BO'fI~. - Division Director of Development
 
Services ~~ I. '(
 
Department Head: Steven ~~a~.., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills 
Section 2 Lot 19 Block 1, in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Section 2 for Lot 19 Block 1, $756.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks 
have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

.r!REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

CVIl,Wi Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac 
Proqram Mqr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 15C
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 • Development Services· West Cypress Hills Sec 2 Lot 19 Block 19 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPERJBUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $1S{P,tP ADDRESS:~1'70D 4gqV';~. 

SUBDIVISION: West c;wess Hills 
LOT: ~BLOCK: 1 SECT.: J.....=..........,;--

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERJBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPERJ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPERJ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the REeet\tI.<E D 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent oftlie 
DEVELOPERJBUILDER and the County. JAN 2tt 2012 

TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR 
PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER J COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

BY: ~~)~ {'Dele. Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

Cynthia Hicock PRINT: __-=..r.==-==:..o.... _ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

Office Administrator Austin, Texas 78727 TITLE: __~=~==~~__ 

512-834-8429xl08PHONE: _~-"=-""'-='--':......=..:.=.::..;:..:..:...::=---- _ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



"<, "' '<, , / \ //._",',..._....,»>
 
<, ~-.~.&O pt,i't "~~"'I).

<, c<,.",,~o,lI>" ..... .".. 
-"

SCALE: I' = 100' 

LEGEND 
\/2-INC~ IRON ROO FOUND 

(UNlESS OTHER'fWtSE JtKlTED) 

1/~~~O'~:""'~8S vt{U~ETCt.P 

CONCRETE IrolONUIotEHl SETo 
T£NP"ORAIf'l' B(NCHItIWlIt• IPUBUCP.U.E.. UnUTY &s;EIoI(HT 

0.£. 

'lIt.W.E. 

ORNNAG[ EASCIolEH'T 

WASIEWA1(R [ASEloM(Hi 

SIO['WAU( 

r
If",

1\ 
RECORD OATA. ~., 

( 

34J.eo ACRE TRACII' 
C'rPRaS R.4HCH. UfO. 

-"'--/~' Ooc. 2002048694 

I r-----,.__. 

,/"/ \. 
/- -, 

....\ .\'/ r-. 
) ........s?'" \ ./ "" 

.~."cP 
(F 
"/

/ 
'-"" 

V / "-" 
, ,
"" / /

" / / 
o~ 

, / 
/ 

-" ,.
_<' 

....... \ \

\ \

\'\ WEST 
\'\' • 

\ \ ,~·c 1/ 

\ I ~?;-oU/Yl'l/ 

<. <l- ,~~t-L 
<,__ <, 

, 
\ ......<,., 

'--....." 

'u
'J II 

~i:!j/9 ~/ 

.\r ,~1tJSt'll~~~r 
~r :-Jo 

• /Yo 8(1---........-. _ ,'J>' <,

f ----~-

~5: I Jr --"iX"'--· 

.'".(It 

'I 
~ 

:d 
~ 
~ 

32.082 ,eRE: TR./CT 
ORlflWOOO l..ANO CO., LTD 

DOC. 20020615'i'7 <li: 2OO201!i\~ge 

........~9
 

'1 '. 
CYPRESS RANCH BLVD. 

(100' RCJliI') 

ne 
UnU'IT I<
 

}J,\M(m LOT
 

/
 

JOB No. 02-170 SHEIET 3 of 4 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Manager: An.UaBQw in - Division Director of Development 
Services C--=4--1 
Department Head: Steve~ ni a, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills 3A, 
in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Phase 3A for Lot 12 Block B, $720.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks 
have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac 
Proqram MQr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 15D
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - West Cypress Hills 3A Lot 12 Block B 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $i2D. CD ADDRESS:552~ Lct~'"73bU2 
SUBDIVISION: West Cypress Hills 

LOT: I ~ BLOCK: h SECT.: 3M 
DATE OF POSTn~G: //z'f/!2 ~ 
EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County. REeElVED 

JAN 2 ~ 2012 
TRAVIS COUNTY . n~R
 

PERMITS DEP,A~TMJ,:iUT
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

COMPANY NAME & ADDRESSDEVELOPERIBUILD:~ 

Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRINT: __.=...z-=~~=~ _ 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

Office Administrator Austin, Texas 78727 

BY: ~A---.-- cec)c, 

TITLE: __==~====--__ 

PHONE: _~~~~~~=--512-834-8429xl08 _ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER~ COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



-----

- / "'< /' / 

BY-JA-1 ElEV - 1014to.20'
-SO.- roT IN Ttfl OF 0JR8 "r n£ NOAl\oM'EST 

z 
c. 

CORNER (]f TH£ INTrRS£CTIOH OF CYPRESS RANCH .: c,
lILW.Me 1WS IUJEBEll DR. AT 11« r.sr COIlHER
 

,
 ... OFlOT1.BI.lX:kA. ....~
 
~
 
r. 

#~...~ ,. BIlI-JA-2: o.rv• 10J1S.4lI·

"" -aD.- CU'f Itt 1'OP OF CONCRETE CUR9 ""r ntE..~ HOR'THEAST CORJ£R OF n£ SWIHGS IN 1I"HE PARK, .,'':::
<9<a ~" ...:,,

115' WEST OF THE N:>RTHWEST CORNER lOf LOT ~•~ 4'''' .. ~ lllOCK .... ~ .d\ . At,.
.p"",-:

86.169 N;R[ TRJr,CT 
CYPRESS 1WrfCtl. lID. 
Dtle. No. 2oo204a25O 

OP.R.T.C.T. 

/// 

/,/ o1': 

\ ~:" 
'-B~5 f~ 
~~~ I:

\g:G~go~~'" 2 tnw . 
W~U\~~~;j ~~g 

\ a.~!~~ 
~Ol~ 

~r 
~ =3r~'lB' 

N~56'10"'" 1~.Oll 1"\ R zlOO.OO 
: l ~52!1.2' 
! C =519.&1 \.~ 

i
5 r CB=S4e"02'L~_ 

.~: I 

/
z 

r~ 
~ 
OJ I Blo,,: 1 

/ 'r
~~/ J- "

---__ I -- __ --- ..-1....... __ :I: f
 
-- -- -- I - __ .. ---. -  trrnarr _LOT 48. BLOCK 4 /-- '-- .. - <WEl<m" LOT 

3Q.BO ACft£ TRACT / --- -----. / 
CYF'tRESS RANCH, lTD. -----. 
tee, No. 200204U9-4 

a.p.RT.C.T. / -----.----- 1-- -----. <--, / 34~.1lO ACRE TRACI"/ CYPRESS RN«:I1, LID. -----. - -- ! ". Doc. No. ZtlO2048SSl4 
a.p.RI:.T.C.T. 

'159.665 ACRES WEsT CYPRESS HIllS -- -- .. -- ;-~~ 
f«JCGE CAHYON -- -~~ ° 
Sf'RlIoIC::S,lID 

~ ( 
/ 

PHIIS( ONE srcnos ONE -- __I ~~~. _!
/ 

-- __
DOC. NO. 200400094 IDOC. NO. 2000~46 

O.P.R.T.C.T. O.P.R.T.C.T. 1 ~~-..."£./ -----.<, ,;Po·~· ~ - <, 1 Ii/~q,s.f --- ----- <--,
<, 

'~ ""f <, 1/#°") 
GRAPHIC SCALE. 

<, 1 1<, " 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS CFE PLAT NO. 

MAY. 2006 WCH.f>1S3A-FP.dwg 
PAUL C. SAWE. JR.• RPLS No.2518 LINE 3 WEST CYPRESS HILLS RLM SAR 
59. 96 
2059.002 PHASE ONE SECTION THREE-A 

ttlol PIat\PhOne Sec3A\WCH-P1S3A-fP.dwg OF 3 
3 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689
 
Division Director/Manager: ~nnaowlin - Division Director of Development
 
Services ~. ( "

Department Head: St~~. Mani la, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd., for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe
 
Lane IliA, in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
 
Phase IliA for Lot 34 Block M, $780.00, to post sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks
 
have not been completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot.
 

iREQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

(\~JJ 
\J 'Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director of 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac 
Program Mgr 

TNR 854-7565 

Item 16
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane iliA Lot 34 Block M 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPERIBUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $l'nD.cx) ADDRESS:Z~D5 S1XflMQ~-
SUBDIVISION: 

DATE OF POSTING: 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPERIBUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further substantiation 
of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER! BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER! BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 
constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPERIBUILDER and the County. RECE. j\/l'Z 'J 

JAN 2 't ~-,:2 

TRAVIS COUNTY· TNR 
DCDIUIIT~ m=!=)ARTMENT 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks 
Page 2 

DEVELOPERffi~~ COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS 

BY:~ (~ Highland Homes Ltd. - Austin 

PRINT: Cynthia Hicock 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180 

TITLE: Office Administrator __=="'-~===~__ Austin, Texas 78727 

PHONE: 512-834-8429x 108 _-..:=-~===--.:.......o::...=~,,-,=,- _ 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

2 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



\. 

'f 
SCALIII 1 _ 100' 

.t.VGUST 2010
mn! COUIfTY, l'GAIl 

''ioJ&JQ,J ! 

lHl ClCINWQNS AT ROVlE LANE. LP 
ntl lIDT ''114 flIIlZf. SUllE A 
FOAT WORm, 1'DII5 76-tO'7 
PI'OlE:: (117»>1-1000 "'''1(: (017)S32-14OO 
"'.771 /le. 
oIA:lX8 CAINER IUR'ot,Y "-27&3... 
2440 L.". 
AlJOUST. 2010 
Z.......ClR'" LLC. (ZWA.) 

1+35 SOVTl1lOOP 4 
suo...., TVlAS 78010 
PHClN[: (2112)2115-1201 1"11)(: (:n2)2t:l-e081 

GAlAY • JAlliSiNC " AssOCiA'ifi, iNC. 
017 SHO...... CAUl( k\'O.• SUITE 200 

USl'lN. ltXAS 7117ll7-7592 
: (&12}482-OJ71 ,...x, (llI2)4ll4-&~M 

COMl.IONSAT AOW[ 1b" L.P
11.402 ACR£$ ooc~ NO. 200'120 Oo+~ 

O.P.IU.C.T. 

THE CO....ONS AT ROWE LAME. PHASE Ill-A 

1/2" IRON ROO FOUND 
1/2- IRON ROO Wfm ClIP SET 

COHCRnJ: ...ONUI.lENT SET 

LEGEND 

BE.NCI-lMIlIlK 

mOHi"Of"WAr 
BUILOINe; SETIS'CK UH[ 
PUBLIC VTlLrTY WEt.lENT 
!aGMT DISTANCE E,It,5£i'ENT 

souARf: nET 

8I..OC1< L.ETTER 

REAL PJltO'"OtTY RECORDS 
TRA.1.1S COUNTY. 1'UWl 
OfFlWL PU8l.,1C RECORDS 
TAA'¥t5 COUNTY, TO("t5 
Pl",AT R£COROS 
T~S COUNTY, TEXAS 

" FOOT SlOEWALK 

BREAKUN£ 

DlWfINlt FU: lO-1E101-13 P'HHIt 
I"M)JfCT: oo...Ol\lS. JtOWI: UlIilE 

NO: 1 _1 1-1 

'T£OI+. CI.1 
'"TEl ~. JfUQ tGAlZl 

•o 
OJ 

"" ROW 
8l 
PUE 

SO< 
S.F. 

® 
R.P.R.T.C.T, 

P.FtT.C.T. 

O.PJl:.T.C.T • 

GIliY • UNslNG .. ASSOCIlI'lll. INC.e__ 

=:-.araQ&l~~adte 100 

TOTAL 

N T 

SlIKJI'E>lC£. LANE 
1-IA:v.AHT WAY 
SlLBY TRAIL 
WERlDlAH lOUL£VMO 

5lHtl.E FAUllY lOts- eo 

AfNQHHe6K I'SI 

,*,,: COTTON SPINDLE SET IN TIolE. 
SClJ'l'HWf:ST BASE OF A 1J LNE ewe, 
APPR6X. 100' M)A!H OF' INTERSECTlClN OF 
WlNl:)MU RANeH~V£. II: COtillIONS ,./lAKW1o.Y. 
NQRlHIN~_ 10j'~r75',13 
tA5T1HG_ 3,1'7,li7.e1
nE¥,- N1..'r 

~'1i: ~"""::~N..:~g:TC.p~N NORTH 
loIOIt'JHI/lllG' '0,154.130,49 
£AST1NC .5,' ",$07,7f 
EUY,- eN,10 

s:ytJIUlA-ll'S OW'TX BHAMl!9NS 
lOTAL fU&3II fY 1miIIDD11l-"AL wtillS! eo 
lOT"'" N«,A. Of' ltESloamAi. LOy.; AHO LOOAl ANt) OlltilCfOi: i;;uTi: 

l,ytD ug 

2.817 AC. 
.3.800 ..lC. 
0.1" Jt.C. 
U60 Ae, 
2.M' At. 
13.771 AC,TOTAl.. A.QREA.GE 

\ 
\ 

" 

FINAL PLAT 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE 

PHASE III-A 

!f,)J...Le"..,J. ~'.5 
51"J,e ~ f( r,5CtA--I 
0:: P.ai(l/(.J r~(~1 

..----~~,.---.----------'r--'iJ; ~:;;i~~hJc.s.4 
@ n:T",\t?1~"'iPI1:'~M.._ 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: Bill McCann, HS&A Phone #: 472-4600 
Director/Manager: Roger I Koury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD 

• 

Department Head: Ste n nilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations regarding
 
furniture selections and architectural finishes for the Commissioners
 
Courtroom and Offices Relocation Project at 700 Lavaca.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The Commissioners Courtroom and Offices Relocation Project is now
 
under construction. To remain on schedule the design and selection of all
 
of the furniture and finishes (floors, walls, ceilings, etc.) for the entire
 
project must be finalized in the near future. The project management and
 
design team requests an opportunity to present its recommendations.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
HS&A Project Management and The Lawrence Group I GSC Architects
 
will be prepared to make furniture and finishes recommendations. These
 
finishes will provide a level of quality that is in keeping with the stature of
 
the offices held and functions performed, as well as the project budget.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The issue is to provide the County the best value by providing furniture and
 
finish materials that are attractive, durable, and appropriate for the various
 
spaces that make up the project.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
The recommended finishes are within the projects current budget.
 

Item 17
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC:

1----+-------=-
9520 - Facilities - 0101 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012
 
P~epared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772. f)C'AO~
 

vDirector/Manager: .... rEI Kho ry, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD f V ·a;pj,£./O
Department Head: Steven M. anil a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request 
from the Travis County Sheriff's Officer Association and the Combined Law 
Enforcement Association of Texas for a reduced facility rental fee to use the 
Travis County Luedecke Arena on May 5, 2012 for a barbeque cook off fund 
raiser benefiting the Memorial for Fallen Texas Peace Officers. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Sergeant James Hodge, President of the Travis County Sheriff's Office 
Association and a board member of the Combined Law Enforcement 
Association of Texas (CLEAT) has requested to use the Travis County 
Luedecke Arena on May 5, 2012 for a fund raiser benefitting the Memorial 
for Fallen Texas Peace Officers. The fund raiser named as a "Ride for the 
Fallen" will include a barbeque cook off, which is proposed to be held in the 
Luedecke Arena on May 5, 2012. The request is to waive the fees for this 
event (Attachment One). 

The cost of the facility rental (Luedecke Arena) is $3,000 per day. The rental 
cost for the 25 tables and 200 chairs would be $450 for the event. The 
utilities cost for operating the HVAC system in the Luedecke Arena for 8 
hours is $1,000 and the custodial cost to clean the arena after the event is 
$600. Attachment Two is a copy of the Exhibit A of the license agreement 
reflecting these figures. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends to waive the facility 
rental fee of $3,000 and to waive the equipment rental fee of $450. FMD 
would request that the direct costs of the utilities and custodial costs of 
$1,600 be paid by the requestor. 

Item 18
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This event will provide support to the Peace Officers Memorial Foundation
 
which has as its mission to perpetuate the memory of law enforcement
 
officers who have made the ultimate sacrifice while protecting the citizens of
 
Texas. The Peace Officer' Memorial Foundation is a 501 (c) (3) charitable
 
organization formed in 1987.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
FY 12 impact if approved is $3,450 reduction in facility and equipment rental
 
revenue.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1. TCSOA Itr, January 26, 2012 
2. Exhibit A, License Agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Steve Manilla 
ColJllly Executive rR r5_4_-_94~2~9_--_-_J 

CC: 
Greg Hamilton Sheriff TCSO 854-9788 
Amy Draper Financial Manager FMD 854-9040 

9520 - Facilities - 0101 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



:f) Travis County Sheriff's Officers Association 

400 West ia" Street, Suite 220 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Phone: 512.289.5916 

January 26, 2012 

To:	 Honorable Members of Commissioner's Court 

From:	 James Hodge 
President, TCSOA 

Subject:	 Charity Event 

On Saturday, May 5, 2012, The Combined Law Enforcement Association of Texas (CLEAT) will be 
hosting a charity barbeque cook-off with contestants from various Law Enforcement Agencies throughout 
Texas. The event will be held in honor of the "Peace Officer's Memorial Foundation" (POMF). The 
POMF's mission is to perpetuate the memory of law enforcement officers who have made the ultimate 
sacrifice while protecting the citizens of Texas. The Foundation honors the fallen by providing assistance 
and support after a line of duty death has occurred. The foundation also offers college scholarships and 
sponsors the biennial memorial service at the state capitol. 

Sheriff Greg Hamilton, the Travis County Sheriff's Officers Association and the Austin Police Association 
are participating in the event as well as working with CLEAT to make this event successful. The Travis 
County Sheriff's Office and the Austin Police Department each have fallen officers honored at the 
memorial and we would like to help ensure the memorial's continued existence. 

We have reserved the Travis County Expo Center for this event and we are requesting that you waive the 
fees associated with use of the facility so we can contribute as much of the proceeds raised as possible 
to POMF. We would also be honored if you could attend. 

Thank You, 

Sgt.James Hodge 
TCSOA President and CLEAT Region 8B Director 
(512) 632-7477 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

Travis County Exposition Center - Event Costing Schedule 

Todd Harrison Customer: 

Memorialfor Fallen Texas Peace Officers BBQ Cook Off 5-May-12Event: Date of Event: 

Item Amount 

3,000.00 

Day 

-.2!L RateDetails I Unit 

$ 
Day $ 
Hour $ 
DayBanquet Hall - Rental Period is 8 Hours o s 1,800.00 $ 

Hour o s 
Day s 
Hour $ 
Day $ 

-I 

Hour o s 

$ 
s 
s 
$ (3,000.00) 

- r 
Each/Event 25 $ 6.00 150.00 
Each/Event 
Each/Event 

Each 

200 $ 
$ 
$ 

1.50 
10.00 
20.00 

300.00 

Each $ 15.00 
Each 
Each 
Each 
Each -I 

$ 

s 
s 
$ 

2.00 
2.00 

15.00 
450.00 (450.00) 

- I 
Custodial Fees Day 

Day 
Day 
Day 

1 $ 
s 
$ 

$ 

600.00 
200.00 
775.00 

75.00 

600.00 

Day o s 200.00 
Day $ 260.00 
Day $ 200.00 

2-Day 
3-Day 

Day 
Hour o 

s 
s 
s 
$ 

250.00 
300.00 
200.00 

25.00 
Each s 5.00 

600.00 I 
Other Fees Hour 8 I s 125.00 1,000.00 

Hour $ 35.00 
Hour s 200.00 
Each s 35.00 
Each 20.00 
Each 20.00 

~_~~~~~~~~~~_IElectrical Hook-Ups for nov duplex outlet Each $ 25.00 $ 

~~~ ~~~~~~_~water C~nnection _ Each $ 30.00 s 
~~~~ ~~~~~_Qther s $ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

Total Other Fees 1,000.00 I 
1,600.00 I 

$
:=$=======:;:;=:::: 

DEPOSIT Non-Refundable = Percent of Original Contract Sum 20% s 320.00 
BALANCE To Be Adjusted for Additional Services, If Applicable 2 80% s 1,280.00 
DAMAGES DEPOSIT Refundable  Percent of Facilities Rental 3 20% s 
PARKING SURCHARGE lOne-Third of Parking Fee",s_C,--o,--I--=le--=c--=te-=d--=b.s:y--=L=-i-=ce--=ns~ee,---~+- 4 +---~+-~~~~-+ 1 

I. Due at the Time the License Agreement is Signed by the Licesnsee 
2. Due 30 Days Prior to Commencement of the Event 

----~~~- --~~--~t-~~~+-~-----,'--~~~~-+~~~--~----

3. Due One Day Prior to COlrunencement of the Event ~~~~~__~I-~~_+ +~~~~-+-~~~ _
-4~ Due upon Event Conclusion I --=-='-------=---=---~--~~- I , 

6 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: John Carr Phone #: 854-4772 ;" ••hfIJr 

Director/Manager: )3ogerA;-Ei-K~ury, M.S., P.E., Director, FMD f-l'Oi~';;)--

Department Head: Ste~~a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Members: County Judge Samuel 1. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on options 
regarding installation of dedication plaques upon completion of public 
buildings. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On October 11, 2011, the Commissioners Court gave direction for staff to 
bring back options for a policy on the approval and installation of dedication 
plaques on County buildings completed in the future. Facilities Management 
Department (FMD) has been researching the practice of other public entities. 

FMD staff contacted the nine counties in Texas to assess what their 
practices are regarding dedication plaques for projects completed in their 
jurisdictions. At Attachment One is the questionnaire used to inquire into 
their practice. FMD also contacted several city governments in Texas 
regarding their policy or practice on dedication of public buildings. The 
results of this survey are compiled on the spreadsheet at Attachment Two. 

Of the other nine counties, eight confirmed that they do install dedication 
plaques on completed projects; however, only one, Harris County, 
responded that they had a formal policy in place for dedication plaque. The 
other seven counties have a more informal practice in place for approval on 
a case by case basis. Only one county (Dallas) responded that they do not 
install plaques on completed projects. 

FMD is requesting direction from the Commissioners Court regarding 
approval of dedication plaques for future Travis County projects. 

Item 19
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
FMD recommends that the Commissioners Court approve continuing the 
previous practice of considering each request for a facility dedication plaque 
on a case by case basis. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Commissioners Court could choose to either: 

A. Formalize the previous practice of providing dedication plaques on all 
new construction of facilities projects; or 

B. Limit installation of dedication plaques to commemorate completion 
and dedication of new construction projects exceeding a funding 
threshold or that have historic significance; or 

C. Eliminate the practice of installing dedication plaques upon
 
completion of new construction of facilities projects.
 

Travis County currently does not have a formal policy in place concerning 
dedication plaques. The practice over the past approximately twelve year 
period has been to approve dedication plaques and the setting of grand 
opening ceremonies when projects were completed. Plaques are unveiled 
during the grand opening/dedication ceremony for the newly constructed 
building, which has been normally hosted by the elected or appointed 
officials. over the departments that are housed in the new facility. Dedication 
plaques were usually made of bronze with dimensions of approximately 34" 
wide by 32" high. The content of the plaque included the County Seal, 
Commissioners Court members, and the elected/appointed County officials 
over the departments in the building, the County Executive over FMD, FMD 
Director, Architects, Engineers, FMD Project Manager, General Contractor 
and Dedication Date. The cost for the dedication plaque was paid from the 
project funds with the County directly procuring and installing the plaque. At 
Attachment Three is a proposed layout for a dedication plaque that is similar 
to the ones that Travis County has approved and installed previously. 

Another option that the Court might want to consider would be to limit the 
practice of installing dedication plaques to only projects that met a certain 
criteria. For example, the Court might choose to approve plaques on 
buildings with a project cost exceeding a threshold dollar value, which could 
be $2,000,000 or whatever value the Court felt appropriate. The Court might 
wish to not base the decision on the dollar value, but instead decide to 
dedicate buildings of historic significance, such as courthouses or named 
buildings. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Attachment Four is an example of a plaque approved by Harris County for 
dedication of one of their libraries. Attachment Five is a photo of a Fort Bend 
dedication plaque. 

Of course the Court could decide to not continue the practice of providing 
dedication plaques at all for new facilities construction projects. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
1. Survey Questionnaire 
2. Survey Results 
3. Travis County Proposed Dedication Plaque 
4. Harris County Dedication Plaque 
5. Fort Bend County Dedication Plaque 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

CC: 

9520 - Facilities - 0101 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Dedication Plaque
 
Survey
 

County:
 
Individual Providing Response:
 
Date of Survey:
 
Individual Conducting Survey:
 

1.	 Do you place dedication plaques on your newly constructed County
 
facilities?
 

2.	 If yes to #1 above, does your County have an approved policy concerning 
dedication plaques, or is it more informal? Ifyes, can we obtain a copy of 
your policy? 

3.	 If plaques are installed on new facilities, what is the standard content for the 
plaques, i.e., what names/departments/consultants/etc., are included? 

4.	 If installed, is the cost of the dedication plaque paid directly by the County, 
or is this included in the general contracter's scope for the project? 

s.	 If provided, do you have an estimated range of the cost for the dedication 
plaques? 

Attachment One 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



3 

Facilities Management Department Dedication Plaque Printed: 1/24/2012 

Survey Results 

_I] 
largest TX Counties, Population 

Tarrant Bexar I Travis Collin# Question Harris 

1 
Do you place dedication plaques on your newly Yes, buildings & 

constructed County facilities? -
bridges 

If yes to #1 above, does your County have an approved 
2 Ipolicy concerning dedication plaques, or is it more Yes 

informal? -----~------

Li'-f)a~---+-
Yes, larger 

Yes Yes Yes 
buildings

-- --I--. 

No, informal No, informal No, informal No, informal 
I-------+---

CCCourt, CC Court, 

No Response 
Architect, 

Contractor, 

Architect, 

Contractor, 

No standard 

content 

Date Date 

: . 

Fort Bend 

Yes 
I 

No, informal 
I, 

Seal,
 

CC Court,
 

Board Members·,
 

Architect,
 

Contractor,
 

Date
 

·libraryor 

I Juvenile 

Included in Included in I Included in Included in 
No response 

Contractor's scope Contractor's scope Contractor's scope Contractor's scope 

No response $3000-$5000 ~$2,000 I $1,500 ~$1,300 

If installed, is the cost ofthe dedication plaque paid 
Included in Included in 

Included Capital 

4 Idirectly by the County, or is this included in the general 
Contractor's scope 

N/A No Response 
Contractor's scope 

Improvements 

contractor's scope for the project? Project budget 

5 
I If provided, do you have an estimated range of the cost 

$500-$750 N/A No Response $500 - $1000 No response 
for the dedication plaques? 

Description, 

CC Court, 

If plaques are installed on new facilities, what is the Resident Depts, 

Istandard content for the plaques, l.e., what Co Auditor, 

names/department/consultants/etc., are included? Co Engineer, 

Architect,
 

Contractor,
 

Date
 

Dallas ._---

No 

N/A 

N/A 

Hidalgo
 

Yes
 

No, informal
 

Seal,
 

CC Court,
 

Resident Depts,
 

Architect,
 

Date
 

Denton
 

Yes
 

No, informal
 

Seal,
 

CCCourt,
 

Architect,
 

Contractor,
 

Date
 

City of Austin , 

Yes
 

Yes,
 

Admininstrative
 

Bulletin
 

City of Austin, Seal,
 

Facility Name,
 
I 

Mayor,
 

Mayor Pro Ten,
 

Council Members,
 

City Manager,
 

Date completed,
 

Architect,
 

Engineer,
 

Contractor
 

Others 

City of Allen 

Yes 

Yes, formal resolution 

City logo,
 

Name of Facility,
 

Date,
 

Mayor,
 

Mayor Pro Tern,
 

Councilmembers
 

Dept Director/
 

Construction Manager,
 

Architect,
 

Contractor,
 

Funding Recognition
 

No response
 

No response
 

City of EI Paso 

Yes, buildings> 

$1.5 M 

Yes, formal 

Ordinance 

I As approved by 
the Display Review 

Committee 

No response
 

No response
 

Attachment Two 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



34"
 

Equal Equal 

5" 
10" Dia. Seal 

COMMISSION ERS NAME of County 
COURT Building 

COUNTY JUDGE ARCHI'fECTS & ENGINEERS 
Honorable SAMUELT. BISCOE 

PROJECT MANAGER 
COMMISSIONER, Precinct 1 NAME 

Honorable RON DAVIS 
ARCHITECTS

COMMISSIONER, Precinct 2 NAME
 
Honorable SARAH ECKHARDT
 

CIVIL ENGINEERSCOMMISSIONER, Precinct 3 
NAME

Honorable KAREN HUBER 

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 
NAME

COMMISSIONER, Precinct 4 
Honorable MARGARET J. GOMEZ 

MEP ENGINEER 
USER DEPARTMENT NAME 

NAME, Director 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
NAME 

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
 
NAME,County Executive
 

NAME, Director
 

DEDICATED MONTH YEAR 

27" 
32" 

Attachment Three 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



~ 

~ I 
':. 

~ 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~~ 
"' -~ 

1 
~ 

~ 
~ 

) 
~ 
~ 
J: ... 10 

N 

~ 
~~ 

~ 
~ 

"' ~..::..~lt ... 
\0
5
I 

~~ 
:-~ 

~ 

~ 
<:;... 

~s. 
f
-10 
~ 
1e. 
I I. 

" 

I 8" 

EO. E<I. 

== 
KINGWOOD
 

BRANCH LIBRARY
 

CONSTRUCTED IN SERVICE TOTHE COMMUNITY
 

HARRIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
 

Ed Emmett 

EI Franco Lee 

Sylvia R.Garcia 

Steve Radack 

Jerry Eversole 

Barbara J. Schott 

Arthur l. Storey, Jr., P.E. 

Rhoda L Goldberg 

Kirksey 

County Judge 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Coun1y Auditor 

County Engineer 

Ubrary Director 

Architect 

SpawGlass Construction Corporation Contractor 

CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED IN 2009 

JII 

3
 

Attachment Four 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



·
 ' 

,':",.' 
,j, ", \ 

Attachment Five 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Ann Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Shadowglen
 
Phase 1 Section 1C Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat - three total lots - 0.860 acre 

City of Manor ETJ) in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This final plat consists of three single family residential lots on 0.860 acre. The
 
property fronts on Runnel Ridge Road, which connects to Shadowglen Boulevard.
 
The proposed plat does not include any new public or private streets. Water and
 
wastewater service will be provided by Travis County Municipal Utility District (MUD)
 
Number 2. The City of Manor is the park provider, and parkland dedication has been
 
satisfied with the City of Manor through a development agreement. Fiscal surety is
 
not required with the final plat application.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this final plat application meets all Travis County requirements and was approved
 
by the City of Manor at their January meeting, TNR staff recommends approval of
 
the final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The three lots included in this final plat were not originally platted with the
 
Shadowglen Section 1A, 2A, 3A, and 4A final plat (document number 200300126) as
 
the property was located in the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
 
1DO-year floodplain at that time. FEMA has since issued a Letter of Map Revision
 
(LOMR) for this area which removed the 0.860 acre from the 1DO-year floodplain
 
allowing the developer to final plat this property for residential use. The lots within
 
this plat will match the layout of the lots within Block L.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 

Item 20
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager\)' . TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 1C Final Plat 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Disclaimer Map for general reference Source(s) Property Lines - TCAD 0712007, N 
only. Data provided "as is" with no Roads - Travis County 04/2007, Jurisdictrons-

o Map Prepared by: Travis County, 
I I Department of Transportation &warranties of any kind. Contact the 06/2007, SUbdivisions July 2006, 

Natural Resources Travis County GIS Coordinator at Contours - CAPCO 1997, Creeks - NHD FeetA http Ilwww.co.travis.tx.us/maps (512) 854-7641 for questions 2005, Flood plain - FEMA Prelim 2005 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



I 
\ 

,,,) 
, J 

'/ 

VICINITY MAP 
S CAL E: 1"=2000' 

SHADOWGLEN PHASE 1
 
SECTION lC
 
FINAL PLAT
 

0.860 TOTAL ACRES OUT OF 228.4626 OF THE 2010 
SHADOWGLEN, LLC. (2011001812). 

3 LOTS 1 BLOCKS
 
OWNER: 

2010 SHADOWGL£N, LLC 

7878 WOODWAY, SUITE 104 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77083 

PHONE (71J) 952-8787 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE
 

FOR HOMEBUYERS
 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS
 
INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS
 
MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE
 

DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
 
BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE
 

NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 
NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL
 

NEIGHBORHOOD.
 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY.
 
TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION
 

PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF
 
THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 

SHADOWGLEN PHASE 1 
SECTION 1C 
FINAL PLAT 

0.860	 TOTAL ACRES OUT OF 228.4626 OF THE 2010 
SHADOWGlEN. llC. (2011001812). 

3 LOTS 1 BLOCKS 

OWNER:A:COM 2010 Si'WXJWGLEN, uc 
70715 WOODWAY, SUITE 104


AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
 
<400 WEST 15th STREET, SUITE 500
 HOUSTOH. TEXAS n08J 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 PHONE (713) 852-0707 
W1fW.AECOM.COM
 

TBPE REG. NO, F-3580
 FAX (713) 874-2854

J08 NO. 5022163<4 NOVEl.lBER 2011 

VICINITY MAP
 
S CAL E: 1"=2---'
 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



PROPOSED ACREAGE AND USAGE 
LOTS ACRES DESCRIPnON I USE 

J 0.860 RESIOENTlAL.LillS _BLOCK L. 
TOTAL 0,860 

LEGEND 

TOTAL 0.860 ACRES 
o
•eSV,f, n 

SU.--p:-"V".{'r? 
<e» 4''''C 

............-1-"0 0,.-v O.P.R.T.C,T.
 ...,:~> IJ"""
T.C.P.R.1/ "

P.O.B. 

0 
46 ~ <;311f80fg 34 <; 8" 

P.U.E 
HOTES· t io 7046 ACR" '53 fG08~ NO ~ (f' ~~<, / 8l 

1. BUILDIHG SETBACKS SIW..J. BE IH ACCORDANCE WITH ~E DESIGN GUIDEUNES Of' /> TRACT 2 S22 he1 'if' /" 0"1i?i'''-'-...::::c v UE 
SHADOWGLEH R(SIDEHTW. CQWWUHITIES, LTD ANO HIS/HER ASSIGHS. COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS L TO N 6 R"n-i ( -'SuR /' ::; f!:>1.f;t <, ," <, • <:b/ W.L.E. 

et tJO oPO / 0),i;- 'r Q) ~ ,!i] / W.W.E.
2, LOT SETBACK REaUIREt.4ENTS /,1 

SH,WC'WCLEN GOlf L P pO~ fPc / 'r '" f.§' <, "--J 
FRONT YARD SETBACK 20 FT. 
SIQ£ YARD SETBACK 5 FT. 

(000/120012'0550) f:1hNO~ s» /, 'r, 3J "-)~ 
S'ffiEET SIDE YARD SETBACK IS FT. 
REAR YARO SETBACK 10FT \'~ / .~~ /C\ 4' I(~~)~" / /\ X_JIH54SJ997 \fJ\L: ,/ 

Y_IO 103 J97.:,7~1~ 
FOUND ~·IR~ 

/ / 
-

_ 
-

-,,,,///---
cf,~\iS /~f~ r'Y "~" L /

3, WATER 5EIMC[ AND WASTEWATER SERVICE '0 -' V ,/ ./ :1'>1 ~)" /
WILL BE PROVIDED BY TRA\I1S CO\JHT'I" WUO NO. 2 C\ C\\ ' ~~ fj>'; J2 /' J I"4. A 15' ELECTRICAL, NATURAL GAS. PROPANE, 

EASEWENT IS HERE6\" OEDIGATEO ALOHG AND 

CURVE 
NOTE 

"
 
C2 

OJ 

"
 

I~~T~ 

ARC LENGTH 

3J.OS 

2B.59 

52,63 

114,211 

CURVE TABLE 

RADIUS 

50,00 

50,00 

50.00 

50.00 

LINE TABLE 

DISTANCE I BEARING 

DELTA 

37'54'39" 

32"45'25" 

60'lS' 16" 

130" 58' 2'0" 

I
I 

-, -, V\ 
CABLE T.\I. T£LEPHOHE. AND INTERHET 
AOJACo.'T TO All. STREET RIGHTS OF WAY. "-- ----- ~----- --,'" '\~ :.~~ '>,,---

~~ ~ 

CHORD 
BEARING 

SJ6" 47' 03"W 

sr 27' 02"W 

S45"04'49"[ 

S9"44'47"E 

-., ,- \ / /!OOYl/nOOOPVtINA~PaI/ 
LOWR C"'/;'-O{-'J2C9A iii \\\ ~ <«, 

I I \ '. .JI I, I 
I I jA \ ~).....---III 23 //'\ \ \ __ --=-.:::::>\ \ 
I I / / \ .i-:-> ,,'" 
/ II X_J.I74,631,86'6~/ \ \\ -. / ~ 

,r--Y-l0,10.3,271.8448 \ <, > 
- F-2U7~~"I~ON )/ '<~:6' 3D .0/ - ~"ROO 

< 24 / //' "'::!: -1/ ) ~ 
//"'''''''',,// /A 

\ \ / / '"":/. 29 / / -,\ \ # S-4AUO'wG'UN ~t.SIDENIIAL LT~" )COI/trJNITY. 
l.. / SECTION fA, ?A, 3A & 4A ) 

-, '/1/ 25 (DOC " 200300126) / 

Y " /(/ '''''~<' 28 //
,,'l',,' ) ", /

~ <, / / / A,,,,,,,,'" /
X_J,174,425.9836 <, ~0z~ -, <v / 26 / /" ,,/r ..10,10J,206.7496 

SET ~"IRON ROO -, r:s"Vy < ;j/ ",,~v/
-". o· -? -, eo, / / ) 
"/ ..p -0C '-'6' /'> <, ·04--<::'...p ",< // /~ 

)(_3.174.647.2091 ""'" ..-/ 0.", ~7V/ 21 / '\ 
1'_10,10.3,162,1720 U , ':/" 

FOUND ~·IRON ROO' :;..... ".'<I 1;-<0..WJl.l.JJ1J 9tJ1JJJ3iJil!JiJ!) ///" -, .....";/~" ,
!J!JiIY.§/ lJJJ. .§fJ /// ) <, ,,/ G'a* 

) '-6' / / f1 / A ~ ""'" v 0-{-~· 
X~3,174,577 1995 

Y~10,103,098 3975 I, ~. // /~~ ""'" <~6 
FOUND ~"IROH ROO 

\ " / BLOCK L 0 0" "--" 0' (l:If//
, -. / ( -, '" ',._~/ -, / / ) /" c, 

" / / /A ""'" 
"v/// 16 /// -. ;r

ACRES 
2 

< ///" 
COl fONWOOD HOLDING'S, LID 0'''J' <, /0/ >" 

ro 0'-?-~ '" /// /5 / /""
SH.ADOWGlt-N I...P. <:.~ v / / 

/DOC.!200 ""1~,¥ < :If/ 
"" /// 14 

-, / /
V / 

< -,
CHORD 

DISTANCE 

32.48 

28.20 

.50.23 

90.99 

-------j/"'\,
A:COM \ 

SET IRON ROO 
FOUND IRON ROD 
SET ')(' CUT 
SET CONCRETE loAONUI,4ENT 

SIDEWALK 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS 

POINT OF 8ECINNINC 

8ENCHloAARK 
PU8l1C UTILITY EASEloAENT 

8UILDING SETBACK LINE 

UTILITY EASEI,4ENT 
WATER LINE EASEI,4ENT 

WASTEWATER EASEloAENT 

SCALE: 1"=60' 

U 44.113 NSO" 08' 19"E 
AECOU TECHNICAl SERVICES, INC, SHADOWGLEN PHASE 

400 WEST 15th STREET, SUITE 500 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 SECTION 1C 

WWW.AECOI.4.COI.4 
T8PE REG, NO, r-J580 FINAL PLAT 

SHEET 2 OF 3 
JOB NO. 60221634 SEPTEI.ABER 2011 

I 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ENCINEER'S CERriFICATIDN 
~ 

I ROGER DURDEN. A'" AUTIJORIZEO UNDER THE lAWS OF THE STATE O~ TEl(AS TO 
I PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO THE PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PlAT IS I, AN AfRIAl PHOTOGRAPH ...AY BE SUS...ITIED AT THE PRW",INAR'l" PLAT STACE RATHER 

rr ....SIBLE FRO... AN ENGINEERING STANOPOINT AND CO...PLlES WITH THE ENGINEERING CITY Of WHOR ACKNOWLWEJ,IENIS DRAINAGE CASE...ENT AS "'AY I3E NECESSARY ANO SHALL NOT PROHISIT ACCESS BY THAN A TREE suRVEY 
CITY OF ...ANOR. TRAVIS COUNTY "'UO NO, 2, AND TRAVlS COUNTY. FOR INSPECTION 

AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF ...Y KNOWLEDGE. 2, AN INVENTORY Of SIGNifiCANT TREES THAT IDENTIFIES THE NU"'BER OF <jIGNIFICANT 
RElATED PORTIONS OF THE CITY OF "'ANOR, TEXAS SUBDIViSiON OROINANCE, AND 15 TRUE 

TI'IS SUBOMSION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF "'ANOR GORPORATE CITY LI"'ITS "S OR ...AINTENANCE OF SAlO EASE"'ENT 
OF THIS DATE __ ~_DAY OF , 20 __ 

TREES !tr' CATEGORY (TREES 16 INCHES IN CALIPER AND LARGER AND TREES BflWEEN 
NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD .-RCA AS SHOWN 13 AND 16 INCHES IN CAliPER) TO REIoIAJN DURING CONSTRUCTiON AND TI'E Nu"'BER

2 ALL DRAINAGE EASE"'ENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE ...AlNTAINEO 8Y THE 
ACCEPTED ANa AUTHORIZED fOR RECORD BY THE PlANNING ANO ZONING CO......ISSION N OWNER OR HIS/HER ASSIGNS 
TI'E CITY Of w..NOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE DAY O~ _ 

ONE. CN' 11 -06-0269A 
ON THE LmER OF ...AP REVISION (BASED ON FILL) FOR SHADOWGLEN SUBDIVISION PHASE OF SIGNIFICANT TREES IN CACH CATEGOR'\' DESIGNATED TO BE RE...OVEO DURING 

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUB...ITIEO WITH CONSTRUCTION PlANS20 __ 3 A 15· ELECTRICAL. NATURAL GAS, PROPANE, CABLE TY TELEPHONE. ANO INTERNfT 
EASE"'ENT IS HEREBY DEDiCATED ALONG ANO ADJ"CENT TO AlL STREET RIGHTS OF J. THE NU"'BER Of REPLACE...ENT TIlEES THAT WIU BE INSTALLED. W1TI'OUT TI'E 

RoEER-OUROEN------------------------DATE--------- IDENTIFICATION Of THE PARTICUlAR LOCATION AT WHICH THE RfPLACE...ENT TREES 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 76590 SHALL BE INSTAlLED, SHALL BE sus...rrrcc WITH CONS1RucnON PLANS

." 
4 PUBLIC SIDEWALKS, BUILT TO THE CITY OF "'ANOR STANDARDS. ARE REOUIRED AlONG 

WAA-Y-~N-PARKER.-C~RPERSON-- -----PAUlINA-TOR~E~.-Clr'Y-SECfiETAfiy- ALL STREETS WITHIN THIS SUBDMSION THESE SIDEWALI(S SH,t,LL BE IN PlACE SICNIFICANT COTIONWOOD, HACI(BERRY OR ...ESOUITE TREES RE"'OVED SHALL BE 
PRIOR TO THE AOJOINING LOT BEING OCCUPiEO FAILURE TO CONSTRUCT THE REPlACED AT A RATE OF 50':ll: PER CAliPER INCH WITH AN APPROVEO HARDWOOD 
REOUIRED SIDEWAlKS l.lAY RESULT IN THE WITHHOLOINGOF CERTIFICATES Of 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF "'ANOR. OCCUPANCY. BUILDING PER...ITS, OR UTiliTY CONNECTIONS BY TI'E GOVERNING BODy 
TREE, AlL OTHER SIGNIFICANT TREES IolUST BE REPLACED AT THE RATIOS DEflNEO IN 
THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TEXAS. ON THIS THE _~ DAY Of . 20 __ OR UTILITY CO"'PANY. 

5 ALL ORAINAGE I",PROVE...ENTS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF APPROVED ArTEST 5 DRIVEWAYAND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION STANOARDS SHAlL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
AUSTIN'S DRAINAGE CRITER", ...ANLIAI.- (·OCW·). AS CURRENTLY A...END(D. SAVE AND 

JE-FF-WRNER.- WlYoFi----------- ------PAul:iN:t:-TQRREs.-clr;-SE:CRErARy EXCEPT: (i) TJ10SE PROVISIONS Of THE OC'" SO OUT IN SECTION ~1(b)(i) OF THE 
THE REOUIRE"'ENTS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY STANDARDS UNLESS OTI-iERIIrIISE 
SPECIFIED AND APPROVED !tr' TRAVIS COUNTY 

CITY OF l.lANOR ORDINANCE NO 159; (i;j PARAGRAPI' 1,2,6 O~ THE DC...: (ii:) 
6 PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION. A TRAVIS COUNTY BASIC OEVELOP"'ENT PARA.GIlAPH 2,21 ..0. AND 22 IE OF THE OC...; AND (tv) ANY OTHER PROVISIONS OF 

PER...IT SHALL SE OBTAINED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE. OEVELOP"'ENT OUTSIDE HolE DC'" THAT WOULD CAUSE THE fLOOD PlAIN OELINCATION TO BE DifFERENT fRO ... 
OF APPROVED CONSTRUCTION BOUNDARIES IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT A REVISEO THE lOO-YEAR FLOODPLAIN EST,t,BUSHEO BY fE"'''''' THE LOCATION Of THE 100-YEAR 
PER",IT FLOODPLAIN SHALL SE THE LOCATION EST.o.BLlSHED BY FE"'A 

6 LEXINGTON STREET l.lAY CROSS WILaAJ'lGER CREEl( VIA A LOW WATER CROSSING 
ASSU"'ES RESPONSIBILITY FOR PlANS rOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBDIVISION 

7 THE OWNER OF THIS SUBOIV1SION. ANO HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 
EOUIPPED WITH A SYSTE'" IN WHICH CAGES WILL SE INSTAlLEO UPSTRCA... ON 

SURVCYOR'S c.:E1HlfICAriON WILBARGER CREEK THAT WILL PROVIDE AUOISLE AND VISUAL TO DIlIVERS ON LEXINTON I"'PROVE...ENTS WHICH COIolPLY WITH APPliCABLE COOES ANO REOUIRE"'ENTS OF THE 
I~ STRCA'" fLOWS INDICATE THAT WATER WILL TOP THE BIlIOCE BEFORE CATES CITY OF "'ANOR AND TRAV1S COUNTY ALL LOTS IN THIS SUBOIVISION NOT 

I. JOE D. WEBBER. JR, A'" AUTHORIZED UNDER THE lAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO 
STATE Of TEXAS DESIGNATED AS SINGLE F!WILY WILL BE ...AlNTAINED BY SHADOWGLEN RESIOENTIAL LOCATED ON EITHER SIDE 0' THE LOW WATER CROSSING CLOSE, PREVENTING ORIVERS 

PRACTICE THE PRO~ESSION OF SURV!'::fING AND HEREBY CERTIFY TI'A1 THIS PlAT CO"'PLIES rRO'" DRMNG ON THE LOW WATER CROSSING. TI'E LOW WATER CROSSING EOUIP"'ENT 
"'UST CO"'PLY WITH CITY OF AUSTIN SPECIAL SPECI,ICATION 16700, AS l,l.QDlfIED FOR 

COUNTY OF TR.O.VlS CO......UNITY ANO ITS SUCCESSORS ANO ASSIGNS 
WITH THE SURVEYING RElATED PORTIONS OF TI'E CITY OF w'NOR. TEXAS SUBDMSION 
ORDINANCE. IS TRUE AND CORRECT. AND WAS PREP,IJlED nlO... AN ACTUAL SURVEY "'ADE 
ON THE GROUND UNDER ...Y DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION CO......ISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION B WATER AND WASTEWATER WILL BE PROVIDED BY TRA'o1S COUNTY "'UO NO, 1 DATA fLOW SYSTE'" SCADA EOUIPE"'ENT. 

$I NO LOT IN THiS SUBDMSION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS "'ADE TO 7. THE LOT SI2E. HEIGHT AND PlACE"'ENT, LOT COVERAGES. PARj(ING. ANO lANOSCAPING IN APPROVING THIS PlAT, THE CO......ISSIONERS COuRT Of TRAV1S COUNTY, TEXAS. ASSU"'ES 
FOR EACH LOT SHALL BE AS SET fORTI' IN HiE "'INIIoIU'" DEVELOp...ENT STANOAROSJOE-D~WE:BBER:-JR---------------------OiT:E------- NO OBliGATiON TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS ANO OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN THE TRAV1S COUNTY "'UD NO.2 WATER ANO WASTEWATER SYSTE.... 
FOR LOTS WITHIN THE "'ASTER lAND PLAN ANO OlJ1'SIDE THE CORPORATE BOUNOARIESON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, THE BUILDING REGiSTERED PROFESSiONAL lAND SURVEYOR NO. 4552 

Of All. STREETS. ROADS. AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PlAT. AND 10 A TRAVlS COUNTY OEVELOP...ENT PER"'IT IS REOUIRED PRIOR TO SITE OEVELOP...ENT OF OF THE CITY 0, AS SET FORTH IN THE PUD VARIANC,S FOR LOTS WITHIN THE PUO 

ALL BRIDGES ANO CULVERTS NECESSAI?1 TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN SUCH ANY LOTS IN THIS SUBOIVlSION. AND THE CORPORATE BOUNDAA:IES Of THE CITY 

STREETS, ROADS. OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHF,IJlES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, is 
THE RESPONSIBiliTY OF THE OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER Of THE TRACT OF lAND COVERED I I NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT U...IT(Q TO BUILDINGS. FENCES. LANOSCAPING OR B. LOTS SHALL NOT BE REOUIRED TO fACE A SI...ILAR LOT ACROSS f1-(E STREO 

OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL B£ AlLOWED WITHIN ANY ORAINACE EASE...ENT SHOWN BY THIS PlAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECI~ICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE 
HEREON EXCEPT AS SPECIFiCAlLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF "'ANOR ANa TRAVlS 9. SlOE LOT liNES SHALL NOT BE REOUiREO TO PROJECT AWAY FRO'" THE ,RONT LOT 
GOUNTY use AT APPROlll"'ATELY RIGHT ANGLES TO STREET UNES AND RADkAL TO CURVED 

CO......ISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEJUS 

STREET LINES 
THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUSOIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBOIV1SION'S STREET ANO 

11 ALL STREETS. DRAINAGE I...PROI,/["'ENTS. SIDEWALKS. WATER AND W,osTEWATER UNES. 
STATE OF TEXAS AND EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ANO INST"'LLEO TO CITY OF "'ANOR 10, THE AREA WITHIN THE CITY'S TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION ZONED OISTRICT ·0-5· SHALL 
COUNTY OF TRAViS STANOAROS SATISFY THE CITY'S PARKLAND DEDICATION REOUIRE...ENTS fOR AlL LAND SHOWN 

DRAINAGE I...PROVE"'ENTS (THE ·I ...PROVE"'ENTS") TO COUNTY STANDAROS IN ORDER FOR 
THE COUNTY TO AGCEpT THE PUBLIC I... PROVE"'ENTS FOR ...AlNTENANCE OR TO RELCASE 
FISCAL SECURITY POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE I...PROVE"'ENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION, 
THE OWNER(S) "'UST PO~T fiSCAL SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN THE A"'OUNT OF THE 

WITHIN THE P,U,D, OR THE ...ASTER lAND PlAN, AU PROPERTY 10ENTIfiED AS OPEN 
WH(REAS. 2010 SHADOWGLEN.UC, BY "'ULHFR "1),,,F8'.1110FR'>. INC, ITS GENERAL U EROSION CONTROLS ARE REOUIRHl FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ON INOMDUAl LOTS. SPACE ON THE P U,D. PlAN OR THE "'ASTER LANO PLAN SHAU BE DEDICATED TO 
PARTNER ACTING BY AND THROUGH CAI?1 R, TESCH, PRESIOENT. THE OWNER OF 0660 INCLUDING DETACHED SINGLE ~A"'ILY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION I ,4,0 OF THE THE CITY OR TO A IolUNICIPAl UTILITY DISTRICT. ESTlW,TEO COST O~ l",pROVE...ENTS. THE OWNER{S)' OBliGATION TO CONSTRUCT THE 

l...pRO\l("'ENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE WANOR ENVIRON"'ENTAL CRITERIA "'ANCIAL
 
TEXAS, SAID TRACT BEING A PORTION OF A 228.4626 ACRE TRACT OF lAND, AS I I THE ARCA Of NON-RECTANGUlAR LOTS SHALL BE pROVIOEO WITH THE f'lLING 0, A
 
ACRES O~ lAND OUT or THE W'LLlI\M "TAND"RFORD SURVEY NO 69 OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

SUCH CONSTRUCTION is A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING THE OWNERS AND THEIR 
SUCCESSORS AIolD ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC I...PROVE...ENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR CONVEYED TO US BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCU"'ENT NO 2011001612 OF THE OFFICIAL 1. ALL STREf1s IN TI'IS SUBDIVlSION WILL BE CONSTRUCTED TO CITY OF "'ANOR URSAI' ~INAL PlAT 

PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 00 HEREBY SUBDIViDE SAID HAVlNC BEEN "'AlNTENANCE BY TI'E COUNTY. OR THE PRIVATE I...PROVE"'ENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED STREET STANDARDS ALL STREETS WILL BE CONSTRUCTEO WITH CURB AND GUrrER 
APPROVED FOR SUBOIVISION, PURSUANT TO THE PUBLIC NOTIFICATION .I< HEARING AND ARE PERfORlollNG TO COUNTY STANDAROS 

PROVISION OF CHAPTER 212 AND 232 OF THE LOCAL GOVERN"'ENT CODE 15 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. EXCEPT OfTACHED SINGLE FA"'ILY ON "",,Y LOT IN THIS 
(HE AUTHORllAfiON OF TI'IS PlAT !tr' THE CO......ISSIONERS COURT FOR ~llING OR lHE SUBDIVISION, A SITE OEVELOP...ENT PER...IT "'UST BE OSTAINEO FRO'" THE CiTY O~ 

NOW. THEREFORE. I(NOW ALL ...EN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT WE THE UNDERSIGNED "'ANOR AND/OR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBSEOUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR ...AINITNANCE BY TR.O.VIS COUNTY. fEXAS. OF ROADS AND 
STREETSIN THE SUI3DMSION OOES NOT OBliGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NA...E 

OWNERS OF THE l}IND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS ··SHADOWGLEN 
SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFlC CONTROL SIGNS. SUCH AS SPEED u...IT. STOP SIGNS. AND YIELD 15. THE COVENANTS. CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS SUBOMSION 

IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO. HEREBY SUBDIVIDES SAID 0.860 ACRES OF SAID LAND IN 
PHASE I SECTION I C" OF THE CiTY OF "'ANOR. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEJUS. AfoiD WI--IOSE NA"'E 

SIGNS. WHICI' IS CONSIDEREDTO I3E A PART O~ THE OEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION ARE RECORDED UNDER OOCU"'ENT NU"'BER 2003066593 OF THE or~ICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS ACCORDANCE WI!H THE ATTACHED "'AP OR PlAT TO BE KNOW AS "SHADOWGLEN PHASE I 

SECflON 1(" AND 00 HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL 
STREETS. ALLEYS. PARKS. WATERCOURSES, DRAINS. PUBLIC EASE"'ENTS, ANa PUBLIC 

17 WITHIN A SIGHT DISTANCE EASE"'ENT ANY OBSTRUCTION Of SIGHT DISTANCE BY 
VEGETATION, FENCING, EARTHWORK. BUILDINGS. SIGNS OR ANY OTHER OBJECT WHICH 

PlACES [HEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED; 
IS DETER"'INEO TO CAUSE A TRAFFIC HAZARD IS PROHIBITEO AND ...Y BE RE"'OVEO 
BY ORDER OF CO......ISSIONERS' COURT AT OWNERS EXPENSE, THE PROPERTY 

WITNESS "'Y HAND THIS DAY Of _ 20 __ A.D. STATE OF TEXAS OWNER IS TO ...AlNTAIN AN UNOBSTRUCTED VIEW CORRIDOR WITHIN THE BOUNDS O~ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

SUSJECT TO ANY CASE"'ENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED ANa NOT RELEASED 

SUCH EASE"'ENT AT ALL TI"'ES. 

, B, A TRAf~IC STUDY. PERFOR...EO BY ALLIANCE TEXAS ENGINEERING. WAS SUB",ITIED TO 
2010-~HADOWGLEN,-LCC--'---------------- HEREBy CERTIFY T""T ON THE , DAY OF , 2C__ • A.D. THE TRAVIS COUNTY ON APRIL 14. 2004 AND SUBSEOUENTLY APPROVED BY RAYl.lOND 

I, DANA DEBEAUV~R, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT. OR TR"VIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 00 

REED. P,E BY "'CGuYER 1'0"'EBUllDERS, ING., GENERAL PARTNER CD......ISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVlS COUNTY. TEXAS PASSED AN ORDER "UTHQRIZING THE 
By GARy R. fESCH FILING FOR RECORD Of THE PlAT AND THAT SAID ORDER w,os OULY ENTERED IN THE 
PRESIOENT "'INUTES OF SAID COURT 19 THE OEVELOPER AGREES TO CRANT AND CONVEY UNTO THE CITY A PROPERTY 

nn WOOUWAY. SUITE 104 INTEREST AND CASE"'ENT THE "PUBliC EASE...ENT" AS IT PERTAINS TO THE SECTION 
IG FINAL PlAT, WITH SAIO INTEREST AND EASE"'ENT BEING "'ORE SPECIFICALLY 

_____ DAY OF ~__~ ' 20 __• A,D REFERENGED UNDER ARTICLE 1,07,(A) OF THE OEVELOP"'ENT AGREE"'ENT FOR THE 
SHADOWGLEN SUBOIVISION (AS REVISED, RESTATED AND APPROVED 8Y CITY OF "'ANOR 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR.CLERK OF COURT COUNCIL ON JULY THE liTH. 2011) 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

I'OUSTON, 1)( n0603 WITNESS ",Y HAND AND SCAL Of OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT O~ SAID COUNTY, THE 

StATE OF TEXAS BY __ _~ ~ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS DEPUTY 

DEFORE "'E, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS OAY PERSONALLY APPEARED GARY R 
TESCH, KNOWN TO "'E TO BE THE PERSON OR AGENT WHOSE NA...E IS SUBSCRIBEO TO 
THE FOREGOING INSTRU"'ENT. AND ACKi'<OWLEOGEO TO "'E THAT HE EXECUTED THE SA"'E 
FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY 
HEREIN STATED 

THE STATE OF TEXAS A, SINGLE-FAWLY R(<jIOENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY S"-"LL HAVE A ...INI...U... OF 6,000 
COUNTY OF TR...VIS SO. FT" AND TEN PERGENT (lOX) Of THE LOTS IN THE PROPERTY TO HAVE A ...INI"'U'" 

GIVEN UNDER ...Y HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE H-<IS ~ DAY OF • O~ 5,000 SO, n 
20 __ 

I. DANA OEBEAlNOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE B, SINGLE-fA...ILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A IoIINI...U... OF 50 
fOREGOING INSTRU"'ENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS fiLED 
FOR RECORD IN Y OfFICE ON THE DAY OF 10 __ AT _ 

FEET OF WIDTH ALONG THE ~RONT PROPERTY LINE. (:xCEPT AS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY 
THE CITY OF "'ANOR

O'CLOCK OULY RECORDED ON THE DAY OF 20__ AT _ 

O'CLOCK ~ " OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN OOCU...ENT NU"'BER C, SINGLE-FA"'ILY RESIDENTIAL lOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAl,/[ A ...INI"'U'" SETBACK 
____________• OFfiCIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS fRO'" THE FRONT OF EACH LOT OF TWENTY (10) rEET 

WITNESS Iol'l" HAND AND SCAL OF OrnCE OF THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS DAY OF 0, SINGLE-FA"'ILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN THE PROPERTY S"-"Ll "-,,VE A ...INI...U'" SETBACK 
_~ 

fRO ... THE SlOES Of EACH LOT OF rIVE (5) fEET
, 20__• ,1,.0 

WE. RESIDENTIAL FUNDING CORPORATION, OWNER "NO HOLDER Of A LIEN AGAINST THE DANA OEBEAUVlOR, COUNTY CLERI(. E, SINGLE-F!WILY RESIOEN1LAl LOTS IN THE PROPERTY SHALL HAVE A "'INIl.lU ... SETBACK 
PROPERTY OESCRIBED IN THE PlAT KNOW AS ··SHADOWGLEN PHASE I SECTION IC". SAID TRAVIS COUNTY. TEJUS FRO'" THE REAR OF EAGH LOT OF TEN (10) FEO 
LIEN BEINC EVlDENCED BY INSTRU"'ENT OF RECORO IN DOCu...ENT NO. 200'189129 Of BY _ 
THE o~nCIAL PUBliC RECOROS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEJUS. DO HEREBy IN ALL THINGS f. THE CLUBHOUSE AND RELATED PER"'ITTED STRUCTURES iN THE SPACE SHALL HAVE A 
SUBORDINATE OUR INTEREST IN SAJO PROPERTY TO THE PURPOSES ANO EFfECTS OF SAID OEPUTY 

W,XI...U... HEIGHT OF THREE (3) STORIES OR FlnY (50) FEET 
PlA! AND THE DEDiCATIONSAND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREIN TO SAID PLAT AND HEREBY 
CONFIR... THAT WE ARE THE PRESENT OWNER OF SAID LIEN AND HAVE NOT ASSIGNED THE G, A OEV'ELOPE"'ENT PlAN ANa REPORT SHAlL BE SUB"'ITIEO WITH THE FILING O~ EACH 
SAIolE NOR AND PAin THEREOF FINAL PlAT 

H, REVOKED er COTION'NOOO HOLDING BY, _~ 

TERENCE E, STIFTER I. A WAU<WAY/BICYCLE PATH ~TE'" SHALL BE SUB...mED WITH THE FILING OF FINAL 
DIRECTOR "A' 

J. A LO "'.R. SHALL BE SUB...ITIEO PRIOR TO FINAL PlAniNC OF ANY LOT LOCATED WITHIN 
STATE OF "'0 

THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON IS WITHIN THE BOuNDARIES OF TRAVIS COUNTY THE PRESENT 100~YEAR FLOODPLAIN. 
COUNTY OF "'ONTGO"'ERY 

"',U.D NO 2 "NO SAID "UO. HAS WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE AVAIlABLE UPON 
CO"'PLETION or FACILITiES BY THE DMLOPER 

K, SINGLE-fA""LY HAVE GRANTED A VARIANCE FRO'" THE ...INI...U... LOT WIDTHS AS SHOWN 
BEFORE "'E. THE UNOERSIGNEDAUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPCARED ON THE PREU",'N.IR'r' PlAN 
TERENCE E STIFTER. I(NOWN TO "'E TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NA"'E IS SUBSCRIBED TO D..\TE--- ... UD -ENGINEER 
rHE FOREGOINC INSTRIJ...ENT. AND ACj(NOWLEOGED TO ...E THAT HE EXECUTED THE S!WE 
~OR THE PURPOSES ANa CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED SHADOWGLEN PHASE 
GIVEN UNOER ...Y HAND AND sEA<. Of OfFICE THIS DAY OF _ 
lQ_ SECTION 1C 
NOT:"Fiy-pv-Bile- iN-:;,No -FOR---------- FINAL PLAT 
"'ONTGO"'EIlY CO'JNTY, ...0 
Iolv CO......ISSION UPIRES SHEET 3 OF 3 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Williams/854-7011 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Chief Estela P. Medina/854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: N/A 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve travel to San Juan Puerto Rico for 
the 2012 Annual Conference of the American Psychology Law 
Society. Travel will be paid out of Travis County Juvenile Probation's 
Hogg Foundation Grant-Psychology Internship Program. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: See Attached. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: See Attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Total cost of $3,755.64. 
The Juvenile probation Hogg Foundation Grant- Psychology 
Internship program will pay for this travel to San Juan, Puerto Rico. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Chief Estela Medina, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 854-7069 
Matt Naper, County Auditor 854-6656 
Dr. Erin Foley, Psychologist 854-7078 
Darryl Beatty, Deputy Chief 854-7007 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 21
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: January 10, 2012
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 854-3124
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on
revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, Commissioners
Court Rules of Procedure.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: NIA

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
John Hille, County Attorney, 854-9513

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge’s office, Cheryl.Akercco,travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week’s meeting.

Item 22
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

akerc
Cross-Out

velasqm
Typewritten Text

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
February 14,



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA
COUNTY ATTORNEY

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE
FIRST ASSISTANT

JAMES W. COLLINS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

314 W. 11TH STREET
GRANGER BLDG., SUITE 420

AUSTIN. TEXAS 18701

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-9513
FAX: (512) 854-4808

TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

JOHN C. HILLE. JR., DIRECTOR t

BARBARA J. WILSON

MARY ETTA GERHARDT

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

TAMARA ARMSTRONG

JAMES M. CONNOLLY

DANIEL BRADFORD

t Member of the College
of the State Bar of Texas

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

January 5, 2012

Re: Committees and Boards Policy; Our File No. 61.561

Dear Judge Biscoe:

Enclosed you will find the revisions to Section 1.017 of the County Code, dealing
with Appointments to Committees and Boards. I believe I have captured the direction the
Commissioners Court provided on December 13, 2011.

I am providing you these changes along with several others to Chapter One that
have been requested or are needed due to changes in County practice. Please contact me
if you have any questions or comments on the Policy.

JCH:erm

S cerely,

C. e,J.
Dii ector, Transacti ns Div ion

263573-1

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



- { style Definition: Body (A)

Chapter 1. Commissioners Court
Rules of Procedure

Table of Contents:
1001 Intent of Rules
1.002 Meeting Place and Times
1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda
1.004 General Rules
1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules
1.0051 Amending this Polieies,-Preoedures-and-Regulations-MarwalTravis County Code
1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodoPolicioc, Procedures, and Rogulationc Manual
1.006 (Available for Expansion)
1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)
1.008 Partial/Periodic Reduction of Performance Security
1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)
1.013 Tax Collectors Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by Vendors/Providers
1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order
1.015 (available for expansion)
1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures
1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards
1.0 18 Program Resolution Establishing Travis County Risk Management Fund
1019 County Vehicle Usage Policy
1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities
1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities

1.001 Intent of Rules1

The following Rules of Procedure are adopted by the Travis County Commissioners
Court as directory rules to promote the orderly conduct of its business and to make its
formal methods of operation known to citizens who have business before the Court.

1.002 Meeting Place and Times2

(a) The Commissioners Court will meet routinely in the Commissioner’s
Courtroom, 1st Floor, Travis County Administration Building, 314W. 11th
Street, Austin, Texas. Commissioners Court, Executive Sessions, Public
Hearings and other special meetings may be held at the following locations:
Travis County Courthouse, 1000 Guadalupe, Travis County Courthouse
Annex, N.L. Gault Building, 1010 San Antonio, City Council Chambers of all
municipal governments in Travis County and School Board meeting rooms of
all school districts in Travis County.

(b) The Commissioners Court will meet in a Voting Session at 9:00 a.m. on
Tuesdays, unless special notice is given to the contrary.

1 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3
2 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 213/1998, Item 3
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 1 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



1.003 Preparation of Court Agenda

(a) Voting Session

(1) Requests for items to be placed on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda
must be received in the office of the County Judge, 5th floor, -Travis
County Administration -Building, by 12:00 noon on Tuesdays, seven
(7) days in advance of the Voting Session.

(2) An item to be considered by the Commissioners Court must be placed
on the agenda by a member of the Court. The item must be presented
to the Court member in the following manner:

(A) With an explanatory memorandum, in standard briefing format,

from an County Executive ManageF-or an Elected Official, or, in
the case of (1) purchases of items to be used by all
departments and offices, or (2) a purchase wherein the County
Executive Manager or Elected official requests that a routine
item be handled by the Purchasing Agent, from the Purchasing
Agent;

(B) If the agenda item is a purchase of a good or service, then it
shall include documentation to reflect review and approval from
the Purchasing Agent;

(C) If the agenda item involves a budget revision, then it shall
include documentation to reflect review and comment from the
Planning and Budget Office;

(D) If the agenda item involves a contract or needs a legal opinion
to support the action proposed, then it shall include
documentation to reflect review and comment from the County
Attorney’s Office;

(E) Commitment that all witnesses and individuals affected by the
item, as determined by the Court member, have been notified
the item will be placed on the agenda; and

(F) With a copy of any document required to implement the item
that requires signature of the Judge or all members of the court.

(3) Requests to place items on the Court’s agenda must be made in-
writing on a form provided by the County Judge’s Office for that
purpose.

(4) Written materials to be reviewed by the Commissioners Court in
Voting Session must be submitted to the County Judge’s Office in

Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

Sections 1003 and 1.004 amended 91412001, Item 32.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 2 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



completed form at the time the item is requested to be placed on the
Court’s agenda.

(5) Each Voting Session agenda will include an item called ‘Citizen’s
Communication”. Citizens do not have to turn in agenda items before
the Voting Session, but should appear in person at the session.

(6) The County Judge’s office will prepare and distribute the Voting
Session Agenda on Thursday preceding the date of the Voting
Session. The County Judge’s office will also distribute the agenda
and all backup material to the commissioners Court no later than
Thursday prior to the date of the Voting Session. An electronic
version of the agenda will also be distributed by Thursday at 5:00 p.m.
At least one copy of this backup material will be available for the
public to review in the office of the County Judge.

(7) The County Judge’s office will ensure compliance with the provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Law in posting notices of all the Court’s
meetings.

(8) The County Judge may group routine items without controversy
together on the Court’s Voting Session Agenda as “Consent Items”,
which items may be approved by the Court on a single motion and
vote.

(A) Prior to consideration of the “Consent Items” the County Judge,
or presiding member of the Court, will honor any request from
any Court Member that an item be removed from the Consent
Items and separately considered by the Court.

(B) Each Voting Session agenda item may, after discussion, be
designated as “Consent”, if appropriate, and included in the
consent motion of the appropriate Voting Session. However,
any single court member may prevent an item from being
included in the Voting Session consent motion.

(9) Items that are likely to be discussed in Executive Session may be
grouped on the agenda with an indication under which provisions of
the Texas Open Meetings Law the Executive Session will be heard.

(10) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s
agenda. Original documents of such contracts or agreements
requiring County Judge or Commissioners Court signatures must be
submitted no later than 12:00 noon on the Monday before the meeting.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 3 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



1.004 General Rules567

(a) Person who gives testimony to the Commissioners court in Voting Session
must first identify themselves by name and who, if anyone, or entity, they
represent.

(b) All Voting Session, Public Hearings, and meeting of the Commissioners
Court will be digitallyaudio tape recorded and such recordingstapes will be
available for review by the public in the office of the County ClerkRecords

Management Department for at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(c) Contracts and agreements to be considered by the Court must be in
completed final form prior to the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.
Original copies of such contracts or agreements for signatures must be
submitted at the time they are placed on the Court’s agenda.

(d) Except for Executive Sessions all-Voting Sessions Public Hearings and

rneetingsof the Commissioners-Courtwllt-be-tape recorded arid such tapes

will be available for review by the public in the office of the County Clerk for
at least two years from the date of the meeting.

(eJ Except for consultation with its attorneys under the provisions of Government
Code section 551 .071, all Executive Sessions of the Commissioners Court
will be tape recorded and the recording shall be sealed and delivered to the
custody of the County Treasurer to be held for at least two years from the
date of the meeting. Tapes of Executive Session may only be reviewed as
provided by law.

1.005 Amending or Suspending Rules

(a) These rules may be amended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court
meeting in Voting Session.

(b) A rule may be suspended by majority vote of the Commissioners Court.

1.0051 Amending this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures1and-Regulations-
Manu

(a) This Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and- egul-atiors-Maciua-[ may,

from time to time, be amended by order of the Commissioners Court of Travis

County. All action to amend this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures

Section 1.004 amended 4/8/1997, Item 6.
6 Sections 1.001 through 1.004 amended 2/3/1998, Item 3

‘Section 1.004 (a) amended 914/2001.
8 Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 4 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



and Regulations Manual shall conform to the requirements of this section and
to all other requirements imposed by law, including all the requirements of
this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) Definitions. For the purposes of this section

(1) “Amendment” means any creation of a new policy, procedure, or
regulation or an addition to or change of an existing policy, procedure,
or regulation.

(2) “Policy” means any action taken or adopted by the Commissioners
Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe the conduct of one
or more officials or employees of Travis County.

(3) “Procedure” means those rules of operation or administration adopted
by the Commissioners Court for the purpose of standardizing the
accomplishment or implementation of any policy or regulation.

(4) “Regulation” means any action taken or adopted by the
Commissioners Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe
the conduct of persons generally, regardless of whether they are
officials or employees of Travis County.

(c) Neither the Commissioners Court nor any of its employees shall take any
action or make any attempt to enforce any policy or procedure which is not
included in this Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures -and--Regulations
Manual.

(1) Regulations not contained in this Travis County CodeRol1Gies-
Procedures, and Regulations -Manual may be enforced by the
Commissioners Court and its employees, if such regulations are
otherwise enforceable as a matter of law.

(2) Any employee of the Commissioners Court who becomes aware of the
existence of a regulation which is not included in this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and RegulationsMarniaI shall immediately
request that an agenda item be placed on the next available
Commissioners Court agenda to amend this Travis County
CodePolicies1Procedures1and Regulations Manual to include such
unincluded regulation, in accordance with the procedures outlined in
this section and in accordance with §1.003 hereof.

(d) Procedure for amending this Travis County Code -PoIicles1--Pcoceduces1--and-
Regulations Man”’

(1) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Travis
County CodePolicies, Procedures, and - egula-tions-Manual shall
prepare the desired amendment in writing. The desired amendment

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 5 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



shall conform to this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures end
Rgula1o&-Manuat in form, style, and numbering system.

(2) The official or employee is encouraged to:

(A) Submit draft copies of the desired amendment to all other
Travis County officials, County eExecutive managers, or
department heads whose offices, areas of responsibility, or
departments may or will be affected by the desired amendment
and solicit their comments and advice concerning the desired
amendment;

(B) Request the County Attorney to conduct a substantive legal
review of the desired amendment; and

(C) Prepare an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment
is expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County
and submit with the desired amendment a statement of any
such expected fiscal impact.

(3) The official or employee shall submit the desired amendment to the
Travis County Attorney in writing on paper and in Microsoft Word
formaton three and one-half inch high density computer disk or disks
in ASCII format. If possible, the desired amendment should be
submitted to the Travis County Attorney in Microsoft WordWi4Pec-fect
for Windows format.

(4) The Travis County Attorney shall review the desired amendment to
insure that it conforms to this Travis County CodePolleies
Procedures and Regulations-Manual in form, style, and numbering
system.

(A) If the Travis County Attorney finds that the desired amendment
fails in any way to conform to the form, style, or numbering
system of this Travis County CodePoIicies Procedures, and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall return it
to the official or employee together with written advice
concerning the way or ways in which it fails to conform or, at the
discretion of the Travis County Attorney and with the consent of
the official or employee, the Travis County Attorney may
change the desired amendment to conform to the form, style,
and numbering system of this Travis County Code—PoUci-es
Paons-M

(5) If the desired amendment conforms to the form, style, and numbering
system of this Travis County Code Policies P-r-ocedures and
Regulations Manual, the Travis County Attorney shall forward the
paper and Microsoft Wordcompu1er-dislc copies of the desired
amendment to the Travis County Judge or, at the request of the official

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 6 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



or employee, to another member of the Commissioners Court, together
with a written opinion that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePoHie&—
Prooede&an4-ReIaiens-Mam+a4- and a request that it be placed
on the agenda of the Commissioners Court on a date selected by the
official or employee desiring the amendment. Neither the opinion
regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering system nor the
agenda request itself shall be construed to indicate that the Travis
County Attorney has reviewed the substance of the desired
amendment or that the Travis County Attorney supports the adoption
of the desired amendment.

(6) Upon receipt of a desired amendment in writing on paper and
Microsoft Wordcenputec-4isk, together with the opinion of the Travis
County Attorney regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering
system and an agenda request, the Travis County Judge shall treat it
as an agenda request pursuant to [j 1.003 hereof. The Travis County
Judge shall not place a desired amendment on the agenda of the
Commissioners Court unless he is in receipt of an opinion of the
Travis County Attorney that the desired amendment conforms to the
form, style, and numbering system of this Travis County CodePolicies
Pr-ocedur-es- and Regulations-Manuar and an agenda request
therefore.

(7) Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the
Travis County Judge shall forward the amendment in writing on paper
and Microsoft WordGGrnpu1c-dsk-to the Travis County Clerk, by
immediately handing the paper and Microsoft Wordds4c to the Clerk or
her representative in the meeting room of the Commissioners Court.

(8) Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Judge, the
Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment to be added to the
official copy of this Travis County CodeP-olicies Procedures and
Regulations Manual.

1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County CodePolicies, Procedures, jiiu

Regulations Manual9

(a) The Travis County Clerk shall be the custodian of the official copy of the

Travis County CodePolicies1Procedures, and Regulations Manual.

(b) The Travis County Clerk shall cause to be published copies of the Travis

County çPolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual.

Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 were added 4/11/1995, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 7 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(c) The Travis County Clerk shall make copies of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual available to the public
and to all Travis County officials and department heads.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge members of the public an
amount equal to the actual cost of publishing the copies of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures and Regulations Manual which
they receive.

(2) The Travis County Clerk shall withhold delivery of a copy of the Travis
County CodePolicies Procedures-i and Regulations Manual to a
member of the public until she has received the authorized charge
therefore.

(3) In the event of any dispute about the actual cost of publishing, such
actual cost of publishing shall be determined by the Travis County
Auditor.

(d) Each time the Travis County Clerk distributes a copy of the Travis County
CodePolicies, Procedures and Regulations Manual, she shall determine
whether the person to whom she is distributing the copy desires to receive
any future amendments, as defined in section 1.0051(b)(1) hereof. Each
person who desires to receive copies of future amendments shall be a
“registered holder of the CodeK4anuaV’ and shall receive a “registered copy of
the Manual.” The Travis County Clerk shall number each registered
copy of the CodeManual. She shall keep an accurate record of the name
and address of each registered holder of the CodeManual. Any registered
holder of the CodeManual may change the name or address of the registered
holder of their CodeManual or CodeManuals by written notification to the
Travis County Clerk designating specifically the name and address of the
new registered holder of each registered copy of the CodeManual by number
of the copy.

(1) The Travis County Clerk shall charge an annual subscription fee to
registered holders of the c2Manual who are not Travis County
officials, County Eexecutive managers, or department heads,
hereinafter referred to as “private registered holders.”

(2) The annual subscription fee shall be in the amount estimated to be the
actual cost of publishing and distributing the amendments.

(3) The Travis County Clerk shall refuse to deliver a registered copy of
the 2MaRuai to a private registered holder, unless she receives
the annual subscription fee for the first year in advance. At the
beginning of subsequent years, she shall provide all private registered
holders with a statement of the annual subscription fee for the coming
year and shall not deliver amendments to any private registered holder
for that year, unless she receives the annual subscription fee for that

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 8 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



year in advance. Any registered copies which have not received
copies of the amendments for a period of one (1) year shall be deleted
from the list of registered copies.

(4) In the event of dispute about the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing the amendments, the estimated cost of publishing and
distributing shall be determined by the Travis County Auditor.

1.006 (Available for Expansion)10

1.007 Road District Policy Procedures (Attached)(Available for Expansion)11

1.008 PartialIPeriodic Reduction of Performance Security

(a) The Travis County Judge is hereby authorized to execute statements of
partial and/or periodic reductions of the amounts of letters of credit posted for
the completion of subdivision street and drainage improvements when
provided with the following:

(1) a Lender’s certified statement of amounts paid for completed work;

(2) a Professional Engineer’s certification of quantities of work completed;

(3) a contractor’s receipt of payment for work completed;

(4) an inspection report from TNRP.I.T.D. indicating the completion of that
portion of the work represented by the Contractor’s invoice;

(5) the approval of the Commissioner in whose precinct the subdivision is
located; and

(6) the approval of the County Executive for TNRRITD Director.

(b) The reduction shall be for no more than ninety percent (90%) of the
estimated quantities of the work completed to County specifications and shall
not exceed ninety percent (90%) of the construction security.

1.009 — 1.012 (available for expansion)12

1.013 Tax Collector’s Determination of Possible Delinquent Taxes Owed by
VendorslProviders

The Tax Collector’s Office will review all contract vendor/providers to determine
whether the vendor/provider owes delinquent property taxes. (added 04/29/87)

10 Section 1.006 was rescinded 9/7/1 988, Item #8.
See Chapter 83

12 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1.015 repealed 1/30/1996, Item 9
Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 9 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



1.014 Robert’s Rules of Order

The Commissioners Court adopts Robert’s Rules of Order as the official rules unless
otherwise dictated by State law.

1.015 (available for expansion)13

1.016 Department Reorganization Guidance Procedures

(a) Problem Identification. In this phase, we would be presented with an
explanation of problems which affect the performance and/or cost of the
agency. Alternatives for solving those problems would be explored, and if
reorganization was a possible solution, we would be given a specific
explanation of why the administrative reorganization is the desired
alternative.

(b) Assuming Phase A indicated that reorganization was appropriated, an
organization chart would be developed which would result in the most
functional and cost-effective approach. In this phase no consideration will be
given to the existing personnel and their current job positions. The idea is to
develop the best, most streamlined organization we can, without deliberately
creating or eliminating positions based on the personalities currently
employed by the agency. The budget and performance impact of the
reorganization would be considered in adopting a reorganization plan. When
the plan is adopted, formal job descriptions would be written (or amended) for
the entire agency.

(c) Analyze Effect on Current Employees. Once an organization plan is
adopted, the administrator of the department will report to the Commissioners
Court what effect he/she believes the reorganization will have on current
personnel. In other words, which employees are to be transferred to new
positions, which employees may have a job description change, and which
employees may not have jobs remaining after the reorganization is
implemented. The Commissioners Court will encourage (but not require) that
preference be given to current employees for new jobs to prevent lay-offs.
Current employees should be given some extra credit applying for these jobs
and should be given training if feasible to qualify for the jobs.

(d) Prepare Transition Plan. In addition to our Reduction-in-Force (RIF) Policy,
a transition plan would be prepared showing when the reorganization would
actually take effect (perhaps in stages), what changes (office moves,
equipment, etc.) need to be made prior to implementation, training and
orientation sessions, budget changes, and so forth. Notice would be given to

13 Sections 1.009 through 1.012 and 1015 repealed 1/30/1 996, Item 9

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 10 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



every employee explaining the effect of the reorganization on them and the
date such change would occur.

1.017 Commissioners Court Appointments to Committees and Boards14

(a) Procedure for Appointing Court Members to EntitiesSoIii-tn--w-”--.’—-’
Applicants

(1) When any member of the Commissioners Court becomes aware of a
committee vacancy, he/she shall notify the County Judge’s office. The
County Judge’s office shall be the central repository for all committee
information, including vacancies. In December of each year, the
County Judge’s office will provide a copy of the comprehensive list of
appointments made by the Commissioners Court showing the name of
the board or commission, the name address and phone number of
each appointee, the name(s) of the nominating member(s) of the
Corn &sioners-Couc- —and the date of expiration of each appointment.

(2) The County Judge will schedule an Item in January each year for the
Commissioners Court to consider each appointment.

______________________

- -f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0’, First line: 0’,
LSpaceBere: Opt

(b) Procedure for Appointing Member of the Public to Entities Lormatted: Body (a)

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +
(1) Uniform Appointment Process Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... ÷ Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75” + Indent
at: 1”

(A) The Uniform Appointment Process (UAP) will be used for the Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + —

following Boards and Committees: Nurnbenng Styl A,B,C, .+Start at:1+

at: 1.5’
1. Caoital Metro Board of Directors

2. Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Board of
Directors

3. Integral Care Board of Directors

4. Central Health Board of Managers

5. Travis Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

6. Travis County Housing Authority
*

______

Section 1.017 was amended 2/27/1996, Item 6

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 11 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(B) Reappointments. Before expiration of a term, or upon a
vacancy arising for an organization subject to this UAP, the County
Judge shall schedule a Commissioners Court Agenda Item for a
Call for Applications as described below in (C), or in the case of an
existing organization member, instruct the Coordinator for
Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) to determine if the member
desires to continue for an additional term, and contact the
organization to determine if the member has a good attendance of
meetings and is a good contributor to the organization. Should the
Coordinator for IGR submit an acceptable report to the County
Judge, the County Judge shall schedule for Commissioners Court
the consideration of the re-appointment.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 15”, No bullets or

L!!1bering

______________

(C) Call for Application.

(i) In all other cases other than the process set out in
subsection (B) the Commissioners Court shall order a
Call for Applications.

(ii) Should the Commissioners Court order a Call, 1 +

Records Management will advertise on the County Alignnnt: Left + AIiedat: 2” + Indent at:

website the position offered, the position criteria
required by statute, regulation or contract, the
Standard Application, a description of this UAP, and
any preferred qualification or skill sets desired by the
Court. The position will be advertised for a period of
one (1) month unless the Commissioners Court
directs a different time period. Records Management
may bi-annually, request the Commissioners Court to
update the Standard Application and criteria for each
position.

(iii) Records Management will forward all applications
received to IGR for processing.

(iv) IGR will coordinate with any Coun Executive(s) the
Commissioners Court directs for an appointment.

(v) IGR and the County Executive(s) will verify the
applicants meet the criteria and the deadlines: then
short list the Applicants to a number of candidates for
interview by the Commissioners Court; and forward
the names to the County Judge.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 12 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(vi) The County Judge will schedule a Commissioners
Court Agenda Item to determine a date(s) for
interviews for the candidates which the
Commissioners Court chooses to interview.

(vii) After interviews, the Commissioners Court may
appoint an interviewee to the organization, or make
another Call for Applications.

(viii) The Commissioners Courts motion to appoint or
reappoint the member will include the beginning and
ending dates of the term to which they are appointed.

(2) All Other Appointments

(2)——--(A)The County Judge’s office, with the assistance of the
Commissioner’s offices, will accept-the responsibility of compiling
maintain a mailing list of all community, neighborhood, civic
organizations, etc. whose memberships may be interested in serving
on Travis County committees. This list will be used to notify interested
persons of the Travis county committees, their purpose and current or
upcoming vacancies, and to provide them with a contact for additional
information. In addition to the mailing list, utilization of the county’s
media department, as well as featured media stories, would be made
to further advertise committee information and vacancies.

(3-)—---(B) Application for appointment will be collected by any member of
the Commissioners Court, with the original being provided to the
County Judge’s office for central record keeping purposes.

(4)——-(C) Items regarding committee appointments will be routinely
placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for action. Appropriate
applications will be provided as back-up material prior to court action.
The deadline for placing items on the Commissioners Court agenda
will apply to the committee appointments as well.

(5-) -Pocting of. vcccncicz•-Dt--vcriouc-•-public locDtionc mDy Dlco-bc donc

(b)—{Procedure for Commissioners Court Appointments

(4)—LI1........When the Court has five (or multiples of 5) appointments to
make, each member of the Court will nominate one or for
multiples, an equal number.

(2) (jllWhen the Court has four (or eight) each Commissioner will
nominate one (or equal number).

(3) (jjjL When the Court has three (six or nine) appointments to maker the
County Judge will nominate one (two or three) the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 13 of 21

C°°c’L

- Formatted: Body (1), Tab stops: 1.5”, Left +

L175”, Left + 2.06”, Left

______

- [irmatted: Indent: Left: 075”, Hanging7fl

L°9” Space Before: Opt, Tab stops: 163”, Left J

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(two or three), and the Commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will
jointly nominate one (two or three).

(4)- Uy)_When the Court has two appointments to make, the
Commissioners from Precincts I and 4 will jointly nominate one,
and the commissioners from Precincts 2 and 3 will jointly
nominate one.

(.5)—vWhen the Court has one appointment to make, any member of
the Court may nominate someone. To assist in this appointment,
the County Judge’s office will send a notice one month in
advance of the expiration of such an appointee’s term to the
County Commissioners, indicating the name, position, and date
the term expires. No sooner than two weeks after such notice is
sent, but preferably prior to the expiration of the term, the County
Judge will sponsor a generically worded item on the
Commissioners Court agenda indicating the name of the board
or commission on which there is a vacancy. During the
Commissioners Court meeting on this agenda item, any member
of the Commissioners Court can nominate someone for the
appointment, which will then be voted upon by the
Commissioners Court.

(6-)- ---(vflRegardless of who makes a nomination, all Court members will
use their appointments to insure fair and appropriate
representation of the community on boards and commissions.

1.018 Rregcam-Resokitien-Establishing Travis County Risk Managcmcnt Fund_
(Available for Expansion)

1.019 County Vehicle Usage Policy15

(a) Administrative Responsibility

(1) The responsibility and authority to control use of County vehicles is
assigned by the Commissioners Court to the Elected or Appointed
Official or County Executive Manager to whom the vehicle has been
appropriated. For example, the County Executive Manager for Health
and Human Services is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to Health and Human Service, Veterans Service and Agrilife
Extension departments, acId-&peGi-fi-ally-tG the Rural Community
Action Program, and the County Executive Manager-for Transportation
and Natural Resources is authorized to control the use of vehicles
assigned to the central Vehicle Maintenance Program.

Section 1019 was replaced 11/25/08, Item 14.
Chapter 1 —amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 14 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(2) Subject to Chapter 40 of this Travis County CodePolicies Procedures
and Regulations Manual relating to the use of county-owned
passenger vehicles while off-duty, elected or appointed officials or

County eExecutive-macageFs decide which, if any, of their employees
are authorized to take County vehicles home, based on the following
criteria:
(A) Significant improvement in the efficiency and effectiveness of

our service to the public through:

(i) After hours service

(ii) Less cost to taxpayers

(iii) Ability to respond in emergencies or to public safety
issues,

(iv) Availability of specific equipment attached to County
vehicles.

(3) Department Heads are expected to monitor the use of County vehicles
and to take appropriate corrective measures in the event of abuse,
policy violation or loss of justification.

(4) The elected or appointed officials or County eExecutive managers will
decide how to monitor the use of County vehicles and take appropriate
action in the event of abuse or policy violation.

(5) County employees authorized to take home County vehicles will be
identified to Commissioner’s Court yearly, by each department, as part
of the budget process.

(6) County employees who are authorized to take home vehicles shall not
use such vehicles for personal use.

(b) Use by Other County Departments

(1) With the approval of the elected or appointed official or County
executive-a4aec to whom a vehicle has been appropriated by the
Commissioners Court, vehicles may be loaned to other County offices
or departments for public purposes.

(2) When vehicles are loaned for a use outside the department to which
they were appropriated by the Commissioners Court, the responsible
department or office shall make a log showing the County office or
department using the vehicle, the purpose and destination of the trip,
the beginning and ending date and time of use, the beginning and
ending odometer reading, and the name of the County employee(s)
who will operate the vehicle.

(3) Use of vans by 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 15 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(A) The Director of the Travis County AgriLifecultural Extension
Service shall be authorized by the Commissioners court to
designate any person within the 4-H C.A.P.I.T.A.L. Project to
drive vans owned by Travis County whether or not the person
so designated is paid directly from Travis County funds.

(B) Any person so designated by the Director of the Travis GCounty
AgriLifefltuta Extension Service shall be deemed an
“employee” of Travis county for the sole purpose of bringing
such person within the scope of coverage under the Travis
County Risk Management Organization and Administration
Policy.

(C) Authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended or revoked by the Travis County Commissioners
Court.

(c) Prohibited Use

(1) County vehicles may not travel outside the State of Texas at any time.

(2) County vehicles may not be operated by anyone other than a current
Travis County employee who holds a valid Texas driver’s license as
appropriate for the occasion.

(3) County vehicles may not be used if the State inspection has expired,
or if in the judgment of County Executive Manager for Administrative
Operations or responsible elected or appointed official or County
eExecutive manager, the vehicle is unsafe for use.

(4) Except as may be authorized by Chapter 40 of this Travis County
no County

employee is authorized to routinely take home within Travis or
surrounding counties, or otherwise use a County-owned vehicle for
personal reasons unless expressly authorized by a Budget
Amendment approved by the Commissioner’s Court. To enable
emergency response after hours, an elected or appointed official or
County eExecutive manager may authorize other County employees to
take home a County-owned vehicle within Travis or surrounding
counties during the emergency period.

(d) This Li1.019 is subject to and shall be construed in accordance with Chapter
40 of this Code.

(e) Citations. A citation includes all written orders from law enforcement for
vehicle violations including traffic violations, violations recorded by cameras
at red lights and non-traffic or non-moving vehicle violations like parking
violations for misdemeanor offences.

Chapter 1 - amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 16 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(1) An employee operating a county vehicle is responsible for obeying all
laws related to operating and parking the vehicle.

(2) If a citation is issued as a result of the employee’s failure to operate or
park the County vehicle legally, the employee is responsible for
notifying their immediate supervisor and providing their immediate
supervisor with a copy of the citation within twenty-four hours.

(3) The immediate supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and send it to the entity issuing the citation to inform
that entity that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability,
not Travis County, is responsible for any penalties resulting from the
citation.

(4) The employee is responsible for paying for all the penalties resulting
from the citation received, including fines, fees, penalties, court costs
and any other related penalties.

(5) Failure to report citations and/or failure to pay citations will lead to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

(6) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive Manager.

(f) Use of Toll Road

(1) Only authorized County emergency vehicles may use toll roads.
Elected and Appointed Officials shall annually submit a list of
emergency vehicles authorized to use toll roads to the County Fleet
Manager. The County Fleet Manager submits this list to the
appropriate Toll Authorities.

(2) County Employees using non-emergency County Vehicles on official
County Business are expected to use alternative non-toll routes. If an
employee uses a toll road for either official County business or other
approved use, the employee is responsible for the payment of all toll
fees for such use and penalties related to the non-payment of
applicable tolls. Tolls and penalties are not eligible for reimbursement
by Travis County.

(3) If an employee uses a personal vehicle on County business, that
employee is responsible for the payment of all toll fees for such use
and penalties related to the non-payment of applicable tolls. Tolls and
penalties are not eligible for reimbursement by Travis County.

(4) If an employee incurs charges resulting from the unauthorized use of
toll roads that result in a liability to Travis County, including tolls,

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 17 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



invoice fees, fines, court cost and any other related penalties; the
employee is responsible for paying for them. The employee is
responsible for informing their immediate Supervisor of any possible
charge or penalty and providing their immediate supervisor with a
copy of any citation within twenty-four hours.

(5) The immediate Supervisor of the employee shall complete an Affidavit
of Non-Liability and sent it to the appropriate toll authority to inform it
that the employee named in the Affidavit of Non-Liability, not Travis
County, is responsible for the tolls and any penalties related to non
payment of tolls.

(6) Failure to pay tolls or report and pay citations resulting from non
payment of tolls may lead to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

(7) Unauthorized use of toll roads may lead to disciplinary action up to
and including termination.

(8) Upon approval of the Commissioners Court, the County Auditor may
pay an invoice relating to any citation received as long as the payment
request is accompanied by a Certification that the use was business
related approved by the Elected or Appointed Official or County
Executive—Manaei.

1.020 Policy for Naming New Travis County Facilities16

(a) Purpose: To develop written guidelines for naming Travis County Facilities
in open and more efficient manner.

(b) Procedure

(1) At any time a Travis County facility is to be named, the Commissioners
Court will issue a call for recommendations, provide notice as to the
opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Recommendation by a Private Citizen and/or Group. Any private
citizen and/or group may make a recommendation to the Travis
County Commissioners Court regarding the naming of a County facility
by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of the
Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in the
Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the matter.

(3) If the recommendation is to name the facility after an individual, the
following criteria must be met:

Section 1.020 added 2/13/1996, item 4

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 18 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(A) The individual must have made a significant contribution to
Travis County.

(B) The private citizen and/or group making the recommendation
must provide a written biographical sketch of the individual,
whether living or deceased, to the Commissioners Court when
making the recommendation.

(4) After the public hearing, the Commissioners Court will submit all
recommendations to the Travis County Historical Commission, or any
other group designated by the Commissioner Court, for review and
comment.

(5) Within the time set by the Commissioners Court, the Travis County
Historical Commission (or any reviewing group), will provide the Court
with its comments on names which were considered.

(6) Upon receipt of the comments and recommendations made by the
reviewing body, the Commissioners Court will consider all
recommendations using the above criteria, and any other factors that
the Commissioners Court deems appropriate, and make a final
determination.

(7) Once a final decision has been made, the Commissioners Court:
(A) If the person for whom the facility will be named is living, the

Commissioners Court must obtain the permission of that person
prior to naming the facility.

(B) If the person for whom the facility will be named is deceased,
the Commissioners Court should contact immediate family
members when feasible.

(c) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not name
a facility will be final, and the sole discretion in this matter remains with the
Commissioners Court. The fact that the criteria listed in Section 1 .020(b)(3)
have been met does not obligate the Commissioners Court to name a County
facility after the individual recommended.

1.021 Policy for Naming County Parks and Park Facilities17

(a) Purpose: To establish a formal policy and process for county parks, facilities,
fields, and trails, and for placing plaques, markers, and memorials within
county parks.

(b) Objectives:

17 Section 1.021 (written as 1.21 in the order) was added 4/25/2000, Item bA.

Chapter 1 amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 19 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(1) Provide name identification for individual county parks.

(2) Provide name identification wherever appropriate for facilities and
fields within the parks, and hike and bike trails.

(3) Provide citizen input into the process of naming parks and facilities.

(4) Insure that the Travis County Commissioners Court controls the
naming of its public infrastructure and facilities.

(c) Criteria for Qualifying Names. Names should provide some of individual
identity related to:

(1) The geographic location of the park, facility, or trail.

(2) An outstanding features of the park, facility, or

(3) Commonly recognized historical event, or individual verified by the
Travis County Historical Commission.

(4) A deceased individual who made a significant to Travis County or its
park system.

(d) Other Naming Alternatives

(1) Parks and facilities that are donated to the County can be named by
deed restriction by the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is
subject to approval by the Travis County Commissioners

(2) Facilities within parks, ball fields, picnic shelters, pavilions. etc. can be
named separately the parks they are in, subject to the criteria out in
Section c) of this policy.

(e) Procedure

(1) The Court will issue a call for recommendations, providing notice as to
the opportunity, and schedule the matter for public discussion and
consideration by the Commissioners Court.

(2) Any private citizen and/or group or County department or employee
may make a recommendation to the Travis County Commissioners
Court regarding the naming of a County park or facility within a park or
trail by presenting that recommendation in writing to any member of
the Commissioners Court and/or presenting that recommendation in
the Commissioners Court meeting set for public discussion of the
matter.

(3) The Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department
will verify that all names submitted do not conflict with existing names
facilities and that the proposed names conform to this policy.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 20 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



(4) After a minimum weeks public notice. the Commissioners Court will
conduct a public hearing on qualified names to receive public
comments on the names.

(5) The Commissioners Court will make the final selection of the name.

(f) Renaming County Parks and facilities. The renaming of parks and facilities
is strongly discouraged so as not to diminish the original justification for the
name. Park names by deed restrictions cannot be considered for renaming.
In the event that renaming is justified the recommended name must conform
to this policy.

(g) Other Considerations:

(1) If a recommended name is a deceased individual, other than a
historical figure, the private citizen making the recommendation must
provide a written biographical sketch of the individual and an
approving the recommendation from surviving family members.

(2) Neither the naming process or the name itself shall discriminate on the
basis of race, religion, sex. age, or national origin.

(h) Final Decision. A decision by the Commissioners Court to name or not to
name a park. facility, or trail will be final, and the sole discretion in this
remains with the Commissioners Court.

(i) Plaques, markers, memorials. Plaques, markers, and memorials may be
placed in the parks to recognize a significant donation or contribution to park
improvements. The plaque, marker. and memorial will be not larger than
X_” bronze plate imbedded in concrete at or below ground level. The
recognition of multiple donors may be made on a larger sized plaque place in
a common area at the discretion of the Transportation and Natural
Resources Department.

Chapter 1 — amendments added through 11/25/2008 Page 21 of 21

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Item 23
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Garry Brown   854-9333 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Karen Huber 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
THE APPPOINTMENT OF TOM MOODY TO THE EMERGENCY SERVICES 
DISTRICT #14 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO SERVE IMMEDIATELY UNTIL 
DECEMBER 31, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Thomas E. Moody 

 

 
January 3, 2012       
 
EXPERIENCE RECORD: 
 
(August 2005 – present) D.R. Horton, Inc., Austin, Texas 
  

Currently performing duties of Land Development Project Manager, in charge 
of land development on single family residential projects (Alta Mira at Circle C, 
Bauerle Ranch, Estates of Bauerle Ranch, Grand Oaks and Avery Ranch), single 
family condominium projects (Sweetwater Glen, Sage Meadow and Parmer 
Village) and triplex and quadroplex condominium projects (Scofield Villas, 
Avery Ranch South Townhomes and Bridie Heights). Duties include: preparing 
contract packages and notice of suitability for land purchase (including finished 
lot deals with other developers), directing consultant team (attorney, land planner, 
landscape architect, geotechnical engineer, surveyor, civil engineer) for feasibility 
studies, entitlements and construction plan approvals; negotiating construction 
contracts, overseeing construction of infrastructure to final completion and 
acceptance by the governing authorities; tracking project budgets and processing 
vendor payment requests. Throughout the past six and one-half years I have 
developed lasting and meaningful relationships with many staff members of the 
City of Austin, Travis County and Texas Department of Transportation. These 
relationships have greatly enhanced my ability to assist the consultants in 
expediting project and special item approvals, with little or no adverse impact on 
the project schedule. My thirty some odd years in engineering, infrastructure 
construction, and land development have afforded me the opportunity to review 
construction plans with the engineering consultant in order to make suggestions 
and recommendations in the project design, which, in some cases, has yielded 
infrastructure costs savings and additional units for sale and profit.  

 
 
(1998 – 2005)  Edminster, Hinshaw Russ & Associates, Inc., Houston / Austin, Texas 
 

Started employment in April of 1998 in the Houston office as Civil Engineering 
Sr. Project Manager in charge of six different muni cipal utility districts and all 
land development within each  dis trict including water plan ts, wastewater p lants, 
drainage ch annels, d etention and  a ll subd ivision inf rastructure; au thored and  
obtained TCEQ approval of engineering reports for MUD bond issues; worked on 
several city and county m unicipal road way paving projects, as well as other 
various land  development projects  not a ffiliated with any of  the MUD’s; began 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



managing Austin area land development projects in the spring of 2001; worked on 
projects in Leander, Hutto, Austin, Lake way and Fort W orth; hired personnel to 
staff the Austin office and began managi ng the Austin office in April of 2002. 
Moved to Austin in O ctober of 2002; perform ed duties of Civil Engineering  
Senior Project Manager  and Manager of Austin Operations for Edm inster, 
Hinshaw, Russ and Associates, Inc. 

 
(1995-1998) Langford Engineering, Inc., Houston, Texas 
 
 Held position of Civil Engineering Seni or Project Manager working on ut ility 

district and municipal projec ts of all types including sa nitary sewer rehabilitation 
projects, w ater plant improvem ents, sani tary sewer lift s tations, paving and 
drainage improvem ents; developed com puter skills in do cument service and  
spreadsheet service; involved in marketing and business development, preparation 
of statements of qualification and making presentations to city councils and utility 
districts. 

 
(1985-1995) Lichliter/Jameson & Associates, Inc., Houston, Texas 
 
 Held position of Civil Engineering Senior Project Ma nager, working with 

clients to plan land developm ent project s including construction cost estim ates 
and proposals for engineering services; scheduled engineerin g technicians to 
perform the  various project tasks within  critical tim e fram es and man power 
budgets; coordinated with contractors and clients to resolve construction problems 
and keep projects on line for scheduled completion time; handled invoicing and 
collections for engineering services performed on projects for which responsible; 
heavily involved in m arketing and busine ss development; prepared statem ents of 
qualification, engineering services proposal and m ade presentations to city 
councils, comm issioner’s court and util ity districts; aut hored and obtained 
TNRCC approval for municipal utility district creations and bond issues. 

 
(1984-1985) Lexington Development Company, Houston, Texas 
 
 Held position of Vice-President in charge of  five land developm ent projects, 

three of which were residential devel opments, one m ixed use developm ent and 
one commercial developm ent; developed proform as and schedules for 
development build out; nego tiated and m anaged sales c ontracts with residential 
builders and commercial tract purchasers. 

 
(1981-1984) Galin/Spencer, Inc., Houston, Texas 
 
 Held position of Construction P roject Ma nager/Assistant Vice-President  

prepared bids for under ground utility construction projects which included water, 
sanitary sewer, storm  sewer, telephone  trunk line conduit and prim ary electrical 
conduit; managed utility construction projects including material purchasing, and 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



equipment and m anpower scheduling; wa s directly responsible for five 
construction crews (40-50 people). 

 
(1976-1981) The Lichliter Company, Houston, Texas 
 
 Started as Chief Draftsman and acquired position of Civil Engineering Project 

Manager by 1978.  Authored creation reports  and bond application reports for 
various utility districts in Harris and Fort Bend Counties; developed one-on-one 
relationships with elected and appointed  officials in both counties as well as 
various city  of ficials; p erformed construc tion p hase m anagement on utility and  
paving projects as well as the design phase management. 

 
(1973-1976) Langford Engineering, Inc., Houston, Texas 
 
 Acquired position of Chief Draftsman  in charge of tech nical services. Duties 

consisted of purchasing of drafting e quipment and supplies; ordered outside 
printing and film  wor k; sche duled draftsm an; ass isted p roject eng ineers with  
preliminary and final design for water, sanitary sewer, pa ving and drainage 
projects; prepared cu t sheets for con struction of utilities and  paving; streamlined 
the City of Houston plan approval process; developed good working relationships 
with City of Houston and Harris County Engineering Departments. 

 
(1971-1973) Wehring Properties, Inc., Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 Held position of Construction Manager  for single fa mily residential 

construction; perform ed m aterial take offs and scheduled  m aterial deliveries to 
job site; coordinated com pany fr aming crews with sub contractors; tracked  
estimated versus actual construction co st; assisted with sales  and acquired Texas 
Real Estate Salesman License, which is still active. 

 
(1967-1971) S.A. Russell and Associates, Rosenberg, Texas 
 
 Progressed f rom beginner draftsm an to Design Draftsman  developing skills in 

line work, lettering, calcula tions of land surveys, desi gn of utilities (water, 
sanitary sewer and storm sewer) and street paving. 

 
 
DATE OF BIRTH: June 2, 1945 
 
EDUCATION: Sam Houston State University (1963-1967) 
   B.S. – Industrial Technology  
 
COMPUTER SKILLS: 
 
 Word, Excel, Microsoft Project 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



 
COMMUNITY: 
 

Currently a Trustee for St. Phillips Unite d Methodist Church, President of TC 
Twin Creeks Comm unity HOA (since Ja nuary, 2010), President/Board Mem ber 
of five other HOA’s, in m y duties with  D. R. Horton,  Inc., Transportation 
Committee member for RECA of  Austin  and Governm ent Relations Committee 
member for Austin Home Builders Association. 
 
Past Chairman, Northwest Austin Cham ber of Comm erce; Member, Real Estate 
Council of Austin (Transportation Comm ittee); Mem ber Austin Hom e Builders  
association (Governmental Affairs Committee); Past Member, Austin Contractors 
and Engineers Association; Past Vi ce-President, Rosenberg/Richm ond Area 
Jaycees; Pas t Various C ommittees Chai rman, Rosenberg/Richmond Cha mber of 
Commerce and Fort Bend Cha mber of Co mmerce; Lifetime Member, Fort Bend 
Chamber of Comm erce; Mem ber and Past  Chairm an, Board of Directors and 
Board of Trustees, First United Methodist Church of Rosenberg 
 

REFERENCES: 
 
 Available upon request. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of January 24 and 31, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, January 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding proposed changes to Chapter 57 (Travis County Smoking Policy) 

of the Travis County Code. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Lindsay Pollok, Planner, TCHHS&VS 
Ana Almaguel, Project Manager, TCHHS&VS 
Dr. Huang, Medical Director, Austin Travis County Health and Human Services 
Denise McBride, Office Specialist, Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Stephen Dendy, Road Crew, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Craig Matetzschk, Road Crew, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Felicia Simms, Road Crew, TNR 
Bob Barnes, Travis County Resident 
Diane Blankenship; Director, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Giovanni Mastramatteo, Travis County Retiree 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

2. At 1:45 P.M. Receive comments regarding proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis 
County Code, establishing water availability rules for subdivisions. 

Clerk’s Note: The Court consented without objection to open the Public Hearing. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and natural Resources (TNR) 
Hank Smith, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney  
Raymond Slade, Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Committee 
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR  
Jennifer Walker, Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Committee 
John Hatchett, Travis County Resident 
Robert Ayres, Groundwater Availability Stakeholder Committee 
Representative Paul Workman, District 47 
Gene Lowenthal, President, Hamilton Pool Road Scenic Corridor Coalition 
Carlotta McClean, Board Member, Real Estate Council of Austin (RECA) 
Harry Savio, Housebuilders Association of Greater Austin 
Derek Seal, Attorney, representing Ted Stewart 
Hope Phillips, Travis County Resident 
Christy Muse, Hill Country Alliance 
Gerald Daugherty, Former Commissioner Precinct Three 
Sharon Seligman, Realtor 
Jake Petoskey, Travis County Resident 
Steve Beers, Save Barton Creek Association 
Rick Wheeler, President, Malone Wheeler Engineering 
Deborah Trejo, Travis County Resident 
Keith Young, Dannenbaum Engineering 
Clint Jones, Travis County Resident 
Bruce Melton, Travis County Resident 

Clerk’s Note: The Court consented without objection to close the Public Hearing. 

Item 2 revisited: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 2 would be considered in Executive 
Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Next: 1/31/2012 9:00 AM 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshall 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/31/2012 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
4. Approve Proclamation for Austin Independent School District designating February 2012 as 

“Black History Month” in Travis County.  (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis) 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Annual application to the Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas Division of Emergency 
Management, to receive federal resources to continue the Emergency Management 
Performance Grant in the Emergency Services Department; and   

 
b. Annual application to the Corporation for National and Community Service to continue the 

Coming of Age Program in the Health and Human Services & Veterans Service 
Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment to the Economic Development 

Agreements with Hewlett Packard’s Tandem and Ed Bluestein locations to combine and 
average the employee and property value requirements. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/31/2012 
 
8. Receive presentation from Ernst & Young on analysis of responses to Request for Information 

regarding a new civil and family courthouse and various delivery approaches and take 
appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Mark Gibson, Principal, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & Young 
Khari Buck, Analyst, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & Young 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Mark Angelos, Senior Manager, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & 

Young 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
9. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$980,234.49 for the period of January 6 to January 12, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on request to appoint Commissioners Court members to 

the Austin/Travis County Hate Crimes Task Force. 

MOTION: Appoint Commissioners Davis and Gómez to the Hate Crimes Task Force. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
12. Approve renewal amendment and ratification of (Modification No. 9) to Interlocal No. 

IL070171RE, Austin-Travis County Integral Care for mental health services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Modification No. 9 to Interlocal No. IL030285LC, City of Austin, for the operation and 

maintenance of the Combined Transportation, Emergency & Communications Center (CTECC). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve Modification No. 8 to Interlocal No. IL040167LC, City of Austin, for the operation and 

maintenance of the Regional Radio System (RRS). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve contract award for road recycling, IFB No. B120066-CW, to the low bidder, Contech 

Construction Products, Inc. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/31/2012 

 
16. Ratify approval of Contract No. PS120118DW, Safeplace, to provide supervised visitation and 

safe exchange center services as a sub-recipient of the Safe Havens Grant. 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
17. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 11T00032OJ, Waste Management of Texas, for 

refuse collection. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber  

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding information technology assessment and chief 

information officer transition services, RFS NO. S110195-LC, including:   
 

a. Project and evaluation process; and    
 
b. Appointment of both a project facilitator and organizational planning team as oversight 

management team supporting the project facilitator. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
 

MOTION: Appoint Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO, as lead facilitator for 
the first phase of the contract. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 

 
FRIENDLY 
AMENDMENT: Appoint Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS as the secondary facilitator. 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED 
 
Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 
MOTION: Appoint Operational Planning Team (OPT) as the oversight management 

team. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:    

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
a. A plat for recording: The Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1 (long form plat 13 lots - 

3.009 acres - Hidden Lake Crossing); and   
 
b. Construction agreement for Villages of Hidden Lake, Phase 6B-1, final plat in Precinct 

One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on seventh amendment to the Lease Agreement with 

Daffer McDaniel L.L.P., at the 700 Lavaca Street building.  (Judge Biscoe) 

MOTION: Approve Item 20. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the “Old County Jail” in the 

Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to film an independent music video production on January 
28 and 29, 2012.  (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for additional funding in the amount of 

$12,000 to the Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation.  (This item may be 
taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney)  
(Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/31/2012 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action regarding authorization to print up to 10,000 copies of the 

“Ready, Set Go!” booklets for wildfire awareness.  (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 23, the Court authorizes that 
funding will be from Allocated Reserve as an automatic transfer up to 10,000 copies. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on the request from Travis County Health and Human 

Services and Veterans Service to provide materials to the participants of specific family support 
services and Office of Children Services programs in the form of:   

 
a. Calendars; and   
 
b. Cleaning and personal hygiene products. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request to set Public Hearings to receive needs 

information and project ideas to benefit the Village of Webberville and the unincorporated areas 
of Travis County and to assist in the planning for the Program Year 2012 Action Plan for the 
Community Development Block Grant funds available from HUD:   

 
a. Hearing dates, times and places:   

 
1. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9:00 AM on February 21, 2012;   
 
2. Eastside Service Center at 6:30 PM on February 22, 2012;   
 
3. South Rural Community Center at 6:30 PM on February 23, 2012;   
 
4. Steiner Ranch Community Center at 9:00 AM on February 25, 2012; and   
 
5. West Rural Community Center at 6:30 PM on February 27, 2012.   

 
b. Advertisement announcing the hearings in newspapers of general circulation: Austin 

Chronicle, Pflugerville Pflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis View, North Lake Travis Log, 
Oak Hill Gazette, Westlake Picayune, The Villager, Ahora Si, and El Mundo. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
26. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County appointment to the Central 

Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors:   
 

a. Short-list of candidates to be interviewed by the Court; and   
 
b. Potential interview questions for candidates. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
MOTION: Interview the top four candidates and schedule the interviews 35 minutes 

apart, allowing 30 minutes per interview. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of Sarah Dale Anderson to the Housing 

Authority of Travis County, term effective immediately through August 2013.  (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

28. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of Sarah Dale Anderson to the Strategic 
Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors, term effective immediately through August 
2017.  (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Reappoint Velva Price to serve a two-year term as Civil Service Commissioner, effective 

immediately through December 31, 2013.  (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, 

Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/31/2012 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on the re-appointment of John Ekert and appointment of 

Frank Haught to the Travis County Board of Review pursuant to Chapter 71.008, Fire Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for and by Commissioners Court members. 

MOTION: Approve the letter sent by the County Judge to the Capitol Area Council of 
Governments (CAPCOG) asking the General Assembly to appoint 
Commissioner Eckhardt to the General Assembly and the Executive 
Committee. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
33. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/31/2012 
 
34. Consider and take appropriate action regarding employment of Leslie Browder, County 

Executive, Planning and Budget.  3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters. 

MOTION: Set the salary for Leslie Browder, the new County Executive, PBO at 
$144,637.75, the same as the previous County Executive, PBO, notify the 
Human Resources Department (HRMD) to execute the appropriate 
paperwork and further, that we commence employment March 1, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Pix Howell, President, Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Corporation 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5, 6.a–b, 9, 10, 

12, 13, 14, 16, 19.a–b, 23, 25, 27, 28, 29, 31, and A1. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of January 10, 2012. 

Added Items 
 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 

11K00124LP, Hardcore Shotcrete, for Northeast Metro Park, Phase 3, Project 1 – Skatepark.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted the funding will be from the 2005 Bond Order for 
Northeast Metro Park. 
 

 
A2. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature.  (This item may be 
taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/31/2012 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
  

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, January 31, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 31, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten 

foot wide public utility easement located along the rear lot line of Lot 54, Block B of Barton 
Creek, Section H, Phase 2 - Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)  (Action Item #5) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
  

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. At 1:45 P.M. Receive public comments and take appropriate action regarding the proposed 

development agreement with TXI and the City of Austin regarding greenprint land along 
Gilleland Creek and the Colorado River in Precinct One. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Joe Giesleman, Consultant 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR  
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney  
Kevin Pasternack, URS Corporation 
Patricia Olivera, Travis County Resident 
Melia O'dell, Austin Colony Homeowners Association (HOA) 
Joseph Deeb, Representative, Village of Webberville 
Richard Franklin, Member, Dell Valle Independent School District (ISD) Board 
Richard McDonald, Travis County Resident 
Vera Mesaro, Regional Development Manager, Qualico Communities 
Jim Carpenter, Managing Partner, Webbers Crossing 

Clerk’s Note: The Court consented without objection to close the Public Hearing. 

MOTION: Direct Staff to:  
○ Deliver the final draft proposal along with recommendations from 

residents to the City of Austin 
○ Ask City of Austin Staff to communicate with the Austin City Council 

regarding a possible work session to discuss the proposal and authorize 
Staff to make presentations as requested 

○ Keep residents informed and involved 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bob Barnes, Travis County Resident  
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  

Special Items 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Lift the prohibition on outdoor burning. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Recognize February as “Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month”; and   

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

 
b. Recognize the 2012 “Jump Up and Stop Teen Dating Violence” outreach campaign.  

(Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO)  
Bronwyn Blake, Youth Attorney, Texas Advocacy Project 
Kelly Page, Community Services Director, TCSO 
Nicole Durand, Community Liaison, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement located along the rear lot line of Lot 54, Block B of 
Barton Creek, Section H, Phase 2 -Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the Reserve at Lynnbrook preliminary plan (a small lot 

subdivision) (preliminary plan -35 total lots (34 single family residential lots and one 
drainage/greenbelt/open space lot) 11.563 acres -City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Three.  
(Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the revised preliminary plan Sections 3 and 5, 

Lakeside at Blackhawk (revised preliminary plan – 96 total lots, 93 single family residential lots 
and three open space lots – 44.08 acres – Speidel Drive – City of Pflugerville ETJ).  
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three:    
 

a. The termination of the 2005 Bond, Proposition 2 Project for Twin Creeks Arroyo Doble; and   
 
b. Authorization for TNR to use the remaining $554,000.00 of 2005 Bond Proposition 2 

Project budget from the Twin Creeks Arroyo Doble Project for improvements at Reimers 
Ranch.  (Commissioner Huber) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three:   
 

a. An Alternative Fiscal Agreement for Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 2; and   
 
b. A Cash Security Agreement for Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 2.  (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:    
 
a. An Alternative Fiscal Agreement for the Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIC; and   
 
b. A Cash Security Agreement for the Commons at Rowe Lane Phase IIC.  (Commissioner 

Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the call down of a letter of credit from First 

National Bank for the Bluffs at Lake Travis – a subdivision in Precinct Three.  (This item may be 
taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071)  (Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed interlocal cooperation agreement between 

Williamson and Travis Counties for improvements to County Road 138 located in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the following:   
 

a. Proposed amendments to Chapter 82, Travis County Code, establishing water availability 
rules for subdivisions; and   

 
b. An order temporarily suspending approval of subdivisions supplied by groundwater from 

the Trinity Aquifer. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed adding clarifying language to Section 82.214(g)(3(, “Use of 
groundwater for common area features shall be curtailed in the first stage of drought in which 
water use is restricted,” to the proposed amendments. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Engineering Services Director, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Tom Weber, Environmental Quality Program Manager, TNR  
Hank Smith, Principal, Texas Engineering Solutions 
Nancy McDonald, Director, Regional Outreach, Real Estate Council of Austin (RECA) 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed amendments to Chapter 82 contained in the memo 

dated January 20, 2012, with the clarifying language and an immediate 
effective date. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for additional funding in the amount of 

$12,000 to the Coalition of Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation.  (This item may be 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney)  
(Commissioner Eckhardt and Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR  
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve an extra $12,000.00 as requested, to be funded from Allocated 

Reserve as an automatic transfer, and appoint Jon White, Natural Resources 
Program Manager, TNR, to the Executive Committee of the Coalition of 
Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation as the Travis County 
representative. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Reconsider Item 14. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Amend the contract for the additional $12,000.00 as requested, to be funded 
from Allocated Reserve as an automatic transfer, with Commissioner Karen 
L. Huber as the appointee to the Executive Committee of the Coalition of 
Central Texas Utilities Development Corporation with Jon White, Natural 
Resources Program Manager, TNR, as the alternate. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
15. Receive update from City of Austin and County staff regarding Communities Putting Prevention 

to Work (CPPW) Initiative and joint City/County implementation of Community Transformational 
Grant (CTG) Program and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Dr. Phil Huang, Medical Director, Austin Travis County Health and Human Services 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Discussion Item D1 was pulled.  

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to D1 refer to numbered items in a 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

separate budget document, not these minutes. See supporting documentation. 
 
17. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Annual application to the Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance to 
continue the portion of the Travis County Veteran’s Court within the Criminal Courts funded 
by the grant;   

 
b. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Drug Court and In Home Family Services Program within Juvenile Probation;   
 
c. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Juvenile Accountably Block Grant Local Assessment Center Program within Juvenile 
Probation;   

 
d. New agreement with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, tor the Sheriff’s 

Office to receive American Recovery and Reinvestment Act resources for one-time 
response equipment.   

 
e. Annual agreement with the Texas Indigent Defense Commission to continue the Formula 

Grant – Indigent Defense Grant Program within the Criminal Courts; and   
 
f. Amendment to the interlocal agreement with the Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality to clarify expenditures within budget categories and budget transfer limits for the 
program within the District Attorney’s office. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Amendment to the Economic Development Agreements with Hewlett Packard’s Tandem 
and Ed Bluestein locations to combine and average the employee and property value 
requirements; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 

  
MOTION: Approve Item 18.a 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
b. A substandard road agreement regarding improvements to Tandem Blvd. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
19. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$784,679.34 for the period of January 13 to 19, 2012. 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine request from Planning and Budget Office for a variance to Travis County Code 

Section 10.03008, Promotion. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes in accordance with 
Tuition Reimbursement Policy 10.021; and   

 
b. Authorization for the County Auditor and Treasurer to reimburse certain employees. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an interlocal contract between Travis County 

and Capital Area Council of Governments for use of revenue returned under Commission on 
State Emergency Communications Rule 251.3. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
23. Approve contract award for culvert pipe, IFB No. B120066-CW, to the low bidder, Contech 

Construction Products, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Declare item as surplus and sell at public auction pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas 

Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve contract award for HVACR repair services, B120065-NB, to the following low bidders:   
 

a. YPS Refrigeration II, LLC - primary contractor; and   
 
b. Hidalgo Industrial Services, Inc. - secondary contractor. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve orders exempting the purchase of cellular and data services from the competitive 

procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024(c) of the County Purchasing Act from the 
following vendors:   

 
a. At & T Mobility;   

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 
b. Verizon Wireless;    
 
c. Sprint; and   
 
d. T-Mobile USA. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Approve Modification No. 10 to Contract No. PS990080TS, Cap Systems, Inc., for a Case 

Management and Benefits Administration (CABA) system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
28. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County appointment to the Central 

Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors, effective February 2, 2012 
through February 1, 2014. 

MOTION: Appoint David Armbrust as the Travis County representative to the CTRMA. 
RESULT: NO VOTE TAKEN 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
 
SUBSTITUTE 
MOTION: Appoint Don Martin as the Travis County representative to the CTRMA. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court took a vote on whether to vote on the Substitute Motion before the 
Standing Motion. 
 
MOTION: Vote on Substitute Motion before voting on initial Standing Motion. 
RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 3] 
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on revisions to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, 

Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tenley Aldrege, Assistant County Attorney 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/7/2012 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 
appointments for and by Commissioners Court members. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge’s Office 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Appoint Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez to the Conference of Urban 

Counties (CUC) Policy Committee with Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt as the 
alternate. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Approve the complete list of appointments as amended. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

MOTION: Approve the internal subcommittee list. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
31. Receive briefing and take appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, 

individually, and on behalf of the estate of Rachel Jackson, deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., 
and Travis County, Texas; Action No. A-10-CA-522-SS. 1 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/7/2012 

 
32. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature.  (This item may be 
taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 2/7/2012 

Consent Items 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 8.a–b, 
9.a–b, 10.a–b, 12, 16, 17.a–f, 19, 20.a–b, 21.a–b, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26.a–d, and 27. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of January 17, 2012. 
 
C4. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of December 2011. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

 
  

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Special Voting Session of January 26, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C4
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, January 26, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

January 26, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 
 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 26, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputies Kimberly Slade and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Agenda Items 
 
1. Conduct interviews of applicants for membership to the Central Texas Regional Mobility 

Authority (CTRMA) Board of Directors and take appropriate action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 
Max Jones, Administrative Assistant, IGR 
David Armbrust, Candidate for appointment to CTRMA Board 
Don Martin, Candidate for appointment to CTRMA Board 
Patrick Moore, Candidate for appointment to CTRMA Board 
Carl S. Richie, Candidate for appointment to CTRMA Board 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Services ~ r 

Department Head: Steven M. Manill ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 6,
 
2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an
 
instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the
 
common lot line of Lots 4 and 5, Block G of River Ridge - Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements
 
(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 4 and 5, Block G of the River
 
Ridge subdivision. The easements are dedicated by plat note. The subject lots front
 
on Terjo Lane, a street maintained by Travis County.
 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to
 
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the
 
public hearing. .
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter, the purpose of this request is to accommodate the
 
required septic field to be located on Lot 4 with the home being on Lot 5. Vacating
 
the subject easements will allow the crossing of the common lot line with septic
 
facilities without encroaching the easements.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None.
 

Item C5
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - River Ridge 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 4 and 5, Block G of the River Ridge 
subdivision as recorded in Book 63, Page 18 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they 
have no need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
recommends the vacation ofthe easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch;
 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on March 6,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot 
line ofLots 4 and 5, Block G of the River Ridge subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch 
and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHISTHE DAYOF 20l2. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Off: (512) 258-88428405 Delavan Ave 

Austin. Ts: 78717 Cell: (512) 659-4266 

'westsurveyorssseustiu.rr.com: 

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION
 
10 FOOT WIDE EASEMENT RELEASE
 

BEING A 1,211 SQUARE FOOT TRACT OF LAND OUT OF 
AND A PART OF LOTS 4 AND 5, BLOCK "G", RIVER RIDOE, 
A SUBDNISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, THE PLAT 
OF WInCH IS RECORDED IN VOLUME 63, PAOE 18 OF THE 
PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1,211 
SQUARE FOOT TRACT BEINO MORE DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a Y2 inch iron rod found in the Easterly Right-of-Way line of Terjo Lane ( a 60 
foot wide R.O.W.) for the Southwest comer of Lot 4, Block "0" of said RIVER RIDGE 
Subdivision, same being the Northwest comer of Lot 5, Block "0" of said RIVER RIDGE 
Subdivision; 

THENCE along a circular curve to the left, having a radius of 330.00 feet, through a delta angle 
of Od 52' 08", an arc length of 5.00 feet, bearing North 15d 07' 45" West, a chord distance of 
5.01 feet to a point for the Northwest comer ofthe herein described easement; 

THENCE departing aforesaid East R.O.W. line of Terjo Lane, crossing through said Lot 4, 
North 77d 29' 25" East, a distance of 121.21 feet to a point on the West edge of a 7.5 foot wide 
Public Utility Easement for the Northeast comer ofthe herein described easement; 

THENCE along the West edge of said 7.5 foot wide P.D.E., crossing from said Lot 4 and into 
aforesaid Lot 5, South 13d 28' 00" East, a distance of 10.00 feet to a point for the Southeast 
comer of the herein described easement; 

THENCE departing the West edge of said 7.5 foot wide P.U.E. and,crossing through aforesaid 
Lot 5. South 77d 29' 25" West, a distance of 121.00 feet to a point on the aforementioned East 
R.O.W. line ofTerjo Lane, for the Southwest comer of the herein described easement; 

THENCE along the said East R.O.W. line of Terjo Lane, along a circular curve to the left, 
having a radius of 330.00 feet, through a delta angle of Od 52' 06", an arc length of 5.00 feet, 
bearing North 14d 15' 38" West, a chord distance of 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING 
and containing a calculated area of 0.028 Acres or 1,211 Square Feet of land subject to 
easements, conditions or restrictions of record, if any. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Field Notes were prepared from a survey on-the-ground, under 
my supervision and are true and correct to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

rnV'hand and seal this the 30th day ofJanuary 2012. 

. - &K 
Gregory . est, R.P.L.S. No. 4188 
8405 De avan Avenue 
Austin, Texas 78717 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



---------

EXHIBIT
 

Ql
 
..Q (f)
 

Q)
 
I- ...:.2~ o .... 

Ql <cO
(f)......,fI) ADDRESSES: qeu

"t Q)Q) co;:: 
('IN Lot 4 = 1117 Terjo LaneSQ1~ O~ Lot 5 = 1119 Terjo LaneC> Q)~ 

...::j fI) Austin, Texas 787320 

~ 

170V{. ) 
( 60' r-.. 

Being Lots 4 & 5, Block -G~ RIVER RIDGE, 
a subdivision in Travis County, Texas according 
to the plat recorded in Volume 63, Page 18, 
Plat Records of Travis County, Texas. 

WEST SURVEYORS. INC. Curve Data Table 
8405 Delavan Avenue 

..._------------- --- 

Austin, Texas 78717 

Ph. (512) 258-6842 

•....estsurveyorseaustin.rr.com" 

Project No. C057-0BE 

-----------_

NUll DELTA ARC j RADIUS BEARING Dlli"I'ANCE 
C1 1°57'19" 11.26' I 330.00' N13°4-3'01"1f 11.26' 
C2 1'7"3'i"44· 101.54' I 330.00' N23"30'33"1f 101.14' 
C3 0"52'06" 5.00' 330.00' N14"15'38"W 5.00' 
C4 0"52'08· 5.01' 330.00' I N15·07'45·W 5.01' 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



•• Kevin Kielian 
1200 Mcrlcne Drivce Austin, Texas 78732 e Phone: 512-797-9027e 
E-~1ail: Kielian@apple.com 

Date: January 10, 2012 

Paul Scoggins 

Travis County Development Services 

411 West 13'"Street 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Dear Paul: 

I am writing this letter of request to vacate the easement between lots 4 and 5, Block G, River Ridge, a subdivision in Travis 

County, Texas according to plat recorded in book 63, page 18 of the plat records of Travis County, Texas. 

The purpose for requesting to vacate the easement between the two lots is to accommodate the required septic field to be 

located on 1117 Teijo (lot 4), adjacent to 1119 Terjo (lot 5), which will be the location of our home. I've enclosed all the 

necessary documentation, surveyts), easement release forms form the applicable utility companies, and a check in the 

amount of $315 for processing. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding our plans at 512.797.9027. 

Kevin Kielian 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEYEN M MA,!>U!I APE CQI!NTY EXECJ!TJYE 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building
 
PO Box 1748
 
Austin. Texas 18167
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAJ((5121854-4649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

. "ii' . iiJJ!i~;••"M @ .. ~i.1o Tmvis -,Counly ~ the vacation of property 
• t\tl ""do \\,q -r~~c L~.	 (addressj and/or

lOis; y O\...... ~ SIB \Oc.'f G I R". v£]2 F?~ c!,g-e (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

/	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 
document.
 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 
document. A description of the required easement is ~
 

-~k~ 
~6Srl1L\~ 
PrintedJ5e 
?r~ ebl~net: 

~tt1e., UJatvJer Gth( e, -~/~ 
Utility Company or District

-.Xtvlu..a.rvr q, 2.Q (L. 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 
~~o'\ \<~t.\:qN 
Name 

(1.00 ""tjl..\~... < DR-
Address 

~vS:t: '" '1-)( 7973A 
CityiState/Zip 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL ~ 

411 West 13d1 S1IU:I 
ExCCllliY'e 0Itice ~ 

POBox 1'H1 
AII5tia.T_~ 

(512}~938J 

fllX (512) S54-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACAnON OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 

at 1\n C\n6. \ \ \; ,.~-RJQ L~ (address) .a.ndf..01".

lD+s Ij o.~6 5 B\oc.f. G I g"'v€1? ~~Jse ~ desuipticw)-a~ 
described on the enclosed drawing or ~ An ... ofa.:C <c" o-t fIiI 
Travis County is pending yOlJ[" return ofdtis SbiemeRt. Y"'Jii6iiiP *'fly is . 

STATEMENT 

L- We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is attached. 1/ 
Ok B ~Lt~?t<~~~--

~ .. ~ f-(' Signature.

'"DebOfM .s. b~~S
 

Printed Name 
hr:1I\42.1«J M.~ 

Title 
We.. JD /?

Please return this completed form to: 

Address 
txvst: .., '1-¥ 7B73A 

City/State/Zip I 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



.20 

~ 

~at&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Kevin Kielian and Chelsea Kielian, GRANTEE(S), 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE. RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in Travis County, 
Texas, and described as follows: . 

Lots 4 and 5, Block G, River Ridge, Deed of record in Document 2011124692, Property Records of Travis 
County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 63, Page 18, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE's on either side of the common side property lines of said Lots 4 and 5, described 
above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREO~RANTOR ~s p<lusedr Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this .!it!!!:.... day of ~A~ 'f- ' 20 

SO~RNBE~ HONE COMPANY 

Name: &; 

Title: £U~H&RAl/6 
THE STATE OF -mMs 
COUNTY OF 71:AVIS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned auth~, on this day personally 
appeared 51'l:11E 1'1"'I!{£p~ , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation. and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated. and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the J.:!!:::.... day of -::!ANUM,! 

~'mh 
I~~·· ····~i 
: "j 

REBECCA K. HOGUE 
Notal'( Publ~, ~tate ol.Texas 

My CommIssIon Expues 
January 16, 2013 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



,~!vv67B 

,."",-", 

~-:  -.'~."::'::' =:--='·:='::;cJr
NOT SUFfiCIENT AREA

__J'~_QSsn<~SQJ'-~ 

P.U.E/setback& 

~5,~- p~l~ 
tanksetb "If':'" If'" /)-: 

I -!J:)..stru t a.£- -,-f --'----i',-----,::::·~:'::(L",v~.." cur~,. - I " ,~ I' " ,,'\ .,

;', \\.
{: -. -.-.
/f', -, " 

r-'-', \. ," /
! {'--_.J\, " " 

,'" " 
lr---'~;7 /~~;9~~~·:,:-';l 
L,_, ;", // ~/, 

~(f:>~4j-'~' . 

,OJ IYIYl ; ,T . "_" 

----'

Lot#4sideP.U.E. 
to be vacated' 

Lot#5 side 
P.U.E: to 
b.e vacated 

~~~/ 
BED d_~=_~-~r~- --Th~~,-~ 

~\ a ;; : 

,-
..' .•...~' o. " .<:)~'O" ".' 

' ...~_ 

~-

~- =====.::.--_ 
_-----_--\----

~-=-= -~-::__
-' -- 

R5,OO' __ 
-

ONSITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM
COP'fRIGHT C 'M-2<l12 CAIN SEPTIC DESIGN Drawnby:RCC LowPressure Dose 
THESE DRAWNGS AND 330Summer Mountain Dr, 
RUSSELL C. CAIN.R.S Ru..ellC. Cain, R.S.13296 WASTE DISPOSAL PLAN""~~~;~~pHEIrxAS HEREON ARE Krvin &Chellu KielianSanMarcos, TX7e666~ 1756THEPROPERTY OFTHE 2\06S0.224e1206,222.2246 I"OESIGNERAHD MA'tNOT SCALE: 1"=20' ~~:~~,·B~kG,~~i~~:~~T~RESS cainSEPTICdesign@hotmail.com 

160116 ~u":Jn~m:~~ 

·._-- l --- -----------_-c-- '--r--- c - - , ...-----------_. ----o----.----..:i .' -p- UE!8,-·"'" .. r- J~ ! .. ~ .. :t--'-: :;~~;,,:"
 
j'" .... ······,t·:::·······, t""""lr"" -i' r-.: 0 

··t... I-
i

I,
: : '" 

I, 
IIi 
II 

f!A' ': ':.I 
'0'''''_, '1""'" W, 
- ....,,', : I :::i I

\! if 0.:'
/:/ ':'1

// iL ,.....,,;,-1 i-Ei;•..i., I: "' i ! ,'" '1,00'v ; 1~ '.'__;;-~_ "'--_ ~ f . -, f),: j,,,=- """O~---..,':.=- ~/[/ '" ~,:: ': 
-------~ T ,x; 

I,· 
:---C- <:) 

l' P.U.E, ,r~=-=L~::---~~~~ 
SETBACK 1 :.:.' ' 1'g .., <:) ~TO DISPOSAL: . I BEDc" 
AREA MINIMUfv1 \ .' , ,.,!;,!;'v_:)),~J~;j 

. i .::,~Qg:~~~--------=--===-~~--==-:=-==-- -~-
:10 00"----- ----~i:_--r 
~ "II ..r------==----~-;::~-
\ JI'" ------=-_--~--_~~-----

I",

I
I

:!,
, __--- _---~--((3 ., 

10' SAFETY I I ------r-~-___:- II' 
SETBACK ! I ,~J.-------- __-~- I I 

TO PROPERTY : =::~=====--==- • .·._..".J - +~ !,"
LINE I , --~=-L-~--'-'----- _ _ ~ 

I : -~ ------ ,

,.j,l. I -: _--' 
~ _v-' 
a i.J - ! 1 

, I·..... , 
li~ _~.- .Propertylinesetbacktobe 

released by separate"r~ 
document 

TerjoLane 

A.Two waySweep TeeClEANOUT 
(within 3'of structure andeach 50'maxafter) 
B. 1500 GAL 2 compartment Septic Tank 
C.. 1000 gallon Pump Tank UJ 
D.. 2" Supply main 
E.1" PVC DISTRIBUTION LINE 
F,balltype regulating valve Z 
RBM= < 100'>= comer pinfound 
Pump = ?Bames Model SP33 rJ) 

0.3hp 115v? 
w.water meter &waterline proposed 

~ 

x.profile hole 
:3 

£/A~Rf 
~b~tsell C. Cain, R.S. #3296/S.E.#12133 

This Plan Isnota s~e sUIVey andshOuld notbeuSed assuCh, 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



~':" 
,,~ 

~\
\ 

-:.-=..-II!!!r....---.------------

Lot tJ 

Lot 3 

-, 
\ 

-, 

I 

• JiIi 
•Ii
I 

IJ6: 

t III It.: I 

ScaJe: 1"-20' 

~.I.f" 
G'rIne Dlta reble 

( teeEEllal 1:1 51 ==IDJftSI 
~ 

! 

LEGAL D£SCRJP71ON: -.:... 

Being Lote 4 It " Block ·G~ RIVCR RIDGe, "'" 1 ' 
a ..,bdlvlsk>n In Trow. CDUlltY. Tuoe according
 
to the plot rwcortJ«J In VoIum" 6~ Page lit
 
Plot R«:orrJlI of Trow. County. T"xQ&
 ~ ~I 
ADDRESSES: .~!E 

L,'I
Lot 4 • ",7 Terjo Lon" 
Lot 5 • ",9 Terjo Lon" 
Auetln. T"""e 787J2 I :. 

l: E! cN01ES: 
~ ~.This ..,rwy .... pllrlrxmtKJ wIthout th" b"""flt
 

of a tlU" report and Ie "'bjllct to eom" oe ~,
 
..,c/l might refl«:t. Only th" record r: 8. ""t!
 
wae ulltKi oe ref..,."ctKJ mot",*" for th e eurwy. ... ""t'E 

~ ""t 

Not all ·cedar trees· are shown. 1-,
- r 

Lot _1lI1acaWd hz-:.c rod Ill.., ~__'-' ~
 

tIw __ frail II l' • it:::, KOla Foder. £Mrgoncy ~~ Flood ~,
 
"'--- Rete Mop of l.ft 1hnflI f::rY~~ p.,.{ No.4lUD2tI OffQff """ .., of rod ...tl flood 
--III to be .- arty f« tIw _ of flood ~ln::& 1l'lo s..wyor.... not _ rapanoWIty f« tIw hec:alecy of _ Rete Mops. ~ 

~
 
~
 

THII -.rwy NostantIelly QOlIIPUn _ the CI.ITerlt T.,.as SodRty of ProfessbMol 
Su'wyars ~ .... Sp«Iflclltlons fot II Category .1iIJL.... ConcItIan ..lL... 
Su'vwy. ("*-* P'fomIed an s.pt. 14, 201 I ) 

_! rrn
liregory E:. vest. RPU Ib 4188 i 
Dele I j j 

• ~ ~ I 

II k 

..iJ,lJ 
1,1'Ii ..... _ 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



'.
, 

T
hi

s 
ta

x 
m

ap
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 s

ol
4!

lly
fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 l
e

A
D

~
~
~ 

N
A

O
 

19
83

 
S

ta
te

P
la

ne
 

T
ra

vi
s 

C
en

tr
al

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
re

as
 d

e
p

ic
te

d
 b

y 
th

es
e 

di
gi

ta
l 

p
ro

d
u

ct
s 

ar
e 

a
p

p
ro

xi
m

a
te

, 

~: 
T

ex
as

 
C

en
tr

al
 -

F
IP

S
 

42
03

 -F
e

e
l 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
t 

n
e

ce
su

rl
ly

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
to

 m
ap

pi
ng

, 
su

rv
e

yi
n

g
 o

r 
83

14
C

ro
ss

 P
ar

k 
D

riv
e 

P
.O

. B
ox

 1
49

01
2


 
e

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
s 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

i §
§P

ro
je

ct
io

n:
 L

am
be

rt
_C

on
fo

rm
al

_C
on

ic
 

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

54
 

A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

14

 

ar
e 

th
e 

rn
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 o
rt

h
e

 U
5e

r,
 T

he
 l

C
A

D
 m

a
ke

s 
no

 c
la

im
s,

 
pr

cr
m

se
s 

or
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s 
ab

ol
Jt

 th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

. 
co

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 o

r 
In

te
rn

et
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

w
w

w
.t

ra
vi

sc
ad

.o
rg

 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

sl
y 

di
sc

la
im

s 
lia

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
M

ai
n 

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 N

u
m

b
e

r 
(5

1
2

)-
8

3
4

-9
3

1
7

~ H
e

s
=

 ~
 

Z
"1

1
0

 
an

y 
e

rr
o

lli
 a

nd
 o

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 T
he

 m
a

p
p

e
d

 d
at

a 
do

es
 n

ot
 c

o
n

st
itu

te
 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

lln
to

rm
a

ti
O

n
 (

S
12

) 
8

3
4

-9
3

1
8


 
(1

) 
!
~
~

 
a 

le
ga

l 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

T
O

O
 (

51
2)

 8
36

-3
32

8

 

. 
~.

..
 

'
-

'-
--

--
J 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



Hays County 
Source(s): City of Austin Roads  COA 2011, 
Unincorporated ROllds - Travilll County 
81201', ToURoad· various sources, 
Creek.. NHD 2OOS, Parks· Travis County 
2011, Commia.sioner Precinct$· Travis County 

Tfavis Courtty Location Map ;'
.' -·-· 10_' '".,,,".' lor. 

-. Private 

lncorporated 

- Rejection ofDedlcation 

Not Mainlaine.d 

Travis Couqty,Maintained 

Legend 

---. Slate Maintained 

.._~~-_.- Park Road 

Voler Regiloullf 2002. 

Map Disclaimer: The data;s provided Map Prepared by: Tra vis County,
Wasis" with no warranties or any kind o 1 Dept of Transportation & Natural 

I I I ReSO\Jfces Date: 81912011 
Mil••Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 
24 and 31, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Item 2
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the 

Voting Session of January 10, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


  

January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 31, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 31, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the 

Voting Session of January 17, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 14, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 24 and 31, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Item 2
Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

January 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of January 

10, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


  

January 31, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 31, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 31, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of January 

17, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 
 
 

Updated 2/9/12, 3:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/

	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 15A.pdf
	Item 15B.pdf
	Item 15C.pdf
	Item 15D.pdf

	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02



